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CORRIGENDA Officers' Supelannuation Ftlnd and revokes the appointed of Z. 0.
' Ogongo*.

IN Gazette Notice No. 3294 ef 2005. alnend the expression ''Cause
N(#. 26 of 2005'* to read ffallsc Ne. 26 of 2004'*. Dated the 28th September, 2005.

' M USIIQARI KOMBO,
Ministerfor fztpcw/ Government.

..IN Gazette Notice No. 7337 of 2005 amend the expression çf ause AG x 2z68/g,(o5.
. No. 1443 of 2005'' to read çfause No. 1433 of 200551.

, G NoerlcE No. 7977
IN Gazette Notice No. 6590 o.f 2005 amend the District Registrar's

name printed as C'G. K. MWAURA'' to read ''E. O AW INO'', whafe it . Tlœ  PRISONS ACT
appears. c x)( J#.

APPOINTMENT OF VISITING JUSTICES
Gu srrs No-rlcE No. 7974 Ix EloxclsE of the powers conferred by section 72 (l) of the

TilE STA'I'E CORPORATIONS Ac-r Prisons Act, the Pemmnent secretary, office of the vice-president and
Ministry of Home Affairs appoints-

çcap. 446)
Joseph Gichohi Mukuha,NEW KENYA CO-OPERATCVS CREAMERiES LIMJTED iTlv  sji
ud Muikia,

rqx?-îrFhtsop. omsc-roRs ' 
. Danie! Ngigi xarira,Appols .

Ix ExsRclss of tqe powers coaferred by seetkou 6 (l) (e) and 6 as visiting justices to xaivasha Maximum security and Naivasha
(2) or tbk stat, corporation? Act, tl'e Minister for co-operative Annexe Prisons in Nakuru Dislrict, Rift valley province.'
Developn'lejlt and Mg-rketing appoipts-  o ted tjae jath september

, J005.. a
opvidv ogere, E. K. Mw oxcsRA,
Timothy K. Busienei, ' Pernmnenî s'ccre/fz/-)',
Rizik Musa Spana, . O.t1iL'E t?/'?Dd Vice-president and 'V//i-CJ'.')/ l?fHl>ne zt#'f7ïr.ç.
John Musakali, '

Akxander K. Ngeno (Eng.), 1Elijah lreri
, ,

l
. to be members of the Board of Directors of New Kenya Co-opemtive ! aazgjas No-rlcE No, 7978

Creameries Limited, for a period of three (3) yevars, with effèct from I
1st January, 2005. THE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
Gazette Notice No. 1 175 of 20054 is rcvoked. (Ct4N. 412)

Dated the 28th septcmber, 2œ5. THE EXCHBQUER AND AUDIT (PUBLIC PROCUREMENT)
' F' N Nowlczx, (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2002

Minister fot' ,ffc?-cplpt?rlfl'pzJ cbjcvelopmeltt arld /k/tzr#t'if?p,ç. (Noi l 6 l (f 2002)
. . 

.. I
.  .... -  ..- .- . ..-  - .m .--  Tjjn ujxjsgxy ojp pj.axxjNg Ayjp NATIONAL
GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7975 DEVELOPMENT

. 
t

THE CO-OPLqATIVE SOCIETIES ACT 1 APRJINTMENI-OFCII.AIRMAhCOFTHEM INCSTERIALTENDERl
, covuirf'EE

Lthlo. i 2 q/ ! 997) .
IN EXERCISE of the powerg conferred by paragraph 7 part (J) of

EXPMNAON tjje Exchequer and Audit (Publtc Procurement) (Amendmtnt)
N( ITICE is given pursuprt to section 92 Of ths Co-operatlve Re#tllations, 2002. the Perinanent Secretazy, Ministry of Planning and
- 

. National Development appoints.-  .Societieg Act, thaï it is jmellded îo grant an application for exemption
.by the Kenya Nationa! Federation t')f Cwo-operatives (K.N.F.C. ) AMa p x. MxvjjAxlsxj

Limhed, CS/1068, from the provisàons of section 58 (4) (/J) of the Acts . '
such that khe intlrim committee may manage and administer the affairs as chairman of the Ministerial Tender Committee. The appointment of
of the Federation for a fprther period not exceeding ninety (90) days. C. K. Rurie Njeru, is revoked. .
The exemptiol) shall take effect upon expiration of thjrty f 30) clays Dated the 231.d May, 2005.

unless objections against it are I'ecejved within the Faid period. . . N. K. NG'ENO,
Permanent Secretary.. .

Dated the 20th Septelnber, 2005. Ministt.y q/' yourism and wfupj'e.

/k1 il ? i.b'l :J/'./à/ 1- (-Nfp - ê?/7 t7 1,.1 t i îlt? /ï) tz b)f>1(J;)l''l3?l1 / (llltl /kI (l,-lé t7 / iltvb'.

(

'

l GAZETI'E NopcE No. 7979

GxzsrrExoancExo. 7976 T?lE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
. (Cap. 412)

THE KENYA LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFRCPQ%'
SUPERANNUXTION FUND TIIE EXGIEQDER AND AUDIT (PU, BLIC PROCUREMENT)

L N 313 of 1963) (AMEXDMENT) REGULATIONS. 2002( 
. . 

.

(Nf?. l61 4/2002)
ABPOINTMEN'I-

Tl1E OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
IN EXERCISE of tlle power: c w':7.:,., ktq; by rule 6 of 'the Kenya eyxxx RjyéR jxsrrm c'r

Local Governmcat Officcrg' . >liperankluation Fund, the Minister for '
Loca! oovernment appoi,Ttg.-... APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN OFTHE DISTRIW  TENDER COMMITT'EE

sol-oMox s Borr lN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by regulation 8 part I .2 (c)
of thc Exchequer and Audit 'tpublic Prècurement) (Amendment)

as Chainnsn of the Board of Trustees of the Kenya Lotal Govemment Regulations, 2002, the District Commissioner. Tana River appoints-l
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ALEXAN-  AZYUKO

tlle District W ater Officer as Chnlrm' an of the Tenderfommittee. '

Dated the 7th July, 2005
A. B. SHAURI,

J/izfn'cf Commissioner, rapxzpFftzt'r.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE No. 7980

Tl'œ LIQUOR:LXENSING AG
(fl:1#. 121)

GAZEqVrE'NOTICE'NO.7983

THB REGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT
.(* .> 1,,= * 'êl:)

ISSUE;IFAkIVA ISION'AL'CERTIFICATE
A UFIIIF.AS Telo sla P*  re eme Registered Tnlstees, of' '

;P:O. moa .45Gl(>k().(M(*: Naie i $'m 'tlte 'RmPItbIiC uof Kepyd, 'is
mgmmve :pmprteior :t#ssve tof lthal léoce of Llaad known as L.R. No.t
2**67 9. sitRate in:te city. mf ''Naiae , by vittue of 'a gx'ant mgkstet'ed .

t ae Cwtt- as seicientqe'vi:elw-e has Ven adduced toas JItR. .3*157 .
slmw 'ftat 'ttte >td igxgant issedltlte#eéjfilus (been lost, notice is given
'tet ,after b*e re4piration .(1f Sninety (90) days from the date hereof, I
wqhal1 ,imqt- a iplxïvisiénal qertiftcat: of' title prokided 'that 'no.objeclion
lttas ia nleceived witbinptllat- xioél.

Dated thc 7th October. 2005.
G.' G. GACHIHIX '

Registrar 4/* Titles. Nf/fm:l'.

I.tlAzbn''rE NOTICE No. 79M

T1'IE' REGISTRATION 'OF TITLES ACT
çcul). 2.: ! .. sectian 7 l ) -

'Isstls OF A PROVISIONALCERTIPICATE
WHEREAS Benjamin Kipkulei, of CP.O. Box 34913, Nairobi in the

Rçpublic of Kenya, 'is registered proprietor lessee of that pie.ce of land
' Jknmvli as 'L.R. No. 5500/22. situate nortll of Muhoroni Township.
'Nandi 'D istd ct, by villue of a certificate of title. reg' istered as I.R.
81906/1, and whereas sufticient evidence hgs been adduced to show
that the said a certiticate of titlè issped thereof has been lost, notice is
givenitlmt kfter the expiration d .nille!y .(90) days from the dgte hereof,
t ghall issue 'a 'provisttmal certificatetoftlitle provided that 'no objection
has..been received wi*in that periùd.

.1-1n!J G1 ktht 7Q1 fktolzer, 2Q' 05.
. o. jzsxcujyjj.

Registrar of Tides, Nairobi.

GAzm psNofrlcsNo. 7985

Tlœ ;RBGBTRATIQN'OF TITl .'N # ACT
Lcap. 281., strclfon 7 1)

lsslœ OF A PROVI,NIONALCG TIRCATE
W HEREAS Vasudrv Mohanlal Devani, of P.O. Box 8 1 189,

Mombasa in the Rçpublic of Kenya, is 'regislered .proprietor 'in fee
siatple of that 'piece of land known a.s mulxl ivision No. 5788, section la
malnland nortlt within Mombasa Municipality in the Mombasa
D istrid. keld by a certificato of 'titie, registered as C.R. 274 l6, and
whezeag suftkient evidmlce làas tbeen adduced to show that the said a
certifkate of.title issued thorxf has been lost, notice is given that after
.tht ejpiration of pinosy (9û) idays fro' m lhe dat: llereof. I Vall issue a
provvsional certificate of title 'provided that no objeclion has been
reeeived within that m .riod. '
Dated the 7th October, 2005.

G. G. GACHATHI,
Registrar oflitles, Mombasa.

sAzn vn! No'1xv  No. 7986

THE REGISTERED'LAND ACT
(f'w3. 300, section 35)

Isst:E ()F A NEw LAND Tm uE DEED.
W HEREAS Ithuma Wakaba, of P.O. Box 10764, Nairobi in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proplietor in absplute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.1 1 hecta're or thereabtmts.
situate in the city of Nairobi. registered under title No. Nairobo lock
105/489. and whereas sufficient evidence lms been adduced to show
that the land title deed issued thereof 'has bee.n lost, notice is given that
ahef the expimtion of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, 1 shall is%ue
a new Iand title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.
Dated the 7t11 October. 200,$.

S. N. MW ENDA.
u nd Registrar, Nairobi.

TH/ MOMBASA LIQUOR LICENSING COURT

' Sm TUTORY MEETING

rNOTI'CE is .given tbay tlle nexy 'statutol'y .meeting of tlte M qmbar.a
Liquor Licensing Court will be ïiteld (at lAe District Commissitmerhs
'oflice, on Monday. 14th Npvele ,.Y .

Applications 'to 'be qonsiltexetl at ets .meetil!g 'whether tfnr nrw,
renewal, transfer, removal or conversioll .of 'licences akould 'be
sltbmitted on the prescribed form JG.'.P. il' 47 (or form G.P. 14.8 'ia case
of tfransfer or removal) in 'trrilzli. çatt wih a KSi. 20 adhesive 'revenur
stamp aff' ixed on the original cppy toltly rand addresse.d to tlte
Chairmap, Mombasa Liquer 'Lîcenéing Court, PtO. Box '9+30,
Mombnmq, so as to reach him on orcbefoz'e 25th September. 2005.

Lat: applications will only be considered if received on 'orïbefom
14th Octobec- 2005, and on payment of KSh. 1,000 being 'Ia'te
applieauon fee.

Applicants for new, transfer, Temoval or ,conversion tyf licepgts
must appear in person beföre the liquor licensing court or 'be

. ed by an advocate. Attendance in coûrt by reneWal applieapt.q
is optional aunless there are objections in which case .attendalme kis
desH ble.

Applicànts for renewal must attaih copies of their 2(05 'liquor
licences a'nd submit their applications by registered post or deliver
them by Lhand.

Dated thi 9t11 September, 2005.
M. A. MAM JIM ,

' 

Chairman,
Mombasa District Uquor Licensing Courî.

GAZE'I'I'E koTlcE No. 7981
THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS ( l ) Milankumar Laji Shah and (2) Bans.ri Milan Shah
both of P.O. Box 10827, Nairobi in 'the Republic ot Kenya, are
registered prùprietors lessees of that piece of land known as L.R. No.
2*/7952/2. situate in the city of Nairobi, by virtue of a certiticate of
title, régistered as I.R. 43532/1, aRd Flkereas sufficient tvidence llas
been adduced to show that tlie said certlficate of title issutd thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expirauon of ninety (90) da>
from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certitkate pf title
provided that no objecdon has been received within that period.
Dated the 7th October, 2005.

G. G. GACHIHI,
Regintrar of Tittes: Nairobi.

GAZM E NOTICE NO. 7982

TfIE REGISTRATION OF TITLEj ACT
. (Cap. 28 1, section 71)

1ssUE OF A PROVISIONALCERTIFICATE
WHEREAS Virji Megji Patel, of è.O. Box 32194. Nairobi in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered proqrietor lessee of that piece of land
known as L.R. No. 209/10265/8. sltuate in the city of Nairobi. by
vilw e of a grant, registered as I.R. 84704/1, and whereas sufticient
evidence has been adduced to show that the said grant issued thereof
has been losq' notice is given *at after the expiration of ninety (90)
days from the date hereot I shall issue a provisional certificate of title
provided that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated tl)e 7th October, 2* 5.

. . y'. 1. LuBul .SLLAH,
Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7987

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

GAZE'PI'E NOTICE NO. 7991

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, scction 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS James Nyira Karanja, of P.O. Box 684. Naivasha in
the Republic of .Kcnya, is registered as jroprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land contalning l .330 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No.
Naivasha/Municipality Block 8/4, and whereas sufficient eviéence has
been adduçed to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that aftcr the rxpiration of sixty (60) days from the
date héreof, I shall isstle a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.
- Dated the 7th October. 2005.

WHEREAS Margaret Wambui Kfmani (lD/5100094), of P.O. Box
55995, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proplietor in
absolute ownership in'terest of that piece of land situate in the city of
Nairobi, registered under title No. Nairobi/Block 75/480. and whereas
sufticient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, noticc is given that- after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from' the date hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been receivcd within that period.

Dated the 7th October, X005.
S. N. M WENDA,

Lmd Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZE-ITE NOTICE NO. 7988

THE REGISTEM D LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issl.IE OF A NEïV LAND TITLE DEED

91 HEREAS Paul K. Bartai, of P.O. Box l 12, Roret in the Republic
c.f Kenyas ig registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of
tllat piece of land situate in the city of Nairobi, registered under title
'
,
''%1G. l'ulajqobi/Block 78/95. atad whereas sufficient evidence has been
auicltlced to show that 1he land title deed isku-ed th'ereof has been Iost,
notictt is given lhat after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
ilerrof, I shali issue a new Iand titie deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 7th October. 2005.

S. M UGE,
Land Actgf.ç/rar,
Nakuru District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7992

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

f ( 't 11 ). Jl ( )( J. .s t>t.'/ 1(212 él f5 )
lsst/iï ()IC A NffW' LAND TITLE DEED

S. N. MWENDA,
Iuand Rcgistrar, .Nairobi.

f 'j' A L4. LTI-I-E N OT IC E N () . 7 9 8 9

T x j . .; R LR (..4'm I S '-6J Ca Ix> F, D I A N 17 A C T
f'/-/ ' 'n1 v') (9* & tr t.';I':J tt --$ .4$ ). k. NatJ . - , .

'
xi rî s t JE. tlf' 4 ote.lLl'hxv LAND Tl'FLl.' DIL-ED

'. A ? ;' ' s:' .' L. - /.t) .'.'.41 .4 osp hat N ky u o'i 144 i u gu na Of P . O B ()x 3 09 N1()1 o 1* n t he'' - 21 w ' - 5
.', , ; ' '. ' '$. . f' R'kcnva is reqistered as proorietor i n ab solute ownership.' 5 C) t
''-.' ' . . . '' t' J ' è'.' t clectt of land s1'tl:a.tt'' contai ni n o fl 04 '7t) httctare or

'
,ci.)'i steref! r @p.J.,t%?' ti tl c: hlt- 'A..1 zi al.l ''Ja' unli'n i t/?!-'vlt'll o -$1. I tlck 1 /8 84

.. u. p k.. .L . .. . rn; t . .'. ,-. ; y (t ay, j gs j.l n ,.. js r n a ?.) B, z'xc n a cl (1' u c e d t O S h () 'vbl t h at t h (,
' z... 

. ( ..:à , . . J : j. ; ! n g -p j 7) j j.ajg (* 1 'j w;.() jyyjjltrn joj;t jljlt-jj;: 1 s glx Nr e !& th at ARCT
.7 ' ' ! vs ; - o )' il .it -.) ç y ,z r> t J: *h ' i a '# : L; 'q. o 1:11 t h. e d a t e h t: re () f I s h a I ! 1 s s u e a

: .. . k y g t , . ..' * .' ' .. .. . ; (. t $ T :; r .p ?7 (Vz. .
. . - . , v! e 7 .. 1- . r's . , . . ew nrh c' . = t 0 ! t Z t) t 6 ''z .( Q..2 0. kO O CJ T z'.w IJI-/ .J .

'' ' f P O Box 1607- Eldoret inWHERZAS Metkei W oInen Gloup, 0 . 2 . ,

. the Republic of Kenya. is registered as proptietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piftce of Iand situate in the district of Uasih
Gishu, rejistered undel' title No. Eldoret Mun. Blotk 7/152, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to 'show that the land' 

title deed issued thereot' has been losts notice is given thàt after the
expiration of sixty (60 ) days frtpm (he date hereof, l shall issue a new
land title deed provided that no objection has beenveceived within that
period.

' Dated the 7th October. 2(305.
G. N. MWENDAKW INA,

ImndRegistrar,
Uasin Gishu Distbict.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7993

THE Qtt GISTERED LAND ACT

(C/CJ. 300, seclion 35)
issl-lE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WIIEREAS Virginia Wahu Nlwangi, (lD/l035904), of P.O. Box
62404.-00200, Nairobi in the Republic (,lf Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in. absolute ownurship interest of that piecè of land
containing 2.4 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Uasin
Gishu, registered as parcel No. 93 Lelmolk Scheme, and whereas
sufficient cvidence has been adduced .to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been Iost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date-hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
providcti that no objection has been received within that period.

13ilLed the 7th October, 2005.
H. C. MUTAI.

Lxmd Registrar, Eldoret.

GALIE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7994
' 1-' 1- XMC:J lq 3, t:l jyqj 'e kk'1 ''s % m '!)d'f' *' =' :% ' %A x t-v ma..a z.w a. E'a ï..t LAl 'ID A C I

-' 'Cao .,)p(4 zrction 3 --;)$ . ., , . F . - .>
x.zb kJE O z t9e .-w .1.. < t> t , i-.-. . ... .

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

fcap. 300, Jt?c/ffp?k 35)
IsSt.lE ()F A NIïw LAND Tl'rl.E DFED

J- . l) -J. . . tkl (.J g&.t k'J L7 'r I
a-zzf nd Se'pt'.f/rt'f?',
Nakîl ra Ltistrict.

'SVHEREAN lzrancis Pius Omweri Nyaberi, (117/0283039), of P.O.
Box 3942, Eidolct in tlle Republic of Kenya, isvregistered as proprietor
in absolule owlltrship interest of that 'piece of land containing 0.223
hectal'e ur tltereabouts, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered
under title No. Uasin Gishu/llinlumu/83-/, and whdreas sufficient
evidence has' been adduced to sllow thatwthe land title deed 'issued
thereof has been Iost, notice is given that after the expïration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereofe I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 7th October, 2005. . .
J. W . ODUOR.

Lulld Sclrlk/a//-, Eldolxtf.
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Tlœ REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joseph Ndichu Wanganga, of P.O. Box 34, Vbari ya .
Njiku in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.J 0 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Karai/Rengtzti/z73, and whereas sufticient evidence ha's been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thereof has feen lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereot I
shall issue a new lantl title deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.

GAZFITE NOTICENO. 7999

AlE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap' . 300, section 35)

IssUE OF A NEw LAND TFI'LE DEED
WHEREAS James Njuguna Kilmnah, öf P.O. Box 21498-0U.1*,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered . as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piec: of land containing 0.0300
hectare or thereabouts, simate in the district of Kiambu, registered
under title No. Limuwlrown/zs3, and whereas sufticient eyidence has ,
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof ha& been
Iost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
dale hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 7th October, 2005.
J. K. NDIRANGU,

fzzrltf Registrar,
A'lkzra:l4 Distrîct.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8000

J. K. NDIRANGU,
Imnd Registrar,
Kiambu Diqtrict.

GAgE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7996 '

TI4E REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cal'. 300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joyce Muthoni Muriu, of P.O. Box 10, Ngccha iri the
Republic öf Kenya, is registered as proprietor in a' bsolute ownership
interest of that piece of land eontaining 0.088 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kiambu. registered under title No.
Limumm gecha/'l'. 152. and wbereas sufticient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received'within that period.

Dated the 7th Octoberp 2005.

Tiœ REGISTERED LAND ACT
- 

(tap. 3œ, section 35)

J. K. NDIRANGU,
Land Registrar,
Kiambu District.

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Juliah Kathambi w/o Jpseph Wajagi, is registered v

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of 'ihat piece of land
containing 0.032 hecmre or thereabouts, situate in the district of Meru,
registered under title No. Ntima/1gokV2079, a-nd whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
prbvided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 7th October, 2005.
J. K..NJOROGE,

Iuand Registrar,
Meru Distril.t.

GAZETIE NO'rlcE No. 7997

TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

!ssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS (1) George Kimani Chege, (2) David Ngatha Guchu,
(3) Tabitha Wangui Gititu, (4) Rebecca Wakarindi, (5) Keziah
Wànjik'u Kimani, all of P.O. Box '184, Ngewa in the Republic of
Kenya, are registered as proprietors in absolute ownership interest of
that jiece of land containing 8.0 acres or thereabout, situate in the
district of Kiambu . registered under. title No :
Gataméiyu/Kamuchige/loos, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lest, notice is given that after the expiration ôf sixty (60) days from the
d h f I shall issue a new. land title deed provided t'hat noate ereo ,
objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 3oth.september, 2006

J. K. NDIRANGU,
Land Registran
Kiambu District.

GAzE'rr: NoT!cE No. 799è
THE REGISR'ERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lssl-le OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mungai Mburu Kinyanjui, of P.O. Box 10497-0400.
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as propùetor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.50 acre
or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambup registered under title
No. Dagorettifrhogoto/l%z, and.whereas sufticient evidence has.been
adduced to show' that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sikty (60) days from the datè
hqreof. I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has becn received within that period.
Dated the 7th October. 2005. ..

J.. K. NDIRANGU,
l..arlzl Registrar,
Kiambu District.

Tlœ REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. sec' tion 35)

Is,St/E OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

WIIEREAS Yûsufu Macharia Juma (1D/3493803), is registered a's '
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
contgining 0.092 hecure or thereabouts, Fituate in the district of Meru,
rcgistered under title No. Ntima/lgoki/3g6l, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notiie is given that after the cxpiration of sixty
(60) day.s from the date hereof. I shall issue a new Iand'tille deed
provided that no objection llas been received within that peliod.

Dated the 7th October. 2005. .
P. M. MLI'IEGI,

Land Regislrar,
Meru District.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8002

TI4E REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300. jection 35)
ISSUE 0F A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS James Patrick Murimi (ID/1073094), is rcgistered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 2.9 1 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Meru,
registered under title No. Nthimbiri/lgoki/l 12, and wherea' s sufficieltt
evidence has been adduced to show tlkai the Iand title deed issu .'
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after tike expiration ot !
(60) days from the date . hereof, I shall issue a rlew land litle
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the rjth October, 2005.
P. :4 . 5/i U'à-l2r.'.-! .

Lxuîti Regfx/zr-
Meru Df.çlrft'z.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7995
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8œ3 GAZ/I'I'E NOTICE NO. 8007

TI1E REGISTERED LAND ACT TI'lE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 3*, section 35) fcap. 300, section 35)

fSSUE OF A NEW LAND TITt.E DEED IssUE OF A NEw PAND TITLE DEED
'WIIEREAS Gabriel V'Mbui M'Ithilm (19/7769403), is registered WHEREAS John Mark Kisokon Massey and (2) James Sankale

as proqrietor in absolute ownership, interes't of that piece of Ialtd ole Maseenke, b0th of /.0. Box 297, Uhuru Gardèns in the Republic
con ainlng 18.5 hectares or thereabout situate in the dissrict of Meru. of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownershig interest oftk
regiytered under title No. Nyaki/Giaki-Kiburine/z6g, and whereas that piece of land conGining 3.0 hectares or thereabout, sltuate ilî the
,guflkient evidence ltas been adduced (o show that the land title deed district of Kajiado, registered under title No. KajiadoN eto/6z, ahd '
'issued thereof has lxen losq noticç is yive: that after the expiration of Fhereas sufficieny evidence has been adduced to show that the landp
sixty (*) days from tlm date hereof, I shall issue a new laùd title deed title deed, issued therebf has been lost, notice is given that after the

'tprovided vthat no objection has been received.withis that period. expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new
Dated the 7tl1 October, 2005. hDtl title deed provided that no obiection has been received witllin that

period.J
. K. NJOROGE, -

lxmd Registran Dated tlte 7* October. 2005.
' Meru District. D. M . MULILI, '

l'nn.l Regiztrar,
Ab/kltfo District.

GAZEPTE NOTICE NO. 8*

THà REGISTEREPLAND ACT
(Cap. 3œ. section 35)

lsstœ OI7 A NEW LANDTITLE DBED

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 8œ 8

TI4E REùlsa ltEo LAND AG
(Cap. 300. section 35) .

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDSWIIEREAS Elijah Kilungu Wambqa, of P.O. 9ox 37, Matuu in the
Republic of Kenka, is registered as proprietor in absol:te owqership
iltgres! of that piece of land containing 0.04 hectare or thereaboats,
sltuatè *in the district of ' Mgchayos, registered under title No.
Maçl-kos/Matuu/4sgo; and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced .* show that the land title der.d issued thereof haà been Iost,
lmtiçe is jiven that after the expiratipn of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land titl: 4erd provided that no objection
has been received within that. period. '
Dated the 7* October, 2* 5. '

N. N. M UTISO,
1../0  Registrur,

Muc/ltzkt).ç Distrkt.

GAzErrq NoTlcE No. 8005
111E REGI; I'ERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

' 

jWHEREAS Paul Kituku Ngovi, o P.O. 9ox 21, 'Mukuyuni,
Makueni i'n the Republic of Kenya, is registtred as projrietor in
absolute 'ownership interest of 'that piec' ç of land cbntaimng 2.023
hectares or thereabout, situàte in tbe district of aMâchakos', registered
under title No. AY  River/Atfli River Block 5/252, and whéreas
sufâcient evidence has been. adduced to sho' w tlmt the land titlqdeed
i:sued thereof has been lost, nptice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (K) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new lnnd title deed
pmvided that no objedion has been received witlzin that period.
Datelthe 7th October, 2005..

N. N. MUTISO,
l'zmd #e#j.y/rac .

. 
. Machakos Distrkt.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE No. 80*

WHEREAS Stephen Ndicu Pere, of P.O. Box 24844, N, airobi in
thv Requblic of Kenya, is registered a's proprietor in absolute
ownershlp intemst of tlmse pieces of lanil containing 0.04 hectam each
or Shereabouts, situate in tlle district of Kajiado, registered lmder title
Nos. Ngong/Ngong/35214, 35215 and 352 l7, resrctively, and
whereas suftkiept eyideqce Ius lleen adduced to show that the land
title 4eeds issued thereof have b<en lost, notice is given *at after the
çxpiratiùn pf sixty (60) days from' she date hçreof, I shall issue iew' 

Iand (itle 4eeds provided that no objection has been received within
that period. '
Dated the 7t11 October, 2005: o M Mjyuu

,
u nd Registrar.
Kajiado District.

r 'GAZFITE NOTICE NO. 8X 9

TI'IE REGBTERED LAND ACT
Lcap. 300, section 35)

IssuE OF A NEW IJAND TITI-E UEED

Tlœ REGISTERED LAND AG
(Cap. 31X), section 35)

IssUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mary Anyoaa Osoo, of P.O. Box 34 l . Luanda in the
Repubiic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership .
interest of Shat piece of Iard conoininq 0.61 hectaly or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Vihiga, reglstered under title No. West
Buihyore/Ebwiranyi/los7, and whereas sufticient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lostx
notice is given tllat after the exp'iration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shail issue a new land title deed provided that no. objection
has been received within that period.
Daled the 7th Octotear, 2005. w N NYABERI

,

&z?l# Registrar,
Vihiga District.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8010

TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT

WHEREAS Stejhen Gitau Kamuyu. of P.O. Box 53943, Nairèbi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proplietor in absolute
ownership intemst of that piece of Iand containing 0. 19 hectare or
thereaboutq, situate in,the district of Kajiado, registered under title No.' N'gong/Ngong/l3o3g, and whereas sufticient evidence haF been
adduced'to sbow that the land title dee,d issued fhereof has been Iost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from tlte date
hereof, I shall issue a new Ian'd title deed provided that no objection
has been received within thal period.
*ated the 7th Octobel:, 2005.

D. M. MULILI,
Imnd Registrur.
Akjicdl? Disîricl.

(Cap. 300, seaion 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEF,D

WHEREAS Flavian Kaba Munyomku, of P.O. 9ox 4l, Kanjuku in
the Republic of Kenya. is registered as projrietor in abs6luteownership interest of tlmt piece of land containzng 0.02 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the dislic' t of Thika, registered upder title No.
Chania/Kanyoni/l6go, and whereas sufficievt evidenc: has been
adduced to show .that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
nodc: is giyen tliat after the expHtion of sixty (60) days from tlzè date
hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection' 

has been received within that period.
Dated tlle 30th Septembrr, 2005. A. M. NGANGA,

u ytd sessymr,
Thika District.
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GxzE'rrs NcncE No. 80l l and whereas suftkient evidence llas been adduced to 'show that tie
land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is giken that after

T'lœ REGISTERED LAND ACT the' expiratiA  of sixty (60) days from the date herçof, I shall issue a
(Cap. 3(x). section 35) new land title deed provided tlmt no objection has been received

within tlmt period.Issus oy A.NEw LAND Tm -E DEED
XH AS George Gkhinji Mgambi (1D/4951688$ of P.O. Box D'ted ZC 301 September, 2*5..WH

. p. M. MENGI,627
, Kerugoya in the Republie ol Kenya, is registered ag proprietor in

b lute .ownership interest of .that piece of land containin! 1.62 'AM'' Re8intMrba so Kaiamega Dglrfcthectares or thereabout, situate in the district ùf Kirinyaga, reglstered
tmder title No. Inoi/Kiamburi/3l 8. and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to slmw that the Iand title deed issued thereof has bçen . ' '
los: notice ij given tlmt after the expiration of sixty (60) days from tlle
date hereôf, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no .
objedion llas been receiyed within that period. GAZETI'E NOTICE No. 8015
Dated the 71 October. 2005. ' THE Rscgsa ltyo LAND AcT

1. N KAMAU,' 
Regutmr, . çcap. 300, section 35)

Kirinyaga District. Isslle o: A NBw LAND TITLE DEED
WHERBAS Henry Muteshi W. Imili (15/1958588). of P.O. Box

295, Butere in the Rejublic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownershiq interest of that piece of land situate in the district
of Kakamega, reglstered under title Np. Butsotso/shikoti/s6z6, alid

GAZE'I''I'E NcrncE No. 8012 whereas suftkient evidence has been adduced to slmw tllat tlw land'
title deed issued th:reof has been lost, notice is glven tkat aftet tlle

TIIE REGISTERED LAND AG  - jration of sixty (60) days from the date hereot I shall issu: a izwexp
(Cap. 3t10. section 35) land title deed provided thatnn objection has been received weilt that

Isstm oy NEw LAND TITLE DEEDS Period/
ari Juma Mwadama. of P.O. Box 94, Kwali in the Dated thè 30tb September, 2005.WIIEREAS BA

' lute ownership P. M. MENtX'Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in abso' i te in the' district of Kwqle, O FldXedi#frt'r,interest of tliose pieces of land s tua
waa/l233, xwale/Mkoygani Kakamega Dglrfcf.registered under title Nos. Kwale/

GA'!/188 and Kwalç/Mkongani t*B*'/324. ' and whereas sufflcient
evidence has been adduced to sltow tbai' the land title deeds isstled ' .
thereof have bren lost, notice is givei that after the expiration of sjxty
(60) dâys from tllé date hereof. I ghall. issue new land title deeds
provided that no objection Ims been received within .that period. GhzErrE NOTICE NO. 8016
Dated the 7th October, 2005. .

G. S. HASHIM, TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT
/..aad Renistrar, cap. g% , secdon 35)(
Kwale Djstriet. 'IssuE OF A NEw LAND Tl'.ltE DEF.D

WHEkEAS Musa Sava' tia Shitorij of P.O. Box 373, KAamega in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in àbsolute

' 

ownership interest of that yiece of larïd situate in the distfict ofGAZETTE No-rlcs No. 8013 j tered under tjtje No. Idaklïo/lguhu/lt8z, and wher:abKakamega, reg s
' fhcient evidence has beeu adduced to shbw tvt the land -titl: de:dTHE REGISTERED LAND A/'l' Stl

issued tlzreof has bein lost, notice 'is given that aher tàe expireon of
fcap. 3œ . section 35) jxty (6(j) dap % m the date llereofi 1 shéll iggue a new lNd title deedS

lsstlEop A Nsw LAxo TkTI-E DEED provided thât tio objecuen :as e tl t- ived witEin tllat petie.
WHEREAS Stephen Muthima Mathenge. of P.O. Boz 30120. Dated the 30* Siptember, 2005.

Nairobi in tbtt Republic of Kenya, is registered' as proprietor in R M . MENGI.
absolutt- ownersàip interest of that piece of land containing 0.7218 lmaRekiztran
hectare or thereabouts.. situjte in the district of Nygndarua. registéred Kakamega Dglrfcl.
under title No. Nyandarua/Kiriita Ma'iro Inya Block 2 (Ndemi) 696.
and w'llereils sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that tlle . . . '
land tllle tleetl.issued ibereof bas been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the dati hereof. l shall issue a
new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
withi'n that pe'riod

. GAZE'I-I-E NcrlcE NU. 8017
Dated the 7th October. 2* 5. .

C. W. NGECHU. 'rlœ REGISTERED LAND AW
Lond Registrar, (f'f/#

. 300, seaion 35)N
yandaruWsanêburu Dgfrfcrl'. .l

sM oF A NEw LAP TM-EDEO
. WHEREAX Selina Mu:anya Nekexai of P.O. Box 75. Matunda i:t.. . . .. . ' tht Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lll absolute

ownership interest of that yiece of land containinj 0.77 hecœe or
thereaboul. situate in the dlstrict of Kakémega. reglstemd uAder title

GAZETTE NcrlcE NO. 8014 x xzoia Moi's Bridge/1902, and whereas sufficient evgeàce hag. 0.
'I5IE REGISTERED LAND ACT been addtlced to show that the lahd title deed issuyd thzr:ot has been

lost notice is given that aher the expitation of sixty (N)) days frèm the
(Cap. 300, sectiort 35) date hereof. I shall issue a llew land title dèed provided that llo

I'SSUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED objection hag been received within t'hat period.
V ber 2005.WHBREAS Asha ShieWsa Were (ID/1 17751*, of P.O. Box 630, Dated the 31Xb beptem ,

Kakamega in tlle Republic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in P. M y M ENGI.
absolute éwnership interest of that piece bf land situate in the district u nd âegœ/ur,
of Kakamega, registerqd under title No. North Wanga/Maylmi/lsc, Kakamega ptçfricl.
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GAZE'IR'E NOTICE NO. 8018

TlF REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section.3s)

ISSUE ol7 A NEw LAND TITLE DEED
W HEREAS W ilberforce Nasongo Kusimba, of P.O. Box 45,

Shianda in the Republic of Kenya, ' is registered as proprietor in .
absolute ownership interest of that piece of Iand containing 0.05
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered
under title No. East Wanga/Eleche/lz4l, and whereas sufticient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
' (60) days from the datc hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
rrovided that no objection has been received within that peliod.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
' P. M, MENGI,

Land Registrar,
Kakamega District. GAZETI'E NG ICE N0. 8022

Tl1E REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

GAZETT'E NOTICE NO. 8019

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, sectibn 3'5)

lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Siphurosa M uhavi Shine/hero. of P.O, ' Box 46,

. Kakunga in the Republi: ot Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 4.0
hectares or thereabout, situate. in the districi of' Kakamega, registered
under title Nb. Sputh Kabras/chesero/44, and whereas suftk ient
evidence has been addu' ced to jhow that thi land title deed issued
thereof has been Iost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed
piovided that'no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the'30th September, 2005.
P. M. MENGI,
Land Registrar,

Kakamega District.

W HERBAS Stephen Chibumo Mwaidza, of P.O. Chonyi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that parcel of land
known as Chonyi/Galanema/6g, situatç in the district of Kilifi, and
whereas the High Court of Kenya at Mombasa irt civil'misc. apgl. 9 of
1987, ordered that the said piece of land be tra' nsfen-ed to Ellzabeth
Mbodza Leja, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registerèd
proprietor to surrender the Iand title deed issued.in respect of the said
piece of land to .the Iand registrar haye failed, notice is given that after
the' expiration ofthirty (30) days from the date hereof jrbvided that no
valid objection has been received within thtt period, I iqtend to
dispense witj the productiori of the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land
title deed to the said Elizabeth Mbodza Leja, and upon such
registration the Iand title deed issued eaylier to the said Stephen
Chibulno Mwaidza, shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 7th October, 2005.
' 

R. K. KALAMA,
Land Registrar,

A'lf/-l/Mc/ïrltfï Districts.)J '

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8020

TI4E REGISTERED LA&n AcT
(Cap. 30.0, section 35)

1ssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Samson Sumba Aligula (117/14438486), of P.O. Box
662, Turbo in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land simate in the distrkt
of Kakamcga, registered under title No. Kayamega/Lumakanda/7o8,
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the
land title deed issued thercof has beeh lost, notice is given that atter
th'e expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereot I shall issue a
new land title deed provided' that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
P. M . MENGI,
Imnd Registrar,

Kakamega District.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8023

Tlœ  REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION 0F INSTRUMENT

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 8021

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

IssllE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Jafred Angaluki Muaka, is registered as proprietor in

absolute ownership interest 'of that piece of land containing 6.60

WHEREAS Machafia Kamau Githu, c/o Chief Karandi Location,
Ngarua Division in the Republic of Kenya, is regisfered as proprietor
of that parcel of land known as LaikipiiKinamba Block l /959,.. situate
in the district of Laikipia? and whereas the principal magistrqte's court
in civil. suit No. 3 ôf 2004, has ordered that the said piece of land be

' subdived and a portion of it be transferred to Muchemi' Mathenge, of
P.O. Box 84, Kinamba, and whereas the exeeutive officer of the said
court has in pursuance to an order of fhe said court executed a
mutation to subdivide the said piece of land in fovour of Muchemi
Mathenge, and whereas aIl efforts made to compel the registered
pro/rietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said
piece of hnd to the land registrar have failçd. notice is given that after
the expiratipn of thirty (30) days from the date hereof prokided tllat no
valid objection has been received within that period, l intend io
dispense with the production of thè said land titlea deed and proceed
with the registration of the said instrument of subdivision and transfer

' 

id Vuchemi Mathenge, and uponand issue a Iand title deed to the sa
such registration the land title deed issuçd earlier to the said Macharia
Githu Kamau, shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 7* October, 2005.
. c. G.-KAMAU,

Land Registrar,
/.xzfl'I>fJ District.

hectares or thereqbout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered'
under title No. South Kabras/chesero/6ls, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issudd
thereof has been lost. notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed'
provided that no objection halk been received within that peliod.

Dated the 30th September, 2005.
P. M . MENGI,
lmnd Registran

A'tzkcvltktz Disttict.



GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8024

TI4E REGISTEREII LAND ACT
çcap. 300, section 33)

' REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

that after the expiratltln of thirty (30) days from the date hereof
provided that nq valid (lhicction has been received within that period'. l
intend to dispense with (l)c production of the said Iand title deeds and
proceed with cancel lal illn and register the names of ( 1 ) Derick
Kolanyo Mbasa and ( 2 ) ()10() Ofuya, and issue land title deeds, and
upon such action tlle land title de'eds i6sued earlier to the said 01tlo
Ofuya, shall be deellled t(' Ilave been cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 7th Octttber. 2005.
WHEREAS Kabilo w/o Kiplagat, of P.O. Ainabkoi in the Republic

of Kenyat is registered as pfoprietor of that parcel of land known as
Mosop/Metkei/7oo, situate in the district of Keiyo. and whereas the
High Court of Kenya at Eldoret, in civil suit No. l 60 of 1992, has
ordered that the said piece of land be subdivided into two portions and
one portion be tran' sferred to Kiptiony Kotut, of Metkei Location, P.O.
Box 1 58. Ainabkoi, and whereas the deputy registrur of the said court
has in ptirsuance of an order of the said court executed a mutation of
the said piece of land in favour of Kiptiony Kot'ut. of Metkei L-ocation,
P.O. Box I 58, Ainabkoi, and whereas all efforts matle to compel the
i terçd proprietor to surrender the land title deed iss' ued in respectreg s

. of the said piece of Iand to the land registrar have failed, notice is
given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof
provided that no valid objection has been received wirllin that period, 1
intcnd to dispense with the production of the said land title deed and
proceed with the registration of the said i'nstrument of Mutation and
transfer, and issue a Iand title deed to the sàid Kiptiony Kotut, and
upon such registration the Iand title deed issued earlier to the said
Kabilo w/o Kiplagata shall be deemed to be cancelled alul of no effect.

Dated tlle 7th October, 2005.
w. K SIRMA
I.ul ?t'/ Regislran

A'tr/

d

'y'fp,/'Az/tl/'t/kl b'el /)l'.j'J

'

?'j't'/

'

.ç

'

.

P. A. NYANJA.
Land sepd'.j'/ry/r.

Siaya/Bonào f.)?',$'/r;'f 'ts.

GAZETI'L NOTlcE NO. 8026

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

( Cap. 300, seaion 33)
11 I(( i INTRATION OF INSTRUM' ENT

t; Noerlcn N' o. 8025Azrt'rrE
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

( (k#?. 300, section 33)
R!((;lX'rRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Olt'o Ofuya, of P.O. Box 353; Luanda in the Republic
of Kenya, is registel'etl as proprietor of those pieces of land known as
percel Nos'. East ç;el11/IkpInuIa/936 and 937,' situate in the district of
Siaya, and whereas the Iand registrar at Siaya. in his summons under
section 8 (bj Iettet' kttttelt 3()tl1 lune, 2005, ordercd the said Oloo Ofuya.
to appear beforê hilll l(1 surrender the land title deeds of the said piecet,
of land, and whercas all u'ffoll made to compel the said Oloo Ofuya. tt1
surrender the Iand titltl tltzt,d issued to. him have failed, notice is givel)

WHEREAS ('I ) Martha Wangui Muriithi and (2) Elijah
Waichanguru Muri ithi . both of P.O. Box 23060, Nairobi ill tllt-
Republic of Kenya. are registered 'as proprietors of that parcel of Iailff
known as Kwale/Galu Kinondo/sz, situate in the district tàf Kwale, and
whereas the senior resitltwllt Inagistrate's court at Kwale, in civil suit
No. 10 of 2005, has ordel'ed that the said piece of Iand be transferrcd t()
Sampuli Salim MuI1)'(!n ic, Of Ukunda. and whereas the delput y'
registrar of the said couln has in pursuance of an order of the said ctltll't
executed an i pstrulncnt of transfer in favour of Safnpu l i Sal iln
Munyonje, and whtwrtxaq al 1 efforts made to compel the l'egisltlrtttl
roprietor to stlr' rcnder l Ilk! land title deed issued in respect of' the saitlP
piece of land to the Iankl rogistrar have failed, notice is given that afltal'
the expiration of thirty ( 3() ) days from the date hereof rrovided that l1t1
valid obiection has btlt-l) I'trcei ved within that period, I intelld tk)
dispense with the Ilrotltlction of the said land title deed and pl'oceetl
with the registration of' thc said instrument of transfer, and isstle a 1:111(1
i l deed to t hc sa i (1 Sal'n pu I i SaI im Munyonje. and tlpo 11 stlc 1) 't t e
registration the Iand I it lt- deed issued earlier to the said ( l ) Martha
Wangui Muri ithi antl ( 2 ) E li jah Svaiclianguru Mtlriithi, shal l bk?
deelned to be cancel Ith(l alltl ()f 114) effect. '

12, Jtt t)tl t11 (! 57 tI) (') (2 ( f )i7 L$1'. E! () () 95 .
G. S. HASHIM.

l-alld /?t't,?'.$'??'tIr.
Kvvalt, /.)?'.çJ/

'

-?'( 'l.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8027

TI4E CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT

G()ODs HELD IN 'I'HlL' CtJSTOMS W AREHOUSE, KILINDINI

NOTICE is given that unless the ùndermentioned goodg are entered and removed from the Customs Warehouse, Kilindini, within twenty-ollc
(2 1) days from the date of publication of this notice, they will be deemed to have been abandoned.to the Customs and Excise Depal4ment.

Lot No. s'à1)71 Name &Date Marks Mp.î Consignees Name Dewcrlkff/a ttfGoodbt .

839/2005 Jolly 0r0/28-8-2003 I-JMCI 1 0362025 Black Investments Ltd., Casuarina 1 x 20' container STC I 54 packages
Commercial Centre, P.O. Box 40l , sewing machincs and spares.

840/2005 M Green/28-2-200#' ECMU 13 l 1088 ' l x 20' container STC 765 pieces pvc
. 

j es .P P .
841/2005 CGM Karibu 22-3-2005 MMCU 2 104740 Beitel Investmenq' P.O. Box 6830-300, 1 x 20' container STC 360 bags Indian

Nairobi . soya beans.
842/2005 Hanseduo 5-3-2005 CGTUZI 1 2857 Bobitel Investment. P.O. Box 6830-300 l x 20' container STC 360 bags Indian

. . Nairobi Soya beans. '
843/2005 Rio Branco 25-1 1-2004 PCIU 9976035 Celebal Techbology W orker, P.O. Box 1 x 40 container STC 60i) packages

. 291., Kampala ' vacuum flask. .

844/2005 Jolly Bianco 1 1-7-2005 imcu 91 1 7292 Jihan Freighters Ltd, P.O. Box 91287, l x 4(/ container 5'l'C 440 packages Of
' Mombasa. Tel: 0023472-0239445 bags.
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Lot #4J. Ships Name tQD/Z/C Marks Nos C onignees 2VJ/Al:' Descriptiqm tt/'Gtltyly

845/2005 J Bianco 11-7-2œ 1

84d/2001 verona 7-11-20e5

847/2005 Flott Beck l6..4-M 5' TTNU 9832993

848/2005 Verona 20-2-20* GLDU 2'0101 17
SEAU 7383326

849/2005 M Karin'a 12,-1 1'wtM 4 MOAU 03:2776

850/2005 Himnlnya 15..,-1,-2*

851/2005 S Caboto 1-1-N(*''

:52/2005 Sudan 7-5-20:5'

853/2005 Mol Karina 12,-62.> 5 POGJ 707 1 121

LMCU 9123459
LMCU 91 16758
MSKU 225734

MSCU 8468186
CLHU 308582:05
GEII.J 5353259
NTSCU 9008020

854/2005 Unknown
*55/2005 Kolalllida. yaz-.'&-zoY BCIIJ 994.9615

856/2005 Sudan 25-2:.25(157 ' MtS'CU 122è8985

857/2005 M Star 3-10.20:* FSCU 68327 l l

858/2005 Ponl Malindi 15-2.=.N ()5 MOTU 0007273

859/2005 b'mxsincerity 12..4242005 MOGU 0006430 '

860/2005 P An4ilrià 18=5-2G0 5, PONIVI 504038

86 1 /2005 Eax Sincerity 19..:-1..-2(*5 MOGU 26 l 5245

862/2005 Namibia 2-3=20:.57.
863/2005 Nordsta'r 10-+ 2005

864/2005 K Akbar l'6-6-20ê5;

865/2005 Sttefania. 18-G-. 20'@è5.,

' 866/2005 S Cabotp 30-1 2-2:$*

FIBI:U 3086042
MS#U 32823:7

PCl U 307631 3

CA R'U 2824260

PCI U 3879253

M-rt.lTtmjût Jàval, Tel 0025472-0239445 2 x 40' conminer STC 4é6 packa' ges.
552 Packages.

T'ra'tfgami (K) Ltd., P.O. Box 90263, 1 x 20' container S'I'C 36 packages of
Mbmbasa sofa set & Furniture.

K Klinpex. P.O. Box 66689, Mombasa 1 x 40' container STC 1950 cartons of
Safety Matches.

(14 'lem U>n'dà Lrd:, P.O. Box 23461. 2 x 20' container STC 430 bags W hite
lttàmpalà;l rice.

K'àlaa lèrieea, Kigali, Rwantlâ l x 20' container STC Part of 5370'
cartoMs.

Cörcelle E A Ltd., P.O. Box 45429 1 x 40' contaider STC Reels of jtandard
News Print.

AwdN Pharmacy Plot Mbale, Uggnda 2 x 20' container STC 21 55 packages of
latravenous Infusion. '

GhM ilkac.ltmding, BP 214', Goma 1 x 40' container. STC 65 balqs usçd
clotlungs.

KAxkàli'Aadihg Co., PJO. Mbale. 1 x 40' container STC 1 792 cartons
ladies shoes. '

tfftlklrown 2 Pieces Used Fibre Boats.
NavimxlExpFess, P.O. Box 9827, i x '40' container STC 1000 piecès öf
Kampala Tyrev and Spares.
RîegiwglxicxNirtjb. i' 1 x 20' container STC 506 packages of

flight Gtmdg.
Misjqkfltr>dqtlhlief Tramsportl P:O: B'ox 1 x 20' container STC l 07 ' pieces
1*439, Kampala Refrigerant Gas.

Pe A. TsIu;C. tïk L td,, Jinj' a, Uganda 1 x 40' container STC 400 cartons
W hale Brand Enamel Wares.

Raltyaltsdfzttl Cl. Lti, Jimj a., U 'ganda x 40' container STè 74: packages
Ltjf)p ilroni .Toilet Paper. Chicken
w ire

D,:) G#aceottgile'c/ê Removal'Freight 1 x 40' container STC I 65 pieces House
lrftetlu îmfal; Nàim bi hold goods&pœ . .

Pà'nL#,fllayloltl.ycö. Ltd' :, P.'Ok Bbx 2 l 168 l x 2'0' container STC 22'00 ' cartons of
Jkjja. . , U gauda.. battery.

Themrder-tyf M% c/ob Co: Ltd. 1 x 20' cootàiner' STC 2500 cartons.
(7' nVga Pllastics Ltd., P.O. Box 4903, 1 x 20' container STC 670 Bags.
Ke pala , .

Rolïal#iyftcbtlnvestments;. P.(). Box 1 x 20' container STC 5 l'1 packagrs i)l
3(11'63' k Kampal.a Used Pallw.

Orgowerl4zl'nc Lake View Estate, P.O. l x 20' container STC 80 drulns.
Ndiv/a&lfa. '

fdollxtce, nelialxAgencies, P.O. Box l x 20' container STC l 5 Skids
695:83, Nairohi Electrolytic Tinplate Sheets.

867/2()( )5 pksian Empire .6-.1k2.1-2t*5* U.l1.kn' 0*,a -
867A/20415 Aqian Empire,'6-12L2t*5' Ulnkngwn'
868/201 )5 Asia'n Empire.fe-ilzè. 42* 5 U'tlk-nownu
8fi9/201)'F l-l:ux4. IAubai 1:8...-04,4t*5 F89-  I 7097/ l 7-04..- ?()()5JGetM%t) Ag., P.'(7 . Mombasu

870/2005 l ! nknown

1' Lllllt 'l-railer Chassis 1 609,8.
339 packages House Hold Goods

' 1 Ullii Trailer Chassis A058994.
l t Jllit Fridgc. l Table. 3 Mats. lBox.

Unkn' gwn. ' 3 Pieces of l sreen, Machine processpr. 1
' sclveen pocket bell.

MsC' Namîbia F8'#.'No 12601 l O R', Morogo Wo Governmenl c1. Agent 1 U n i t 405 M odel' l 99 2
' 03-706-20, 05 Chassis.,VF34ERF .270 823 195.

872/204)5 Asian Majesty F89 15*870 07-06.2005 Tamanilua.Agencies, P.O. Box 88 1()4. 2 Used TVs.4 Used Tyres, l Used
' Mombasa. ' Carpet,z Boxes Books, 1 Bo: Used

Clothingsl Used Radio Casdte.
873/2005 U NKNOWX FY9. No. 150812 Sagoma Agendes, Ltdt. P.D. Box 80 l 00 7 Bags Used Clothes .) Used Bicycles. I

21-0* 2005 Mombasa Used Guiter .2 Fridgess3 Blenders, (7
Kettles, 3 Micro Waveg. l Cooler . l
Freezer, 2 Pieces Bab.y Cot'sb l
Monito. 1 Iron Btlx. l Pkg Ladies
Pantg.

874/2005 Cesial R4y F8@Nu. 150876 ' North West Freight'i Tmvel Ltd.. P.O. 2 Used Washing M,ashine . 1 Uged
210 7,-1:005 Box 53025, Naimbi M:icrowave. 2 Batteries. 2 Used

Capburâtors, 2 Uséd Rims, 1 Used
G'ee ox. Used Bumper, 2 i'l ead
Lightg, 4 Video Tapes 3 Altemators. '

875/2005 Sudan 15-4-2005 ' MSCU '861601 0 Amoa Oluoch Okirtya. CEO St James l x 40? cgntainer STC 14 packages
' Hos#itat P.G Bbx 46024. Naifobi Donated medical supplies.

876/2005 Maesk Verona 2-1-2(hO. 5 MSKU 2301354 S C B C Ltdz, Pr . Box' 1r8142. Nairobi 1. container STC St'c 24 Pieces Gloss
. x . . jjcoate paper.

877/2005 Ponl Malindi 15-02:-2005 MOLU 2797732 VirtmgaLtd.. P.O: Box 68. Kigali 1 x 20' container STC 1 x 20' containeç
STC zzœ 'cartons Battery.

'8782.0(1 5 Màlincli 28.-1'0-20Y. DYRU. 153922 Yx%i. n.sbllunk PfO' .' Bmx' 7166. Anlslm I x 20' contaicr STC 53 packagps Usvxd. 

yjjwks.
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Lot No. Ships Ntzme &Date Mttrks Nos Consigltees NJl?le Descrètion t?f Gofld.%

879/2005 Msc Stefania 20-2-2*5 CRXU 2877580 Esther Njambi Kioi, P.O. BoX 167. l x 20' container STC lunit Ford
Nakunl Transit Mini bus.

880/2005 Sudan 25-2-2* 5 GMIU 57* 224 Safalu World Travel Box 51, Mombata l x 20' container STC 1 pc charity

881/2005 J Trader 28-12-24m  ZIMU 2238656 Kenya Calcium Ltd.. P.O. Box 90142. l x 20' container STC part of 97240
' Mombasa Tons High grade Anthmcite.

882/2005 Selin 2 2œ 5 MSCU 1635297 Steel Rolling Mills, Kampala l x 20' contaiper STC 45 packages Cast
iron.

883/2*5 Kota Hidaya 3. 1-5-2* 5 K IU 9798798 Navina Export Ltd Box 9827 Kampala l x 40' conuiner STC 920 Packages of
' 3opieces auto spare parts, l pc

M/cycle 889 pieces used tyres. '
884/2005 Malindi 15-2-2*5 MOGU 253#459 Panya hùlulu Ltd.. P.O. Jinja l x 20' container STC 8800 cartons

battery.
885/2005 Maesk Verona 21-1 1-2* 5 MSKU 2468188 Henkel Uganda Ltd.. P.O. Box 21036. I x 20' container STC 355 cartons

Kampala duplicating ink.
886/2005 H Ixo 4-.1-2*5 ECMU $ 167345 Box Clever E.A.. Moi Avenue. 1 x 20' container STC Marine polutant.

Mombasa
887/2005 Nordstar 6-.&.2*5 TCKU 9370917 Maersk Logistics, P.O. Box 8991 l . l x 40' container STC 550 packages

Mombasa new tyres.
J kson Mseeka, P.O. Box 34IXq l x 40' container STC 535 units car888/2005 MoI Karina 23-1-2* 5 MOGU * 76020 ac
Kampala steering.

889/200.5 selina 19.*-2* 5 GSTU 8687202 Constalive chuwa, P.O. Box 1330. 1 x 40' container STC 1 onpacked
Arusba general cargo.

' 

890/2005 Kota Molex 9-3-2*5 IVIU 990*70 Panyahululu Co. ttd.vlinja I x 40' container STC 250 cartons
. bicycles.

891/201)5 Mol Karina 23-1-2*5 MOGU 2524401-M()GU Cole 1nt.1 Tmding Co. (U) Ltd-. P.O. 2 x 20' container STC 234 cartons
' 

2593280 Box 3373. Kampala ' ceramic plates.
:92/2005 Sincerity 12-2-2* 5 MOGU 2568740 Panyahululu Co. Ltd.. P.O. Box 21 168. l x 20' container STC l l00 cartons

. Jinja battery R20.. . 

, (s cauons893/2005 Msc Sudan 30-.1-2* 5 MSCU 1293070 Serengîi (A) Lld.. P.O. Box 99491 . 1 x 20 container STC 25
' Molnbasa Macaroni. .

894/20t)5 l-rlblmrnais 19-8-2*,9 TRIU 5948t)85 lAellesaitl. P.O. Box 41*3.. Mombasa l x 40' container STC 1. lot ejectrica!
. . 

. gtxxss-household.
895/2()05 Thttkweni 17-1 ,-2* 5 CAXU 9595330 l.wanyage Cimrles P.O. Box 25345. I x 4f)' Gmtainer STC 6 units. '

lk ;.k1 1'k1

*

.11.t

*

!11
896/2005 Kota Hidaya 2....6-.21.:15 .P( )Ct1 989694% Navima llxehat.rs l.td.. P.( ). Bex 9827. I x 40' conttii. ner STC 1 (XX) pieces tyres.

Molnhtisa spare parts.
897/2*5 Nordstar 22-5-2(4)5 MSKU 6228225 W IA 1' ( tganda. Plot Clerim llill. l x 40, container STC 3 - m/v' 

Kalnpalk' Landcruiser.
898/2005 . CGM Karbu 22-6-2t:15 E(>M t1 4502 l75 Sam Bakowa. P.t). Kampala ' l x 40' container STC Used car and

jxrsonal effects.
899/2*5 Msc Carmen 8-l-2t:)5 Msf*tl 880054 Tnmslink tl ' ) l.td.. Mwe:i. Kampala l x 40' container S'I'C &X) pathkages lyre

. tu/s.
900/2*5 Nordstar 6.6.-2005 TTNU 94 19927 Town Centres. 13.(). Box 8t:1.45. l x 40' container STC 42(1 packages

Mombasa propypmplene k'mw ts.
908/2005 Verona 12-6-2*5 SEAU 8566087 Samwel Njuguna & Peris W. Kariuki l x 40' container STC 1467 pieces

P.O. Biu l .456)5. Nairobi casing. -
902/2005 Rio Bmnco 27-2-2* 5 IV'IU 97 14349 Acma Electrtmitl. P.O. Box 1696. l x 40/ t'ontainer STC 525 'cllrton: radio

' Nairobi ' cassettes. '
903/2*5 Malindi 15-2.-2* 5 Mot;tl 2514759 Panyahululu co. Ltd.. Jinîa . l x 20, container sTc 1500 cartons

. , .. jjaurry.
904/2005 Malindi 15-2-2005 Molu 2843777 ' Futi Melson. P.(). Btlx l6. D.R.C.. ' l x 20' container STC 2200 cartons

' 

Conp: battery.
905/2005 Kota Hidaya 16-2-2* 5 IX IU 991 l 733 Mfuzuki Trmling. P.t). Box 10353. l x 4tY ctmtainer STC l Unit RAV 4

. . 
' 

Mwanza. Tanzanka Mkxlel ?ty)? . used èngine parts.
907/2005 M Verona 20-2-2005 NBU 36l t419&MSKU Olam Uganda Ltd.. P,O. Box 23436. 6 x.20' container STC 430 bagstê white

2834179,M8KU Kampala . rice.
TRIU 39l l385,SAMU ' ,

zj59g(j4, Msxu
' 2509899

908/2* 5 . MSC sudan 30-1-2* 5 MSCU 3062764 Malino Meter Equipment Ltd.. Jubilee 1 x 20: contàiner STC steel serap'.
Exchange Building. Momban '

909/2005 S Cabot l 1-2-2*5 FSCU 3558377 Vegelo Foodsluff Ltt1., P.(). Box 80742. 1 x 21Y container STC l 1 75 patwkages
' Mombasa assoled ftYd siuff.

910/2005 Ponl Malindi 10-1-2005 MOAU 0483669,M0AU Panyahululu Co. Ltd.. Jinja . 2 x 20' container S'l*C pomelain wares.
0474501

911/2:05 sudan 18-2-2005 MSCU 1366407 S. Mohammed. P.O. Box 899. Mombasa l x 20' containthr STC 1 10 paekages

912/2005 Mesra 13-2-2005 POCU 1071952 Mr. Kimtai c/o Urgent Cargo Handling l x 40' container STC 57 packages used
household & pelxonal cffects.

Dated 20th Septembc, 2* 5.
S. A. EVkI .IA.

Deputv t-t-kzrl?c/-çwfflrler
. southern Region.

'i
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GAzlïrnï NOTICE NO. 8028
' R HE CUSTOMS ANl) EXCISE I'IEPARTMENT

Goolns-l-ltïl-n IN THE CLJSTOMS WAREHOUSE, J . K . I . A..

NOTICE is given that unlcss tlle ulldennentitlned g()o(ls are entered anJ rttmoved fron't the' Customs B/arelzouse. J .K.l'.A.. w ithln t'e'enty-onc ( 2 I )
days froln the date of publlcation of thiq notlce. tiley will be deemed to have beell abandollcd to the Customs and Excise Depal'tllleltt.

1 N'o ' N .,1 P ,%'t;. Dc.s,t?r#p/ïtp/?Ul . . . .
001/05 U 1085 l travelling bag containing 32 pieces used clotlpess 3 packagt,s ol' baby skin care toiletries.

U 1086 l travelling bag containing 18 pieces used clothes. 2 towelss 1 giece mattress.
U 1087 l travelling bag containing 35pieces used clotlles, 1 piece bcdcover. l pair used shoes.
U 1088 I suit case colltalillng 8 pieces used ulothes. 1 pair used shoes. '
U 1089 1 bag containing 3 pleces lslamic caps. 9 Ilicces used clothes, l pieck, diskette. l 5 pieces

aaudio tapes.
U 1090 I bag containing l piece video tape, 37 pieces tlsed clothes.
tJ l 09 I l bag containlng 4 pairs 'used Iadies shoes, 18 pieces used clothes. 2 pieces citps,
U 1 092 1 bag containing l 5 picces uscd clothe:, 1 piece audio tape.
U 1093 l travtlhng bag contailking 35pieces used clothes, 1 piece bedcovçr-' l pair used shoes.
U 1 094 l travelling bag containing 31 pieces used clothes, I piette handbag. 2 pairs ol' shoes.
U 1095 1 travelljng bag containing 16 pieces used clothes, 3 kg. Arabiç books dnd pamphlets.3

dozens tape measure, - '
U 1096 l travelling bag containing 33.picces used clothes, .3 pairs used shoes. I neck tie.
U l 097 l bagrcontaifting l 0 pieces used clothes, l pair used socks.
U 1098 l travelling bag containing 16 pieces used ttlothes. 1 piece dictionary. l piece cap. 1 pair

of sleepers.
U 1099 l travelling bag containing 38 pieces used clothes.
U l 100 1 travellipg bag containing I pair baby shocss 3 dozens bungles. 5 pitlces porous plates- l

piecr randlç. 5 pieces head clips, 35 pieces used clothes.
U l 10 l l carton eontainil3g 4.5 pieces tlsed clothes, ! piece album.
U l I02 1 travelling bag containing 49 pieces childrenfs clothes, 9 picces used audjt) tapes. 6

pieccs video tapes.
U l l03 1 travelling bag contailling 21 pieces used clothes, l pair uscd shoes. 3 .llairs usttd socks
U l l04 l travelling bag containillglz pieccs used ciothes
U l lO5 l travelling bag contalning 12 pieces used clothes, 2 Arabjt. books.
U t l06 l travelling bag contallling 22 pieces used clothes, 1 piece used ptolle t-ilargtrr, l pai'r

used slloes, 2 dozens plastic decoratlons. 4 pleces audio tapes.
U 1 1 07 1 travelling bag containillg 32 pieces ujed clotiiek 4 pairs used socks. 3 pleces use/ audio'

.. fI

U I 108
U I l09

' U 1 l 1 5
U l l l 6
U l I I 7

U l l l 9
U I I 20
U l 1 2 I
U l I 22
U I l 23
U l 1 24

tapes.
1 travelling bag contalning 30 pkeces used clothes.
I Suitcase containlng l 5 pieces used clothes, 2 paii's used silcks.
1 travelling bag con'taining 7 pieces used clothesa 1 palr used sbocs. 2 palrx used socks.
l travelling bag containing 1 9 pieces tlsed ciothes. 1 picv-t btrlt.
b pieccs w'otltl carvings .
1 travelling bag coritaining 1 1 picces used ciothej.
1 Kit bag colltaining 64 packets beads. 69 piecct; used clothes, 2 pail's bgby shoes. 6
j)iCCC!; Ctlghlon Cf IVCI'S .

l îravellil'ig bag coniainkng 1 5 ppeces usell ciothtws. 2 pair used shoes
1 travelling bag t'onlaiiling l 6 pieces useti ktloîhes, l paii' satlflals. () l'lairs tlsktd stlck':
l travelllng bag contallling 2t) picces used clfytltcs. 4 pieces ntlw dress lnaterials. 2 palrs
Iadies shoes . 4 bddcovzrs

1 traveiling bag containing 38 pieces used cltathcs. 2 papel' bags st'/tll'szt*.llir. 2 pIet'es
bedcover.

1 travelling bag c'Jiltaïniilg lb piecvs tlsed clothes. 1 pajr usttd shoq>s. .4 pail's t'sed sot?ks
I travelling bag t'opta:ning 30 kg printcd books. '
l travelling bag contalning 19 pieces used clothes, 5 pleces videt) talles.
l travelling bag ctplltaiping l 2 pieces used clothts. ( pail' ladles hkhkles
1 Suitcase containlllg 45 pieces used clotheg- 9 pieces new blouses. 5 pairs Iadies shoes.
l lravellhng bag centatning k4 pieck!s used clothes. pteces klhildren' cllllht's. 4 Ixalrs uhked

hoes 's .

U l l 27
Ui I l 2 8
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O f No. N.A.P. No. Description '

U 1.147 l travelling bag containing 25 pieces assorted used clothes, 1 pair used shoes.
U l 149 1 travelling bag containing 9 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used shoes.
U 1.150 ' l eavelling bag containing 21 pieces used clothes.
U 1 l51 .' l stlitcase containing 18 pieces used clothes, 1 pair used shoes.
U l l52 l eavelling bag conliming 8 l pieces used clothes, 27 pieces used underwear, 5 pairs used

socks, 3 pairs used s'hoe's, 2 pieces towels, l mat, l piece hedcover.
U 1 153 l travelling bag containing 24 pieces used clothes,4 pieces undem ear; 2 pairs used sboes
U 1154 . l tmvelling bag containing 28 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used shœ s.
U l 155 l tmvelling bag containing 2 pieces printers, 9 pieces used clothes.
U 1156 1 % velling bag contnining 33 pieces used clotlles
U 1 I 57 l travelling bag containing 19 pah's tlsed socks.lo pieces used clothes, 1 pair used shoes
'U 1 I60A 2 'pieces artwork, one small bag containing 1 30 pieces watclzes.
F 89 '

*2/05 158 166/16.1 1.03 1 package conveyor belt.
15,8482/4.12.03 l package load cell.
89835/25.05.04 l 'package 1 CD ROM.
1 14425/27.06.04 2.3 jackages toys andmsed clothes.
113886/28,05.04 l package spare parts.
108768/23.05.04 . 2 package spare parts.
1 13770/21 .05.04 1 package clinical nutrition.
1 l 1825/5.03.04 l package electronic control accessory.
1 12429/ 15.04.04 l package used clothing.
89865/12.02.04 l package perfume and used clothes.
89636/7.05.04 l paekage batik yainting.
107683/13.02.04 I package presénption medicine.
l 14452/28.06.04 1 package computer card.'
1 13635/14.05.04 l package cosmetic (skin cream).
89502/29.04.04 l package noon-sign.
1 12422/15.04.04 -. l package reacting colorants.
113535/31.05.04 ' 1 packaje analogue tape recorder. ,

00 3/05 U 700 ' l travelllng bag containing 45 pieces used clothes, 8 pairs used socks, 2 pair used
sleepers. . .' 

U 70l 1 travelling bag cpntaining 31 piece blanket, 5 pairs used shoes, 3 .pieces use4 clothes.
' 
. U 702 l travelling bag containing 6 pairs sleepers, l piece towel.
U 703 l tfavelling bag containing 14 .pieces used dothes, l piece towel, 1 pair used socks, 2

pairs used shoes. '
t l travelling bag containing 30 pieces used clothes, 1 pair used s' leepers.U 70

U 705 l travelling bag containing 5 pairs used shoes, 9 pieces used clothes.
U 706 l travelling bag containing 12 pieces used clothcs.
U 707 l travelling bag containing 10 pieces used clothes.
U 708 l travelling bag containing 3. pieces cooking pots, .5 pieces trays, 1 2 pieces cups, 1 piece

plate, 2 pieces serving spoons.
U 709 l travelling bag containing 8 pieces used clothes, 5 pieces handkerchiefs.
U 7 10 l travelling bag colttaining 9 pieces used clothes.
U 7 I l I travelling bag containing 1 3 piece! used clothes.
U 7 12 l travelling bag containing 22 pieces used clothes,' 2 pairs used shoes, 3 pairs used socks.
U 7 1 3 l Suitcase conuining 16 pieces flsed clothes, l pair sleepers, 1 piece neck tie, l piece

belt. '
U 7 14 1 manila bag êonta' ining 42 pieces used clothes.
U 7l5 l travelling bag coptaining 13 pieces used clothes, l pair used shoes.
U 7 16 I travelling bag containing l piece blanket, 2 pieces sweaters. .
U 717 I travelling bag containing 22.pieces used clothej, 2 pairs used shoes, 3 pairs used socks.
U 7l8 I pieces exhaust pipe system.
17719 l manila bag containing 427 pieces digital watches.
U 720 l travelling bag containing 13 pieces used clothes.
U 72 l 1 travelling bag containing 16 pieces used clothes.
U 722 l travelling bag containing 2 pieces tised trousers.
U 723 l travelling bag containiltg 42 pieces used clotheg.

U 724
U 725
U 726
U 727
U 728
U 729
U 730

U 73l
U 732
U 733
U 734
U 735
U 736
U 737
U 738

l travelling bag containing 66 pieces used clothes, 3 pairs tlsed socks.
I travelling bag containing 1 smallrradio, 1 dl'y cell battery charger. amplitier cables.
l travelling bag conuining 13 pieces knitted spreads, l pair used sboes.
l small bag containing 6 pieces audio tapes. 15 pieces used clothes.
I travelling bag containing l 7 pieces used clothes.
l small bag containinç 25 pieces used clothes, l pair used sleelers.
l travelling bag contalning 6 packages bangles, 43 pieces audio tapes. l 7 pieces assorted
used clothesv'

l eavelling bag containing 25 pieces used clothes, 5 pairs used shoes.
l manila bag containing 13 pieces used clothes, 25 pieces audio tapes, 4 pairs use' d socks.
l plastic baby seat.
I travelling bàg containing 4 pieces used clothes, 4 pieces travelling bags.
I travelliug bag conmininj 17 pieces used ciothes, i pair used shoes, 3 pairs used socks.
l small bag containing 5 pleces used clothes.
l travelling bag containing 1 4 pieces used clothes, 1 pair used socks.
i traveiiing bag conmining 6 pjeces used curtains, 3 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used
socks.
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. U 739 1 bag containing 18 pieces used clothes, 5 pieces audio tapes. ' -

U 740 1 travelling bag containing 9 pieces used clothes. 3 pieces neck ties, 4 pairs used socks.
U 741 . l small bag containing 9 pieces used clothess 1 pair sandals. .

. U 742 1 travelling bag containing 19 pieces used clothes, 2 pnirs used sleepers.
U 743 l travelling bag containing 14 jieces ujed clothes, 5 pairs used socks.

' U 744 1 travelling bag containing 6 plcces used clothes.
U 745 I travelling bag containing 2 pieces pillows, 2 pieces used clothes. . '
U 746 l travellipg bag containing 1 piece.coat, 1 piece sweater, 1 pair used shoes.
U 747 1 travelling bag containing 4 pibces used clothes.' '
U 748 1 travellihg bag conmining l piecc mattress, 2 pieces undem ear.
U 749 l travelling bag containing 13 pieces used clothes.
U 750 1 travelling bag conmining 60 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used shoes, 2 pairs used socks.
U 751 l travelling bag conmining 8 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used socks. -
U 752 1 travelling bag containing 13 pieces used clothes.
0 753 1 travelling bag containing 42 pieces used'clothes, 1 pair used shoes.
U 754 1 travelling bag containing 10 pieces used élothes, 3 pairs used socks.
U 755 1 travelling bag containing 23 pieces used clothes. ' . '
U 756 ' l eavelling baj containing 58 pieces used clothes, 3 pairs used socks, 23 pieces audio

tapes, 1 patr used shoes.
U 757 1 travelling bag conmining 25 pieces used clothes.. '
U 758 . l bag containing 24 yieees toner cartlidges, 6 pieces used clothes.

. ' U 759 1 travclling bag contalning 1 1 pieces used clotha, 3 yairs used socks.
U 760 l manila bag containing 167 pieces used clothes, 16 pleces cpshion covers, 10 pairs used

shoes. vt .
U 761 l Suitcase containing 68 pieces used mobile phone batteries, 207 pieces new mobile

ohone batleries. '
U 36l 1 travelling bag centaining 1 5 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used socks, 15 pieces hair

' ieces. 'P
. DR 105999 2 jiecqs physics laser head power sup'ply.

DR 160091 . l package 32 pieces lpouse. ,
. U 362 l travelling baj contalning 50 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used socks, l pair used shoes.

U 382 1 carton contalning 1 piece blanket. '
. ' U 582 I picce vacuum cleaner.

U 6 l l ' 1 travelling bag conmining 14 pieces pairs new ladies shoes.A
. U 615 l travelling bag conmining 16 pieces used clothes.l pair used shoes, 4 pairs used socks.

' U 626 l travelling bag containinglg pieces u' sed clothes, 1 pair used shoes.
' U 646 l wooden crate containing 6 cMtons disaseptic hand wash towels.

'U 656 1 package containihg photocopier machine.
' U 67 l 1 manila bag ctmtaining 15 pieces u:ed clothes.

U 674 ' ' I travelling bag containing 87 pieces used clothes, 1 pair baby shoes. '
U 683 1 carton containing motor vehicle grille gual'd .
IJ 691 1 trévelling bag containing 3 pieees bedcovers, 32 pieces used clotiles, 5 pieces neck ties.

3 pairs used socks.
U 693* 1 travelling bag containing 1 new bag, 2 l pieces tlsed clothes.
U 765 l carton containing used mobile phone chargers.
U 764 l Suitcase containlng 48 pieces used clothes.
U 767 '' l travelling bag containipg 13 pieces used clothes, 1 pair.used socks.
U 661 I bag containing l piece pullover.
U 8f)1 l travelling ba2 cfmtaining 26 pieces used clothes, 3paira used shoes.
U 832 2 travelling bags containing 25 pieces used clothes,3 qairs used socks.
U 840 l travelling bag contailling 3 pieces used clothes, 2 palrs used shoes,
U 843 l package containing 6 pieces motor vehicle parts. ' .
U 845 2 packages contaiiiint! 41 pieces tlsed clothtts. l pairs used sleepers.
U 85l I 2 packages containing 128 pieces used clothes. 3 pairs used shoes, 13 pairs used socks.

l piece electric iron. '
U 854 j kiuitcase cojitaining tl pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used sleepers. 2 pairs used socks.
tl 855 j piece mattress.
U 856 2 pieces hantl knitted bags.
U 857 j manila bag containiny 36 pieces used clothes. 2 pairs used shoes.
U 86l l travelling bag containlng 15 pieces used clothes.
U 862 l tj-avelling bag containing 56 pieces used clotheq.
U 863 2 travelling bags containing Kenya Tea.
U 864 l piece wooden carving.
U 865 l manila l7jtg ctmtai/ling 3 pieces ptents, 1 sleeping bag, 1 picce àillow', 4 pieces uâed

clothes.
U 373 1 ttuvttfliug bag containing 18 gieces used clothes.

. U 8:.9:1' l travelling bag cantaining 7 pleces used clothes
U 88 1 3 travelling bags contàining 103 pieces new clothes, 5 pieces Iadies Nandbag.
U 882 3 tiuvellil)g baqs containing 1 1 pieces new clothes, I 5 pieces used clothes, 3 pairs used

shoes, plastlc t'lowers.
U 883 . 6 uuvelliag hags contàining 2 pieces tents, 23 pieces used clothes, l piece sleeping bag.

8 piece scarves, 2 pieces used to'wels, l pair used sleepers.
. 

' U 885 l u.avrlling bag containing 110 pieces assorted new clothes.
. U 886 2 pieces wullboards. '

U 887 2 cartons cqntaininj 8 pieces children toys, 19 bottles of liquid. soap.
' U 866 2 packages containlng sports equjpment. 12 pieces worn outtlothes.

. i

J
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I-'ot No. N.A.P. No. Den'rfplf/rl .

U 363 1 piece wallet.
U 368 l piece ring.
U 395 I package reading spectacles.
U 698 2 bottles farnotls grouse scotch whisky.
Pos'r PARCELS GOODS

NXIROBI
004/05 AM 757 l package braille.

A 704914 l package magazines.
AM 0224 l package toys and a book.
A 705053 1 package magazines.
A 705176 l package children clothings.
A 706000 l package children shoes and T-shirts.
A 70589 1 1 package certiscate and used clothes
A 705950 1 Package Video cassettes.
A 51 1 package pens, crayons, pencils. w/pads.
AM 704180 1 packaje Michael items.
AM 6795 I package braile.
AM 4651 ' 1 package braile
AM 70401 l 3 packets mini pack whisky.
AM 4189 1 packaye used clothes.
AM 4614 l package lion carving. . ' '
A 703709 I package note books, crayons, erasers.
A 704653 1 package binders.
AM 280 1 package printer and photos.
AM 4703 l package DC brush lens and fan + electric components.
A 702552 1 package magazines.
AM 6365 ' l packaje braille.
AM l 033 l package letters.
AM 1027 l package audio cassettes.
AM 1027 2 prospcctus.
AM l62 l package necklace, 2 pairs earrings, towel.
AM l 775 1 package prospectus.
AM 1015 2 bottles oil.
AM 1 l l 8 1 package clothes.
AM 14 12 1 package l children trouser suit and candies.
RPO 328 1 package assortedaused clothes.
AM 8602 l package video and audio tapes.
AM 703003 l package video tapes.
AM 7395 l package prqspecms.
AM 706349 l package magazines.
A 70005 1 package foodstuff, key holders, balloons.
AM 10429 1 package Christmas decoration.
A 705624 l package A pads.
AM 8662. l package bulletin papers.
AM 8654 l package CD and pamphlet.
AM 9305 I wooden carving. .
AM 1936 l teddy bear.
AM 6291 I package tobacco.
AM 8226 l package elothing. sleeping bag, and books
AM 704190 1 package stationery. candy

,1 kage Kaunda suit and pulloverAM 6688/7286 pac
A 702727 l package pagazine.
AM 2451 ' 3 pieces t.*??,Jf?. Christmas cards, 1 carving,
AM 8425 1 package assorted clothes.
AM 8860 l carton l 2 pieces used.clothes.
AM 3751 1 package directories.
AM 3750 l package books.
A 703438 1 package books.
AM l l 54 I package letters.
AM l l53 l package letters.
AM 1 l 52 l package prospectus.
AM 9213 1 package religious.
AM 9021 l package photographs.
AM 309 1 small tea bags. books and CD.
AM 5738 1 package pamphlets.
A 703549 l package application forms. .
AM 1 879 1 package magazine and video tapes.
A 704247 1 package assorted knitting matcrials.
AM 9545 l package kijpers, assorted clotâes.
AM 8274 1 package scapulars.
AM 2097 1 package toys. crayons, balloons, 1 piece kîondo.
AM l 1442 1 piece ball.
AM 10404 5 packets cfayol'ls. ruler.
AM 10387 2 books.
AM 88 16 1 package toys, chalks, w/pads, world map.
AM 10394 1 package herbs. .
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AM%61 1 package manuals, l packa' ge wrking books, pencils, pens.
AM 700004 1 package foodjtuff and a ball.
A 386 1 package Iiterature.
A 700124 1 package clothes.
A 706039 1 package pens.
AM 3202 1 package.pens. .
A 7005953 l package 2 pieces belts. 2 pièçes audio tapes, bracelets.
A 702968 1 package pencils, and w/pads.
A 702770 1 package exam papers.
AM 816 1 package batiks.
AM 064 1' package l packet coffee. Royco, 2 pieces sweaterjackets,x cooking stick.
A 7037776 l package books. . ' ' '
A 701412 1 pair sanakes
AM 1454418 4 pail's sanakes.
A 71 1001 1 package 6 pencils, l CD and 12 mpgazines.
A 700596 l Nckage 6 pieces assorted clothes.
AM 858 i spear, l package foodstuff, magazines, book, 3 CDs
A 703285 l package cushion coverss herbal perfume, thread.
A 7031 8 l ' l package magazines. '
A 70555230 1 package magazines.

GOODS FROM BAGGAGE HALL

DR 1600227 64 pieces empty lnobile phones cartons
DR 160060 l black travellirig bag conminirlg 40 pieces JGans Trousers
DR 160082 l paper bag ccmtaining l 7 pieces DVD cassettes
DR 1 12604 23 pieces CI)s
DR l 22438 7 packets used itemg of personal use
U 358 l piece Motoral Radio GP 300
U 570 1 small black canon containing baby shawl
U 632 3 paper bags c'ontaining CDs, arabic wall hangings, l picce lady hat
U 636 1 papcr bag containing 5 pieces vitenge
U 667 l black bag containing Micro focussing Lens
U 782 1 small maroon bag containjng 8 pieces used clothes. 3 pieces neck tiesv l pair uséd socks
U .849 l packagtt côntaining l Iraîr sunglassess l challism watch and ïwenty sh. illing coin
U 87 l l black Suilcase empty
U 925 l travelling bag c'llntaining 7 pieces used clothes, 1 pair used shoes. l 0 .pieces

woodcal'vings
U 928 1 small black hftg containîng Iadjes toiletries
I.J 833 3 smalj bags containlng I 7 pieces used clothesa l pairs used sleepel's
l.) 834 - 1 Cafton Book'l

006/05 t5 1 2%4 1 travelling bag containing I 7 picces used clotlaes. 5 pairs used socks
t? I 2- 85 l travelling bag containing 58 picces used clothcs, 5 pairs used socks, 1 pair dlst'tl slliles
t .1 I 2843 l travelling bag comaining 13 cards carpet samples- 1 8 pigces used clothes. 4pail's tlst?d

. socks
'U I 287 l travelling bag containing 7 pieces audio tapes, l 0 pieces used clothes. I ptlir ustwtj qhlles
U I 288 l small bag containing 3 pjcces tlsed clothcs ' '
t.1 l 289 l travellin: bag containing 16 pieces used clothes, l piece belt
U l 29(). 1 travellin.g bag containirkg 34 pieces used clothes .
U l 29 I I black bag containing l 1 pieces used clothes '
U 1292 1 travelling' bag containing 43 pieces baby wear, l small package chilàren loys. l plccè

towel, 1 piece pullover -
U 1293 l travelling bag containihg 23 pieces used clothes, l pair use,d shoes
U I 294 l travelling bag conlining 6 pieces used clothes
U 1295 l lavelling bag conoining l 1 pieces used clothes
U l 296 l 'travelling bag containing 2 pieces blankets, 5 pairs used sboes
U 1297 l small bag containing 7 pieces used clothes
13.1298 i travelling bag containing 5 pieces audio cassettes, l 1 pieces used clothese l pair used

shoes, 6 pairs used socks '
U l29t) l travelling bag containing 18 pieces used clothes, 1 pair used slioes, 2 Pairs used sockg
U 1 30O l travelling bag containing 45 pieces used clothes
U 130 ! l black bag containing 39 pieces used clothes, 3 pairs used shoes. 5 pairs used socks, 7

pieces audio tapes ' .
U l 302 l small bag containing mosquito repellants '
U 1303 l travelling bag containing 9 pieces used clothes

. U 1304 l travelling bag conGining 20 pieces used clothes. 2 pieces bedcover
U l 305 l bag containing 14 pieces used clothes, l pair used shoes
U 1306 1 bag containing 19 pieces used clothes, 2 pairs used souks
U 1 307 1 bag containing 20 pieces new clothes '
U l 308 l grey sack conGininj cartridges and gaskets
U 1309 l sack containing 8 pleces knitting thread '
U 1310 1 travelling bag containing 14 pieces uged clothes, D airs used shoes, l p-air used socks
U l3l l I travelling bag containing 12 pieces used clothes. 1 piece neck tie '

U l3l :? 1 bag containing 15 Ijeces used clothesU 131 3 l Manilla bag containlng 16 pieces used clothes
U 13 14 ' ' 1 bag containing 56 pieces used clothes
U l3l 5 I Suitcae con'hetining 12 pieces used clothes
U 131.6 l travelling bag containing 14 pieces usdd clothes
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U l31 7 l tlavelling bag contajning 4 pieces bcdcovers
U 91 9 1 bag conmining l 29 blouses, 7 picces children trousers
U 9I4 2 black bags containing 12 laces. 18 pieces curtain matelials. 1 3 pieces table clothkws
U 122() 2 bag containing Arabic Textbooks .
U 1224 l black bag containing Hea1th Care items
U ! 245 l bag contalning 7 pieces used clothes
U 101 1 l travellina bag containing 19 pieces tlsed clflthesy 2 pairs used socks
U l 04t) l small bag containing personal documents ' '
U 1058 ' 2 Cartons containi:g clocks
U 1 227 ' ' 8 CDs Bronchures
U 1065 l bagrcontaining foodstuffs '
U 993 l Carton containing 2 dress materials
U I 2841 l racksa' ck containing 7 pieces tlsed clothes
U 1278 1 travelling bag containing 96 pieces new clothes
O l I 9t) 2 Suitcages containing Gutkhas 79 pieces new clothes, l packets bunglehk
U l 24t$ . I travelling bag containing 4 pieces small tents, 15 pieces new clothes.3 pittccs t'sed

underwear
U l 38 I l paperbag containing foodstuffs
U 1002 I travelling baj conpaining DVD packing materials. Pan Masala
U I 20(1 l brown bag containing gutkha. 22 pieces new clothes
U 992 2 sacks containing 90 pieces headscarvk!s and mobile batterics
U 1008 1 black bag containing 23 pieces ciondos
U l l 7 l I Cartons ctmtaining 2 pieces shoçk absorbers with springs
tl l 361) l bag containing 31 piec'es used clothes
(.1 l I 97 I paper bag containing ''I-V spare parts
U 78i)- l srnall bag containing ) VC video camera
U 9 1 5 . I 'Vial accupril tablets'.
U l 026 1 paper bag containing .toys
t.1 I 368 l paper bag containing 2 botllt.s chateau wine 0.75 litre eac'll
U I 283 I blkje bag colltaining 3() pietwtxs llew clothes
U l 236 ! papèr bag containillg ? l)('lt It-s Bolnbay Saphire gip altd 3 I'acketk swtwtals
I.J I l 72 l carton containing TV ltkwriêtl t-tlnntw.kltioll '
U 1 215 l paper bag containil'ty ?' bt3ltlcs ûit'ldtxllgate wipe 0.75 litrth t-acll
I.J I 22'-'3 *2 cal-toll colltainillg Renson hk-tlgt-s cigllrettes 2()() piect!s elik'h

t.J l 26 I I paptxr bag colltailli'ng l blittle wine I 1iI l't.
t J 1% 2$ )4 l paptvr bag tvs'ntaini ng I piece alarn) (-'lot'k atltl llai 1' care accessol'y
j .U l . (42 l papt?l bag t-tlntainîng B laziers .

I.J l 233 I papel' bag ctlntaining botlle tops
U l 054 1 ('ackage containing Vira Cal'd '
U l (141 I navy blue bag containing Canon Binoctllars, nlillelliun'l Il1 Conlpact light antl used

cltzthes
' (. ) ï')7() l papel'bag clllltaining l '1 in glue
tl I tW6 . 1. bag containing 4 bottles J & B 'Aêhisky
F 89 '

ï?t 17/(1-'à I 294156/22. 1 l .f14 3 black bagg containing used clothes. 6 l'olls materials. I yellow plastic bag - I 7 shau 1 x
t lf lt?/flji '1.29()50/7. l 2.(,4. 4 Packages lumpers .
(, l l l/fJ5 l I # 11)2/ l .3.0 l .05 l l 4 cal-tons complete. 20 cartons partly cynpty. 1 cartons completely empty - 'Total l 35

càrtons containing 755 pieces casseroles tkying pans. baking trays, sauce pans and
deep stock pcts

U
/ t ?/' N''t A'./.P. No. z4. M/. B. rWz. Addf'e.%.% . Descriptitnz

t1 l 1 ?f)AS ACHL 255/05 lX')- l 6*0534857 ! slazara Erlteqjriseq Lirnited. P.(). l package. 1 -3.5 kg. woodef!' 
' Box 47 f 1 9, Niirohi walking sticks.

ACHI- 256/. ()5 O0- i 757. 2577573 Saada Sulaimall. P.O. Bkl: 99 287, 2 packttges. 123 kg. personal
' N' 'iontbkdsa . effects. '

ACHL 1 25-5559 1 760 Dr - Musyoka David- Ikitui ! package. 200 kg. crepe
NAP 257/04 ' Distlicl Hospilaj 

. 11.0, B()x 22. pandages.
Kisui .

ACHL ' 1 29..36 I 26705. 52427330 ldabib Baltk Ltd A/C Mac's j package l04 kg. medicals.
NAP 258/04 Phama.. P.O. Box 4950 l Nairobi
ACHL I 76-77509662 Mac's Pllamacetlticals. P.O. Box 1 packagc l j kg. aluminiuin foii .
NAP 263/04 4.3,9 ! 2. Nairobi
ACHL Halkb Bank A/C Mac's Pham. 2 'packagt?s l 75 kg. medicais
NAP 263/04 P.O. Box 439 ! 2. N airohi

l 3/()5 ACHL 083.2$952 744. l08 l f 37*2 Twiigz Chemical Ind.. L!d.. P.O. 2 packagtas 36 kg. calalogucs. ,
NAP260 /04 Box. 30772. Nairobi
ACHL 706- l 898:5t.)2 Nazaka Matbmasheds. 13.0. Bfnx 64 packatzes 1010 kg. watch
NAPZ6. /1-J4. 28677. Nairobi dials,

' 'i'5t: 53342 WigFton lntenational P.O, Box l package 5 kg. lysol .ACHL . 70(,- ,. . ,
NAP 264/04 16895. Nairobi
ACHL ' ! 1 25-728 ! 7090 Hyupdai Motors !-td., P.('). Box
NAP 265/0-4 4934 9- Nairobi

I4/t)5 ACHL 17670528286 Mulwa Dan P.O. Bt)x.3()l 5.00
NAP 267/04



l 5/05

ACHL
NAP 270/04
ACHL
NAP 275/04
ACHL
NAP 276/04
ACHL
NAI) 277/04
ACHL
NAP 1/05
ACHL
NAP 2/05
ACHL
NAP 3/05
ACHC
NAP 4/05
ACHC
NAP 5/05
ACHC
NAP 6/05
ACHC
NAP 7/05
ACHC
NAP 8/05
ACHL
NAP 9/495

NAP 10/05
ACHL
NAP I 1/05

ACHC
NAP 1 1/05

20/05 ACHL
NAP I 3/05
ACHL
NAP I 4/05
ACHL

176-7052851 l

083-5623t)82)

Maganja John, P.O. Box 407890, 3 packages 202 kg. safety be11.
Nairobl
Quaihy Inspections Ltd., P.O. l packag: 1 1 kg. test equipmenl.
Box 34284, Nairobi

706- l 8996644 Kathy Kate Brandish Lavendà l package 25 kg. personal effects.
. Springs Acd., P.O. Box l 3, Nycri
074. 446 l 4673/35 165901 Kenya Energy & Telecoms Co. 2 packajes 5 kg. insulating

P.O. Box 22767, Nairbbi matenals.
176-28470072 Ahmed Ramadhan Shenye P.O. 3 packages 173 kg. pemonal

Box 509()0. Nairobi effects.
706- l 88692052 Stopmr Apparel Manf.co., Ltd l packagr 22 kg. cotton twill.

P.O. Box 42909, Nairobi
706- l 869t)3.350 Procurement News, P,O. Box l 2 packages 374 kg. newspamrs.

7336. Nairobi '
1 29-3623 l l () l /400439 1 0 Prominent Electrochem, P.O. l package 3.5 kg. measuring

Box 7336. Nairobi equipment.
176-73263363/319 l68 Nairtlbi E-ltay Suppliers, P.O. I package 54.2 kg. catalogues.

Box 41 669, Nainhbi
176.72348684/541 51 57 I 98 . Salellittt Tracking Ltd P.O. Box l packagt* I kg. laser discs.

129 1 - ()()t)()6 Nainlbi
I 76. 2738846)6 Mohd Islam Mbaral P.O. Box l package l 2 kg personal effecls.

88765 Nairtlbi ' '
I 76. 7328594() Tnt Express Worlllwjde P.O. Box I packagt' 3 kg extracl Ilavour.

4 l 52t) Ntlinlbi
l 29 .3fV)9( ,843/ l 6 l 22 l l Jntlevt'ltlplnttnt I''l'ï ). in Kçnya c/o I packalle I 7.()t) kg. nlachinery

M in isl r). $ lf Iàubl ir Wtlrks, P.(). pal-ts.
13(3.4 3()2f,(). Nairtylll

l 25 7 86784 82/4 3f è l 7946 Wt-stltal 1t lt'tt i'Xlwl-l . 13.( ). Ilt'x I pat.kagt. 4. I kg slxtlr parts.

2(;84, Mtljllbasa
7(3tà- I 8354232/1 IAV/B Jtlck Isntcrprjses 1 llackagt' 95 kj! y'jlill k. I'êlI'I x.
N( ).4(/)345
037-t.)2 1 23()63 I-aik'ipia Ilaraka Schofll I Ilackage l $ k)' I)t-I's( 'Illtl (-I l't-k'l %
71 )6- l 8347 I 4() 'l'imtt ( Jhttl'fpicals 2 packagt. 2,.4 k/' Ih'l'sl ,11:11 t. 1'l2t'I s

Ultknflwn l jlyckagt- 32 k!, slpal t' palqlh'.
Sl Epz I Ilackage I 2 kg Ilat.klllg'

Inaterial .
*'1 29-35282 I 7() Alniran Kenya l packagtt l 8 kg ('h(:IllIk'al.
I 25-955362 l () BAT ( K ) Ltd l 2 packages l t) kg altlllllnitttt't tk't*

. buckets.
082- 1 0307706/HAWB 54338 14 Unknown l Ilackagc 4 kj! spart- Ilarts.
024)-90846()52 ' M inistry of Ftlrelgn Al'fairs 2 Ilackage 45 kg btltlks.
706- l 8287592 Ramji Haribhai. Nairtlbi l package 1f> kg sprllytxrs.

Ilnkntlwn ' 3 pavkage 24 kp jlerha,llal etfectx
083-30 I 22234 South Afkican Airways 3 package 54 kg prthjlltplitllllll

brochures.
7()G- 1 79()()933/IlAWB 2325 James Njllroge l package 37 pcrstlnal efft!cls.

Sl Epz 1 package l 2 kg spalr I'arls.
176-26()52386 Radiant Clinic l llackage.zl kg sa/ely bt-lls.

. Unknown I package 3() ktl fbst-tl Illugs.
706- 1 830 l 823 Kenap Epz 4 p'ackage 5t) ky w()v('l1 tilblics

Unknown l package 16 kg safely jelts.
074-24549()()0/HAWB 0()400 I 53 Refrigeration Cflmpllnents Ltd. I package 140 kg. ht-ltt exchallgt'..
024)-49 148282 Aja Khan Htlspital I package l 12 kg salllple t'tlps.
l 29-4 I 83966)4 Llhua Garments EPZ. 24 packages 074 kg gal'lllttllls..
1 29-3566)4472 Kordes Roscs E.A I package 234 kg spal'e parls.
074-271 9 1673 Kenya IAuty Free l package l 37 kg coslnetics.
1 76-2444() l 94 Mark General Agencies 1 packagz 5 kg plllypl'llcant!.
7()f)- I 832642 1 Unknown . l package l kg. parts.
()74-44()82t) It) Dynatech Distribulion I packagç 10 kg computer panq.
I 29-36()4)3 I fM/1 IAWB 957 Xerodoz Kenya Ltd I package 2 kg xerox products

Mathew Moore l package 5 kg sccoter.
Unknown l package 5 kg spare parts.
Sandvik Mining 1 package 260 kg spare parts.
Unknown 1 package 77 kg wire roll.
Unknown 1 package. l02 kg alulninium

sheets.
Unknown 13 packages 285 kg Inacadamia

seeds-treated.
I 25-7548 J ()22/ I 234 l 92 ' Philomenp W ambui, P.O. Box 2 packages 54 kg personal

1 30, Nairobi effects.
02()-66974506 Mr Sandeep Gupta. P.O. Box l package 1 kg. dg glass.

332 l2, Nairobi
065-20805385 Mayasa Khamisi, Mombasa 5 packages 60 kg. dry dates.
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Lot No. N.A.P. Arz. A. 7(S. No. z/tt/t/rexx Descrlption

NAP 15/05 ' '
ACHL 125-77 156671 Hyundai Motors Ltd., P.O. Box l package 20 kg. manual. .
NAP 16/05 49349. Nairobi ' .

ACHL 168-05373535 Air Zimbabwe, P.O. Box 41 127, 1 .package 16 kg. stationary.
NAP 17/05 Nairqbi '
ACI'IL 176-24670984 Attract Marketing & 2 packages 18 kg printed matter
NAP 18/05 ' Publications, P.O. Box 8591, ' '

Nairobi -
ACHL 083-81347873 Hytmdai Motors Ltd., P.O. Box l package 32 kg manual.
NAP 19/05 49349, Nairobi '
ACHL . 706- 1903049 l Sai Raj, Nairobi 1 package 3 kg resin solution.
NAP 21/05 .
ACIIL 074-5563k305 ' Linda Snijders. P.O. Box 230. l package 5 kg personal effects,
NAP 22/05 ' Tala

2 1/05 ACHL ' 065-57099770 Mahmound'Muhamed, Xairobi 40 packages 2,034 kg carpets. dry
NAP 23/05 ' dates, koran.

22/05 ACHL 08351 162683/11-1G)7 29l Mr. Francis Opira. P.O. Box l package 5 kg maize sgmples.
NAP 24/05 . ' ' - 26516. Nairobi '

077-312 13626 Alia/ommôdities (K) Ltd.. P.(). l package 4 kg! matches safety.ACHL .

NAP 25/05 . Box 18325-00500. Nairobi
ACHL 7461 8966382/2004-1396 African Polymers Kenya, P.O. l package 21 kg printed matter.
sqp 26/05 Box 18778. Nairobi . .
ACHL 12575481092/1 234549 Irene Wanji'ru. P.O. Box 40393. I package 25 kg persllllal effeclh.
NAP 27/05 Nairobi

A('I IL 1257652 1933/2()7304 1 Moses K Ruita, Sacred l packagt' 7 kg bakery prtJducts.
N.AI: 28/05 ' lnvestmqnts. P.O. Box 8782

' Nairobi .
ACHL 020-69980562 Ngumbi Georgç Momentum l pgckage 8 kg electrical parts.
NAP 29/05 Institution Brokers Ltd., 3653.

Nairobi - ,
Af'IIL 020-75460184 Hyundai Motors, Ltd.. P.O. Box l package 5 kg. manual.
N Z l l 31 1/05 49349, Nai robi
ACHL 706-1901929 1322 l09 Unilevdr Kenya Ltd., P.O. Box 1. package 10 kg tea quality
NAP 3 1/05 ' 1055-20200, Kgricho control.

23/0$ ACHL 706-19039930 Kenya Metrological Dept.. P.O. 1 package 723 kg air pro gold.'
' 

NAP 32/05 Box 30295, Nairobi '
24/05 CSC/086/04 057-41209044 Hardy House, Attn. Lisbeth ' 15 package 463 kg school

Ferrel, Hardy Esttangata supplies. .
CSC/087/04 0-68-03675991 Mozambique High Commission . l package 3.5 kg diplomatic

' 

P O Nairobi ' mailo.
25/05 c<-./088/04 724-404825à3 ' ' Gecsc Mombasa, Kenya 1 package 35 kg locomotive

' '' Railways, M ombasa, Kenya ' spares.
. 26/05 C5(.-/089/04 083-06800021 ' Abubakar Mohamed, Kenya , l package 70 kg washing

. 
' 
.Airways, Nairobi machine.

27/05 CSC/09 1/04 ' 2 581-00410616 ' Stawbic Bank Kenya, P.O. Box 1 packagc 10 kg signatq.
. . :055: xairobi '

. > .
CSC/095/04' 082-10540876 HAW B 24824 Kenya Pipeline Ltd., P.O.' Box l package 10 kg hydraulic hoses.

, 73442, Nairobi
CSC/0O01/()5 'MAWB 657-57416866/11AW8 Minisiry of Health. Epi Mapager, l package 125 kg refrigerator.

160155270 P.0.''Box 43319. Nairobi '
28/05 . CSC/00()2/05 724-46123582 UNHCR Rsh, P.O. Box 43801 , I package 1 l kg telecom

Lion Place, Waiyaki Way . i ment
.. equ p

($003/05 . kAWB 724-2431 7985 Batl Broadcast Automation 2 package 72# kg antennas.CSC/
' HAW BI 1 l04 l ' Tech., P.O. Box 25639, Nairt'bi .

CsC/0004/05 082-10759803 Family Health International. P.O. l package 40 kg medical
' Box 38825, Nairobi jjes

..
. . supp

CSC/()005/05 . 199-50349154 Festa Att. Mr Justin, P.O. Box . 3 package 99 kg brochures.
2428, Nairobi

Int No. N.A. P. No. Address Descriptiott
e %

030/05 F89/ I l 3324 ()F Mr Jean lnderth. P.O. Box 44372; Nairobi 1 bottle capt. Morga, 3 bottles black label l litre
29/9/04 Jojo walker

,

F89/ l 1 337 l OF Mr Mukesh Mehia, P.0; Box 30398, Nairobi l paper bag containing 10 pieces color cmos
l 5/ l 0/ 04 camera. . . -

F89/ 1 l 3 l 58 ()'F Ek Courier j courier sack containing 5 pieces trousers l shin '
3/9/()k a j packet building plans.
F89/ l 1 2924 ( IF ' Hubad N M apdiku, P.O. BOx , 6077-00100, l Ixown bag contaiiiiiig humafi medicirle.
19/7/04 'Nairobi '
F89/ l l 3314 ( IF Moustafa Ahmeà c/o Nairobi Shor 15 packets Egyptian tobacco & 20 quick burning
27/9/04 ' j ublets. . 

'

coa .
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' Lot No. ' N.A.P. No. z4.F.#. No. . Address Description
. 

'-' - .- -  . - .

F89/1 l 3438 OF Moses G Kiman.i P.O. Box 349. Kangema 1 white paper bag containing 28 sets Mu seat belts.
7/l 1 /04 .
1789/1 1301 7 OF Benson Warui. P.O. Box 434 I 8, Nairobi 1 sack containing 9 packets socks, 8 packages, wrist
4/1 l /04 bands

, 7 packets woolen hats.
F89/I 13326 f)F Alban Kwarula Khatsa, P.O. Box 43561 , Nairobi john walker - f Iitre, baleys Iiquorz l litre.
29/9/04 . .
/89/1 I 2822 ()F Ahmed U. Qureshi, P-.O. Box 31084,. Nairobi 120 pieces recorded CD's'.
26/6/04 ' -.

F89/1 12769 of Aidasah Gehmal 6 pieces recorded CD's.
2 1 /6/04 '
F89/160441 ( )F' Hiresh K D kekaria, P.O. Box 14 199, Nairobi 3 pieces recorded CD's.
I 2/3/04 . '' 

ali Gulàmhussein, P.O. Box 638 I4, Nairobi 72 pieces recorded CD's.F89/1 I 3409 ()F Salim
29/t0/04 '
y-89// l 2910 t)F Chen Ixe, P.b. Box 60252, Nairobi l paper bag t'ontaining l 7 packets vegetables seeds.
.1 3/7/t14
F89/1 13442 t)F Mr Muhammtd Shania Shaikh 550 pieces CD's.
9/ l 1 /04 ' '

689/1 29064 OF'
7/2/04
F89/129097 OF
l 7/2/04

3 l /05 F89/125528 OF
l 0/2/05

Daî'id Flies

Vi.iay Baburam Gupte, P.O. Box 1643j, Nairobi

Jack'son Makini Dcio, Kilimani, P.O. Box 19727
l Nairobi c/o

. 550 pieces ûshing equipments.

.550 pieces purchase.

I unh Toyom station wagon chassis no. MLR 30-
0027633 reg. No KAP 274T.

GOODS LYING AT CUSTQMS WAREHOUSE NAMANGA
Lot No. N.A.P. No. Model #eg. No. - Chassis No.

32/05 F89 No. 16862 of 12/ l 2/03 Peugeot 564 135 AAM 1734877
33/05 F89 No. 15785 of 4/9/04 Landley CWG69OGP K77546
34/05 F89 No. 15101 of 4191y  Mœ enz JZR .749GP AAK29980233878
35/05 F89 No. 15393 of 27/3/05. Mœ enz KW 5659 201-0242407777
36/05 F89 No. 1 17394 of 27/3/05 Mit Wagon N234-512 l 221
37/05 F89 No. 1 17350 of 28/2/05 Toyota Rav.4 (N CD 07N SXA110l4l 88

Imt No E#.#. No' Descrètion .

38/05 F89 No. 47445 of 26/2/93 One duplicating machine '

F89 No. 47471 of 26/5/94 Four pieces water gate valve

39/05

F89 No. l 17149 of 1 3/4/04

F89 No. l 17175 of 27/9/04
F89 No. l 17247 of 3/I 1/û4

F89 No. l 17505 of 8/12/04
F89 No. 1 17518 of l 7/lt/04

F89 No. l 17525 of 20/1 1/05
F89 No. 1 17546 of 26/1 N04

'fwo boxes colour T.V
' Five carttms ceramic building inner decorations

7 Bottles Amarulà, 2 bottles Johnie W alker 2 bottles of wine

Sixteep video cassettes
Seventeen cM ons of huma'n medicine '

Six pieces plough discs
One' carton velibel.y granules for vet

40/05 . , josF89 No. l l 7309 of 20/01

F89 No. l 1731 I of 26/1/)5
F89 No. 1 17313 of 28/1/05
F89 No. l 17292 of 2/l 2/04
F89 No l 17308 (1 f 20/1/1)5
F89 No. l 17349 of 26/1 T04

One carton 25* l/4 bottles of Whisky

Three cartons RM Wine
Thirteen cartons auto spares
Eight cartons elastûplgst
One bag petty coat
Nine cartons video compacts l l60 piece: l

Twenty one pàckages tobacco 1 piece motor vehicle engine
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1,/1 No. N.A.P. >k. Description ' .

4 I /05 F89 No. 1 17392 of 26/3/05 One package human medicine
F89 No. l 17385 of 23/3/05 One package

Khanga materjals
>89 No. l I 7383 of 22/3/05
F89 No. I 17382 of 22/3/05

Oae carton ve( medicine

One carton contents unkllown

. F89 No. 1 17359 of 5/3/05 Three cartons STC T'elerinary metlicine
F89 No. I l 7397 of ()3/05 Tep packages lab test strips '

F89 No. l 17397 of 25/3/05 Two packages kuber
F89 No. l l 7560 of 3()/3/05 Fifteen pieces vitenge

42/05 No. 3/ l .2.05 Four bags rice
Uno. 5/7.2.05 One piece.used carpet
Uno. l 0/7.2.05 Four bags sugar

WAMBUI NAMU,
Ag. Commissioner qf Customs Servicex

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8029 CAUSE NO. 2293 OF 2005

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI By Mohamed Iqbal Saleh Mohamed. of P.O. Box 82677,
Mombasa in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a. grant of Ietters of.PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

.
. administration intestate !o. the esrate ol sakkerbanu Saleh Mohamed

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in tliis court Yakub alias Haji Sakkerbanu Salah Mohamed, Iate of Mombasa. who
in: . died at Xga Kban Hospital in Kenya. o' n 9tI1 May, 2001 . '

CAUSENO. 399 0172005

By (1 ) .virginia Wanjiru Gathoni and (2) Rose Wanjiru Muroki,
both of P.O. Box 1 207, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deceased's widow and.
mother, respectively, through Messrs. Wakini Kiarie & Co., advocates'.,
of Nairobi. for a grant of lettem of administration intestate of the estate
of Joel Chege Kabiru, late of Nakuru, who died at Provincial General
Hospital, on 13th April. 2002.

CAUSE NO. 1884 OF 2005

By (l) Florence M. Gpvoya and (2) Emmy Kageha Govoga, both .
of P.O. Box 56633-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's mother
and aunt, respectively, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate
to tlm esute of Gladys Kagai Gohole alias Gladys Kayai Gohole
M uyonga, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on
19th April, 2003. ' '

CAosI! N0.'2356 OF 2005
By Peter Mutunga Kieti, of P.O. Box 188. Thika in Kenya, the'

deceased's son, through Messrs. Kitheka & Co.. hadvocatqs of Nairobi?
for a grant of Ietters of admipistmtion intestate to the estatt of Kietl
M ukiti. late of Machakos. 'who died at Kyaume, on 4th November.
2003.

CAUSE NO. 2369 OF 2005

CAUSE NO. 1979 OF 2005

By ( l ) George Ndungu Kabui, (2) Mary Muthoni Kahenya and (3)
Evalyie W angari Kagwe. a11 of P,O. Box 52680-00200, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased's brother, sister-in-law and daughter,'
respectively, for a grânt .of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Kagwe wa Kabwe. late of Mariaguchu (Munyu). who died
there on l 8th August 2002.By (l) David Muthami Kinama and (2) Shellinah Kinama Kimathi,

both of P.O. Box 5598-00200, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's
brother and widow. respectively, tkough Messfs. Kyalo & Associates,
advocates of Nairobi, for a yrant of letters of administration infestate to
the estate of Kamanthi Kmama, late of Makueni, who died along
Thika Road, on 19th September, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2101 OF 2005

By Mary Nungari M uiru, of P.O. Box 19727-00200, Nairobi in
Krnya, the deceased's daughter, tkough Messrs. Swaleh Kanyeki &
Co.qr.wadvocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of 'administration
intestéte. to the estate of John Muiru Ngugi, late of Kiambu District,
who died afxinoo, on 2nd July, 1998.

CAUSE NO. 2040 OF 2005

By ( 1) Abdullah Sirat Osman and (2) Abdi Sirat Osman, both of
P.O. Box 9997. G.PO ., Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's sons,
through Messrs. Ibrabim' Isaack & Co., 'advocates of Nairobi, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Sirat Osman
Hirsi, Iate of Garissa, who died at Coast' General Hospitâl, on 2nd
December, 1989.

CAUSE NO. 2423 OF 2005

By ( l ) Mary Wairimu Mbpgua and (2) Joseph Njuguna'. both of
P.O. Box 75. Maùthia iff Kenya, the deceased'k widow and son,
respectively. through Messrsz Muriithi & Co., 'advocates of Nairobi,
for a grant of Ictters*of administration intestate to the estate of Mbugua
Njoroge, late of Kiambu, who died at Escarpmentt eri 16th June, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 2434 OF 2005

By ( l ) Alois Stephen King'ola Kalaa and (2J Musive Maweu, both
of P.O. Bok 40474-00 100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's mother
and aunt, respectively. for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of W illiam Muisyo Mukwate, late of .Machakos. who died
along Nairobi/Mombasa Road, on 6th October, 2001 .

CAUSE NO. 2436 OF 2005

CAIJSE N0. 2290 OF 2005

By Sabina Njeri Gathartji, of P.O. Box 775, Murang'a in Kenya,
the deceased' s widow. for a giant of Ietters' of administration intestate
to tàe estate of Onesmus Gathanji Gahau, late of Ngara, Nairobi, who
died at Radient Hospital in Kenya, on Ist March, 2004.

By ( l ) Margaret Mwongeli Mutunga and (2) Faith Mbithe. tmth of
P.O. Box 6, Masii in Kenya, the. deceased's widow and datlghter;
respectiveiy. through Messrs. L. M. Sande, advôcates of Nairobi, for a
grant of Iettçrs t)f administration intestatc. to the estate of John
Echukule Kuchal. late of Turkana, who died at Makuma in Kenya, on
24th April, 2004. '
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CAUSE NO. 2442 OF 2005

By ( I ) Carolyne Muhonja anc! (.2,) Eupice Ba-rusi. botll of P.O. Box
82, .W odanga. V'jhiga in Kenya, the deceased'g daughters, for a grant.
of Ietters of adminisyration intestate to the estate of Nifa Kageha
lshuga, late of Nairobi, who died at Mater Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd
June, 1997.

CAUSE N0. 247 1 OF 2005

B# William Mumra Mbenere, of P.O. Box 827, Kiambu in Kenya.
the deceased's widower, through Messrs. Wanjiku Ithondeka
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate k
to the estate of Jemimah Wangui Mumra, Iate of Kiambu, who died at
Kenyatla National Hospiul in Kenya, on 12th March, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2472 OF 2005

By (1) Agnes Muthoni Mugo and (2) Mutothori Mugo, both of
P.O. Box 7541. Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's widow and son,
respectively: for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Stephen Mugo Mutothori, late of Nairobi, who died. at
Kabera, on 2nd April, 2005.

CAIJSE No. 1498 OF 2Q05

By (1) Elizabetb Adhiambo Musanya and (2) Jame,s Owour Oduor,
both of P.O. Box 1069 l ,' Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
brother, respectively, through Messrs. Kifi Korir & Asseciates.
adkocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Gabriel Okello Odour, late of Nairobi, who died at Mater
Hospital ill Kenya, on 26th Aprilp 2005.

CAIJSE NO. 2500 OF 2005

By Elizabeth Kaloki, of P.O. Box 51 , Kilia, Karaba, Mbeere in
Kenya, the deceased's mother, through Mesgrs. B. A. Achieng & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate 'to
the estate of Joseph Mutinda Kaloki, late of Karaba, who died along
Makutano Embu Road, on 14th March, 2004,

CAUSE NO. 2505 OF 2005

By (1) Jane Kaleha and (2) Roge Chelule, both of P.O. Box l 807',
Kitale in Kenya, the deceased's widow and aunt relpectively. through
Messrs. Okao & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for' a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Edward Barasa Wambulwa.
late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenyâ. on
5th November, 2004.

CAt.TSE NO. 25 16 OF 2005

By (1) Everlyne Njeri Machani and (2) Miriam Andia Njeches both
of P.O. Box 1 1094. Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widows; for.a '
grant of letters (7f adlninistration intestate to the estate of Aggrey
M achau Omuliebi. late of Vihiga'. who died at Kenyatta National
Hospital in Kenya. on 6th May, 2004. - '

CAtrsE N(). 2'5 17 OF 2005

by (1) Edwin Abonyo Ngonga and (1) Mary Achieng Oduora both
of P.O. Box 1435-00 100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's brpther and -

. 
' 

. j te ytjjwido*, respecti vely, for a grant tvf Ietters oî administatipn nresta
the estate of Julna Ng'onga Asewe. Iate of Nyamonye Sub-laocation,
who died at Barkanyailgo in Kenya.' êm 31st July, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 2521 OF 2005

By (1) Consolata Apondi Humwa and (2) George Ouma Ondago,
f P O Box 49557 Nairobi in Kenyà, thé deceased's widow' andb

-oth o . . ,
brother, respectively. for a grant of letters of administratign intestate to
tlte esmte of Peter Humwa. late of Kisumu. who dieà at New Nyanza
Provincial General Hospital. on 3Qth April, 2004.

CAtlsls NO. 2526 OF 2005

By Kahiga Mutwamba. of P.O. Box 108, Kikuyu in Kenja. the
deceased's qon. through Messrs. Gatumpta & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of
Esther Gachambi Mutwamba alias Esther Njanibi Mutuamba. late of
Kiambu, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 6th
Febnml'y, 1997.

' The court will proceed to issue the s'ame unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect eniered within tpirty (30)
days from the date of publication of thjs notice in t:e Kenya Gazette. '

Dated the 14th September. 2005.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI.
Senior Depuly Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.-qhn wills mentioned above have been do osited in and are
OPC11 to inspection at the Qt-mrt.

CAU8E NO. 2443 OF 2005

- By ( l ) Lusiah Aswani and (2) John Onko Ochiel, both of P.O. Bok
73749. Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased'j widow and mother,
respectivelyx for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Nixon Jeremiah Ondere, Iate of Vihiga, who died at
Isiandumba in Kenya, on I 7th February, 1998.

CAUSE NO. 2449 OF 2005

By ( 1) Osman Kibaya Yusuf, (2) Aisha Makube and f 3) Joana
Wamuyu Nganga, all of P.O. Box 39304, Naifobi in Kenya, the
deceasedgs widow, daughter and sister, l'espectivelye through Messrs.
Muriithi '& Co.. advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of Ictters of
administration intestate to the estate of Julia Kagure Nganga. Iate k)f
Koibatek District, Rift Valley Province, who died at Lake Bogoria in
Kenya. (p 2nd April, 2004.

CADSE NO. 2451 OF 2005
.By ( !) Judith Chebet Sang and (2) Danicl Moses Ooko Ogutta,

both of P.O. Box 612, Busia in. Kenya, the deceased's widow and
brothers 'respectively, for a grant of letters of admfnistration intestate to
the estate of Joseph Micbael Obanjo Oguttw late of Busia, who died at
Kenyatla National Hospital in Kenya, (m.15th December, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2454 OF 2005.

By Jane Nduta Kahonge, of P.O. Box 59. Kigumo in Kenya, the
deceased's widow, through Messrs. J. W . W ambua & Co.'s advocates
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Jackgon Kahoage Ngure, late of Nairobi, who died at Nairobi
Bquator Hospiml in Kenya, on 16th April, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2455 0F 2005

fy Kgbirdin Bhinji Assar Sachcdina, of P.O. Box 4254. Oxford
Street, Bumabay B.C VSC-IEI, Canada, yhe executor t)f the estate of
the deceased, through Messrs. Mohalned Madh ani & Co., advocates of
Nairo.bi, for resealing of grant of Prob ate datsd 1 9th November. 200 l ,
of the estate of Husgein Assar Sachedina, late of Tanzania, whc; dieb at
Aga Khan Medical Centre, Iringp Urbari in Kenya, on 2nd April. 2000.

CAIJSE N(). 2461 ()F 2005

. By ( 1 ) Annr Nyachomba Gitau and (2) Randy Paul Muigai Gitau,
:0th of P.O. Box 136. Kikuyu ift Kenva, the deceascd's widow and
son, respectively, through Messi-s. Ndungu Njoroge & Kwach,
advrtcates of Nai-robf. fbr :t grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estatc of Danial Gital? Muigai, late ef Itiambu in Kenya. who died
at Nairobi liospita! in Kenya, on 31st October. 2004.

CAIJSE NO. 2463 OF 2005

By ( 1) Razia Butt. (2) Farooq Butt. (3) Saquib Butt and (4) Sameer
Butt, a1l of P.O. Box 41902-00100, Nairobi in Kepya. the deceased-s
widow and sons, respectively, through Messrs. Nyiha, Mukoma & Co..
advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters Of administratitpn inlestate so
the estate of Shaid Amin Butt. late of Nairobi, who died at Aga Khan
Hospital in Kenya, on 24th May, 2004. .

CAUSE Nö. 2464 OF 2005

By Hanah Nyambura Njoroge, of P.O. B0x 44. Wangaru in Kenya.
the deceased's mother. through Messrs. lgelia & Co,. adktlcates of
Nairobi for a grant of letters of administration intestate 1t') the estate'of
Jostphat Chege Njoroge, late of Ngalw Malindi, wqzo died alollg
Canada Road, Majengo, Malindi, on 10th December. 2003.

CAIJSE NO. 3469 OF 2005

By ( 1 ) Eunice Waitllira Mtlrl pgiir!z -7)y.:1 (2) George Wallgolnbe
Chtlj-anga, both of P.O, l3ox -,iL4 08t.). Nairobi in Kenya, the deccased' s
widow and brother-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters bf
adminibrratioq irftfttltatc (o the estaq of Gjthegi Njenga Murungaru.
late of Kiamhu iik Ke'nya. who died àt Thigio, Mboroti, on 8th April.
2004. .
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GAZETI'E No-ncs No. 8030 Kirinyaga, WhO iied at Mwea Mission Hospital in Kenya, on 18th
, August, 2004.

IN Tiœ WGH COURT OF KENYA NAIROBI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSENO. 237 l OF 2005

By (1) Jane Njeri Njuguna #nd (2) Martin Ngugi Njugunq, both of
P.O. Box 416, Thika in Kenya. the deceased's widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate tô the
estate of Michael Njugupa Ngugi, Iate of Thika, who died at Mangu in
Kenya, on 30th November, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 580 OF 2003

By Richard Kimani Waweru. of P.O. Box 24 198. Karen. Nairobi
in Kenya, the deceased's son, thrrough Messrs. W airagu & W airagu,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of adminjstration intestate to
the estate of Elizabeth Muthoni Waweru, late of Kjambu, who died at
Nairobi Hospital, on 10th September, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 1367 OF 2005

By t 1) Kathryn Marie Combes c/o Delamere Estates Ltd,
Soysambu. Private Bag Nakuru 20100 in Kenya, the executor named
in the deceased's will, through Vessrs. Mcvicker & Mgritlki,
advocatts of Nairobi. for a grant of probate of. the written will of .
Simon Glenton Combes, late of Elementaita. who died there, on 12th
December, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2281 OF 2005

By (1) Evans Odhiambo and (2) Joa'b Sati Kola, both of P.O. Box
42880, Nairobi in Kenya, the decegsep's sons. for a grant of lettefs of
administration intestate to the estate of Teresa Atieno Kola, late of
Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 28th
February, ;h004.

CAUSE NO. 2303 OF 2005

By James Njenga Kariuki, of P.O. Box' 36 l . Karurl in Kenya, the
deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to' the '
estate of Titus Kariuki Gichia, late of Kiambu, who died at Banana,
Njiku, on 16th September, 2001 .

CAUSE NO. 2329 OF 2005

By ( ! ) Beatçice Chebitok Cheruiyot and (2) Andrew Kibet
Cheruiyot, both o'f P.O. Box 53998, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's
widow and brother-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. Makharia
Njeru, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Tito Kipkemboi Sawe, Iate of Uasin Gishu,
who died at Kapsoya in Kenya, on 23rd February. 2002.

CAUSE NO. 2331 Oé 2005

By (1) Dolly Amin and (2) Salim Amin, both of P.O. Box 45048-
00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son, respectivelyt
through Messrs.. Reffman Dhanii Elms & Virdee, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grani of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Mohamed Amin, late of Nairobi. who died at Comores in Ethiopia, on
231-d Npvember, 1996.

CAUSE NO. 2335 OF 2005

By Alice W aithira Kariuki, of P.O. Box 1336Q-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the decèased's widow, for a grant of letters of administratioll
intesiatc to the estate of Alfred Muriithi Gakinya, late of Ngaraa
Nairobi, who died at M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 16th May,
2005. .

CAUSE NO. 2337 OF 2005

By Lucia Nyanjau Gichuru, of P.O. Box 404, Kikuyu in Kenya, the
deceased's widow, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to
the estate of Samuel Gichuru Mungai. Iate of Kiambu, who died at
Gikambum in Kenya, on 17th September, 1997.

CAIBE NO. 2370 OF 2005

. By (l) Jane Mbaire and (2) Margaret Wacuka. both of P.O. Box
208, Ruiru in Kenya, the deceàsed's Widows. through Messrs.
Gachomba Mwangi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters

' of pdministration intestate to the estate of Stephen Kabugua, Iate of

CAUSE N0. 2372 OF 2005

By (1) Martinah M. Mutua and (2) Christopber Wambua Mutua
,b0th bf P.O. Box 190, Masii in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son,respectively, through M essrs. N.O. Sumba & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Dominic Mutua Nzulu, late of Uuni, Machakos, who died at
Kithangaini, Machakos in Kenya, on 29th September, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2373 OF 2005

By (1) Jackline Ngesa Omamo and (2) Samuel Odhiambo, both of
P.O. Box 11607-00400, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
brother. respectively, for a grant of Ietters of administration .intestate to
the estate of Isaac Omondi Opudo, late of Nairobi, who died at
Mbagathi Hospital in Kenya, on 5th January, 2004.

CAIVJSE NO. 2375 OF 2005

By ( 1) Robert Nyamwaro Omwenga ' and (2) Macha Onwonga
Omwenga, both of P.O. Box 47923, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's
brothers, through Messrs. Daniel Orenga & Co., advocates of Nairobi,
for a grant of letters of administratiop intestate to the estate of Davjd
Nyamwanchi 'Omwenga, Iate of Nyakongo, who (iied at District
Hospital, Kisii in Kenya, on 9th July, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 2378 (J)F 2005

By Samson Magala Shiloya. of P.O. Box 55895-00200, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased's father. for a grant of letters of administration
intestaie to the estate of Shiloya Magala Julius. late of Nairobi, who
died at St. Mary's Mission Hospital in Kenya, on 231.d March, 2005.

CAIJSE NO. 2379 OF 2005

By (1) Esther Munini Kiswii Kyalo and (2) Patricia Kavindu
Kilenga, both of P.O. Box 35572, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's
widow and mother, rejpectively. for a. grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Jackson Musau Kiswii, late of Makueni, who
died at Ruai, Nairobi in Kenya, on 17th February, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2380 0F 2005

By (1) Mohamed Omar and (2) Haweya Omar, both of P.O. Box
338, Garissa in Kenya, the deceased's son and daughter, respectively,
through Messrs. E.K. Mutu! & Co.. advocates of Nairobi, for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Omar Abdi
Mohamed, late ()f Garissa, who died there, on 1 lth January, 2002.

cAuss No. 2384 op 2005

By ( 1) Elizabeth Wanjiku Njuguna and (2) David Mukei Njuguna,
both of P.O. Box 1098-00232, Ruiru in Kenya, thè deceased's widow
' and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Mathaniel David Njuguna. late of Thika, who died at
Kiuu i'n Kenya, on 3rd March, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2394 OF 2005

By ( 1) Sellah Suzuki and (2) Atsuko Suzuki, both of P.O. Box
42095, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceas' ed's 'son an' d daughter.
respectively. througb M essrs. Ngatia & Associates, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Takashi Suzuki, late of Nairobi. who died at Nairobi Hospital in
Kenya, on 19th June, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2397 OF 2005

By Jane Nduati Kimemia, of P.O. Box 291, Thika in'Kenya, the
deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration integtate to
thc estate of Joseph Nduati Kimemia, late of Maraguq, who died at
A.I.C. Githumu Hospital in Kenya, on 28th December. 2000.
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CAUSE NO. 2398 OI7 2005 CAUSENO. 2428 OF 2005

By (1) Margaret Njeri Mwai and (2) Samuel Muigai Nganga, the By ( l ) Beatrice Anna Atieno and (2) ionald Mwenesi, both of: .

deceased's widow an4 brother, respectively? for a grant of lelters qf P.O. Box 46775-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the'deceased's widow and
administration intestate to the estate of Alois Mwai Muciri, late of son, respectively, through Messrs. Musalia Mwenesi, advocates of'- 

Nyeri, who died at Consolata Hospital in Kenya, on 25th November, Nairobia for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate'of
1998. ' Brown l-ungaho M wenesi, late of Vihiga, who died at St. Elizabedl

' ' 
. Hospital. on 5th August, 2002. .

CAusE No. 2399 ofi 2005
CAUSE No. 2430 olx 2005 .By' t l ) Baljit Kimr Dhanjal and (2) Rashvir Singh Dhanjal, both .of .

P.O. Box 48463-00100. Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and By Janet Kanario Kithela, of P.O.' Bo: l 2906-00100. Nairobi in
son. respectively, through Messrs. Dally Figgs, advocates of Nairobi, Kenya, the deceased's sister, for a grant of letters of administration
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of intestate to the estate of David Thuranil.a Kithela, late of Nairobi, who ' '
Bhaiwan singh Dhanjal, late of Nairobi, who died at Nairobi West died at Papgani in Kenya, on 5d1 March, 2005. ' '
Hospital in Kenya, on 9th June, 2005. Ttje court will proceed to issue the same'unles's cause be shown to

cAtlsE No. 2401 oy 2005 ' thf Contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
(Iays from tlic date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

B ( l ) Teresa Rael wanderra and (?) Nicolas Leaky Nyayo . ' ' 'y .

W andera, both of P.0. Box 20, Bumala in Kenya, the deceased's Dated the 13th September, 2005.
widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration' SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI

, .intestate to the esute of Jésephat Gabriel Wandera Ondiko, late of ' senior oepa/y Registrar, Nairobi. 'N
airobi. who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenja, on 20th )

May, 2004. Note.- Wtje wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are
' ' open to inspection at the court. .

CAUSE NO. 2404 OF 2005

By ( 1 ) Florence Njeri Mungai, of P.O. Box 617-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, and (2) Mal'y Wangari Murathe, of P.O. Box 757 l 3-00200, '
Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and sister-in-law, ' .
reslectively. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the . GAZETI'E 'NOTICE No. 8031 -
estate of Cbristopher Mungai Chege, late of Nairobi, who diyd at '
Nairobi Hospital.in Kenya, on 14th July. 200s. IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

xo 24:6 op 2œ 5 PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIONCAUSE . ,

B Joseph Mwandi Gichanga, of p.o. Box 51799. Nairobi in TAKE NOTICE that applications haking beeh made in 'this courty 
.Kenya, the executor named in the deceased's will, through Kamonde in: , '

advocate of Nairobi, for a grant of probate Uf the last will of Daniel . 'CAUSE NO
. 4l6 OF 2005 -

Gichanga Nwandi, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta National .

Hospital in Kenya, on 14th September. 2000. By (1 ) Catherine Kaluki Mutua and (2) Patrick Kimote Musau,
' both of P.O. Box 66, Makueni in Kenya, the dcceased's widow andCAUSE NO. 2408 OF 2005 j j for a grant of letters of administration intestatefather

, respect ve y,
Undisa Muyembe and (2) Josephine Kasiti, both of to the esmte of Peter Mutua Lau, late of Waia Location, who died atBy ( l ) Jane

he deceased's mother and Kenyatta National Hospital, on 10th December, 2002. 'P
.O. Box 54488, Nairobi in Kenya, t' 

hter l'cspeetîvely, through Messrs. Billy Alpendi . and Co.s ' 'daug . causs No. 45j qp. 2p4),5 .advocates of Nairobi, for a gmnt of Ietters of administration intestate to '
the estate of Gregory Ngaira Muyembe, late of Musembc, who died at By (l) Samuel Kioko Judah and (2) Harold' Muteti Kangea, both .
Musembe Sub-location in Kenya, on 19th Febrùttry, 20D0. of P.O. Box 231, Mitaboni in Kenya, the deceascd's son and brother- .

. 
. in-law, respectively, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate .

. CAIJSE No. 2409 OF 2005 ' - ' j jjoto the estate of Rose Mueni Judah
, late of Mitaboni Locat on, w

'' drick Musyoki Kimuyu and (2) Danson Musya Mutuku, died at Kyawanyingi, Mitaboni, on 24th July, 2001.By ( l ) Fre . .

both of P.O. Box 822, Machakos in Kenya, the deccased's son and The court will proceed to igsue the same unless cause be shown
brother, respectively, through Messrs. Lucy Nj iru & Co., advocates of jj.tto the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within th y
Nairobi, for a grapt of lettem of administration intestate to the' estate of

. (30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the KenyaJackson Kimryu Muteti, late of Kalama, who died at Machakos Town . -Gazette
. .

in Kenya, on 26th Jure, 1999. .
Dated the 2nd September, 2005. ' '

CAUSE NO. 24 l l OF 2005 . ' .
s, u, uwExow:, 9

By ( l ) Jane Nyaguthii Ndirangu and (2 ) Jeniffer Wambui Gatheca, Deputy Registrar, Machakos.
both of P.O. Box 830-00502, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased'swwidow
and sister-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. F.N. Mungai & Co.. .

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of adlninistration intestate to '
the esîate of Paul Nderitu Ndirangu, late of lsiolo, who died at Isiolo .
Town in Kenya, on 19th December, 2001 . .

GU ETI'E Nçyncn No. 8032CAUSE NO. 2414 OF 2005

N akara osinde, of P.O. Box 167, Rongai in Kenya, the ' IXTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOSBy Esther y
deceased's widow, through Messrs. Masese & Co., advocates of ' '

. PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIONNairobis for a grant of lettyl's of administration intestate to the estate of
David Osinde Mugaka, late of Balingo District- who died at District TAKE NOTICE that applications having bgen made in this court
Hospital. Baringo in Kenya, on 11th Jahuary, l 995. in:

CAIJSE N0. 2417 OF 2005 CAUSE NO. 455 OF 2005

By ( I ) Caroline Wambui Macharia and (2) Irene Wanjiku, both of By (l) William Jacob Abony, (2j Raymond Omondi Osanya. (3)
P.O. Box 64071-00620, Nairobi in Kenya. the deceased's widow qpd Faustin Rado Osanya and (4) George Simon Osanya. all of P.O. Box .

. sister. respectively, through Messrs. Kenyarili & Associates. advocates 58457-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's sons, for a grant f?f
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate letters of administration intestate to Jhç estate-of Debora Auma
of George Macharia Ndunju, late of 'rhika. who died at Kamukunji in ouma alias Debora Osanya, of Gangu Sub-location, who died at
Kenya, on 30th July. 2004. Kenyatta National Hospital, on 4th April. 2001.
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UAUSE N0. 457 OF 2X5 ' Gzqzgrrs NOTICE NO. 8035
. By (l) Julia Mueni Mutuku and (2) Rose Mwende Mutuku, both IN '114E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

of P.o. Box 46, Makueni in Kenya. tlte deceased's widow and '
' ively. for a grant of lelters of administration PROBAW AND ADMINISTRATIONdaughter, respect

intestate to the esute of n eobald Mntllkv' Mutio, of Fote Leation, ejaxs xoejvlcv that applicatioùs havlqg lleeft made in tlûs ctmrt
wlào (lied at sinai, Mnkneni, on 30th June, 2003. j

n: .
CAUSE NO. 458 OF 2X 5 ' cAusENo. 471 UF 2Y 5 '

By (l) Mumbua Nzioka Mutyauvy: and (2) Ruth Kavisa B ssejh Kamola Mutua
, of P.O. Bo: l2, Tala in Kenya. the ., yMwambua

, both of P.O. Box l 8. Kambu in Kenya, the deceased s , f 
gam of Ietfejs of admjnistration intem te to ledectased s son, or a gmother and almt

, respectively, for a grant of lettet.s of administratioli î xenya, who kjîed atestate of Mutua Musau, late of Tara LocatioM nintestate to the estate of Mutio Nzoka
. late of Kambu Location in jw g .' Manza, Katine in Kenya, on 23rd September, .Kenya

, who died along Utini Marram Road, Makueni in Kenya. (m
2nd April, 2005. causs No

. 473 oF 2*$.
The court will proceed to kssue tlle same lmltss cguse be, slmwn By ( l ) Francisca Ndunge Muasya allj (2) Rnherz!a Hakidato the contrary and appearance iil this respect entered within thirty ' Muasya

, b0th of P.O, Box 679, Maglmk'os fll Kenya, tlle deceasd':(J0) days from the date of pkblication of this notice in the Kenya widows
. for a grant of letterswof admiléstpatiog ingstate to tKe estateG

azette. . of Benard Muasya Mbwika, late of Kola Loèation ia Kenya, who
' died at Machakos Hospital in Kenya, 0n'sth Aupst, 2*3.' Dated dle 13th September. 2005

u h ovoxr)j The coun will pmceed to issue tlle same u#less can- be slmwn
to the contrary a:d appearance .in tllis resyct vntered within tlurtyDeputy Renistrar. facll/ktu. .

' (3:) days lrom the dqte of pubiication of tMs snotice in le Kenya
fflzd/fd' 1

. Ixted me 24)+ septemur, aœ5. '

v.w. WANDERA;G
AZm 'E NOTICE NO. 8033 Deputy Rugistrat

, #ac/pa#w .
IN 'IME HIGH COURT OFXENYA AT MACHAKOS r

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION '
' GAzErrc Ntm cE No. 8036 .

TAKE NOTICE that an applkatioà havkng been 'made kn tllis court 
,

in: IN TIIE HIGH COURTOF KENYA ATSLIXIRET
CAUSE NO. 313 OF 2004 PROBATE AND ADMINISTZATON

g .By (l) Serall Muthio Muia and (2) losephine Kemene Muli, bo* TAKE NOTIC that an application having been.made iil this court
of P.O. Box 77, Kalo ba in Kenya, the deceased's mo*er and sister, in:

. respectively. for a grant of letters of administratiol intestqte to tlle
'K alo late of CAUSE NO. 91 OF 2005estate of Esther Kavili

. Kilundo alias Esther Kavili y ,
Kalamba Location, who died at Kenyatta National Hospiul in By (I) Rosemary Kwameka Ondari and (2) Miclmel Omwenga

,Kenya, on 24t11 May, 2X 1. ' for a grant of Ietters of admieistratifm inteqatq to tlie eeute of' ' 

Zach 'arm Ondnn' Nyangau. Iate of Osorongai in Kdnya, who died onThe courz will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown 
..s 3rd September, 2* 3.to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered wi*in tlu y

(30) days from the date of publicatiop of this notice in the Kenya ' erjw court wjn proceed to issue the same unlesq cause be shown
G, azette. to the contrary and appearance in this reslyct entèred within thirty

(30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenqa. Dated tlle &li september. 2004.
. Gazette. .

D.W . NYAMBU,
' 

D 11/.: Registrar, Macektu. Dete,d tbe 27th M dY. 2* 5.ep
. 

v. w. wxxpsjtx
Diputy paistrar. Eldoret.

. . .. .. . .. . . . ' .

GAZETTE NOTICE N0. 8034 GM ETTE NOTICE NO. 8037 .
IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT MACHAKOS IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELX RET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIQN
. TAKE NOTICE that an applicatilm Eavieg been made in this court TAKE NOTICE tlmt an application having beelk made in *is court

in: . in:
. - ChtlsE No. 368 OF 2X 5 CAUSE N0. l61 OF 2X5 '

By lulius Katei Mailu. ()f P.O. Box 51. Mitiliku ill Kelya, *e By Jane kandie Chesirt, of P.O. Box 3830, Eljoret in Kenya. ford
eceased' s son, for a grant p.f letters of nd' miniskauon intestate to the a grant of letters of adminiseation intestae to tlld istate of Chesire
estate of Kiilu Sila, late of Ithumba Location in Kenya, who di& at Jumo Kipkeiror, of Kelji Sub-lxation. who died at Rœk F> , onMasumba Sub-lxation, Nzavi I zvtation, on 29th DecemOr, 1978. 22nd Iune, 21)3.

tfrt will proceed to issue tlle same u'nless causj be shown 'rhe court will prœeed to issue the sàme unlehs c:use be shownThe co' 
to the contrary and appearance in this resxct entered wlthin thirty to çlvè costrAry and appearance in tMs respeqt eptered within thirty
(30) days from the dàte of publication of this notice in the Kenya (30) days from the date of publicauon of tlus nptice in the Kenyu

' 
. dzuepe. . ' Gaette. '

Dated the 20th July, 2*5. ' Datei Salle 4th October, 2005.
' 

W.M. MUIRURI. A.'B. MONOAV ,
Deputy RegfTfmr, MaCItAO.%. . Depun Ref,frlr, Eldor6t.
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ùAZE'I'I'E No-rlcE No. 8038 . ' The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown
to the contrary and appearance in this respect enpered within thirtyIN Tl'IE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU f tjw (jate of publication of this notice in the Kenya(30) days rom

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION Gtlzette.

Dated the 27th Septefnber,dloos,TAKE NOTICE that applications having been rpade in this court
ln: u s. c. KHADAMBI,

No 425 oy 2005 Depulv Registrar' Meru.cAvsE . .

By ( 1) William Messo Molla anà (2) Jane Carren Atieno Mola,
both of P.O. Box 809, Kisumu in Kenya. for a grapt of Ietters of .
administration intestate to the estate of Stephen Ochieng' Molla. '
who died on 6th June, 2005 -

CAUSENO. 446 OF 2005 OAZEWVY NOTICE NO. 8040

B Tom Rambara ondeng, of P.0. Box l 1. Awasi, Nyando IN TI'IE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURTy 
. AT KAPSABETDistrict, Nyanza Province in Kenya, for a grant of Ietters of

admiaistratioa intestate to the estate of Evans Kiaye Rambm'a. late of .PROBAW  AND ADMINISTRATION
Border 11 Sub-location, Awasi Location, Nyando Disirict.

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this courtC
AUSE NO. 455 OF 2005

. i n:
' 

By (1) Florence. Achieng Owino and (2) Steven Samba Owino . 1CAUSE NO
. 43 OF 2005 /both of P.O. Box 25083, Kisumu in Kenya, for a grant of letters of '

administration intestate to the esfate of Benjamin Owino Ogada, wh0 By ( l ) Jerotich Chepkwony 'and (2) Rebecca Chepkwony, both '
died on 6th May, 2005 ' of P.O. Box 30, Kapsabet in Kenya. for a grant of letttrs of ' .

'e administratio: intestate to the estate of Malakweq arap Chepkwimy,The court will proceed to isstle the same unless cause be shown .. late ot Kapkoros, who died at Kapkobis in Kenya, on 23rd June,to the contrae 'and appearance in this respect entered within thirty. 1997. ,(30) days from the date of publication Gf this notice in the Kenya
Glzdrle'. ' ' CAUSE No. 47 OF 2005

Dated the 22nd September, 2005. ' By Kibirgen Kili, of P.O. Box 37, Kapsabet in Kenya, for a grant
. ' of letters of administmtion intestate to the estate of Peter Kiplanggt ' 

,K. % . KIARIE, . -. .Birgen.Depuz, S#'
tW.K/rsr, Kisùmu. . .

' CAtlss No. 49 OF 2005 '

. - - 
' 

. . . By Rosebella Jepkcmboi, of P.O. Box 43, Kapkibimbir in Kenya,
f0r a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

. Kipsugut aràp Murei, Iate of Kamoniil. who died there, on 10th
GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8039 october, 197 l . ' ' '

IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT MERU ne court will proceed to issue thq same unlesl cause be shown
' 

OBA.TE AND ADMINISTRATION t0 the contrary and appearance in this respect entered Within thirtyPR .
. . (30) days from the datc of publication of this 'notice in the Kenya

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court Gazette. '
in : . Dated the l 8* July, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 429 OF 2004
. J. M. NJOROGE,

By Esther Nchurubi M' Rukunga. of P.O. Box 20, Kianjai in' Diurli'l Registrar, Kapsabet.
Kenya, the deceased's widow? for a grant of letters of administration '
intesmte to the estate of Francis Rukunga Mukindia, late of Nairobi, '
Who died at Kenyatt.a National Hospiml on 22nd November 2003 ' '- ''' --

, GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8041
CAUSENO. 190 OF 2005 '

. IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT M OMBASA
By Lydia Ncurubi Kiugu, of P.O. l28 l s Meru in Kenya, the Aj

.l ,IN THE MATTER OF TiIE ESTATE OF JUTHAL
dcceased' s daughter, for a grant of lettei-s of administration intestate CHHAGAIILAL DODHIA 0F MOMBASA
to the estate of Jane Muthoni King'ua alias Muthoni Kipgua, of
Upper Chure, Nkuthune Village, Mertt Central District, who died PROBATE AND ADMINtSTRAOON
there, on 19th October, 1992. ' succEssltm CAUSE NO. 15 OF 2005

' 

' LET ALL the palies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of ade nistration of xa written wwill to the estate of the
above-named deceased, who died off Kisumu Roâd, tm 15th May,C

AUSE NO. 312 OF 2005 199,7 jjas been filed in this Jegistry by Raliatben Juthalal Dodhia, of
, 

' P.O. Box .90461: M ombasa, in his capacity as an eqecutor named inBy Gitobu Kiar: M Mucheke, of P.O. Box 6, Meru Central . jw geceased's wlll
. 

?
t .' District in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of *

, . And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form toadministration intestate to the estate of M Rimbere M Mucheke
, late jjjvjtetj aad must be lodged in .the making of the proposed grant are

of Nkuene Location, Meru Central District, who died therc, on 12th us regist!y within thirty (30) days of publication of this potice. .tMay, 1997. '
. And furthey take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirtp (30) days of (he date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as .

CAUSE No. 3l4 Ol7 2005 prayed or to make such order as it thinks fh. .

B Tabitha Karai. of P.O. Igoki Location, Meru Central District . Dzted the 1 1th April, 2005.Y 
bEx, B. T. JA ,in Kenya, the deceased s widow. for a grant of letters of Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.administration intestate to the estate of Robert Rugiri Gakuri, of

l Oki Location, Meru Central District, who died there, on 13th XCXC'-TUC Will mentioned above has been deposhed.in and is open to! .
Lebruary, 2005. inspectionaat'the coul-t.
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GU ETTE >1oTlcE No. 8042
IN TI4E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMVASA
IN R':IE MAW ER OF T:IE FXSTATE OF GILBERT

ABWAO KOWINO OF MOMBASA
PROBA'I'E AND ADMINB TRATION
. SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 126 OB 2005

, 
' .

LET ALL the pafties concerned take notice that a petition for a '
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
naméd deceased, who died at Aga Kllan Hospital, 'on 14th December,
2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Gladys Ragenya
Mwagmnbili a'nd (2) Ernest Owino, both of P.O. Box 17025,
Mombasa, in their respective capacitiej as widow and brother of the
deceased. .
And further take notice tliat objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant Are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tllii-ty (30) days of publicatidn of this nmice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been' lodged in this

regisey in thc prescribed form withln thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tlle court may procted to make the grant as
prayed or to rnake such order as it thinks fit. '
Dated the 1 8th May; 2005.

Deputy Rcgistrar. âorzlàoçtz.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 264 ()F 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased: who died at Ahero Sub-District Hospital, on 29th
December, 2*2, haj tbeen tiled in this registry by (1) Magdalin Laban
Liech and (2) lane Alando Odera. botll of P.O- Box 91031, Mombasa,
in their capacities as widows of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed' fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are 'invifed and must be lodged iq
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further' take ùolice that if' lm objection has been lodged in this

registry in 'the presclibed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date' of
publication of this 'notice'. the court may proceed. 4o Inake thc (rrant as
pmyed or to make stlclt order as it thiltks fit.
Datdd the 10th August, 2005.

H. N. NDUNGAU,
Deputy Aep/,vlrtzrk Mom-bam .

GAZETFE NoerlcE No.. 8045
IN Tl'lE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT M OMBASA
IN THE MATTEX OFTIW ESTATE OF LABAN

NYAKECHI LIECH OF NYANDO
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

Gu ErrE NorrlcE No. 8043

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF ANNAH

' 

WANYIKA KITETO
PROBATE.ANb ADMINiSTRATION
SUCCESSIGN CAUSE NO. t52 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties cocccrned take notice that a petition fbr a
grant of letters of administration intestate. tf.l the rstate of the above..
named deceased, wh'o died at Mombasa, on 23rd Jtlne. 1004, has been
tiled in this' registry by (l) 'Andrewson Kiteto Mwadime and '42)
Rachael'' W ali Mwawana, both of P.O. Box 98316, Mombasa, in tlleir
rcspective capacities as widower and sister-in-law of th: deceased.
Alld further take notict that ohiectioth inzthe prescribed fonn to

the makjllg of the propbsed grant are iaviféd and mqstrbe lodged in
thig registry within thifty (30) days of ptlblicatiotl of thls hotice. .

'd fm'therbtake notice that if ho objedion has betm lobged' in thisAn
regigtry in the presixibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
ppblicztion of this notice: the contt may procettd 'to make 'tlw 'grtmt as
pra-ved. or to malte such order as it thinkk fit.
Datcd the ist September, 2005.

H. h1. NDUNG'U,
Ijeputtt A'egàllfwr, Mombasa.

G,U Eq'rE NorrlcE No. 8046
IN Tlœ HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATMOVBASA
IN TIIE MAWER QF 61E ESTA'I'E OF NZILU
KILA MWONGELA O>' KINôNDO, KWALE
PROBATE ANb ADMINISTRATION
StTccEssloN CAUSE No. 269 OF 2005

'LET ALL th'e partiej concerlyd take notice that a petition for at f Iettérs of adlimstfâtion làtestatc'to the estate' of the above-gran o
ùamed deceased, who àild at Kinondo, Jn zlst'April, 1983, has bcen
filed in 't:is rejistg by Xlchôlàs Muteti Nzilu, of P.O. Box 70v Sljmba
'Hills, in his càhaaty as son of the deceased.

And further take notice tllat obkctipns in the prescribed form to
ihe màking of 'thi: ptopopd grant a' re invited and roust bc lodged iqt
this regfstry Q. 

't:in tlgrty .00) days of jublication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regijtry in the pre:kribed fèrm within thirty (j0) days of the date of
pnbllcatiolï of this notice, the çpurt may prôceed to make the grant a
pra/ed 'dr to rtta.te s'uch' ordey as it thinks fit.
Dated the 3rd August, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG'U.
Depwty Registran Mbm/xsytz.

f-iA.rtlé.r1-i-r Nt)'rI('.'.E Nf). 8044
IN I'!8IF. H)G1.i COURT ()F- XRh)YA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAATER 0F'' T1W  FCTATE 017 ZAYANTjLAL

DEVJI DOIbIA QJF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
jtlc/blslcw CAUSE ?10. 262 ç7F 2009

LET ALL thc palxies concerned fakc noticc that a petition for a
grant of letters (yf adrftinistration with a writtfzn will lo the tstate of tht:
above-lkamed deceased, who died ât. Mofnbasa, on 22nd Novemllftl'.
2004. has been Iiled in this registry by Kumud Jayantilal Dodfa, of
P.O. Box 87620# Mombasa. in her capaehy as a.n executrix narned in
the deceased's wlll. ' .
And further take notice thal obiections in the prescribed 'farrn TG

h king of the proposed grant a'.re ipvited and must be Iodged int e ma .

this registry within thirty (30) days of publûcation.of this notice,
And furthet take notice that if no objtttttion has bten lodgetl ip this

registry in the prescribed fbrm within tàlz't),' (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticca, the coul't may procced to make the gtant as
prayed or to. make such order as it thinkg tit. ' '
Dated the 4t!z August, 2* 5.

H. N. NDUNGIU.
Depwty Registrarb Mombasa.

#tJ/c.--The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
illspectitlrl at the court.

PROBAXE,ZNND ADMINBTRATION
SU6-'CEss(ON CAUSE NO. 270 OF 2005

LET ALL the partie: collcerned take lotice that a petition tor a
grant of ItTtters of administration illtestatc, to tlbe estate of lhe above-
llamer! deceased. who died at . Coast Gelneral Hospital, on 19th

. Febnlary? 2()03, has bezn f'iled in this registry by Cosmas Katana, of
P.O. Box 70. Shimba Higls, in llis cap. acity as $0(i of the deceasetl.
And furthçr take notice that objections in the prescribezd forin to

the making of the proposed grant are illvfted and must bc lcrdgc;:f i'q
this registry within thiqy (30) d ays of publication of this notice.
And furthcr take rtotke that if no objectton has been lodgetl in this

rcgistry in the prcscribctd for'ro within flkirty (30) dayg of thc fpaie ();
publication i)f this notice, the court may proceerj to make the grant as
pmyed ot to make such order as it think: 51..
Dated the jrd August, 2005.

(1, N. NDI-JNG: U .
lAepltty /'feiç/-s'/'f wr, .'j.4t'vènîbt'i.%a.

GAZEI'I'E Ntm cc No. 8047
IN THE I4IG#I COURT 0F KENYA M ' MOMBASA
IN 'FHE MATTER OF I'1'lE ESTA'IE OF KATANA

BAYA YAA OF MOMBASA
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GAZE'I'I'E NOTICE NO. 8048. GAZET'IY NOTICE NO. 8051
IN Tlv  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN TIIE MAW ER 0F TIIE ESTATE OF OMAR ' IN THE MAW ER OF Tl1E ESTATE OF JULIUS
SM JM ABUD ABAL AINEN OF MOMBASA MBUCHI M M NA OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 274 OF 2005 SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 323 (SF 2Y5

. LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters ot adminiseadon with a written will to the estate of tlw grant of letters of probate intestate to the estate of the above-named
above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa Hospital, on 3rd April, deceased. who died at AI-BP Medical Centre, on 31st May, 2005, has
2005, has been filed in this registry by ( l ) Mohamed Omar Salim and been filed in this registry by (1) Eleonorah Mkandia Maina and (2)
(2) Salim Omar Salim, both of P.O. Box 98063. Molpbasa? in their Emmanuei Nyambu, both of P.O. Box 93250. Mombasa, in their
capacides as executors and % stees named in the deceased's wlll. respecdve capacities as widow and son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to . ' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and m.t be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of pub.lication of this notice. this regisey within thirty (30) days of publication of thisxnotke.
And further take notice ilmt if no objedion has been lodged in this And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (/0) days of the date pf registry in the prçscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tlïe dourt may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gra- as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ' prâyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated tlle 4* August, 2005. . Dàed the 8th September, 2005.

H N NDUNG'U H. N. NDUNG'U
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa. Depury Regiztrar, Mombasa.

No/e.-'rhe will mentioned above hms been deposited in and is open to
inspedion at the court. ' '

GAZEITE NOTICE No, 8049
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAW ER 0F TIIE ESTATE OF MOHAMED

JUM A MW ATUWANO OF LUNGA LUNGA
PROBAW  AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 291 OF 2005

LET ALL the pm ies concemed tnke notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namei deceqsed. who died at Pandya Hospiol, on 25th March, 2004,
llas been filed in this registry by (1) Mwana Hussein Mohamed ani (2)
Mwanamvua Salim M walago, both of P.O. Box 102. Lunga Lunga, in
their capacitie: as widows of the dece%ed.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of tlïe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And ftlrther take notice tlmt ir no objection has been lodged in tljs

registry in the prescribed form within tllirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 2nd August, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG'U.
Deput.y Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZB'TTE NOTICE No. 8052
IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENVA AT MOMBASA
IN TIIE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE OF ZAINAB
ALLY SIIEIKH ANAS ZAINAB SOUD MOHAMED

OF MOM BASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION'
SUccEssION CAUSE NO. 130 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition f&' a
rant of letters of' adminijeaion intestate to the estate of the above-g
named deceasèd, who dled at Med-consult Clinic, Dar-es-salnnm,
Taàzania, on 23rd April, 2004, has been filed in this régistry by lssa
Abdalla Issa Timamy, of f.0. Box 87288, Mombasa. in his capacity as
nephew of tlle deceased.
And furtlier take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the méking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice. '
And further take notice tllat if no ohkction has been Iodged in this

r' egistry in the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of (his notice, the court may proceed to make tlle grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dateil the 61 September, 2005. .'

H. N. MDUNG'U
Del/uty Regislrar, Mombasa.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8050
IN THE HIGH CODRT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN TI1E MAW ER OF THE ESTATE QFAHMED

RUBEYA OP MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 302 OF 2%05
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named décease ad wh? died at Pandya Hospital, on 21st September,
2004: has been tiled m this registry by ( 1) Hudaa Said Salim and (2)
Khalll Ahmed Rubeya. both of P.O. Box 83733. Mombasa, in their
respective capacities as'widow and son tlze deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed tbrm to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mus! be lodged in
this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of thi.s notice. '
And further take notice that if no öbjection has been lodged'in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notiçe, the court may proceed to make thc grant as
prayed'or ttl make' such order as it thinks fit. '
D téd the 4th August. 2005. 'a

H. N. NDUNG'U,
Deputy Regist rar, Mombasa.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8053
IN.THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAUER OF THE ESTATE OF CXTHERINE

NJERI MBURIA OF THARAKA-NITHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 348 OF 2005

'LET ALL ttle parties concerned take notice that a petitiön for a
.Lgrant of letters ot administration intestate to tlze estate of the above-

nanted deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 6th
November, l 99 .7 has been tiled in this registry by John Mutembei M.
Buria. of P.O. Box 87363. Mombasa, in his capacity as son of the
deceased. '
And ferther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
'this Fegisey within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has bçen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of .
publication of this notice, the court 'm>y proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

D'ated the I 2th September, 2005.
R. A. KITHINJI,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZE'ITE NoTlcE No. 8054 GAZprrrt NorrlcE No. 8057
IN Tiœ HIGH COURT OF KBNYA AT KISUVU
m 'I1IE MATIW  OF TIIE ESI'ATE OF JOHN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

IN Tl4E HIGH COURT UF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN 'fiIE MATFER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN

OMONDI ONYANGO

StrcEsslfm CAUSE NO. 440 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intosyte to the estate of the above-nnmed deceased, who died on 1st Apnl, 2003. has been tiled in this
rrgistry by Vical Salome Owttor, kR lïer capacity as wkdow of the
deceased.
And further, take tlotice that objections in the prescribed fopn to

the maklng of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tln'R registfy within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Md fueer take notice that if ho objection has b-een lodged in this

regiltry in the prescried fonn within thiny (30) days of the date of
pubhcation of this notice, the c'ourt may proceed to make the gmnt asmyed or to mnk'e such order as it thinks fitP

Dated tlle. !st July. 2004.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 333 OF 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concèrned 'ake notice that a. petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the ertate of the above-
named deceased. .who died at District Hospital. Busia, on 22nd
October. 19999 has been tile,d in this registry by ( 1) Mary Nerima
Qambo and (2) Festas Ochieng Onjango, both of P.O. Box 231,
Kisumu, in their respectie capaclties as an adminiseatrix and
adminiseator of the deceasmrs estate.
And further take notice that objections in tie prescribed form to

the making of tllé proposed gmnt are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
A d further takt notice that if no objection has been lodged in 'thisn

ij éàttibed form within thirty (-30) days of the date ofregistry in t e pr
publicaiion bf this Notice, thç court may pioceed to niake the grant .as
prayed or to make slilï èrder as it thinks fit.
Dated the 661 July, 2005.

K. W. W RIE,
Deputjt kekistrar, #/&z,-z,.'

W. B. MOKAYAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZE'IR'E NOTICENO. 8055
IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MAW ER OF TIœ  ESTATE OF OUMA

Y LYCAP MACHIM
PROBAW  AND AUMINISTRATION

, SUCCU SION CAUSE N0. 875 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of lepers of administration intestate to the estate of the abpve-
named deceased, who died on 24th June, 2003, has been filed in this
registry by ( 1) Rorence Adhiampo Opbima and (2) John OkelleOd
ongo, .in their respective capaclties as widow and cousin of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the mescfbed form to
the making of tpe proposed gmnt are invitep and musy be lodged inthi
s registry withm thirty (30) days of publicatlon of this notice.
And further tnke notice that i? no objection has been Iodged in this

regisey in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date qf
publication of this notice, tlle ceurt may proceed to mnk'e the grant as
prafed or to make such order as it thinkx 5t.
Dated the 13t: June, 2005.

. s. j. oxlyujx
Deputy Registrar, X'faupw.

G NomcE N'6. 8:58AZETTE
IN'X  HIGHCOURTtI#ANYAAT KISIJMU
IN '1uE MATI'ER OFTHEESTATrtE//ZOSEPH

ODERO ow m l
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
jbccEljloh CAUSE No. 378 OF 2œ5

LET ALI . the partiçs qoncern:d tA: hbdce that a petitioh for agrant of letters of admlnixtrbtioà inteslate to thr egtate of the aeve-'
named deceased, who died at Aga khaa Hospital, Kisumu. on 22nd
Julys 20%, has been filed in this mgistry b! (f )' Wilkister Atllna Odero
and (2) Leonard Olieno Awili, both of P.O. Box. 1544 Miwan-l, ln their
resyctive capacities as widow and brotlter of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formhto

thq making of tàe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thls registzy within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take nntice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of dlis notice. the court may proceed to make the gmnr as

e,d or to make such order as it thinks fit.pray

Dated the 3rd Auguk, 2005.
H. 1. ONG'UDI,

beputy Registrur. Kisumu.

GAZE'ITE NcrlcE No. 8056
IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN '1ME M AW ER OF TIœ  ESTATE OF JOSEPH

SUMBA MATEBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 307 OF 2X 5

LET ALL the paëes concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesote to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Bukaya Sub-location, on 27th Februàry,
2005, has been filed in this registry by Wycliffe Johans Sumba, of P.O.
Box l 26. Kisumu, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further êak'e notice that objection: in the prescried forin to

the making of the' proposed grant are invite'd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatiqn of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has *en lodged inithis

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as. it thinks tit.

Dated the 17th June, 2005.
W . B. MOKAYAH,

Deputy Registrar. Kisumu.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8059

IN THE HIGH COURf OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF JOSEPH

. OMONDI OWITI '

PROBATE AND ADMINISAXATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 427 UF 2005'

LET ALL the pakies concerned iakc notice thas a petltion for a
grant' of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
naped deceased, who died on 22nd November, 2004, has been 5led in
thls rggistry by ( l ) Micahel Owiti Clkuoga and (2) Christopher Omor6O
witl, in thelr respective capacitles a: father and brother Of the

deceased. ,

And further take notice that objectiouq in t:e prescribed form 10
the making of the proposed grant are 'u- (j and must be lodged i11

. v invitethis registry within thi
rty (30) days - uon of this llotice. .of publicaAnd l'urther take noticc th- ' tojj j:as been lodged in this

,. .1 if no objec jje date ofregisey in the prescribed . g(j) days of tithin thirty ( 
t aspublication of tllis noti' . ïonn W ake tbe gçAnroceed to mmyed 6r to make s' .,c:. tbe court m:y PP 

tu.eb order as it thi
.nks.qIDated the I e

' 
kd September, 2005. oxG'uol,. u. j.' 

-Reni-stl-ar- r'.ç''''''z'Deputy 
-
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8060
IN Tl1E YIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MA'ITER OF Tlœ  ESTAXE OF CHURCHIL
ORITO OLANG'

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 430 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease .u.d who died on 27th December, 2001 s has been filed in
this registry by Violet Atieno Orito, in her capacity as daughter of the
deceased. ' '

And further take notice that ebjectiohs in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed gmn' t ''are invited and must be lodged in
'

this registry within tbirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objectio'n has been lodged in this

registry iil the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this netice, the court may proceed to' make thc grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks 5t.
' Dated the j 201 September, 2005. .

H. 1. ONG'UDI, '
Deputy Regislrtqr, Kisumu:

GAZE'PI'E NOTICE NO. 8063
IN Tlv  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN TIIE MA'ITER OF THE ESTATE 0F RAMADHAN
JUMA JAGONGO

PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE N(). 449 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
na'med deceased, who died at Wathorego Sub-location, Kisumu
Digtlict, on 1st May, 2002. has been filed in this registry by Cornel
Awuor Jagongo, of P.O. Box 51Q. Kisumu, in his capacity as brother
Of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of ttlé proposed grant are iavitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatipn of this nptice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make sach order as ii thinks tit.

Dated the 19th September. 2005. '
H. i. ONG'UDI,

Deput.l Registrar, A'fxllp7fy.

GAZE'I'TE NO'i'/CF N0. 8061
IN THE IIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATIYR 0F TIIE ESTATE OF PETEV

DONDI OMBURA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
St3ccEssloN CAUSE NO. 433 ()F 2005

LET M aL the parties concerned take notice that a petition ' for a
grant of letters probate and administration intestate to the estate of the
above-named decebsed. who died at St. Monicah, Msumu. on 24th
January, 2001. has been filed in this' registry by ( 1) Alice Awino
Manyala and (2) Joseph Brtzce Dondi, both of P.O. Box l2a Nyakwere,
in their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.
And furtllel' hztke notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant ére invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty '(30) days of publication of this àotice.
And further take notice that if no objeetion has been lodged in this

registry in the plescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ()f this potice. the court may #roce' ed to make the grant aj
pmyed or to make guch order as it thinks tlt. '
Dated the 12th September, 2005.

H. 1. ONG'UDI.
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO; 8064

IN THE HIGH COUIW  OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MAW ER OFTHE ESTATE OF GEORGJS

OUMA OBIERO
PROBM E AND ADMINISTRATION .
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 457 OF 2005

' LET ALL the parties concerned takc notice that a pqtitipn .for u
grant of Ietters of admipistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named èeceased, who died on l 7th December, 200 ,3 has bezn filed in
this regjtry by (1 ) Berneddetti Akinyi Ouma and (2) Nancy AchiengO
uma. ln their respective capacities as widow and daughter of the
deceased.
And fuhher tak. tz notice that objections in the prejcribec folma to

.the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take rmtice that if 'no obiection has beep lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form withih ihirty (39) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as

der as lt thinks fI!.prayed or to make such or

Dated the 22nd Septembtr, 2005.
K.'W . KIARIE,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZEI'TE NOTICE NO. 8065
IN 'I'I'IE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF Tlv ESTATE 0F NELSON

OGWANG MANGURO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
'SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 458 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice. that a petition for a
grant of Iettçrs of administration intestate to tlle estate of the above-
named deceased. wh() died at GDd Abutm (m 28tb March, 2* .5. has
been filed in this registry by (1) Sharack Ochieng Oswang, (2) Edward
Onyango Ogwang and (3) Joshua Omondi. Ogwalfg. all of P.O. Box
207, Muhoroni. in their capacities as sons of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribtd form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited rnd must be lodged in
this registry within tbirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Apd further take notice that if no objection has heen Iodged in this

regis fry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this' notiçe. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 22n(1 Se' ptcnkber. 2005.
K. W. KIARIE.

Deputy Registlul', Kisutnu.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 8062
IN Tlœ HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN TilE MATTER DF TIIE ESTAII OF JOHN

OPANGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
succEssloN CAUSE NO. 443 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease ld wlm died at Oboch, Nyando District, on 6th July.
1984, has been rjled in this registly by (.1) Justus Muga Obunge and
(2) Edwin Opanga, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased's estate;
' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed tbrm to
the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and mùst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticeuge cgurt may procecd lo make the grant as

d or to make such order as lt thinks fit.. .praye

Dated the 14th September, 2005.
)
H. 1. MNG'UDI,

Deputy Regittrar, Kisumu.
(., .
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8066

IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN 'l'lœ MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE

NGESA OLANG
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 459 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lettirs of administratjon intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who divd :t New Nfan'za Provincial General
Hospital, on 30tl1 June, 1998. has been filed in this registry by Mary
Alice Auma Olang, of P. 0. Box 2620. Kisumu, in her capacity as
widow of the .deceased.
And further take potice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the' jroposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in
this regisly' within tbirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

k- registry in the presèribcd fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the 23 rd September, 2005.

' 
KJAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 8069

IN TI4E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN '/lv  MM TER OF TI1E ESTATE 0F ATHANUS

NYAUNDI O1iE ONDITI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIUN

' 

jSUCCESSION CAUSENO. 464 OF 200
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
name,d deceased, who dild on 24th May, 2005, has been filed in this
registry by Edward Odhlambo Nyaundi. in his capar'ity as son of the
dcceased.
And further take notice tbat objectioùs in the prescribed form to

the lpaking of the proposed grant are invitçd and must be lodged in
this regisfry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fuzther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry ip the presczibed form rithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatioR of tllis aotice, the court may proceed to make the graftt as
prayed or to make such order as it thjnks tit.

Dated the 23rd September, 2005.

K. W . KIARIE,
Depat)' Registrar, Kisumu.

K. W . KIARIE.
Depuîy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZEITE N()TIcE No. 8067
IN TIIE HIGH COURT UF KEIqYA AT KISUMU
IN T!JE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE'OF WILFRED

NELSON ONDURU OKOMBO
PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCC/SSION CAUS.E NO. 46l ()F 2005

LET ALL thè pbrties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 12t11 December! 2003, has been tiled in
this registry by George Okombo Onduru, .in hls capacity as son of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bt lodged il
this fegistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication t)f this notice. the cpurt may proceed to make thc grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thipks fit.
Dated the 26th Septelnbers 2005.

K. W . KIARIE,
Deputj: Registrar, Kisumu.

Glzn-lalï Noencs No. 8(ht)
iN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUML!

IN THE MATIV  OFTHE ESTATE OF ABUD!
KOBM

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 465 0/ 2005 .

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitiop for a
grant of letters of admknistration intestate to th'e estate of the above-
named deceased,. who died at New Nyanza Provincial General
Hospita .1 on 2$.th February, 2004, has been liled in this registry by
Agnes Achieng Kobai, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed gralt are invited and must be lodged in
this registzy withiq thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tllat if no objection has been lodged in this

registry ip the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th September, 2005.
H. 1. ONG*IJDI,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8068
IN Tlœ  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MINYIKA

OBARA ONDITI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION C'ALCSE NO. 463 OF 200j
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 1 8th Augtlst, 2005, has been filed in tlzis
registry by Flora Akeyo Minyika. in her capacity as widow of the
deceased.
And hmher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tlte making of the pmposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no obiection has been Iodged in this

registqy in the prescribed form within ihirty (30) days of the dâte of .
publicatiol of tlyis notice. tlle court may #roceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suèh order as it thinks tlt.

. Dated the 23rd September- 2005.
K. W . KIARIE,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 8071
IN Tlœ HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

NYANG'IRA ONYANGO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 467 OF 2005

LET ALL the pm ies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estats of the above-
named deceased, who died on 20th August, 200X, has been tlled in this
registry by ( 1) Anjilina Ochewo Nyaeng'ira and (2) Edwin Owino
Nyang'ira. in their respectivt capacitjes as widow and son of the
deceased.
And further take notice thal objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the lroposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed fol'm within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatioc of this noticeuthe cpul't may proceed to mlke the grant as
rayed or to make such order as It thinks fit.P

Dated the 27th September, 2005.

H. 1. ONG'UDI.
Ddpffdl' Registrar, JffsulFljf.
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GAD'ITE NOTICE No. 8072
IN Tlv  HIGH CGURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN 771E MAW ER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OFJOEL

OMWA ABOKE MANDIIENDIIE
PROBATE M D ADMm ISTRATION
SUCY SIONCAUSENO. 469 OF 2œ 5

L:T AIJ. the paxies conc- ed take notir,e that a Petition for a
grant of l-em of Aaminiseatioa inteslate ro the eitate of the atm e-
name  av- med, who (Iie,d at Abero Township, on sth February, 2* 3.
has lxen .nle,d in this registry by (1) Filem AFhieng Omwa and (2)
Peter Ohmyo Omww in the'lr ms- tive capacitles as an adminislraen'x
and ndminig- tnr of tlle dezvn-zl's estate.
And ftxe er take nouce 'Iln' 'objections in the prescribed form to

the mnking of the pqopose.d grant are invited and must be lodge,d in
this tegistry whbin 1111y (30) days of publiceon of this notice.
And fnul'er take notice that if nc objectioo as been lodge,d in this

registry in the prescri-  form witllin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, t:e court may proceed to mnke the grant as
prayed or to mnk'e such order as it Ginkx 5t.

Da*M  the 27th Septeme r. 2* 5.

GAZ- E Nt)TlcE #o. 8075
IN THE HIGH COUFT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATFER OF 'l3IE BSTATE OF ESTHBR ELORUNCE
KOSKEY OF SEGETET. KERICHO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0.*266 OF 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Tigoro, Segetet, on l 3th December,
24:)4. has been tiled in this registry by Edwin Kiprono Rotich. in his
capacity as son of the pezvmmed. ' '
K f ither take notice that objections in tbe presbcribed form toAnd u
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged .in
this registry witllin thiîty (30) days of publication ùf tllis notice.
And further 'nk'e notice that if no objection has been Iodged in tMs

registry in the prescribed form witldn thirty (30) days of tbe date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

T. WEKULO,
Deputy Registrun NTlkllrll.H. 1. ONtEI'UDI,

Deputy Re#içfrlr, Kiv- u.

Kuzsrrsxtmcs No. :074
' 

IN TIV fIIGVCOURZ OF KENYA AT KISUMU
INTHE MATIER OF TIIE ESTATE OF TOM

SEDA MASARA.
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SpccEssloN CAUSE NO. 470 OP 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concenyd teke notice that a petïaon for a
grant of letters of administration lntestate to the gstate of the abtwe-
named decease ad who died at Boya Rm'al Nursmg Home, on 2?th
February, 2œ3. has beetp filed in this registry by Caren Auma Agak, in
her capacity as an adminise eix of tlle deceased's estate.
And flmher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant afe invited and must be lodged in
tYs registry within tbirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fnrther take notice that' if no objecNi n Ilas been lodged in this

registry in the pfescribed form wimin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tlus notice. the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
myed or to make :uch order as lt thinkx fit.P

Dated the 28t11 September, 2005.
H. 1. ONG'UDI.

Deputy Regixfmr, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8076
IN *1'14lf HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT.NAKURU
IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE OF NJONDE

NDUMAA
PROBATE M D ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 339 OF 2005

LET ALL .the parties concerned takç notice that a petitlop'' for a
grant of letters of adminiseation intestate to the estate of the above-
nmned deceased, who died at Gichoe , on 6th lanuary, 2005. has been
filed in this registry by Margaret Wmnbui Njonde, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.
And further take notice tlmt objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposei gmnt are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) d&ys of publicatioeof this notice.
And further take notice tlmt if no objection has been lodged in this

registl'y in tKe prescried form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may pmceed to make tàe grant a:
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 29th September, 2* 5. '
' H. M. NYAGAH,

Oeputy Registrtm Nakuru.

GAZE'NE Noerlcy No. 8074
IN TV HIGH COURT OF KENYA A'f NAKURIJ
IN TIIE MAW ER OF THE ESTAV  OF P/tIL
NJUGUNA KARERO OFBAGARIA, NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 120 OF 2005

J-ET ALL thc parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstate to the estate qf the above-
named deçeasedî who died at Bagaria, on 13th April, 1993, hl!s been
filed in this registry bj (1) Tabitlm Syokau Njuguna and (2) Tlmothy
Mwangi Njuguna, ln their réspective capadities as widow and son of
the deceased. '
And further uke notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the propqsed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry wiîhin tllirty (30) days of publication of this noticm
And further take notile that if no objection has been lodgtd lïi this

registry in the prescribed form within thilty (30) days of the date of
ppblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or (o make such order as it tltirlks fit. '

LET ALL the panies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estàte of the above-
flalllcd da eased, w'lm died at Nakuru War Memorial Hoxpital, on l :!
July, 2005, has been 'tiled in this registry by W ilson Kipmto Setim, in
his capacity as widower of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescnbed fprm to

the making of the proposed grailt are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days 'of publication of this notice. .
And further take notice that if no objection llas lxelklodged in tlpis

regisiry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order às it thinks fit.
Date,d the 19th September. 2005.

M 0.' WAMBANI
Deputy Registrar, Nakurtt.

Gztzfrl''rE NOTICE NG. 8077
IN TFIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN 'I'HE MAW ER OF Tiœ ESTATE 0F ALICE

JEPKORIR KIPRL!TO OF NAKURU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SULCESSION CAUSE NO. 506 OF 2005

E. OMINDE,
Deputy Registmr, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8078
IN 'IIlE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN Tlœ  MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF SERAH

W ANJIRU KIONGO OF KABATINI
PROBATE AND ADMINISIXATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 517 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition
for a grant of levrs of administration intpstate to the estnte of
the abovernamed deceased, who died at Kabatini, on 5th M ay,
2004. has been tiled ip this registry . by (1) James Beauttah
Kamau Knriuki a' nd (2) Ruth Alice Mutnbi Kiongo, in their
respective capacities as son and daughter of tlle deceased.
And f'urther take notice that objections in the prescribed

form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and. must
be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication
of this notice. . '
And further take notice that if no objection has' been Iodged

in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of
the date of publication of this notice, the court may ploceed to
make the grant qs prayed or to make such order as it thlnks fit.

Dated the 22nd September, 2005.

GAZETTENOTICE NO. $081
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATRER OF TIIE ESTATE OF JOHN

W IYEMA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
jUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 284 GB'' OF 2003

LET ALL the pérties conc'erned take notice that a 'petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestlte to the estate of the above-
named deçeased, who died at Skimanyiro, on 5tb Julj, l99 i, has been
t'iled in thlg registry by Josphat Mitalo Wiyqma, in h1s capacity as son
of the deceased.
And funher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are inyited and must 6e lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publlcation of this notice.
And furtber take notice that if n'o objection has been lodged in this

rcgistry in the prescribed form. within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of fbis notice, the court may proceed to make tje gmnt as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th October, 2005.
. E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar. Kakamega.

M. W. ONDITI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAgE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8079 GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 8082.
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF TIfE ESTXTE OF PETER

KARIUKI NJENGA

IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN Tl!E MA'IR'ER OF TIV ESTATE 0F MUSA

SHIDUNDUHU LUNYENYWE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 524 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petiti'on for a
grant of letters of adm' inistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who di& bt Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru. has
been tiled in this registry by ( 1) Virginia Wanja Mukira and (2)
Samuel Njenga Kariuki, in their respeitive capacities as widow and
son o'f the deceased.

And further take notice that objectionj in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection bas been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 30th September, 2005.

T. W EKULO.
Deputy Registrar. Nakuru.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 204 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concepled take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to. the estate of the above-
named deceaseà, who died at Kaimosi, (m 16th January. 1982. has
been tiled in this registry by Azibeta Muhonja Amiani, in her capacity
as widow of the deceased. ' '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the makihg of the proposed' grant are invited and must b! lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlcr,
And further take notice that if no objection has beep lodged in this

rekistry in the prescribed fqrm within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticék the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA.

Deputy Registrar, X'ckar??epl.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8080
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTAW  OF KAROLI

AMW AYI MBAEASI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTEAMON
SuccEssloN CAIJSE No. 4 ()F 2001

LET ALL the parties concerned 'take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of admini%eatiol intestate to the eqate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shidodo, on l l th August, 1995. has been
tiled in this regisyy by (1) Sebenzia Achitsa Amwayi and (2) Maureen
Musanga MnHchla, in their capacities as daughters of the deceased.
And fu'rther take notice that objec'tions in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must 'be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as

ke such order as lt thinks flt.pmyed or to ma
Dated the 14th September. 2005.

GAZETI'E N9TICE NO. 8083
IN Tlœ  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ICAIG MEGA
IN THE MATTER OF TFIE ESTXTE OF ALBERT

OMBANGO ANYUNGU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 375 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties cqncbrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administràtion intestatç to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Esumeyia, has been filed in this registry
by Chailes Namunyu Mayabi, in his capacity as son of the deteased.
And further take notice that objection's in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposéd grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objectio'n h#s been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as h thinks t'it.

Dated the 25th August, 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, flka/negc.
E, 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GrNzfn-rE N()'T/CE N0. 8084

IN TITE HIGH COURT OF KENYA A'r KAKAMEGA
IN THE MA'ITER OF TllE ES'FA'IE OF LONICAH

MINAYO W ANDERA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION'
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 376 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice ihat a petition for a.
grant of letters of administration intestate to 'the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lumino, Kakamega, on 18th Octobers
2004, has been filed in this registry by Douglas Oginga Walidera, in
his capacity às. son of the deeeased. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tlle making' of the proposed grant are invited and mnst be lodgt,d in
' this registry within thiny (30) days of publication of this notice. $ .

And further take notice that if no objection has been lödged in this
regiytry in the presclibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notices the com't may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2.5th August, 2005.
E . 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakaemga

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8j85
IN TIZZE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATIER OF Tlœ ESTATEOF SHIUNDU

. KAMW ANI
PROBM E Alo  ADMINISTRATION
SUCCBSSION CAUSE N0. 414 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concernçd take norite that a petition for a
grani of letters 'of administraticn intestate to the estate of the abovew
nmned deccased, who died at Mugai Sub-location, on 6th September,
1990, has been filed in this registry by ( 1 ) Musa Shiundu and (2)
Joseph Mwanje, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.
And further take notice tllat objectipns. in the prescribed form to

the lnaking .of the proposed grant are iniviled and must be lodgeti in '
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further Lli' e notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the presciibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatiim of this notice, the court may proceid tti make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thihks tit.

E. 0. OBAGA.
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAzFr'r!s No'rlcE NO. 808-/

IN Tl1E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER 0F THE ESTATE OF CHAI

KISIKA
PROBATE AND ADM/NISTRATION
SUCCBSSION CAUSE NO. 44l OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take flptice that a' petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to ttle estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Marakusi, tm 2 0th March, 2002, hds' 

been filed in this registry by Gladys Khakali Chai, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further takp notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proN sed grant are invited and mustqbe lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatitm of this notice. '
And further take notice that if rto objection has heçn lodged in this

registty in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days' of the date ()f
publication. of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thillks fit. *

Dated the N th'August, 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registran A'lkarlie,gtz

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8088
IN Tl4E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN 'IME MAT'IER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF ERNEST

MUTSOTSO MUMBAYI
PROBA'I'E AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESDON CAUSE N0. 4/13 OF 2005

LET ALL 'tiie parties concemed take notice +at a petition fflr a
grant .of letters of administratiou intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shitahç, on lst'lune, 1994, has been tiled
in this registry by (1) 'l'eresia Shibikwa Mutsotso and (2) Felista 1.
Shikote, in their capacitics as widows of the deceased.' .

And further 'take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the lnaking of the proposed grant are invhed and must be lodged in
this registe within thirty (30) days of' publication of this notice. k '
And furthe,r take notice that if nfJ objection has been lodged in this

rcgistry in th: presdribed form Svithin thirty (30) days of the dattt of
publication of this notice, the cotu't may proeeed to make tlle gram as
prayed or to make such order as it tllklks tit.

Daled the 25th Auplst; 2305,
E. 0. OBA GA,

Depbq Regfsîrtzr, Kakamega.

GAZRI'TE NOTICE NO. 8089
IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAVEGA
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF FRED

WILMOND WANJALA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATZN
succEsslox CAIJSE No. 453 oF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned tàke notice that a petition for a
grant of letyep of administration intestate Jo the egtate of tlle above-
rlamed deçeased, who died at Moi's Bridgc. on l 9th October, 1977.

. h4s been jP'lled in this registry by Jotham Mulati Walamondi, in hiscapacity as brother of the deceased.
And funher telke notic'e that objections in the prescribed form to

thç making ef the proposed grant are ipvited and must be lodged in
thi: reaistr.y within thirty (30) days of nublication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within 'thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice,' the cttmrt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed oll to make such order as lt th.nks tit.

Dated the 7tI1 September, 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA

Deputy Revàxrrtlr, Kakatnega.

GAZEA-fE NOTICE NO. 8086
IN Tl'lE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KXKAMEGA
IN TI'IE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMMY

EDDY NDALU '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSB NO. 439 OF 2005

LET ALL the panies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adnzinistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 9th April, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by Amina Wesonga Ndalu, in her èapacity és-
widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed folyn to

the making of the proposed grant are illvited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the presclibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of .
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to tnake such order &s it thinks lit.

Dated the 25th August, 2005.
E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Rcgistrar, Kakatnega.
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GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 8090
. r

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AC KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF TI!E ESTATE OF CALEB

ON'GALE MENJI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 469 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of jellers of administration intestme to tlie estate of tbc above.
named dçceased, who died at Marama West, ori 30th Julys 1968. has
been hled in this registry by Joshua Okwaro Ongale, in his capacity as
son of tile deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ef the pyoposed gralt are invited and must be todged ill
this registry within thirty (30) 'days of publication of this notice.
And further take hotice that if no objection Eas been lodged in 'this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the csurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.

Dated the 6th September, 200à.
E. 0. OBAGA.

Deputy 'e#ixrrttr. Kakunlegu.

GAZEI'TE NOTICE NO. 8093
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF TFIE ESTATE OF LXNET

MAKUNGU OTIENDE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 503 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties copcerned take notice that a petition for a,
grant of Ietters of administration intesmte to the esute of the above-
named dectased, who died at Vihigw on 19+ June, 2œ 3 Il>s been!
tiled in tbis registry by. Shem Bukachi Darlington Atira. in luk capacity
as widower of the deceaqed.
And further take notice that objections in the prescl'ibed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tidrty (30) days of publfcadon of thfs notice.
And further take notice tlmt if no objection has been lodged in tbis

regLstry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datè of
publicatién of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order &s it thinks tit.

Dated the 21 st September, 2005.
- E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Segizfrtzr, Kakamega.

GAZEITE NOTICE No. 8091
' 
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAITER OF THE ESTATE OF MATUNDA

KHAMALA UCHAFU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

7 2005 lSUccEssION CAUDE NO. 472 01
LET ALL the parties concerned. take notice that a petition for a

grant of ldters of adminislration intestate to the estate of thç above-
named deceased, wbo died at M'aiunda, on 5th March, l 999, has been
tiled-in this registry by Richard Wanyonyi Matunda, in his capacity as
son of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of th: proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has bee;t lodged 'in this

registry in tbe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tbe date of
publication of this notice, the coun may proceed to make. the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 6th September, 2005.
If. 0. OBAGA,

Depuêy Registrar, Kakamega.

Gkzlïrl'E NoTlcE No. 8094
IN TIIE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OFTIIE ESTATE OF M USA

W AKHANU
PROBA'I'E AND AoulxlsTRAi'lox
SI7CCIBSION CAUSE N0. 517 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties coacemtd take aotke tlAat a petition for a
grant of letters of administratiop intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased who died at Kakamega. on l7thMays 1980, has been!fil
ed in this regjst!'y by Loice Lichuma Wakhanu, in his capacity aswidow of the deceased.
And furthe/ take notke that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodge
ed in

this registry within thirty (3f)) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tlmt kf no objection has Yen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tbe court maymrpceed to make the grant as

rltprayed or to make such order as it thinks
Dated thc 3rd October, 2005.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registra, stzktzrlîegtl.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8092
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATFER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

TELA MMASI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 476 ()F 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for' a
grant of letters of adlninistration intestate to the estate of thé above-
named deceased, who died at Shirere, on 19th February, 1986, has
been filed in this regisyy by f 1) Felicita A. Joseph and (2) Disney
Tela, in their respective capacities as widow and son of tlle deceased.
And further take notice that objectiogs in the pregcribed form to

the making of the proposed gmnt are invited and must be lbdged hl
this regisey within thirty (30) days of' publicatiön of this notice.

N' And funher take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
pubhcation of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prdyed or to make stlch order as it lhinks fit.

E. 0. OBAGA.
Deputy Registrar. A'A - #a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8095
IN Tiœ HZH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN fHE MA'ITER OF Tlv ESTATE OF AMIN/A
ORANGI OF KISII DISTRIC:

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 168 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concezmed lake notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the esKteaof the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwakibggendi. on 31st Auguq. 1980.
has been filed in this registry by lsaac Ochwangi Aminga, of
Mwakibagendi Sub-location, Mwakibagendi Location, P.O. Box 8 l6,
Kisii, in his c'apacity as son of the deceased,
And further take notiie that objections in the prescribe, d .form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tbirty (30) days of publication of this notice.m
And further tmke notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in tht prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, tlle court may proceed to make the grant as
pp-tyed or to make such order as it thinks tlt.

Ilated the 16th August, 2005.
C. G. MBOGO,

Deputy Regim ar, Kisii.
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GAZERTI! NOTICE NO. 8096
IN Tl4E HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KISII

IN THE MAW E;R OF THE'ESTATE OF MANASi
NYAOSI UF GUCHA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRARXON
SIlccts8loN CAUSENO. 175 OF 2005

'LBT ALL the 'parties conceMed take notice tlmt a petllion for a
.grant of ktters of ddmihistrâtion intestate to tlle estate of tlle above-
'nlmed 'deceastd. who died at Tabaka Hospital, on 16th 'April . 1992.
'has 'been 'filed itl .this tegigtry 'by Charles Ongera Ny aosi, of 'Ritunïbe
'Sub-location, 'Rigena Location, P.O. Box .16, Ny. angusu. 'in hi:
Jcapacity as son ef'the deceased.
And fuftàer take notke that xobjeçlitms .in tlle prescribed 'ft)rm to

the msking .of the .proposed grant .are invited and must be Iodged .in
this rrgistry within thvizty (30) days of .publication of this notice. .
A nd further take notice tlmt if no objection has 'been lodged in this

'mgigtl'y 'in .the prescribed form within. thirty (30) days of the date t:f
publication of this noticc, the ctmrt may tprooetd tô make the gmnt as
prayed oz to make such order as it thinks .l1t.

Dated tha 2#th August, 2005.

GU ETIY NOTICE N(). 8099
IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA A1' KISII
IN THEMATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PZNEA

ASENATH ADOYO NGESA OF
RACHUONYO UISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAMON
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l83 OP 2005

LET ALL 'th: parties concerqed tàke notice that a petition 'for a
'grdnt 6f ldtterà of administration intestate to the estate of tlz abtwe-
named ileceajed, 'who .died ât Tura Subzlocétipb. 'on 19th Myy, 2002,.
has beèn filed. ih this registry by Jacob Wöre Ngesa. o'f Kotleno Sltb-
.'iocatibn. Kokwaùh Location, P.O. Box 5. Kendu Bay, itl his capacity
as brother of the dece' asez.
. And .further tak: notice that objections in 'the prescribed ''torm to
'the making of the proposed grant are invited aôd mujt :be lodged ih
this règijtry witàin thirty (30) days of publicatidn bf tàis notice.
And 'fttilher tike notice that if qo objedtion has been ''Ibdged ih this

registry in thr prescribed form within lllitty (30) days of the 'date i6î
publication of this tmtice, the court may ptoceid to make the gmnt as
prayed or to make such order as it tltinks fit.

'

Datcd thc 30th August, 2005.C. G. MIjOGO,
beputy Regisîrar, Kisii. C. G.'MBOœ ,

Deputy ffe#fzfrar, Kisii.

GAZEA-TE.. No1'It''E NO. 8097 G'U E'I'T'E NoerlcE N(!. 8 I 0()
IN TI'IE 'I4IGH COURT OF.IX NYA A7''KH II
m I'HE kAW ER 0: I'HE ESTATE'OF IAMES
AWINO ANYANGO OF RACHUONYO DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADVINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. '184.(jF 2005

ET ALL the parties conccnl ed take nötice thttt a 'pdition 'fpr aL
grant of létters of administration intestate to ihe estaye of the âbtjve-
tmmed deceased Who died at Kakelo. Dudi, otl 11th J. tllp, 2004, has '! . : :s kéjo gjjb-'betjh filed in thjs regigtry by Apne Atieno 'Elisha, pf a
löcétiotl, Kakilo Location. P.O. Box 29, Mikài, ih her càpàcity as
widow of the deceased.
A d 'further take notice that objections ip the pYregcribed forni ton

tls making of !he proposed grant are invited and must be lodged 'itl
''thls'registry witllin thirty (30) days of publkâtion of this notke.
Atld fulthcr take notice that if no objçctiop has 'been lodged itl 'this

regijtty 'in the prescribed form withitl 'thirty .(150) 'days 'of ihe date of ,
publicâtion of this notice, the court may proceed tè make ihe graht as
prttyed or to mâke'such'èrder âs it ihinks fit.

Date/ the 30th August. 2005.
C. G. MBOùO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

IN THE HIGH COURT UF KENYA AT'KISII
PN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STORO

MAGEMBE OF GUCHA DISTRICT
PROBM E AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 1748 OF 2005

.'L'E' 17 AL,L the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
gttmt èf ietters of administration integtàte to the 'egtate of 'the a'bove-
ntfmed deceased, who die.d at Kebute, Nyangiti, on 6th June, 1998. has
becp 'fiied in this registry by Andrew Ogega Magembem'of Kebute Stib-
lqocation, Nyangiti Location, P.O. Bpx 1584, Kisii.' in 'his capacity as
son of Ae dcccased.
And furthcr take notice that objeections 'in the pregcribed form tti

the making of the proposed yrant arc i/vited and mugt be 'lodged in
tllis registry witlziia thirty (30) days of pablication of this notico.
An'd further take notice that if no objedtion llas been lodged in 'this

registry in the prescribed fo14n witlhin thirty (3(J) days of 'the 'date of
'publication of this notice. the court may proceed'to make thJ grant as
.prayed.or to make such order as it thinks fzt.

Dated the 26th August. 2005.
C. G. MBOGO,

Deputy Regigtrar, Kisii.

G.A2:î2'i' i'Iï Nly-i i(>E N(). 8098
IN R'HE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISll

IN THE'MAW ER OF Tl1E ESTATE O'F DANIEL
AYOMA MOBEGI OF GUCHA DISTRICT
VROBATE A!qD ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 179 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concern' cd take notice 'that a pztitign for a
grant of ldtters of admihistratitm intustàte to the estate of the éjove-
namrd deceased, who died dt District Hospitai, Kisii. tm l l th June,
2003. l'as been filed in this registry by Mary Ncllore Ayoma. of
''Gioserio Sub-location, Bassi Masige West Location, P.O. Box 74,
Nyfumache, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the niaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
'this registry' within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
z%d further take notice that if no objection has becn Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notices the coun may proceed to nlake 'lhe grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 261;) August, 2005.

GAZEYI-E NOTICE N( ). 8 I 0 I
IN TIV HIGH COURT Ol7 KENYA AT KlSlI.

IN iHE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF CHARLES
' DUKE ONGEMOF NYAMIRA IXSTkIU'Y

PROBA'I'E AND ADMIM STRAWUN
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l92 9F 2005

'LET ALL ihe parties concerned 'take notice thât â petition for a
grant of lettea (jf admicistyaticin intdsta'te to 'th: estatç of 'the above-
llamed decdaseds who died at Magçri, op 21st 'Octobdr. 2002, has been
filed in this registfy b y Florence Nyaböke Ongeri, 'of Vagcri Sub-
locàtion, Bomwagamo Locatitm, P.O. Box. :100, Nyamira, in hel.
capacity aj widow of the deceased.
And furthtr 'take nptice that obfections in 'the ptescribed form to

the mâking of the p' roposed grant are in#ited and must be lodged in
this'registry within thirty (30) days of publication.of this notice..
A nd ftlnier tâke notice lhat if no objeetion has beeh Iodged in 'this

regijtry 'in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dâte 'of
pt/hlication t)f this nötice, the court may proceed to .'màke the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated tl'e 9th September. 2005.
C .' G . MBOGO.

Dt?/7I// f' Reni.tlt'ar, /G'.$'?i.
S. M. S. SOITA.

Depuh Adllfaç/rrzr, Kisii.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO 8 lO2
IN TIIE IIIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KISII

IN TIIE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE 0F WENSISLAUS
OWIRE AOKO OF HOMA BAY DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCD SION CAUSE NO. 203 OF 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters 'of administration intestate fo the estate of the above-
named deceased, wh? dild at Getember Hospital, on 9th September,
2* 3, has been 5led ln tlus registry by Maren Benter Aoko Owirej of
Kajula Gem. Central Sub-location. Gem Central Location, P.O. Box
28, Asumbi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed :rant are invited and must be Iodged in
*is èegisey widdn thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further tee notice that if ao objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publkation of this notice, the court may proceed to make.tlle grant aj

der as it thinks flt.pmyed or to make such or

Dated tlle 26th September, 2005.

GAZET'I'E NOTICE Nf) 8 1 05
IN Tiv  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITM ,E
IN Tiœ MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMON

WXWERD MUCEENA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NG. l47 0F 200.5

LET ALL thc parties coacernzd take notice that a petitidn for a
' g'rant of lettms of administration intcstate to the èstale of the above-
named deceased.. who died at District Hospiul. Kericho, bn 6th June

. . :2004
, has been filed in tbis registry by (1 ) Milcah Wangare Kinyanjul

an'd (2) David Chege. both of P.O'. Box 21, Matupda, in their
'' respective capacities as an admiaistratrix and administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And fulther take notice that obiections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant a' re invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tlmt if no obiection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within ihirty (3% days of the datt of
publicçion of tbis cotice, the cpurt may pi-ocektd to make tk'te grant as
pmyed t:r t':) mak;z such Ordicr as lt thinks ht. '

Dated. tlle 22nd Seyembcr, 2005.A
. A. INGUTYA,

Depuly Registrar' Kisii. H. M . W ANDERE,
Deputy Rirp-w/wr, Kitale.

GW ErrE NOTICE NO. 8 I03
IN Tllll HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN 'II4E MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ESTIIER
MOGERWA OLWENY OF RACHUONYO DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAOON
SIJG-ESSION CàusE N(). 207 OIJ 2005

LET ALL the .parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abovc-
named deceased. who died at Upper Kodhoch W est, on 12th June,
1996, has been filed in this registry by Falestinus Olweny Obungu. of
Upper Kodoch Sub-location, Kodoch West Location, P.O. Box I l 3,
Kadongo, in his capacity as w'idower of tlte deceased.
And further take notice lhat objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the. frescribed forln within thirty (30) days of ihe date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayred or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 29th September- 2005.

G:.z ' IJ' N0Tlt-E N' k ? ? f 'ak)*-., . t.a z. '$
IN '1.1!E IIIGH COUR'T Of7 KENYA AT KERICHO
JN THE MATFER GF TkE ESTATE OF KIPKOSKEI

ARAP LARTA
PROBATE AN;-3 ADMiNISTRATION
SïJCCESSIVJN CAtl$f..' NG. 24 OF 2001

LET ALL the partie,s concttroec! îake notice that a petktion for a
grant of letters of administrapioii intcstate to the estate of. the aboye-
' named deceased. who died at Fitibwet. on l 3th May, 1990, .has been
filed ia this registry by l'tkdfll Chepkoech Silol, of 'P.O. Box 49,
Silibwet, i 1) h:r captqcity atî an adiniriiskratrix of thc deceased's estate.
Aad further take niztice that otljections in the prescribed form to

the making of îhe propostrd grant are invited antl must be lodged in
this registry Blitbilà thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtl-yer ta-kc rlottce tttat if y1o tlbjectiofh has been lodged in this

registry in the pâescribed fonn withjn thirty (30) days of the date ofubkicatklm of this notice, the court nlay proceed to mak'e tNe grant as'P
prayed cir to make such order as it thinks Gt.

Dated the 28th Januat'y, 2005.
C. G. MBOGO.

Deputy Segfx/mr, Kisii.
B. OJOO,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

GAZETI-E iNO'1'ICE lNt). 8 l 0'2
ihl '1''fi1! HIGH COURT OF KENYA A'f KERICHO
IN TkLIE MATTER O/' TltF. ESTATE OF DAVID

CHEPKWONY ROTICH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEsslohi CAUSE Nt). 17zr'B'' OF 2005

I-ET ALL the pallies concernttd take notice that a petitiol) t'tlr a
grant of letters of admilïistratioa if'ltegtats to the estatc of tfle above..
nalned deceased. who died at Chepï-kgair,a. on 21st Jtlly, 2003, has
been filed in this registry by Flortlnce Cherono Rotich, of P.O.. Box
132, Bomet, in her capacity as an admEnistrqtrix of the deceased' s
estate.
And further take notice thal oblectigas in the prcscribcd fck-k'n t(1

the making of the proposed grant ai'e irlvited antl must be iodged iIk
this registry within thifty (30) d ayg of publicatioo of this notice.
And further take ïiotice that if iu? objection has been lodjl ed iîl this

registry in tlle prescribed tbûm'l within thilïy (30) days Of fhe daftt klf'
ptlblication of this notice. the cf)uk4 lnay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or.to make such order a: it (hinks Gt.

Datt!d 2he 90-,1 Septcfnbttr, 2405.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 1$ l04
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITM .E
IN TIlE MATI'ER OF TIIE ESTATF OF M ARK

MDIRUR) KAMAU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StrcEssloN CAUSE NO. 150 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratson intestate to tlle estate of the above-
named deceased, *ho died at Kapkatunga, Kericho, on 6th June, 2004,
lms oeen ûled in this registry by (1) Lilian Wairimu Mwangi and (2)
Mary Njeri Muchina, both of P.O. Box 370, Moi's Bridge. in their
capacigies as administratrices of tlle deceaseu's estate. '
And further take notice that objectiohs in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Anil further take notice that if no objedion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribe; form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to znake .the grant aspmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit. -

Dated the 22nd Septemvr, 2005.
lf. M. WANDERE,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.
A. G. KkBIRU ,

l-lelluty A-.'t?,fl/.$'r? al', Atuzrïtw/lfp?.
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GAZE'IN'E NO'rlCE N(). 8 l08
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MAW ER OF TI!E ESTATE OF KIPKURGAT
TEGE TERGECH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 177 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease ld w)o died at District Hospital, Kehcho. on 2.41 June.
1997, has been flled in this registiy by ( l ) Taplelei Esther Rotich and
(2) Rcgina Cherono, b0th of P.O. Box 1639. Kericho. in their
capacities as adpinistratrices of the deceased's esute.
And further take notice that ebjections in the prescribed form to

the making of the projosed grant m'e invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) day. of publication of tbis notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in 'this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court inay proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make snch order as it thinks tit.P

Dated the 14th Septembcr, 2005.

Gzuu rE NOTICE NO. S l l 1
IN Tl4E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN TI'IS MA'I'IER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN

WERU NDEGW A OF MWIYOGO SUB-LOCATION.
NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 226 OF 1998

LET ALL the parjes concerned take notice that a petitiop for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at M ary Immaculate Hospital. on 2nd
Augpst, 1997, has been' lilcd in this registry by James Maina Weru, of
P.O. '-Box 1 44. Mweiga, in his capacity a's an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the pregcribed form tp

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '1 p
And furthcr take ngttce that if no obiection has been Ipdged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of thîs notices the court may #roceed to make the grant asd or to make such order as it thinks ilt.praye

Datcd the 2 l q Soptembor. 2005.
, yj. j . ()j;(.jjy (),

/)t?/)/zJy Rcgiàlrur, Nyeri.

A. G. KIBIRU,
Deputy 't?/vglrar. Keriç.hn.

G,&ZE'rrF.N()TICE N(). 8 l 09
IN THE HIGFI COURT OF KENYA AT KERl(.'I1O

IN TBE MATTER OF TI'lE ESTATE OF CHER (JIY()T
NGASUPA

PPOBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
St;C('.EsSIC)N CAUSE NO. 18l OF 2()t)5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pfztititln for tt
grant (,1' letters of administration intestate to the estate (Jf the above-
named deceased. who died at Litein Hospital, on 3rd August. 2f)02.

' 

has been filed in this regist?'y by Joseph K. Ngasura f-fheruiytlt, of' P.().
Box 558. Litein. in his capacity as an administrator of the deceas'ed's
estate. ,
And further take notiee that objections in the prescribed form 'tt)

the nlaking of the proposed grant are invited alld must be lodged in
this registry within thirty' (30) days of publication of this ntltice.
Antl further take notice that if no objection has been Ifadged in this

regislry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of (he datc ol'

publication of this notice, the cpurt may roceed to make the grant as/,t.prayed or ttl make such order as lt thinks

Dated the l 6th Septclnber, 2005.
A. G. KIBIRU,

Deputy Se#ï.s'Jrfz?', Kerichn.

GAZL-I-I'E N()'1 1( :1.. N( ) 8 1 ! 2
IN THE HIGH C()tJR'I- ()F KENYA AT NYl:'RI

IN TIIE MATT'ER (.J17 THE ES'FA'I'I! ()F MAllIJIIAl
WAHOME MW ANIKI AI-IAS MARtIGA S/()
WAI 1( ) M 1! ( )17 (' J I A K A 1 BEl , GA-1'l 11 :' I 1 IJ . N '% 1 IR I

GAZET'I'E NOTIITlï N(). 8 l I 0

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KFNYA AT KERICHO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY

JEPKURUI BETT
PROBAV AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 84 O17 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Itoik. on zoth Novembc Nr 2004. has been
filed in this registry by Bett Chepkemoi Faith, of-' P.O. Box 83.
Kapkatet, in his capacity as lpn administrator of the deceased's estate.
And funher take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of yhe jroposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (.30) days of publicalion of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed forrp within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated îhe 2 tst September, 2005. '
' 

A, G, xljilRu,
Deputy Registran â'erjc/lfz.

And fufther take noticc that objectionj in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
(his registry within thirty (30) days t)f- publicatitln of tllis notice. *
And further take notice that if no objection has been ltàdged in this

. registry in the prescribed form within tbirly (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 22nd September. 2005.
E. J. OSORO,

Deputy Akapi.wmr, Nyeri. .

GAZFJITE NO31(-i# N(). 8 l l 3

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA A'r Nhfltlkl
IN THE MATTER'OF THE ESTA'I'E ()17 MAR(;A1?lf1'
MUKAMI RUKW ARO ALIAS MtJ KAMI RtJKWARI )

Ol7 MW ENJE SUB-LOCATIIIN, LAIKIPIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 377 OIl 20()5

LET ALL the' parties concerned takc ptltic'e lhat a petition ibr a
grant of letters of administration intestate t() thc estate of iht above-
named deceascd, who died at Mwenje Sub-locatipn, tln (àth Ilecember.
1996. has been tiled in this registry by Anielica Wambui Ndiratzgu, of
P.O. Box 7, Kiganjo, in her capacity as, an administratri: of the
deceased'g estate. '
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GAZBTFE NOTICE NO. 8 l 14
IN TIIE *IIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN Tlœ  MAW ER 0F Tlœ ESTATE OF NDIRANGU
NDAHI MUCHIRI ALIAS MARUNWA NDAHI OF '

NDUGAMANO, NYERI '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESMON CAUSE NO. 400 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ndugamano'- Njerï. on 6tl1 July, 2000.
has been filed in this registry by Duncan Waniau Ndlrangu, of P.O.
Box 342. Nyeri, in his capacity as an adntinistfator of thc deceased's
e%tate.

And further take noticevthat objections in the prescribed fonn to
(he making of tht proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

1And further take notice that if no objectlon has been lodged in this
istry in the prescribcd form within thiry (30) days of the éate' ofreg

publication of this notice. the court may procced to make the grant as
xayed or to make such order as it thinks t'it.

Dated thc 15th September, 2005.
E. J. OSORO.

Deltlttb' Altzvfxlrf-lr. Nyeri.

GAZL'TTE NOTICE NO. 8 I l 7
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF Ti1E ESTATE OF EDWARD
NAMU NJERU OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 200 0F 2005

LET ALL tlle partie: concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of thc above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 3rd August, 2001, has
been Gled in this registry by ( 1) Damarîs Wevetf Ndege and (2) James
Muriithi Namu, both of P.O. Box 576. Embu, in their respectiv:
çapaçities as widow and son of the deceascd. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
thc making of the proposed grant are invîted and must be lodgzd in
this registzy within thirty (30) days of publication ef this notice.
And further take notice that if no objectlon has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within ihiny (30) days of the date of
publicatioq of this notice, the court nlay #rocccd to mak' e the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tlt.

Dated the 3 lst August. 2005.
L. W . GITARI,

Depu:y Registrar, Embu.

GA'Zf!'!-rE NO'rp(.-E N( ). 8 I l 5
IN 'INE HIGH C()IJRI' ()F KENYA AT NYERI
IN 'rI1E MAW ER ()17 THE ESTATE 017 GITAHI
KiNG'IIRE ALIAS G/TAHI S/() KINGORE

PRiIBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Sl !(-(nîss1f.)N (>At 1.:14 N(). 499 ()F' 2005

l .1ï'1' Al-l . tht. parties concerned take notiee that a petition tbr a
gra,lt t11' lctlers of adlninistration illtttstate to the estate of thr above-
nalnet! dthcehsed. wh died at Gitugi. Kina. Nyeri . oi '28tb Nlay s 2tJ04.
has l'lt.ell l'iltul Ii1 t s registry by Naonti lvan iiku Gifllhi. (11.% P.(7. Bt'hx
347 q ( )t llaya. in ber capacity as an administratrix of the det-easetl* s
estate .

Attd further taktt- uotice ttutt obiecliolls i!! the presceitxxd forbu te
tlle Illaking (,1* the proposed grallt are inv ited and !111,1st be lotlged in
thls regïslry wïtllfn thii'ty (30) days ot' publieation (31' this llt'qïk'tt

'

.

Alld f'urther take noticc t

'

llllt if no objet-tion has been ltulged iI1 this
regisl t'y in the prescribetl f'llrllt w'ithill tlkirt

'

y ( 30) tllhys (,1* the (lklte (,1*
publit-alitAll ot' this ntltice. the court Inay prok-eed lt'b lnake the grallt :1s
prayetl 4.11' to lllltke stlch order as it lhinks 6it ,

llklltvtl 1.11th 2t)t11 Selltk*lnbor. 21)05 '
lf, .1. (. 'j.S(.'1l1(. '1.4. k

/ ) > ll/f î

'

' X'..l.'vl%'r

'

?kl?

'

'
. hïbvli.f' l . .

GAZETTE NOTICE N(1. 81 l S
IN THE HiGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MARTER OF TIV  ESTATE OF WILSON

MAKHANU MAYEKU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StJCCESSION CAtISE NO. 83 OF 2005

LET ALL the panies concerned tak' e nottce that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deccased. whts died at Bungomao on 23rd May. l99 l , has been
filed in this l'egistry by George Mayeku Makhanu. in his capacity as in
administrattpr of the decheased-s estate.
And ftll4her take llotîce that objections in the prescribed form to

111c lmtking of thc proposcd glunt are invited and must be lodged in
this rtwgiglry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noEce. '
zNlltl 'furîher îakc notit.e thaî if no objeclion ha% been lodged in this

rt*gistry in (ht. prtxst-rihed lbnll bvitllin ihirty (30) days of the date of
ptlblit-atlol! of this ntMitwe. !he court nlay groceed to lnllkt the grant as
pctythtl or ît3 Illakt. sl.l't,.h order as it tbinks tlt.

lhklled t11th I 711) 'ktlgust. 2(X)5. '
KATHOKA NGOMO.

l74.'intlb' Aïpcï-flrtlr. s///l-jif,lzzlt:l.

G/kzl,nn'ls N()'11( '!.', N( ) 8 l l tt
I N l ' l I l .l. I l 1 (

' 

; 1 I ( ' ( ')

' 

i l l,t 1 ' ( ) I ' K l ''. !Nl 5' ?N

' 

rN

' 

' l - l .'. N

' 

1 I ! t

' 

'

I hk l l l l l N1 ?'ï ' l '' l *1 ( lt ( ) I C ' l ' I I l i l ( S' 1'.A- 1 1 ( ( 11 -' l (! '1 I 1.& ?ç

'

' 1 't i S
W /'ï

' 

N1 1 9(

* 

) K /ï N'1 t l R 1 1' l'l I l ( )1,' 1 (N1 l ! t )
I ' R( ) I .1 ?'î

'

' 1 .1 ! ?'î

' 

N 1 ') tk l ) K/1 I N l S' 1 'lt A' l '!( ) N
St J( '( '1 sslt 'IN ( *.h

' 

l 9Sl '. Nk '). -11)2 i.)lC 24.1(.3 !
1.,1..11*1' ?&

' 

I . i

' 

. l 11t! jlal'l 11.*:6 't'tlllk'thrllttd take llt'l

'

î it-t* t.llllt :1 I3t*( lt lt#l1 l'txl :t
granl (11' lthltt-l's 4.)1' a(.1111111 islral ilAn illtestattw tt1 the thsîktte tll' tlltw tll''(3&

' 

t''

nalnet

'

! tlet't-:tsttd. Nvhtl tlltwtl :tt illllbu IAistrict. (.311 3()th .1 :ll1tl:tr)'.- 1 t)t) .3
has been ti lt-tl ii) this' rtwgistl'y by Nlargaret Walliiktl W:ll11l3t1kl,- t't' l '.( ).
Box 319- i?.'l11btI. iI1 ller cltpacity as widow of (hc'dcccased.
And ftlrt llcr take notictl that ohjectiolls in the prescrillekl lklrîll l('

the l'naking of l be proposed grant are invited antl lnust be Iodgkwtl iIl
this registry wilhin thirty ( 30) days of publication of this notictw.
And further take notlce that if no objection has been lodged in lhis

regijtry in the preseribets form within thirty (30) days of thtt dzte i'!'
publlcation of this nolice, thç court may proceed lo make the grallt as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 3 1 st Augusts 2005. '
. L. w . GITAR j a

Depaty Regisêrun F/?)/7lf.
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GAZEJTE NOTICE NO. 8 1 20 .
IN THE HIGH COtJRT ()F KENYA AT BtJNGOMA
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF LAW RENCE

ALEX LUGADIRU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION C.'ktJSF NO. 92 f)P 2005

I-ET ALL thc parties concerncd take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letterg of adminjtration intestate to the estatc of the above-namtd deceased, wbo dled at Mumias Village, on 24th February:
2004, has bcen filed in this registry by f 1) Gladys A. Ltlgadiru and j2) 'N
ewton Et Kilinga. both of P.O. Box 40, Bungoma. iq their r6spectlye
capacities an administratrix and adminstmtor of ot the deccased's
Cstate. .
And ftmlxr takc notice fhat obicctions in the prescribed form to

the making uf the prcposed grant i re ilwited and must be Iodytd in
this repiqtry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in thfs

registry in the. prescribed form within athirty .(30) days cf the date of
publication of this notice' the court may procced to make the grant as
xayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 22nd September. 2005.

G. SOGOMO,
Deputy Regl. strar, Sl/apt'/?l,.

GAZETI'E NOTICE No. 8 1 23

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRAI'E' S COURT
AT MURANG' A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE ()F EMMA
NYAMBURA KIBUNJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTNATIIIN
St7CCBSSION CAUNE NO. I 26 OF 2()4)5

LET AI.,L thc parties concerned lake notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of admiristration intestate to thts estate of th4 above-
named deceased who dl&  at Nairobi, on l 8th Fcbfuary. 2004, has2
bten filcd in thys registry by Joseph Kihunja Gatete. of P.O. Box
7261 8, Nairobi, in his.capacity as an administlmor ot' the deceased.
And fulher take nntice thit objections in thc prescribed form to

tl$ makinz of the proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
thls registry within thirty (3Q) days of publicaçion,of thE notict.
And further take notice thaç if no objection has been lodge,d in this

registry in the prescribed form within thily (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tll: court may proceed. to makc the grayt as

d:r as it thinks fit,prayed or to make such or
Dated the 30th August. 2005,

G. K. MWAURA,
Di.ïtrkt 'twlytmr, Muran8 'J.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO, 8 l 24

GAZ.E'IJ'E Nfm cE No. tl ) 2 I
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN TI1E MA'X R OF 7'11E ESTATE OF ADRIANO
OTIBNO ACHIENG

PROBATE AND ADMINBTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 91 OF 200.5

1rE. T Al,.L the pallies ctmcernzd take notice that a petitioa for a .
lrant of letters of .administration inte.t:te to ttle e:tate ef tll: above-
lamed deceased? who died at MalRnga, on 15th 1un !e 2003,''hs been
Ied in this registry by Buckeps M/okha Tabu. of P,O, 9ox 1rl,(1
tisume, in hi: caycity &: son of of the deceRed.
And fulher take notlc: yhat objectionj in the prescrib:d form 4:

hj making of thu ppposed' grans are inïltY and must be lodged 'mh
1s registry within thirty (30) days of publtchmon Qf thi: notke,
And f>her take nosice that if no objejtion hs becn lodged in this

egisey in tht presc 'nbed fonn .withia thlrty (30) d:ys of tbe date of
this nntice, the cqurt mayjroceedvte make the grant asmbliçation of'rgyed er fo make such order as lt Shink, lt.

Dated the 29th August, 2Q05.
J. R. NDIJRURI,

Dqpuly #:#9/mr, nusîa (K).

IN THE SENIO: PRINCIPAL.MAGISTRAV 'S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHNAH
' WAHIHIA ALIAS JONAH WAHIHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.
SUCEENSION CAIJSE N(). 131 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties' concerned take notice that R petition fœ 'a
' grant of tetter: of administratinn intestate tc the eetate of the aNlve.
nRmed dxeasd, wbo died at Kenyatta National Hopital. (* 2 lq
.M&y. 1999, h: been filed in this registry by Muha 'Neri Jonah, of
P.O. Box 346, Murang%a, in her cap:city a: an adminlseatrix of tht
deceased's estate-
And hmhtr take notice that objection: in the prescribed form to

lhe mlking of tlk propoaed gral)t are 'invited and must b: lodged in
this registry within thty (3Q) days of publication of this netice.
And furthe,r take notice that if no objection has bmn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thily (30) days of the date of
publicaticn of this notice, the court.may prcceed to mAr the grant as
prayed or to mue such order as it thinks t1t
Dxed the 30th August, zM5.

G. K. MWAURA,
Distrlct &/J/mr, Murana 'm

;AZF/re Ntm cE NO, 81 22
IN Tlls CHIF,F MAGBTRATE'S COURi

AT AMIG
IN THE MAM R OF Tl'!E ESTAI? OF MUNENE

WAIRAGU
PROBATE AND ADMINBTRATION
SUCCESSIDN CAUSE NO. 3r1 OF 200$

LET ALL the parties ccncerne'd take notice that a petltion for a
rant of letters cf administration intestate to tha estate of tbe above-
amed declasej, who died at Maragua Pistrict, on 9tj lune. 1998, lœ:
een filed m thls registry by Ma!y Wanyku Muncne, jn her capacity as
R administratrix oî the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

ke making of tly proposed grant are intited and myst bè lodgèd in
lis registry witlgn thirty (30) days of pubhcaîion of thls notice.
And further take notice that if no objecuon bas been lodged in tbis

Cgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
tlblicayion of this notic .e the cpurt may proceed to make .the grant as

rder a: It thinks fit.qaye,d t)r to rrtake such o
Datqii the 17th August. 2005.

S. M. MOKUA,
Disqrict Reàzlmc' Thika.

GAZFITE NoTlcENo. 8125

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN THE MAW ER OF T14K ESTATE OF MWANGI
GATHIGI

3t AND ADMINISTR/TIONPROBA
SuccEssloN CAUSENO. l39 OF 2005

LET At.1. thè pmie! cencern!d take Imtiie that a pdition for a
grant of letters of adminlstradon lntestate tn the cstat: of the above-
named dectasej, whc died at ïayanda, on 31st May, 2004. has been5led in this repstry by Mary Nlen Kamau. pf P.O. Box 50, Mlragua,
in her capacity as an administratlix of the deceased's estate.@ t ' .

Alï: further take potice that objectiong in the prescribed form to
the mating ot the proposed grant are invited and 'myst be lodgrd in
this reglstry wlthin thizly (30) days of publica 'ton of tlus notice.
An: further take notice thàt if jo objedion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form wlthin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cPurt may proceed to mnke the grant as.

dtr as lt thinks flt.prayed br to make such or
Dated the 16th August, 2005.

. G. K. MWAURA,
bistrict Reqïlfxmr, Murang 't7.
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GAZFITE NW ICE NO. 8 l26
IN 'rHB S:NIOR PRINCIPAL MAGINTRATFS COURT

AT MURAYG'A
IN TIV MAO ROF 'I'lœ ESTAV  OF AROéINO MANYEKI

SAMUR  KA> ERE ALIAS ALBINO MANYEKI
PROBATE AND ADMINISMIATION
K ccosmN CAUSE NO. 140 DFZXS

L:T ALL th* peies cpncerned tAe notict that a petition for a
grRt of letter: of dministtation intektate to.tlm em te Qf tlle ae ve-
nx''nM , drecd wào did: at Nyakihai. o, 91 Au@#t. 29934 has beent
ilu in tbis repso by kegiaà. Wanjiiu MRyekl. of P.Oa Box 3!Q,
MurMg'R. in her c:pacity as gn gdmillistratriz Qf the deve d': estatt.
Ah4: fuxhe eake îtotîçe thy objéctioqj iq tlu pl*Rdbd. fonn to.

the mqking of' the pxposd gtâct are invitd O ,d muxt b: lodged. in
this rggiso wi*inse  (39) 4.: of puhlicaen of'e  lmtke.
Ahd ihehtrtnk'. Imticl thAt if nc cbjection has been. lqëed' in this

rtgivo in th: paxrie ! form withi: thidy (30), (lAy.. qf tie' dm  of
publiqgtioll Qf thj: lmtic.. te ceqrt m&y pmcedê tc mlb: tk gmnt &,.
rRyd or to mnk'. such orer >. it think: ht..P
Dqtd,th: 12th Sepelùber, 2005.

G. K. MWAURA.
Diatrkt 'e#fds'lmr, Murasa 'J,

GAZB'IIE NOTICE h1G. 8 l 29
IN.TIV  SEMOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MAW ER OF Tc  BSTATE OF CHARLES

MMNA MACHARIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN C AUSE NO. 175 OF 2008

LET ALL the pe es concemed take nctice tht a petition. for a
grapt qf letlrs of administratiqn intestate tp the estate of tàe abcve-
nRmed'deceaedr, wlm died.fat Nyeri. on 21st. Decembnr. 200,1, has been.'

filed. in this rejistry by Makurao Njeri Maina. uf P.O. Box 363,
KRgema. ia lli: capacity as fgther cf tlle diceasedk

An4. fulhr t%e notice thqt objections in tbe prtscribed' form to
tlhe making of the. pmposed êrant are invited andt must be lodged in.
thisaregixo . withiti.m' izty (30) days of publicaticm of this nctice.
And'fueier take notice that if co objection hps been. lodged'in.this

registry inr *e prescrltzd form within. thill7 (30) days nf th@ dat:. uf
pqblicxtion of Qli: notice, the colm may procced to mAke tie grant a:
prayed. or to maka snch order as it thinks t1. t'.
W te; the :0th Smtemberk 2X$.. . 

s, u. uwxuqx9
Distrit't 'egkfmr, Murasa 'a

CA vmwbp hlmrzaw M/.i Q l qnJ oo ; & w. t >w :w. Ik/ . awe. %, . +. w

IN THE SENItIR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S (7()tTRT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATIXR OF THE ESTATE OF HENRY
KARIUKI) NDENDER stl Q mF NDENDERU VIIAAGE.
NIIENDERU LOCAMON. KIAMBU DIiSTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINBTRATIIIN
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NQ, 21,4 OF 20.00

LET ALL tlw qartie: colxerlled. ake nptice thal a. Iletitiel). fbr a
grant. t1f letters of dmillistrgtion. il,*#-l, to. th* estate 01' the above-
named: d:cea,edk wlm ditd' gt K.grlyAttl Nattonal: Hospitalk on) 24th.
Aprilk 1.0 Q 0 , h'::. been filvdï i ,n. tlli: ygigtry b8 rlamlris GAkttnga
Keuki. of. P(O . Box, 52744' ' :, Naimù, m hpr cgpaciy. gs widow ot. the
deceg:ei '
And) fullher take notice tht objections.. in. the preqcribed. ftvm lo

t:e mgking: of the propoqed. jr4qt are ibyied, and must' be Iodged' in
tllisirrgistry. within: thily (30) dgys of. publication of this notigek
And: fuler ee.. notice,that if io. objeqtiqn; hgs.) been lcdzeds in this

retistry. in the. prtxcribed, fo.rm. within. th'ltty (.30) dvys of tlle date klf
blicMton of this xtite

yjtàe court mayjxceed. to make tlp. grant a,pllprayed.or to,mak: such'o er as jtthinks' t
Datedsthe 9ti October, 20Q0 ,

M. A. MLANGA.
Distrkl 'eplg/rur, Kitmîbu.

GAZEITE NOTICE No. 2131.

IN Tlv SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATFS COUR'T
At KIAMBU

IN T1V MAM R OFTG  'SIAV  QF KAMAU
WAMANJI,MUNYAGA AuAs KAMAP MANJI.
oF MAKUMaI klu,av  .s O:TA :ocATlON.

NYANDARUA DITRICT
PRO9AV  AND:ADMINBTRATION
SUCCG ION C' AUSE N0. l52 OF 2X5

LET Alkt th. : panies, concerne; take notiie tllat a pelition for a
grant of lttters of Admjnistr 'Yocn intestRte to tv estate of t:e above-
axned' deceasedk who died at Mx#lmbi' Sub-location. om 1.1th May.
1997. àas been medt tq +1, agistc by lames Knmau, Nganga. of P.Ok

fty as. step-bmth
. 
erqf tàe decea:edkBox 406, Kio buk in h1s capac

And tklther take notic: that objetuons' m. the poscriht. d, form to
tllj making pf th4 proposed' g> t c  in#iled' aad' mnst be Iqdged' ilt
te registry wili, 'Y liy (30) day. stof poblicadon of th'ls noticep '
M 4 furtlter take notice tlwt if no objrction has been lpdgert in.this

re $4try il tM. p. locrihedl fom: wi*iu: thitty (30) days of the date of
p'a-'.x mtien of tlfls, netice. the co.t!rt ma.v -nreceed' io mn-ke'the ret, as
pmyedi or *. nllkm such. oaler as *1t ëtlwk Q 8, X
Datex *e, l4*i Sôptember, > 5k

L' - MUHIU.
DistrictRezistrar, Kiumbw

GAZm E NW ICE N(). 81 :7

IN Tc S'N'IOR PRI>CIPAV M'A9IGTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG'A

IN Tc  MAWER OF T% KWATE OF M'UIRDRt
KIMANI

PRQBAV  Ae  ADMINISTRATION
SIXCDAIDN CAIJR NQ. l50 QF 2005

L:T ALL th: pe 4s ciqc:med: tA: notice tht l petition f*r a
grzny of let*r: of ami:iMration illtott: to tht cstqte of th4 abo. ve-
nqmtd deço.tdk wlm *t4. a4 Dtqtrky Hospiyal' Mprans'a. on. 27th '
Oqtober, 19% ,2 he NO tlltd in tM.s registr/ by Libergttg Wait.hirl
Muimri. of Pko, Bpx 105, ,M:r:,g'a, i.: his cRptciiy &:. :n.
adminlstralo, ef th:ed- >d'. e.tMe.
Andt tkrtbee *4 Imtite tht vbjection: in. tàe pxsctibed' fonn: to

the maing Qf 'th: proposqd.: grant re twvitd and' must b: loug4d' iq
thi: r:gistry withi'p tMrty (30. ) dgp.of puilicayign nf tll'l. lotice.
An1 fulther t1: Aptic: tlut if 1* objeclion hs been lqtgt .1 in, thi..

0) dlvs ef the. dgye Qfrqixtry in tll: preacrie f foo : witklw +ixy (3
'bl. icafion o.f this. xltvtyt.h cgull mvjjroceed to make the grgny. A:puptvd or to m1e sqc: Q r %. lt thlks .
Datv4 the 1:6th, Septvmbvrk 2*5.

G. K, MWAIJ' RA
Dbîtrit't &#srlrtzr, Muralqa '4..

GAZE'ITE NO'I'If'E Nt), d l 28
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE S C(X

AT MURANG'A
IN THR MAW SRO' FTC  RSTATE ()F GITHAMBO

RUQA
PRO9AW  AND ADMINISTRATION?
SDCCOGIDNCAUS: N0. t7A OF 2()05

L'T, VL th4. pmit: çgnjenwd ee notice that a petition for &
grant of lttters, of aminigtrMmn iatestat4 to. th: estatt of' th: aboyer
named deceased', wlm 4i:4 a.t Oathaithi Sub-location. Mtlrang'a.
Disjrict on @wd luly. , D 04. 1-  belt filed in this registry by Mm
Winjiru Gitba e, of P.Ok Box 17, Kluro. in Ker capgcity as an
administratrix of th: d:ce eti's estate.

An4 fulki * 4 no*c* tbat ej4ctions ip the prescrihe folm to
the ranking of the pmppeld gpat. m. Wvikd. Alldk must be lodge; in
this registry whhil tllily (.K) e s of publkatiim of thjs notict.
And' further enkw notic/ #bne if no. objecyion has been, todged il this.

regtstry in ** prfrH>ed: fo' tm within titly' (30.), *ys ef the dgte qf
pelic#km of *  aM'ee, tKe coo  me proceed. to m@q thG g> t o
pray4d' or to - ke such. ore  a: it tb'nkq tk;
Date' the Vtb. Sep*mhm 2*5.
. o; u. pwxjjpx

DistrictRegis< n e r- #.'.
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'GAZEW B NOTICE NO. 8132
IN TIIE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI
IN THE MATFER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF MARWA

NCHAGWA OF KURIA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 40t OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concenled take notice that a petition for a
'grànt of' letters of administration intestatr to the estate of the above-
namcd deceased, who died at Getong'anya Sub-localion, Kuria
District, has been tiled in this registry by Simon Marwa Nchagwa. in
his capacity as an administrator of the diceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this regiso within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Afd 'furtber Gke notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
istry in the prescribed form within lhirty (3t) days of t'he date ofreg

pùblication of this notice, the court may proceed to i'nake the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.
' 

Dated the 31st August, 2005.
E. 0. AWINO,

District Registrur, Migori.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE No. 81j5
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
kN TI4E MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GICHOBI
M UNGAU ALIAS ALIW RT GICHOBI MUNGAU

PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 174 oF 2025

LET ALL thc jarties concerned take notice that â petitioq for a
grant of letters of admtnistration intestate tb the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Parkroad Nursing Home, on 3rd
September, 1.998, has been filed in this registry by Peterson Muriithi
Muchangi, of P. 0. Box 494, Kerugoya, in his capacity a.s an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tlérty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

rcgistry i'n the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the cburl may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 22nd September, 2205.

J. N. ONYIEGO,
District Reglç/rtlr, Keruaoya.

GAZETTE NX ICE NO. 8133
IN I'lIE PRINCIPAL MAGISTM TE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA

GAZETTE NX ICE NO. 8136
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT SIAYA

IN TIIE MAVIER OF THE ESTA'IX OF GICHOBI
NJARUUNI ALIAS GICHOBI NJARUE

IN THE MAU ER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF NICHOLAS
AYUKA SIMBA OF SIAYA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ABMIM STRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 88 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties c'oncerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adpinlstration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dicd at Consolata Hospital, on 23rd December,
2001, has been liled in this registry by Alice W amama Gichobi, of
T.O. Box' 2, Kerugoya. ln her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice thal objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant ark invited and must be ledgèd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publiclon of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrlbed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this nolice, the court may proceed to make the grant a.s
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 9th June, 2005.
J. N. ONVIEGO.

District Registrat, Kerugow.

. ......... ' .. .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCRSSION CAUSE NO. 98 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a ' petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital. on 231.d July, 2005,
has been tile? in this registry py Anjeline Ayuka Obadha. of P.O. Box
572, Siaya, in her capacity as widow of the deccased.
And further take notice that objections in the presqribed fonn to

the making (if the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry Within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no obie' ètion has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatipn of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed o2' to màke such order as it thinks ttt.
Dated the tltl, September,. 2005.

F'. M. OMENTA,
Distl-ict Reaisîrar, Siaya.

GAZETTENGIVE No. 8137
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT SIAYA
IN THE MAT'ITX 0F Tl'lE ESTATE OF ANDEREA AGOYA

MUKOLWE ALIAS AGOYA MKOLWE
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
Sticc/ssloN CAUNE NO. 100 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that' a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstate tt.p the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Rangala Sub-location, on 23!.d June.1997, has been iiled in this registry by Pilista Otalo Oor, of P.O. Box
1963. Kisumu, in her capacity as widow of the decaased. .

And further take notice that objectio:s in the prescribed ibrm to
the making of the proposed grant aare invited and must br lodged in
this registry withiin thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And furthe.r take notice that if no objection has been iodged in this

registl'y in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of thig n'otice, the court lpay prpcced to make thc grant as
prayed or to make' such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 7th September, 2:05.

Gu E'rlY NOTICE NO. 8134
IN THE Plk INCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
iN 3'I'IE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS

KIURA GATAMA ALIAS FRANCIS KURA GATANA
PR( IBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. . 'ùj j j() op. :04)5Stlt t Esslos CAUSE 0.
LET ALL the partles concerned lake notice that a jetition for a '

grant of letters of adininistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deccased- w'lïl, dicd at Ngem e, on 31st August, 1998, has becn
filed in this rttgistl y by Anne Muthoni Kiura, of P.O. Box 40,
Kianyaga. in her capacity as an administratrix of tlle deceaqed's estate.

And furthef take notice that objections in the presclibed form tothe making of the pro' posed grant are invited and nmst be lodged in
this regiFtry within tllilly (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtllel' take Ilmice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in '-hc prcscribcd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. tlle court may proceed to make 'the grant as
prayed or to make such (utlcr as it thinks tit.

Dafed the l 2th Jxugust, 2005.
J. N. OAIYIEGO,

District Re#ïslzur, Kerunoya.
F. M . ONIENTA-

District Re> . lrcr, sqt'al'u.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE SO. 8 i38
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT M IGORI
IN THE MM TER OF THE ESTATE OF W ANSASI MARWA

OF M1GO2I DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
ssccsssIox causcso. 454 op a()os '

LET ALL the parties concernell take hotice that a petition for a
grant of lqttcrs of administration intestate to the estate of tlke above-
named deceastd. who died at B'wirege East Sub-localion. in 1974. has
betn tiled in this registry by ( l h Anlia Wakigu Mwita and (2) Mwera
Wansasi Marwa, in their respective capacities as diughter-in-law and
s(m Of the deceased. ' '

And further take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged ln
thks registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nottce.
And further take notice that if no obiection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, thc court may proceel to mak e the grant as
prayed or to make such örder as it thinks tit. .
Dated the 28th Scptember, 2005.

E. 0. AWINO.
District Aelrglrcr, Migori.

GAZETT'E NOTICE N0. 8 1 39
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KITUI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF' KANYAMU

KATEVE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l34 OF 2005

VET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant o etters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named ece%ed, who died at Mikuyuni, on 2601 Deccmber, 2004, has
been filed in this rejistry by Alice Kanyamu, of Kwa-vonza Location,
in her capacity as wldow of the deccased. '

And further lake notke that objections in the prescribed form to
the makihg of the proposed grant are invited and must be' lodged in
tbis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furler take notice that if no objection has been lodgéd in this

registry. in tht prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the courl may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thifkks fit. '
Dated the 61 September, 2005.

M. 0. IUZITO,
District Rcgistrat . Kitlti.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 8142.
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTtW IX S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE OF DAVID MAINA

W AITHAIIA OF NGORIICA SCX ME, NYANDARUA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCKSSION CAUSE NO. 120 OF 2005

LET ALL tile parties copcemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate tö the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Ngorika. Nyandanm, on l ith Febnzaryu
2005. has been tiled in this regijtry by (1) Gladys Njoki Maina. (2)
Samuel Ndung'u' alid (3) P>tll Kamau Maina, a11 of P.O. Box 14073,
Nakuru. in their respective capacities as an administratrix and '
administratop of the deceased's cstate.
And fullher take notice that ébjections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged 'in
this registry within iirty (30) days of publication of thls notice. '
And further take notke that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tàis notice, the court may groceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks titz

Dated thq 29th February, 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8 l4I
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGiSTRATE'S COURT

AT KITUI '

IN THE MM V R OF TI'IE BSTATE OF STEPIIEN
KITHUVA KILIKU

IVD ADM' INISTRATIONPROBATE A

SiiccBssloN CAUSE No. 139 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the egtate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Musoya, on 28th March, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by Agnes Mununi Mutui, in her capacity as wido'w
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry withill thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fullher take notice that if no objcciion has been lodged in this

registry in th: prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proieed to make the grant âs
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th Septemblm 2005.
M. 0. KIZITO

District Rzwf&lmr, Kilui.

GAZETTE NOTlcB NO. 8140
IN Tl1E PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURR-

. AT KITUI
IN TI4E MA'W ER OB THE ESTAW  OF WILLIAM

MUTHAM I MAKOLA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 138 OF 2Y5

LET AL' L the parties conccved take notice that a petitioîl for a
grant öf letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Valuma. on 31th October, 1993, has
been . tiled in this registry by Katumbi Muthami, of P.O. Box 32().
Kitui, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.'

And further, take notice that objections in the prescribed form lo
the maklng of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tllirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fprther take notice that if nl objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicàtion of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 13th September, 2005.
'M . 0, KIZI'1-O

. A

t
' 
.?.) .'s t 'f a hktgistrar. Kit% '/zi.

G. A. MMASI,
District Registrar, Nyahurutu. .

GAZE'TTB NOTICE N(). 8143
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MM TER OF THE ESTATE OPEDW ARD KARIUKI

BENSON ALIAS EDW ARD WANYOIKE IG RIUKI
OF OUOROROK LOCATION, NYANDARUA DiSTRICT

PQOBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCBSSION CAUSE N0. 123 OF 2005

LET ,ALL the parties concenKd take noticz that a petition fbr a
grant of Ietters of adminisrration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. Fho died at Armed Forces Memorial Hospital.
Nairobi, on 7th December, 2000, has been filed in this registry by
Regina Wawitima Kariuki, of P.O. Box 80. Ojorqrok, in her capacity
as an administratrix of the dcceased's eatate.
And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisvy within thirty (30) days of publication bf this notice.
And further iake notice that if no objection llas been lodged in this '

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notlce, the coun ma? proceed to make tlle gfant as
prayed or to make such öl'der as it thinks fit.
Dated the 30th August. 2005.

X. M . MUNGAI.
District Regislrur, Xvflàurl/nt.
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èAztrrrE NfmcE No. 8144
IN THE V NIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATFS COUFT AT

HOMA BAY
IN 11iE MATTEk OF Tlv F.STATE OFLEWNIDA OLX

OLUX H

PROBATE AND ADMINICRATION
SuccsssloN CAD:E No. l14 012*5

LET Al.I . the p- ies cozlcene  take n/tice th* a Ntititm for a
grRt of letters of Admiaistration iatestate to t:e œte  of t:e above-
nMme.d tlecene , wbldied on 2%  Teue , 1992, has =-- 51* in tkis
rtglstry' by AllA a Odofé Kim- : of Kxmenyw Kogu? Sub-locatioa,
P.O. Boz S2, Pal&éare, in lA cv cit.y a: FRH-  of tb a- nn*A
AM fudur take aotice 1*- oble ong in th: pascribed form to

the mmking of tâ* proposed g= t 'aR ilwitd aa; mu:t be lodge ih
th: Dgistly withla thirty (3W *y& of publkation of e  notke.
And fu!te  Ve nmice te if ao OW-IIMI âas <--- l+ d ip, tlli:

reghtly in At preKriad form witkin t>' (3W %y& of te uatt of
publiceon of thig notice, te c-  Inay pm--- * to make the grant as
praye or to mnke such ordef ax it *%i** tk.
. Date,d t:e 31st Augugt 2*5.

BILDAD OCHIENG'.
Dzpo Reo tmn Roma 'Jy,

GM= ENGKENO. 8147
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAOISTRAR 'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY
IN THE MAU ER OF Tlœ ESTA'IY OF DANIEL OTIENO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. t22 OF 215

LET ALL thi parties concemed tee notice that a pqtition for a
grant of letters of administratilm Inteste  to the estatt of thq above-
namM deceqsed, wbo died on 1*  May, 1995. 11% betn filed in thi:
regiO  by Protas Wwanp Ot$4x' of KFandiku Sub-location, P.O.
Box 179. Ndhiwq. in tlis cRpKity % tht :*,*f ie *'cease.
And further take nedce that objecdo> in. the prescribed form to

the mnk'iu of the prop-ed grRt <: invited. a/.4. must be lpëed: in
this registry within thily (30) days of publkgtion of *is notice.
A d further take notice that if lo objection. has been lodged ln *ts 'n

regzistry in the prescribe form within tkily (39) days of (he dgtt of
publication of thi: llotk4. the court may pmced to make the grant *.q
pr:ytd or to mak: such order > it tbink: fit.
Dated the 8$lt Sep*mkr. 2*5., '

BILDAD OCHIENG.
Dgzrfct Registrcrb Sf/-  Bay.

GATmw  NlmC: No. 814!
IN Tc  SENIOR RESIDENT MACISTRAV 'S COURT

AT IIOMA BAY
m Tl1 MAWE: OF Tlœ ESTA'X OFTIBERIUS OBUNGA

ALAL
PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIV CADSE NO. 1l6 QF 2*5

LET ALL th: panies concemed te: aetlce that a petititm f:r a.
grant of lettera of Admini:trMlon intvm ? to th: zxt:t: of the ae#e-
Ipamdd dec.u.'d. who died on 2nd June, 2005, hu been' 51ed in tht:
a#b>  by Bonface Onyugo Al<, of Lwalg Sub-logeon, P.O, BQx 1,
Hna-zly. in bi: caacity &: th m  of tlie decea d.
And furthvr tue notlce tht ebjetion, ln the p=cribed fp= te

tht mAillg of th: proposed grut m  lnvtted Rd muet b: ledgd tlh
thi. O#gt within thirty (30) day: of publkation of thi: notice.
M 4 furtKt# tet notkt tht ïf no eltctyon ha bttn lodgd in thb

ltgi:try lIt the prescribed form within thilty (30) dgy: of the dgte nf
publlcation of tàig notice, the tollrt m&y pmceed t: mAk'e tlp grRt a:
prayed or to make such order . it tblnke R,
Dated the 26: Augusq 2X!.

GAZFITE NR CE No, 2143 '

IN THS SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRAV 'S COVRT
AT HOMA %AY

IN Tc MAG R ()F TIV ZSTATE OFJACKTON
AV LA N1lRI

PROBAV  AND ADMINISTRATION
Sticccslox CAU END. 123, * 2095

BILDAD OCHIENG',
Distrkt 'zgf,tmr. Homa 'Ny.

LET AlJ . tht paliq coactrxdr take ,otice tht & petitiby for a.
grot of bttel of admlm:tration. in/mte to tb emte of t.h.. abe:l.
>*mM d----- ad we diH on 23ë M< h, 2*3. h& be* 51 qd 11th1.
rg by 'rkk Omondi Atell ya of Komlmg. q: Sub-lxAtlon. Pko. BQx
52 1, >  Bgy. ln h: capqcity % soa of th &ce** .
AM M ket tak.e aotk: tht oKjedioqx. ia t*e pttecrthd, fqrm to

the melng of the propexd gpnt m  iqvjted, AM myst be lodg.d in
thi. 0g1:% wltM: tm y (30) dap pf pcblkaqon of thlâ notlce.
A114 *  t/e notice 1at if no obyctlo: haj Nen. lodgedr i: thi:

1*41:% ln t:e pyxcrlbed i:= withja tkirty (30) da/: of the date of
publkatipn if *u hoti ,ce *e tourt may .pretee, to mAe tlle grm  u

d or to mgke such otder ax itthim  fit. prm
D:ted *: 6th s:ptember, 2905.

BIDAD OCHIENG,
Dlatrkt #:#â/m?; Homa 'uy.

GAZmTE NO CE N0. 8146
IN THE SENIOR F SIDENT MAGISTRAV 'S COURT

AT'HOMA BAY
OF ilv MTATE OF KICHIELA OWUORIN THE MAWER

GAzmn': NW IC: No. 3149

IN THE V NIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRAR 'S COURT
AT HOMA #AY

IN THE MATV R OF THE ESTATE OF OWIGO
OPIYOPROBAV  ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. l 1: OF 2X 5
LET ALL the pallie: concemed #lke notice that a petition f@r a

grant of letthrs of adminimatio: intestate to the e&tate. of tht ahwe-
named deceased, wlm died on 24th August 1991, has been filed in thàs
registry. by œ de Opiyo Luazu, of South Kanyabala Sub-location, P.O.
Box 3l& Homa Bay. iq hts cap:dty as broler of the deceased.
And funber take notice that objections ia the prescribed form to

zili making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
:hi: ltgistry witàin thluy (30) dAys of publication oNhis notict.
-Add further take notice *at if no objeition has been lodged in this

'egistry in tbe prescribed form wtthin thirty (30) days of the date of
mblicati IA of tbis notice, t:e court may pM eed to mAe the graltt as
lrayed or 'o make such oMer as it tlçinks R.
Dated tlk 26th August, 2005.

SkLDAD OCHIENG',
bistrict Registrar, S, 'pla Bay.

PROBAV  AND ADMINISTRATION
SLICCESSION CAUS: NO. l25 OF 2X5

EET ALL tlie partie: iongerned taki notk: th&t a patitiol for a,
grAnt of letters of administratlon imestate to t:e e#Ate of th alxpl-
nalped dxea&ld. who died on 27,* Joly, 1987, ImA been file4 i,. tYs
regkMry by I epngq Opsyo, of Arujo SubplocAtiow PkO. Box 8(1i HOlna
Bay. in his caNclty as son ot the deceased.
And fulher take notice that objections in the prvscribed form to

th! making of @: proposed grant are invited ald mjlstwbe lodgH tn
thl: registry withm thiny (30) %ys of publicalion of tlu: nouce.
Ahd further take notice dhlt if no objettitm lkag been 1(A ,d. ia tâis

registry in the prescrkbed form widin thirty (30.) days of the date o.t
this noticeuthe court mayjmceed to mlbe the grant, a. 'publication ofprayed œ to mak: such o r as it thim t

.

Dated the 12th Se/ember, 2*5.
BILDAD OCHIENG,

Distrkt & #fJlmr, Roma #Jy
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GAZE'ITE No'ncE No. 8150
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRAW 'S COURT

AT NXIVASHA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANNE NDULD

KIAMBA ALIAS ANNAH NDULY KIAMBA
PROBAW  AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l04 OF 2005

LET ALL tlle parties concerntd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administraticn inteqtate to thc cstate of the above-
named deceased, wlm ditd pt District Hospilal. Naivasha, on 14th
March, 2005, has been 11:4 in this registry by George Matheka
Kiamba, of P.O. Box 97. Mukeu. in his capacity .as father of the
deceased,
And further take notice that objectitms in the prestriMd fonn to

the making nf the proposed grant are invited and must be Jodged in
this rrgistry 'withiô thmy' (39) days of publicasinn of tbis notice.
And fueer take nottce IM if no objectien hâs been lcdged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (3û) days of the date of
publication of tlli. notice, the court may proceid to mnke tht grant as
prayed or to mnk'e xuch order % it thinks fit.

i th 26th September, 2G8.Date e
IENNIFER THUITA,

Distrivl #z#9?mr, Naivashg

G UFCTE NGKE No. n: 1 s l

IN Tlœ SENIOR M SIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF Tlv ESTAV OF PAULINX
AKUNO OF MIGOM

PROBATE AND ADMIYISTRATION
SllccEsllûs CAD:E N0. 272 QF 2005

LET ALL' tbe palies collcerntd tak: notice lhat a petitien for &
grant of lo rs of administration inte:tate to tbe eatate of the above-
named decezsed. who diell at s:uth KamwRngo. on 20th Jghuary.
200!, ha: ben filed in thi: xgistry by Ayalo Kisuge, in hi. capacity a:
:on of th deceued.
And Rllher taki notice tht Qbjections in the preacribed form to

the making of the propœed jrant Rre invited and mu:t b! lodged i:
thi: rzgistry witiin tdirty (30) days of publicatinn of this notlce..
A:d further tnke notice tht if ?e objtction has bee: lcdze,d in this

rqistry in the prescribed fonn within thixy (3Q) da/q ef the date of
ltb notlcejthe cpu!'t mayyloceed to make the grant a:pablication of tprayed or to lnake such or er as lt think: t.

Dated the 20th June. 2005,
E. 0, AWINO.

Diztrlct D#â/rfr. Migoîi.

GAZ= E Nencc No. tl5t
IN THE SENIOR RESIDEA MAGISTRAW 'S COURT

AT VOI
IN TilE MAWER OF TIV /STATE OF VW RY

MKONGO ALIM  VALV RY SAMBA
MATILDA KA'NU

PROBAV  AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssIoNCAU;ENo. 27 OF 2* 5

LET ALL the parties conjerned take notice that : petition for a
grut of letters of adminiseatlon intestate to the Htate of the a%#:-.
named deceased. who died at Coaxt General Hosplœ , on 3*  March.
1999. has been filed i! this regiso  by Julius M. Mko gn o, of P.O. Bpx
1 125, Wune nyi. in lus caa city u an adminisœator of the deceased's
estate.

And fulher take notice that objections ili the prescried fonn lothe mnking of the propojed grRt are inviéd and must be lodged m
this registry within thirty (30) dap of Nblic 'atlon of +is notice.
And funher take notice th1 if no oblection has *,etl lodged in this

regisey in the pfesc 'nbed form within thirty (39) day: of the date of
publication of tlns notice, the couh may pmceed to mxk'e the grant as

der as it thinks 5t.prayed or to make sucb or
Dated the 16th Septembtr, 2* 5.

'

A. W. MW ANGI.
District 'z#fts'/m r. Ftlf.

G>= E NOTIFE No. s1S5
IN T:lE SENIOR RBSIDENT MAGISTRATFS COURT

AT VOI
IN Tl!E MATTER ()F I'HE ESTATE OF IOSEPH

NGIGI KARIUKI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESKON CAUSE N0. 29 OF 2005

L:T ALL tht palies cencerned take notic: tiat : petitilm for a
grAnt of lttttr: of rldminiqtration ilqtstztt to tbt tstatt of tjt zbove-
Iumed deceaxed. who ditd at Taveu Heqpital. Q!l 16th August, 1999.
hg$ btei tlltd iri this regissry by ( 1) Elinor: M:st Mawor: and (2)
Zzphuia Imra. both of P. ,0 Box 3 1, 1Y#ela, in tkelr capadties ::
admilu:trators of the deceased's estate.

# ribed form !o'And fgxher take netice that objections in the p xc
the making tf tlte proposed grant are ilwited and must be lodgtd lh
tiis agistly within yhirty (3Q) days ()f publication of thi: neee- ' 

,

And fe er tAe. notke thln if no obiection ha bee: legd in this
registry ln the g

, restribed form within ihily (30) dap of the date of
ptlblicatio, of this notice, the qourt may pxc.eed tp make the grapt as

der as it làinks tlt.prayed or to make soch or
DAted tlle 26th Septemker. 200!,

A. W, MWANGI.
Dutrict Az/z/mr. Vob

GAZmTE NX ICE NO. 2154
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRAV 'S COURT

AT KAPSABET
IN THE MA'ITER OF THE ESTATE OF ROSALINV

JEBET LETTING OF KOILOTLOCAWON.
NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SljccDsloN CAIJSE NO. 9t OF 2*5

LET ALL the pmies concented take nouce tjat a p4tition for a
f 'the <mve-grant of letttrs of administration intestate to the estale o

named deceased. who died at Kelv- Sub-lbcation, Kollot I wxtion, qn
1*  Febmal, 1997, hs been 51ed in this regi&tfy by Eliud Kipkonr.
of P.O. Box 51, Nandi Hills. in his capK ity ag an administrator, of tKe
deceased's estate.
And further tak: nouce that objedions in tàe plocrilxd form to

the mœ ng of tbe plpposed grant are inyited and mëst 'b! lode' in
th1s Rgistry wiYn th'lrty (30) days of pujlicatioa of tlun Imbce.
' Xnd fn*her take notice that if no objection has ben le ged in this

regiqtry in the prescribed form within thily (30) day: ùf the date of
pubhcauon 6f this notice, the cqurt may pxceed to moe the grant as

ke such order as lt thinks 5t.praye or to nu
DatM tbe 27th September. 2005.

J. M . NJOROGE.
Diatrkt Aegglmr. Kapsabet.

GA7.D q'E NoTlcE No. 8 l53
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VOl
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ZSTA'IE OF JAVAN

NYALI MGOYDI
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCES:ION CAUSE NO. 28 OF 2X5

LET ALL the panies coôcerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of litters of administration. intestate to tht estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Karanja Health Care, Mjshi Urbah. on '
23rd May, 2002. has beep filed in this rtgistry by Sllvia Wakesho'
Mwpgombe, of P.O. Box 959 l4. Mombasa. m M& capacity as aq
admmi:tmtor of the deceased' s ekate. '
And fuxher 'Ae notice that objectienj in the pcscribed form to

the making of the pmpcsed gmnt are inïltep and myst b! lpdged in
this registry wiY n thily (3% days of publlcauon of tlus notxe.
And further take yotice that if no objection hs been lodged in this

regiltry in the pyescrlbed form within thirty (3Q) days of the date of
thls notice. thc cqurt fnay/ro, cee4 to mnk'e the grant a:publlcatitm ofprayed or to mlk'e such order as lt thinks lt.

Dated the 18th September. 2005.
A. W. MWANGI.
DistrktRe iztran Voi.
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'GM EIV'E NOTICE NO. 8 1 56 GAZEW E NOIICE NO. 8 l 59

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL
KIBEGW A ALIAS KIHINDA VIDOLO OF KAPSABET

TOWN LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION'
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 93 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
glunl of ietters of vadministration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased- who died at Kapsabet Town Sub-locatio an Kapsabet
Town Location. on 25th Febmary, 2003, has been filed in this registry
by ( l ) Daniel Adolwa and (2) Eliud Lubanda, both of P.O. Box 30,
Kapsabet, in their capacities as administators of the dccease-d's estatc.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the propoged grant are invited gnd must be Iédged in
this regisfry within lhirty (30) days of publication of tlùs notice.
And furtber take notice that if no objection has been lodg' ed in this

registry' in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of ihe date of
publication of this noticeuthe court may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make such order &s it thinks tit.P
Dated the 27th September, 2005.%

IN 'I'HE SENIOIt RESIIJENT MAGIS-I RA'I'l6 % COURT
AT KARATINA

IN 1 HE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF Wlzlkt; GAKONYI)
ALIAS WER U S/O GAKONh''I)

PROBATE Aj1l) ADMINISTRATII IN
SUCCESSION CAI.TSE NO. 47 OF J()0j

LET ALL the partiej conccrned take notice lhat a petilion for a' 
' f letters of adminlstration intestate to !he estate of the above-)! l a 11 1. (. 1

nalnetl deceased, who died at Kiamabara, Nyeri, on 7th August, 1995.
has been filed in this registry by Milka W ambui Weru, of P.ö. B(.)x 6 I s
Karatina. in her capacity as an administratrix of the dectused's estate.
Alld further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

thc making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thi: registry within thirty (30) days of publicatîon of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty t3()) days of tlle date of
publication of this notice, the tourt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 19th September. 2005.

R. 0. MECHA,
Oistrict Registrar, Karatina.

J . M . NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8 l57
IN Tl1E SENIIIIk RlïF,I l IENT MAGISTRATE'S C(;I 1 Ik l

A'1 KARATINA
IN TUE MA T'l'E Ik ( )l- THE ESTATE OF NICHOR t .2j;

MURIUK! W ATHUA
PRIIBATE ANI) ADMINISTRATION
St'('C.rjsiIf.JN C.4l JSE NO. 40 OF 2005

LET ALL lhe part/es concerned take notice that a pclilitll) ltlr i,
grant of Ietters o1' atlministratifln intestate to the estate ()1' lht' ablpvt'-
named deceased. who died at I'listrict Hospital, Karatina, (111 25111 July.
2000. has been liled in this registry by ( 1) Nancy Njeri Muritj alltl t 2 )
Daniel Weru Muriuki, both of P.O. Box 93. Karatina. .1n lhelr
respective capacities as an admlnistratrix and administratllr (,1 the
deceased' s estate .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribcd Iilrln t(3

the making of the propoked grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thiny (30) days of publication of this notice. -
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgtul in this

registry in tbe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tlle date (11'
publication of this notice. the cpurt may mroceed to make thc grant as
prayed or to make such order as It thinks rlt.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.
R. 0. MECIIA,

District Registrar. âbrtï/ï> .

GAZETIE NOTICE NO. 8 l 58

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KARATINA

IN 'IME MATIER OF THE ESTATE OF NJOROGE
RIITHO: .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccBssloN CAUSE NO. 45 OF 2005

. LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition lbr a
grant of letters of administralion intestate to the estate of thc above-
named deceased, who died at Gatqng'ang'a Villagc, on 25th Julys'
198:. has been filed in this registry by Esther Wanjinz Muchiris o1' P.().
Box 25l , Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
And fulher take notice that objections in th: prescribcd tklrm to

the making of the propoged grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take no' tice that if no objection 'haq.been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the ctlurt may mroceed to make the grant as

der as It lhinks flt.prayed or to make such or
Dated tlhe 9th September. 2()05.

' 

R. 0. MECHA.
llistrict Registrar, &t?,-t?/3';'?t'?.

f7 'i i(I:*Ivrl( ?k ( )'I'l(N.!î ?q (). 8 l f) l
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KARATINA '
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE ()F CHARLES

M URAGURI MAINA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSI! NOt 49 ()17 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant t'f Ietters of administration intestate to tbe estate of (he above-
nalned deceased, who died at Kenyatta National 'llospital. on l 7th
Mays 2004, has been liled in this registry by Julieta Watare Muraguri.
of P.O. Box ,854, Karatina, in hcr capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased'sfstate.
Arld further take nolice that objcctitms Cn the prescribed- form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in'
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fulher t,ake notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within tgirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may roceed to make the grant ag

f1',t.prayed or to make such order as it thinks
I3ated the l9tb September, 2005.

R. 0. MECHA.
Distrit'? Registrar, Karatina.

GAZFI'TE NoTlcE N(). 8160
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTkATE'S CtIURT

AT KARATINA
IN TIIE M ATTER OF THE ESTATE ()F NJEGE

. GACHARA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SucclsssloN CAt/SIî NO. 48 OF 219()5

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition for 11
grant of Ietters of administration intesute to thc estate of the abllve-
namèd deceased. rho died at Githima Village, on 5th February, l 965,
bas been filed in this registry by ( I ) Grace Wairimu Njege and (2)
Geoffrey Maina Njege. b0th of P.O. Box 29 I , Karatilla. in their
respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the
djtceased' s estate. ' .
And further Sake nosice that objections in the prescribed tbrm to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lfldged in
this registe within thirty (30) days of publicatltm of' tbis notice.
And. further take notice that if no oqjection has been Iodged in this ,

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (3t)) days 01- the date o!'
publication of this notice. the court may groccttd to Inake the grant as
prayed orto make suclh order as it (hinks flt.
I7ated the 19th September.. 20t)5.

R. (). MECHA
/.)j.$'/rif.'/ Registrar, Abrfz/flll.
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Gxznvw xovlcE xo. 8162 uAzpnvk yo.nct-xo. 8165
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT LODWAR
IN THE MA'ITER OF Tl1E ESTATE OF JOSEPHAT

EYANAE IKORI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEsSIOy CAUSE NO. 9 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grûnt of Ietters of . administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kpnamkemer Lodwarv on 9+ October.
2001 . has been tiled in this registry by ( 1) Rebecca Amodoi Lomongin
and (2 ) Paulina Mudang Emeritapen, both of P.O. Box 1, Lodwar. in
their respective capacities as widow and mother of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prcscribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thiny (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged' in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of .this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit..

Dated the 20th September, 2005.
G. M . A. ONG'ONDOS
Dintrict Registrar, Lodwar.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S CQURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MAW ER OFTIIEESTAV  OF WANYOIKE
KABUGUA KAGOCHI M JAS W ANYOIKE KABUGIJA

KAGOSIII ALIAS MATIIEW  WANYOIKE
/KABUGUA KAGOCIII

PROBATE AND ADMIM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 41 OF 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of ktters of administration intestate to the éstate of the ae ve-
named deceased. who died at Mllmny'a Hospital, on 12th April, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by Fehster W aithira W anyoike. of P.O.
Box 33. Sabasaba, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's esate.
And funher take notice that objections in the prescribèd fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tllis registry within tllirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '
And further take notice that if no objection has bee: lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) .days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cobzt may proce'ed to make tl)e gmnt as

ke such order as 'lt thinks flt.prayed or to ma
Dated the 22nd September, 2005. ;

G. P. NUARE,
District Registran Kangema.

' . . . == . - - ' v.

GAZETI'E NOTICE N0. 8 l66
GAZIt-I-TIZ' NIITICE N0. 8 l63 IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KANGEMAIN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRAW 'S COURT
ATLODWAR

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTAW  OF ANTONY
EBEI EKUNOIT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StJIrESSI()N CAUSE NO. 10 OI7 2005

LET Al-l- llle parties concerned take notice that a petition .for a
grant (11* Idtcrs of adnlinistration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned dct.tvastltf.. who died at Kanalnkemer. Lodwar. on 9tl1 October,
20() l . has been filed in this registry by ( l ) Margaret Achpto 'Imana and
( 2) Itukortl Malla. both ol- P.O. Box l , Lodwar, their rcspective
capaclties as witfow and lnother-in-law of the dcceaned.
Antj t'tlllller takc nt'q ice that ohjectit'ns in the prescribed fon'n to

t he lllakillg (11' the propt3sed gnknt :'rc iTlvited and lnust l'hw hlodged in
t his regisll'y witllin thirty ( 311) days or pùblicalion of this nolice.
And f 'tlll l'ler tlkke ntltik-tw ( hal i f' no objection has beell Iotlged in ! his

regist I'y i 1) l he pl.eseribed tklnn witttitl tttirty (30) tlays of thc date of
' ptllpliclttiilly t'hl' tllis llotiee. t11th t-ollrt t

'

nay j'l'oceed tt'' lnake llle grant as
I'lrayetl f)I' t(3 l'ylllke stlt-ll i'rtler lys it thinks t 11 .
llaltul 1 Ile 1 tk h Selpttnilbel'. 2()615.

' G . N1 . A . ( ')N(1 ' ( IN 1A(').
llistl'tk't #t'ç,'.ç

'

J?k7?'. l-tlf/ls-tlr.

IN THE M AW ER OF THE ESTATE OF MW ANGI
MUCHUHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SLtCESSION CAUSE NO. 42 OF 2005

LET ALL tNe pallies conctrned take notice t*at a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
lnamed deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital. Nyeri. on
22nd March, 1992, haj been tiled in this registry by Margaret Wangari
Mwanji, of P.O. Box 260. Kangema. in her capacity és an
adminlstratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the nïaking tAf the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) Jdays of publication of this notice. '
And tkrther take notice'that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis nolice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
praymf 0r to make stlch order as it thinks tit.
Datetl the 29111 Stwptember. 2005.

. 

0. p. XGARE,
Dlàtrict Segflfrlr, Kangemu.

(1 /$ )rl rI*IAI6 tk ( )'IA1(*!).' !ç tà t( l (>zl

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF MW ANGI
GAKUO .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTIG TION
StICCESSION CAUSE NO. 40 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concernçd take pptice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administralion intestate to the estate of the above-
named dcceased. who died at Gakira. on 6th September. 2003. has
been tiled in this registry by Nelius Muthoni Mwangi. of P.O. Box
339, Kangema. in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
An'd further take notfce that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 15th September. 2005. '

G. P. NGARE,
District Registrar. Kangema.

GAZDI-I-IS N()'rlCE NO. 8 167

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT M AGISTRATE*S COURT
AT GITHUNGURE

IN THE M ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID
KAMAU KARIBA OF KAVUCHEGE VILLAGE,
GATAMAIYU LOCATION. KIAMBU DISTRIW

' PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 55 OIR 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administralion 'intestate to the estate of the above-
namcd deceased, who died at Embakasi. on 18th March, 2004, has
been filed in thig registry by Serah Wanjiku Kamau. of P.O. Box 53,
Githunguri. in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisey within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
' And further take notice that if no objection has been lodmd in this

registry in tbe prelcribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may roceed to make the grant asY t . 'prayed or to make such order as it thinks

Dqted tlle 29th September, 2005.
L. MUTAI,

District Registrar. Githunguri.
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'#GAZFITB NOTICE NG 816:
IN '1ME SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT WEBUYE
IN 'I31E MATIER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF SELINA

MATASI BM UNI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Sucu ssloN CAUSE No. 4 OF 2004

LET ALL tlle panies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letttrs of pdministration intestate to the estate of the above-
nwmldd decen-.d, wlm died it Webuye. on 19+ Slptember, 2003, hag
'been Sled in this registry by Brauni Kisiangam, of P.O. Box l9,
Webuyes in Ms capacity as an administrator of the 'deceased's estate.
And fmther take notice that bbjectiims in the prescribed form tb

tly making of the proposed grant m'e invited and must bç Iodged in
thls regiey within tllirty (30) day's of publication of this nodce.
A1141 fnrtller take notice that if Ro objection llas been lodgld in this

registry in tlle prescqibed form within thiny (30) days of the date of
. .publication of tbis 'notice. the court may moceed to make the p'ant as

der as it thinks flt.pmyed or to mnke suc'h br
Dated the 2()th August, 2004.

' L. N. MUTENDE.
District Registrar, Webuye.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE No. '8 17 1
IN THE SEM OR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
. AT KIGUMO
IN TIIE MAW ER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF JOHN

KIRAGU EPHRAIM
PROBATE Ac  ADMINISTRATION
SUCCFISION CXUSE NO. 26 OF 2005

LET ALL the paëes concerned take notice that a petilion for a
grant of letters of adminijtrauon intestate to the estate of the above-
nMmed deceased, who died at Kamukabi Sub-location, on 4th
November. 2001, has been flled in this registry by ( I ) Mary Wangui
Kamotho and (2) Beatrice Wairimu Kiragu, thoth of Kamukabi Village,
in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
thç making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry witbin thirty (30) days of ptlblication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk. l

' Dated the 18th July, 2005.
. j.. xyAusuRx

Distril't Registrar,vKigumo.

GAZE'I'I'E NOTICE N0. 8 l72

IN IHE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'X COURT
. xv ovucgs

IN THE MATTER 0F Tlv ESTA'I'E OF SABLON
sllww M  OGENGA

PROBATE AND ADMINIWRM ION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 61 OF 2005

LET AI-L tlle parties concelhed take notice that a N tition for a
grant of lèttets of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kaweri, Kamagak West, on 20th
February, 1998, . has been filed in this registry by Suleman Riaga
Solwal, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the mnking of the proposed grant 'are invited and must be lodged in
this registzy withkt thirty (30) days (?f publication of this notice.
And fue er take notice that if no' objection has been lodged in this

' registry in tlle prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
pubiicadon of tllis noticea tbe cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to mnk'e such order as lt thinks fit.
Dated the 29th September, 2005.

R. C. BIOMNDO,
Dis' frfcf Registrar, Oyugis.

GAZETTE NW Ic'E No. 8169
IN X5IE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURY

AT MASENO
IN TlIE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF ROBBINSON

AMBUKA OPAM
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SticcEssloN CAUSE NO. 37 OF 2005

LET ALL le parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lçtters of administation intestate to tlle estate of the above-
named deceased, wlto died at Ebusiekwe Sub-location, on 17th
september, 2(m , has been filed in tltis registry by Jane Awinja
AmbnH ; of P.O. Box 143, Lmanda, in her capacity as widow of the

And further takr notice tlmt objections in the prescribed form to
the mnlcing of t:e proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regijtry wi*in thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fnrlher tlk'e notice dmt if no objection has been lodged in this

regis>  in t'he prescribed form within tilirty (30) days of the date of
publication of 1is nodce. the court may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to mnk'e such order as it thinks ht.P
Dated the 22nd September. 2005.

A. C. ONG'INJO,
District Registrar, Maaemx

Gu m E NoncE No. 8170
IN 'rl'œ SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MWINQI
IN THE M ATTER OF 'IME ESTATE OF DAVID

MUSEE NYAGA
PROBATE AND ADMIM SW ATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 18 OF 2005

LET'ALL the parties concerned take notice tlpt a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to tly esote of the above-
named deceasrd. who died at 'Dlstrict Hospltal, Mwingi, on 16th
December, 2004, has been filed in this registry by (l) Kimanzi Mugee
and (2) Francis Musili Nyaga, bèth of P.O. Bqx 496. Mwingia in their
capacitie.s as adminijmators of the deceased's estate.
And further. take notice that objections in ,the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are iùvited 'ând must be Iodgcd in
ahis registry wilin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that'if no objection has been lodged in this
rejiqtl'y in tlle prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publlcaEon of rthis notice, the court may proceed to make the jrant as
prayed orto mnke such order as it thinks fit. .
Dated tthe 9t11 Sèptember, 2005.

J. K. NG'ARNG'Ak.
District Registrar, Mwillgi.

GAZFITE NOTICE NO. 8 173

IN TIIE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ACHUKU
ANANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSE NOJ 62 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate pf the above-
named deceased, who died at Kotieno Kochick on 2nd October. 1975,
has been tiled in tllis regislry by John Odero Achuku. in 'Ius capacity as
son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notke.
And further take notice lhat if no objlction has been lodged in this

registe in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordcr as it thinks tit.

Dated the 29th Septembera 2005.
R. C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.
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GAZEATENM CENO. 8174 GM EM NW ICENO. 8177

IN THE RESIDENTMASISTRAV '<COURT
AT BOA T

m Tl'IE MAW EROPTHEESTATE OF CHEBUSIT
ARAP NGERECHI

fposAw AN5 Aouxlszu nohl
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 54 OF 2X5

LET ALl. t:e pahits concemed 'tàke notice' that a petition for a
grgm of lytltrs 'ojt Jzamm' i'- tion ihtem te to tl/ estate of thé above-
'named /bh+x'-A w'M t11e,d at Kio'lx, on #th Pebruary, 1998 hu :been
. . . !

' 

.filed in 'thi: Rgigtry Yy (1) Tq/kihgen Câepngelm So1 and (2)
Elizabeth Chettmo Soi, ih their respectiu 'capacities as an
admiaiseatœ ahd administrnln'x of t:e derausetrs eztâte.
. AM 'further Ewke hotice that èbjedions ih the prescribed form to
tlz making of 'the 'pêoposed grant ar: isvited and mlzgt be lbdged in
this registry within 'tl.ïio  (30) dxys of publiceon of tbis noee.
Ahd tte er'tzk: potic: '#b- 'if 'no objection has beep loged in .this

l'egistry in Ae presc 'rfbed form within tlïily (30) dar of *e date of
publication of t>'is nouce, the co>  may proceed to mnke :tlle grant as

or to mnke such'order as it thinks 'fit.praye,d
Dated the 2(#h September, 2* 5.

D. W. NYAMBU,
District Registrar, Bomet.

IN 'rlœ RESIDE< MAGISTRA'X S COURT
AT MOLO

IN 'I11E MAW EROF 'IME ESTATE OF SAMUEL
MBUGUA KOMEN

PROBATE Ar  ADMfNISTRATION
SU AUSE NO. 33 OF 2œ 5

LET M zL the parties concerned take notice thàt a peîition for a
raMt of lettea' of admiljstohn' n intemte lo thr esœe pf t:e 'atme-g
named deceasetd, who dyd at Npm a-u n ika, qn 24th May, 2*3, hasbeen filed in 'thls regislry by Paahne W angui D prop, in llc càpacity as
mother of the der- sed. '
An4 fuxher tnke notice tHt objections in the prescried fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are itwited and must be lodged in
this regixtry w#' bin thirty, (30) days of publication of this notice.
And ftlrlher take nmice tlmt if no objection has ta  lodged in this

registry in ie prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date 'of
pdblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make tlle grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thihks fit.
Dated the 19th August. 2005.

R. K. KIRUI,
Dislrict Registran Molo.

GAzEenvNodrlct No. :175

m THE RESIDEA MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BOMET

IN 'rl1E MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPSOI
ARAP CHEPYOSET

PAOBATE AND ADMINIjTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSENO 56 OF 2X 5, !

LET A'l' .u3- the 4. arties cpncerned ttake notice that a petition .for a
p'aht of lett-  of .adminiétration integtate to the eMtate of the above-
Mamed dbczased, who died ât Cl1dx$lz, on 3rd H ly. 1999. has been
?flle 'in ihis lregistry :by (1) Chereiyèt al'ap Soi. (2) Daniel Maritim Soi
cantl (3) Xaèli 'Chejkemoi Chepyoset. in their .regpyctive cypacities as .
vadminis- tots and an admihigtratzix bf 'the deceased's esofe.

Ahd iftlrthet 'tàke uotice 'that Ubjections .in 'the rpxscri-d form to
'ihe màklsg '6f t:e pioposed agrant are 'invited aùd 'must-be lodged ip
.this regi gtry withinihiryy'tgo) days pf pùblication of this notice.

And 'fmther wtak.e notiée thzt if 'no 'objecti otl 'has been lodged :in this
'regigtry 'i: 'tlp presclibed form 'within ihirty .(30) days 'of .the datc of
'publication' of this notice. the conrt may procee) to maki ihe graht asN
prayed dr'to màke such order as it thinks tk.
'Dâted 'the 21st September. 2005.

D. W. NYAMBU.* *
District Registrar. !h???lt,!.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE No. 8178

IN '1ME RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURTN
AT MOLO

IN Tl1E MAW ER OF X'HE ESTAW  OEHENRY
KIPNGETICH TIMNIXI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIICCFSSION CAUSENO. 35 OF 2K5

LET Al.;t the, parties concerned take notice thât a pefition for a
grant of letters 'ofâdministration intestate to the esote of the àbove-
qatàed deceased, Wlïo died at' Sosipt, on 111 September 1998. has!
been filed in +is registry by Esiher Cherono Tinmdo, of P.O. Box 77,
Kiptere, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And furthe'r take notice that è. bjections in tl)e prescribed 'form to '

the making of the proposed 'glant are invited and must be loiged in
thisdregistry within thirty (30) days df publicauon of this nouce.
And furler take notice that if no objedion 11% been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thihy (30) days of the date of'pùblication of this notice, the court may proceed to méke tlm g= t as
prayed or tp make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 19th August, 2005.

R. K. M RUI,
District Registrar, Molo..

GAZFITENOTICE N0. :176

71N TM 'RESIDENTMAGISTRATFS COURT
AT BOMET

FIN TRE MAW ER OF THEESTATE OF kIPLANGAT
ARAP YOSEI

GAZET'I'E NOTICE NO. 8 l79

IN TI'IE RESIDENT MAGISTRATF S COURT
AT MOLO

IN THE MAW ER OF TIIEESTATE OF ANDAYE
SHISANYA ERNEST.

PROBAW  AND ADM IM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 41 OF 2X 5

'LET ALL 'the 'parties concerned 'lake notice ihat a petition for a
grant of 'letters of adminislation intesmte 'to the estate of the above-
named deceased? who died at M' olo Town, on Kh June, 2(X) 3. has been
t'iled in this registry by Jenipher 'lkesha Kipanya, of P.O. Box 50 1,
Molo. in her capacity as widow pf 'the deceased.
And 'further' 'take notice that objectionk in the prescrit/.d form to

the màking of the 'proposed gmnt are inviied and must 'be loë' ed in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nodce. '
And fuither take notice that if no objection has been. lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thiny (30) days of the date (jf
ptiblication'of this notice, the court mal proceed to mnke the grant as
prayed or'to make such order as it thinks fk.
Dated the 6th September, 2* 5.

R. K. KIRUI,
District Registrar, Molo.

PROBATE ANDADMIM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAOSENO. 58 OF 2005

iLET ALL the 'parties .concerned take notice thyt a èpytition for' a
,grant of èletters 'of administration 'intesote to the egtate of 'the àbove-
named deceased. who died at'sasetay 'Krricho. on 19th Jaljuary .. 1992,
'has been tlled .ih this registry by (1) Jackkon Kibet 'Langat, (2) tangat
'Kipkemcji xnd .(3) Johana 'Kiprono 'Langat, ' in 'their capacities as
adminiétratots dfthe deceased's estate. '
AM ferther take notice that objections 'in the prescribed form to

ihe 'mâkittg of the 'prcposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registty 'within 'thirt.y (3G) days of publication of this notice. ''
Ahd further'tàke 'notice that.if .'ao objection has 'been lodge,d in .this

registry in the Lprescribed form 'within thirty (30) days of the date tif
'publicâtion df this notice, the court may proceed to make tbe grant as
'prayed'or to mbke suéh order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd September, .2005.
D. W . NYAMBU

Districê fteg'f.,'/,'éfr, Bomel.



GAZE'I-I'E NO'rCCE NG 8 180
IN Tl'lE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MOLO
IN THE M ATI'ER OF THE ESTATE OF DORCM

WAITHIRA MWANGI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StpccsssloN CAUSE No. 42 o17 2005

LET ALL the parties concqrned take notice that .a pethion for a
grant of lettçrs of administration intestate to the estate Of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Mwaragania, Kuresoi, on 18th August,
2001. has been t'iled in this registry by Joseph Karqnja MWangi, o' f
P.O. Box 188, Molo, in his capacity as son of the deccased.
And further take notice that objectiens in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant al'e invited and must be lodged in
this registzy within thirty (30) days of publication of this nptice.
And further take notice that if no objection has beçn lodged in this

registry in the prescfibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 6th September, 2005.

R. K, KIRUI,
Distri,zt Règistrar, Molo.

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATL'S COURT
AT KEHANCHA

IN THE MAW ER OF TllE ESTATE 0F CHACHA
KERARIO MATIKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCFI8ION CAUSE XO. 9 OP 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of thc above-
named dtbceased, who dîed at Iyena Sub-locationt Kuria. on 27th Jqlyp
1990, has been. tiled in this reglstry by (1) Simion Chacha Kerario. (2)
Ndieki Matango Kerarko and (3) Malko Maroa Matangp. in their

ities as sons of the deceased. ''h xcapac xx

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed ibcm to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and .musy be ltldged in
this régistl'y. within thirty (30)'days of publication of tttis noticc.
. And l'urther take notice that if no objection has becn ltàdged ,in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thta date of
publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the pant as
prayed (11' tt1 make such order as it.thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August: 2005.
M . K. K. SEREM.

District Rc,tl2'.î/?'fJ?'. Kehanchu.

GAZE-ITF NOTK'E N0. 8 l 84
GAZI?J'TE NOTICC Nt). 8 l 8 1

IN THE RIBIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT WEZUYE

IN '1IlE MAITF'R 0F THB ESTATE OF WILLIAM
WAMALW A WANJALA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCFISION CAUSE NO. 49 OF 2004

LET ALL tht parties concerned tak'z notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratitm intejtate to thc estate of thc above-
named deceased, who died at Maraka Sub-locatitm, (m 12th August,
199!, has been filed in this registry by Alice Naliaka Wamalwa, of
P.O. Box 712, W ebuyc, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceâsed's.estette.
And furth'er take notict that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and myst 'be lodged in
tlzis regisey 'within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And further take lmtice that if nt.l objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court lnay #roceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tlt.
' Dated the 19th September, 2005.

P. M . MULWA
District Stwfxfrtzr, Webuye.

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KEHANCHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTARY OF NKWEGE
MW ITA MONGORI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAtJSE NO. 10 GF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tarang'anya Sub-location. in 1968, has
been filed in 'this 'registry I)y (l) Isamson Getangita Nkwege, (2) Julius
Range Nkwega and (3) Joseph Mwita Nkwege, în their capacities as
sons of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objections in the' prescribed form to

tàe making of the proposed grant are invited and must be 'lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatibn of this notice..
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within tllirky (30) days of the date of
publication of tbis netice, the couf't may proceed to mnk'e the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 19th September, 2005.

. M . K. K. SEREM,
i :) t Registrar, àk/llacàc.D st c

GAZE'ITE NOTICR NO. 81 85
GAZET'PI? NOTICE NO. 8 182

IN TI1F RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

IN Tl1E MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF W ILLIE
NYAGA

PROBATE AND ADM INISTPATION
StJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of lhe above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 29th July, 2004, has been filed '
in this registry by Prisca Wangai, of P.O. Box 131, Runyenjes, in her
capacity as widow of thc deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within ttlirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice thàt if no objection has been lodged in tbis

registry in the priscrkbed form withkn thirty (30) days of the date of
publicafion of this notice, ihe court may proceed to nlake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 21st Septernber, 2005.

D. (). ONYANGO.
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COORY
AT KEHXNCHA

IN THE MAT'I'ER OF Tl1E ESTATE OF PAUL
CHACHA NGABIYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StrcilsloN CAUSE NO. 12 Ol7 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate tö the estate of the abovc-
named deceased, who died at lsebania Sub-location, on 29th January,
1989, has been tiled in this registry by (1) John Chacha Nggbiya, (2)'

Simon Chacha Ngabiya and (3) Julius Ngabiya Chacha. in their
capacities as sons of the deceased.
And further takè nùtice that objrctiohs in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and myst be lodged in
this regisfzy within thirty (30) days of publication of thls notice.
And furthcr take notice 'that if no objectitm has been Iodged in this

registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatitm of this noticeuthe court may proceed to make the grant .as
rayed or to make such order as it think's fit.P
Dated tlle 22nd September, 2005.

M . K. K. SEREM, .
District Registrar. A-eàtzac/ltz.



Gazpa-rE No-rlcE No. 8186

THE PHARMACY AND POISONS ACT

(Cup. 244 )

TlIE P9IAEMAC'Y ANl7 POISIINS BOARD

RIII-I- olz -rHE PHARMACEUTII-AL TECHNOI OGISTS
The folyowing list of names, identity eard numbers and addresses are as contained in the Roll of the Pllarmaceutical Technologists jts prescribuwd by

sections 6 (2), 7 (J) and 8 (2) of the Pharmacy and Poist'ns Act of the laMzs t)f Kenya.

Date (tfReg. Ng- ' ID No. ztr&fréhç,N - Qualtjication Date (zwzlt/ietf ' inuitutioll

08/12/2004 '-YVQIWQ'VJ''ZQ' a (134063/ P.O. Box 592, Kiserian Dip. in Pharmacy 20/04/1971 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Btnjamin Mbugua Muhoro 4835809 P.O. Boâ 68231-00201 Nairobi Dip. hl Pharmacy 07/1 1/1977 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Charles Ombati Nydmboga 0998315 P.O. Box 1938. Nakul'u Dip. in Pharmacy 31/05/1979 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Erastus Kirigia Ndubi 1836076 P.O. Box 603, lsiolo Dip. in Pharmacy 12/1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Abdi 0mar Jmna 8603964 P.O. Box 15472-00 100, Naixbi Dip. in Phannacy 06/05/1993 KM'IC NFB
08/12/20%  Dorc% Chepkorir Too 1226945 P.O. Box 30016. Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 30/* /1982 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Quirinus Alex Ochieng 122194 P.O. Box 587 Uhuru Grdens Dip. in Phannacy 12/1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Mwachiro S. Bakari 0314477 P.O. Box 14138-00800, Nairobi Dip. in Pllp-rmacy 30/06/1982 KMTC NIIB
08/12/2004 John Sabaya Vdidi 1158723 P.O. Box 2077 1-+ 202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Jmnes Maina Gitltinji 8546525 P.O. Box 191, Sabasaba ' Dip. in Pllarmacy 30/06/1989 KMTC &RB
26/01/2005 Beatrice C. Leboo 12826885 P.O. Box 2045-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 12/09/1999 KMTC NRB
22/12/2004 Dagane nakal Daàar l l 1884708 P.O. Box 371. Garissa Dip. in Pllmnmcy 06/1*1996 KMTC NRB
22./12/2004 Julibs Okello W amaya 9621840 P.O. Box 2024-00202,' Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 24/09/1993 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Mary A. Okello 1880214 P?0. Box 542*-*200. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy ' 23/05/2*5 KMTC NRB
21/03/2005 Kassim Mohammed Adan 3567830 'P.O. Bpx 68380,Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2005 Moses Milimu Tetei 1916063 P.O. Box 29701, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 07/11/1991 KMTC NRB
18/94/2005 Joseph Kisilu Ngùcih ()086*,.440 P.O. Box 72897,N:1+1 Dip. in Plmrmacy 25710/1974 KM'FC NRB
08/122004 Evanson Kim 'am Kagotho 0371364 P.O. Box 60684-00260, Nairohi Dip. in Phannacy 23/1 1/1973 KMTC NRB
26/01/2+5 Margaret M. Migiro 10469754 P.O. Box 779.-*200. Nairobi Dip. in Plmrmacy */05/1993 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2005 Janb Wambui Kairu 7279888 P.O. Box 1166-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 Enlily Gakii Kiruta 1 1058215 P.O. Box 2087-*202. Nairobi Dip. in Plmrmacy 29/01/2*5 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Mumma Abdullahi Ibrahim 13826106 ' P 0. Box 30195 Nairobi Dip in Pharmacy 09/12/19*  KMTC NRB' 9 !
08/12/2004 Felix Akwe Sikutta l 1507132 P.O, Box 8191-003* . Nairobi Dip. in Phmlnacy 27/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
08/12/2004 Micheal A. N. Gitahi 0332260 P.O. Box 1 2040, Nakllru bip. in Phannacy 20/*/1971 KMTC NRB
. 
22/12/2004 Francis Kmia Muna 0044981 P.O. Box 3821, Nakuni Dip. in Phnrmacy 1N11/19V KMTC NRB
02/07/1005 Joseph E. Nyoro Obara 0740225 P.O. Box 880, Molo Djp. in Phaîoacy 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB
27/12/2604 Pamela Uside Imbwaga 6847566 P.O. Box 3528, Nakul'u Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1988 ICMTC NRB
22/12/2004 Margret Jerotich Komen 5454129 P.O. Box 7!, Nakuru Dip. in Plmrmacy 30/06/1988 KMTC NRB
14403/2005 Grace Mukumbi Mwang,i!i 4651 108 P.O. Iltlx 50.1, Kabamet Dip. in Phzl' rmacy 19/11/1986 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Joseph Ngaya Omunga!a 84.79971 P,O. Box 1991-20300,

Nyahururu Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 9958434 P,O. Box 7707, Eldoret Dip. in Phnrmacy 01/07/1992 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005

Paul Kipkemoi Seter
David Itipclècllir arap
Chmuiyot

23/05/2005 Elijah 0. Hezekiah
02/07/2005 Florence N. Aclmm
02/01/2005 Obwogi Roge Charles
0210112005 Keplier Onyango
02/01/2005 Ruth A. Audi Ajwang
02/01/2005 Jeckonia K. Awino
/41/2005 Quarterman L. Amani'J1

i)N01/2005 Joshua Plekwa Lochailem
11/01/2005 Esiaba Aggmy Opal.
02/07/2005 Agatlia Mbalirwb Mulimu
14/02/2005 John Misigo Busaka
02/01/2005 Phgemon Chweya Ndadema
20/01/2005 Wilson Cinema Timuthy

Komora
1 5/12/2004 Davidson M wamburi

Mwashigadi
25/04/2005 Elisha Okea Ogolla
26/01/2005 Rukia Rashid Dzombo
23/05/2005 Viçtor D. P. Muuru
23/05/2005 John Nm ngesa Silniyu
21/02/2005 Catherine Wangu Miliga
29/032005 Robert lsaac Wamkli Mosek
23/05/2005 Fred F. Mbuthia
21/02/2005 lmcy Muthoni Mundia
1410312005 Andrew Maina Kairu
14/03/2005 Alice Wangithi Kimwe
2 1/02/2005 Jane W aruguru Kaburi
02/01/2005 Simon Nteere Marctc
08/1 2/2004 Georgç Muthuri Francis
02/0 1/2005 Janet Ntinyari Mwamba
08/12/2004 Joseph M. Mutungi

5241364 P.O. mm l B00, Kerkho
6982526 P.O. Box 4, Bondo
16031696 P.O. Box l 128, Kericho
0423915 P.O. Box 3075, Kisumu
0999452 P.O. Box 40103, 'Risumu
+58345 P.O. BoJ 1584, Kisumu
6696847' P.O. Box 91 17, Kisumu
277102 P.O. Box 1739. Kakamega
8366614 P.O. Box 78, Kapenguria
0998300 P.O. Box 1465, Kakameja
9258875 P.O. Box 1428, Mamgoh
0330926 P.O. Box l 14, Maragoli
0998330 P.O. Box1059, Maragoli

0161033 P.O. Box 97489, Mombasa

Dip. in Phannacy 23/1 1/1973
Dip. in Phannacy 19/62/1959
Dip. in Pharmacy ..17/03/2000
Dip. in Pharmacy 23/1 1/1973
Dip. in Pharmacy ' 31/0J/19:0
Dip. in Pharmacy 04/11/1977
Dip. .in Pbarmacy 30/1 1/1984
Dip. in Phannacy 2.3/1 1/1973
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991
Dip. in Pharmaçy 31/05/1979
Dip. in Pharmacy 06/0571993
Dip: in Phannacy û4/1 1/1977
Dip. in Phannacy 31/05/1979

Dip. in Phannacy

> 28
0587978
8470665
4879640
0474682
0999398
6141091
0441283
5924414
9947202
1210910
3383453
0004383
7410064
16030643
11315102

P.O. Box 910t7. Molnbasa
P.O. Box 219, Suna
P.O. Box 92327, Mombasa
P.O. Box 51 924-00200, Nairobi
P.O. Box 668, Kimilili
P.O. Box 656, Kemyoya
P.O. Box 1475, Kikuyu
P.O. Box 225, Loitokitok
P.O. Box 2164-10100
P.O. Box 70800-00400. Nairobi
P.O. yox 802, Murang'a
P.O. Box 34281-00100. Nairobi
P.O. Box 426, Nkubu
P.O. Box 537, lsiolo
P.O. Box 33, Embu '
P.O. Btu l 380. Kitui

23/11/1973
, .'

Dip. in Phannacy 24/10/1975
Dip. in Phannacy 12/0:/1953
Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990
Dip. in Pharmacy 26/10/1974
Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1985
Dip. in Pharmacy .07/1 1/1991
Dip. in Phannacy 27/10/1988
Dip. in Pharmacy 23/1 1/1973
Dip. in Phannacy 27/1 0/1988
Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994
Dip. in Phannacy 30/09/1983
Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/1983
Dip. in Pharmacy 23/11/1973
Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990
Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
Dip. in'phlu llwtcy 28/1 1/2002

KYTC NRB
KAG C NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NR9
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB

KMX NRB
KMTC NRB
KM/I'C NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC N2B
KMTC NRB .
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRV
KNTC NRB
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Date ofReg. Xfane ID No. Address ' Quallfcation Date Qlll/Wed Institution
k)8/1 2/2004 Ahmed Diis Mohamed l 29 l 23I I P.O. Box I 1 12, Garissa Dip. in Pharmacy 09/1 2/1999
08/12/2004 Abdi Aziz Tawane 7 l 17049 P.O. Box 45l l , Garissa Dip. in Pharmacy ()6/1(N2001
08/1 2/2004 Omar Farah Ibrahim 10361509 P.Q. Box 51 1, Garissa Dip. in Plmrmacy 29/1 1/1995
08/1 2/2004 Mohamed Diis Mohamed I 3330 I 36 '' P.O. Box 265. Wajir Dip. in Pharlnacy 06/1 2/1996
02/01/2005 Nyamwaya Joseph Koliga 0036336 P.O. Box 849, Kisumu Dip. in Phannacy l I /04/1 977
08/1 2/2004 Samson Otieno Odongo 031230 l P.O. Box l 83, Oyugis Dip. i'n Phannacy 25/10/1974
08/1 1/2004 Maryanne W. Waruhiu 1081735 P.O. Box 582(39....* 2()0 Dip. in Phannacy 30/04/1969

08/12/2004 Joseph W. Wanyoike 6594697 P.O. Box 221. 01 Kalotl Dip. in Pharmacy 0 1/06/1977

P.O. Box 81, Makindu
P.O. Box 8377, Eldoret
P.U. Box 40, Mgambonyi
P.O. Box 579, Kabarnet
P.O. Box 1$206-00500, Nairobi
P.O. Box 537, Isiolo
P.O. Box 4755-00506. Nairobi
P.O. Box 85149, Mombasa
P.O. Box 7877-+ 300, Nairobi
P.O. Box 21841-004* . Nairobi
P.O. Box 71 136, Nairobi
P.O. Box 14228-œ 100, Nairobi
P.O. Box 1002, Kangundo
P.O. .'Box 34536,+ 1* , Nairobi
P.O. Box l 1693-* 400, Nairobi
P.O. Box 87819, Mombasa
P.O. Box lzsNkubu
P.O. Bex 76, Kanynkine
P.O. Box 68208, Nairobi
P.O. Box 58963, Nairobi
P.O. Box 567.W chak0:
P.O. Box 110, Thika
P.O. Box 1003: Uktmda
P.O. Box 1397, Kimi
P.O. Box 1380, Kitui
P.O. Box 14387-00800. Nairobi
P.O. Box 19778-00202, Nairobi
P.D. Box 774, Mumias
P.O. Box 1225. Nakmu
P.O. Box 202-10106, Othaya
P.O. Box 85, NairAgienkarie
P.O. Box 596, Kemgoya
P.O. Bpx 204, Kenlgoya
P.O. Box 1777, Nyeri
P.O. Box 446, Mem
P.O. Box 1501, Nakuru
P.O. Box 48229-* 100, Nairobi
P.O. Box 624, Gp4undu
P.O. Box 134, Moi's Bridge
P.O. Bpx 195. 'Othaya
P.O. Box 2s, Imanga, 50l 12
P.O. Box 4202, Mombua
P.O. Box 12405, Nyeri 4
P.O. Box 413, M achakos
P.O. Box 138, Kabati
P.O. Box 54417-00200, Nairobi
P.O. Box 1052, Malindi
P.O. Box 86:55, Mombasa
P.O. Box 50043-00200, Nairobi
P.O., Box 73190, Nairobi
P.O. Box 1090, Thika
P.O. Box 1380, Kitui
P.O. Box 82661 , Mombasa
P.O. Box 20755-00200, Nairobi

Dip. in Pharmacy 10/t0/1977
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974
Dip. in Phannacy 19/11/1986
Dip. in Pharmâcy 30/06/1985
Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1981
Dip. in Phannacy 07/1 1/1990
Dip. in Phannacy 24/02/1994
Ilip. in Phannacy (37/ï2/1991
Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995
Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995
Dip. in Plmrmacy 06/12/1996
Dip. irt Pharmacy 06/17/1996
Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/1996
Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/1999
Dip.in Pharmacy ' 09/17/1999
Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999
Dip. in Pharmacy 09/1 1/1999
Dip. in Pharmacy ' 28/11/2002
Dip. in Pharmacy 28/1 1/2*2

. Dip. in Phannacy 28/1 1/2002
Dip. in Pharmaty 27/1 1/2003
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/8 91
Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999
Dip. in Phannacy 15/1 1/1990
Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
Dip. ili Phannacy 06/05/1993
Dip. in Phannacy 01/03/1963
Dip. in Pharmacy 10/02/1965
Dip. in Pharmacy 02/10/1965
Dlp. in Pharmacy 06/02/1957
Dip. ip Pharmacy 25/05/1905
Dip. iù Pharmacy 01/03/1963
Dip. in Pharmady 24/02/1967
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/01/1968
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/01/1970
Dip' in Pharmacy ' ' 07/01/1970
Dip. in Pharmacy 01/05/1970
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/01/1970
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/01/1970
Dip. in Pharmacy 07/01/1970
Dip. in Pharmacy 01/05/1970
Dip. in Phannacy ()! /10/1970
Dip. in Pharmacy 20/04/1971
Dip. in Pharmacy 20/04/1971
Dip. in Pharmacy 20/04/1971
Dip. in Pllannacy 20/04/1971
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/05/1995
Dip. in Phannacy 25/07/1972
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/04/1972
Dip. in Phannacy 25/05/2005
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/04/1972
Dip. in Pharmacy 24/10/1975
Dip. in Phannacy () 1/05/1971
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/05/2005
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/04/1972
Dip. in Pharmacy 25/04/1972
Dip. in Pllarmacï 23/1 1/1973
Dip. in Phannacy 23/1 1/1973
Dip. in Pharmacy 23/1 1/197)D
ip. in Pharmacy 23/1 1/1973
Dip. in Pharmacy 04/02/1967

P.O. Box 606, 01 Kalou
P.O. Box 283. Lodwar
P.O- Box 298, Malindi
P.O. Box 617, Webuye
P.O. Box 69903-,00400, Nairobi
P.O. Box 82, Msambweni
P.O. Box 171, M aragoli
P.O. Box 22226-.50200,
Btmgoma
P.O. Box 41978. Mombasa
P.O. Box 72, Funyula
P.O. Box 2215, Mem
P.O. Box 1551 , Ukunda
P.O. Box 1057 i. Nakuru

Dip. in Pharmacy 23/1 1/1973 KMTC NRB21/02/2005 Robert Paul Maganga 2206033 Dip
. in Pharmacy 23/1 1/1973 KMTC NRB

02/01/2005 James A. Apopo 0446840 Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1967 KMTC NRB02/01/2005 Zaverio Muratha 0265172 Dip
. in Pharmlcy 23/1 1/1W 3 KMTC NRB02/07/2005 E

dwin Mwongera lreri 0764316 Dip
. in Pharmacy 23/1 l/1 973 KMTC NRB

02/01/2005 Mike Mbevi Ndambuki 0460679 Dip. in Phal-macy 3 1/05/1972 KMTC NRB
. ' ' 

-.. -. -. . --. ..- . . -------
..-.

Matthew A. Mutlmi
Gilbert Ondati Nyanjon:
Geoffrey Mwasusu Wazome
Silas Kipkemoi Yator
Anastasia Katumi Ngumbi
Salome Kaburo '
Abdi Mohnmed Ismail
Seif Salim Seif
Obinga Ouende n omas
Charles MFangi Ndirangu
Hassan Hussein Sirat
Sammy Tallam
Isaiah Muthama Mululu
James Mwangi Kamau
Jignasha V. Dhanak
Alien M. Mwamburi
Joseph L. Lewataclmm
Moées Asmnnderi Loeyeng
Henry Munene Njeru
Juliet Nzuna Maithya
John Musembi Sosi
Patrick Nyu*un Maina
Fondo Leflnma Robert
Stephen Mwengi Kisingu
Samuel Mnliku Makau
Varindrr Kaur Kalsi
Joseph Mujomba
Linus James Ongijo
Gabriel Wangira Musana
Dedan Waithanji Minjire
Paul Tutiuo
David Mwangi Mm nga
Julius Murage Gitaali

tki .Richârd Gathiomi Mu
Cyrtls Gikungi S. Gachoki
Joseph Rwamba Gakuyo
Iames Githaiga Kinyunye
Simon Marai Kagumu
Frands Xavier Mulwoto
Justus kariuki Nyamu
Dr. Aïfred G.M.L. Shiroya
Yokwe Hassan Solkllari
Joshua Njem Kagema
James E. Masaku
Wilfred S. Mwammi
Simon Guandartt Ndegwa
Omar Mohamed Baridhwan
Husseié Said Bat-llef
David Ndichu Gatura
Stephen Macharia Gimu
Joseph Karanja Kariuki
Julius Denis Kangwe Mutuu
Ionathan Mella
Dick Nyameo Mochache
Duncan N. Muiru
Eddy W . Shitemi
Cltaro Kibamba Kaingu
Benson Vakhambala Fita
' Kamande Mwai S. Ezbon
Kassim M. S..liingunze
Jackson Kisato Namboza
a ckariah Liyumba Akoto
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Date ofReg. Nzlz?ze ID Na Address Plfclf/ktz/ït?a . Date P-/A J Institution

I 4/03/2005
.28/02/2005

Wilfred Nteclv 4879639 P.O. Box 59331 -0020(). Nairobi 'Dip. jn Pharmacy. 23/1 l / 1973 KMTC NRB
Francis Omurwa 1880794 P.O. Bo5 435. Kisii Dip. in Pharmacy 23/1 I /1973 KMTC NRB

l 8/*/2005 Marc J O Kothim 01 10433 P.O. Box ! 73. Homa Bay Dip. in Pharmacy 23/1 l /1973 KMTC NRB
, 14/02/2005 Charles K. Wainaina 4879692 P.O. Box 3222. Thika Dip. in Phanpacy 23/1 //1973 KMTC NRé
. 21/03/2005 Jaied Amboye Opati 0146976 P.O. Box l I4. Luanda Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Geraldine E. 1. Olembo @.*16:2. P.O..Box 207 I -00202. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC N'Rê '
' 02/012005 Nelly Njeri 'Kiingati *96532 P O Box 29238 Nlbrobi' Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/ 1 974 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 W ilfred Makori Maeri. 0997087 P.O. Box 68449-* 622. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
I 5/12/2(*4 Masoud H. Abdalla ' 06694à1 P.O. Box 41 l7. Mombasa Dip. in Phnrmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
23/05/005 Micheal K. 0. Mboi 0258052 P.O. Box 256, Homa Bay Dip. in Phannacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 Muriuki John Thufanica 8882503 P.O. Box 603, Isiolo Dip. in Plmrmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Nicholas Ngigi Ningwa 0333196 P.O. Box 15021. Nakurg Dip. in Phnrmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB

.;20/01/2005 Eustace Nthiiri 0265202 P.O. Box 283. Chuka Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Benson Nyansiri Wamburâ 0303302 P.O. Box 1382, Kisii Dip. in Pharmatcy 25/10/1974 KMK  NRB
21/93/2*5 William Okwomi Ngeresa 0126442 P.O. Box 1 15, Bungoina Dip. in Phnrmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2*5 Joel Omutiti Oluteyo 0134867 P.O. Mox 369, Kapenguria Dip. in Plmrmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 John Osimo Ogolla 0850760 P.O. Box 49769-t*1*. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/10/1974 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 Esther 1. Rucha 16106769 P.0: Box 1715. Meru Dip. ilf Phnrmacy 01/05/1974 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2*5 Andrew Muriuki Ruguaru 0978920 P.O. Box 40j. Maua Dip. in Phnrmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
18/04/2*5 George Mwo odo 0310063 P.O. Box ,1 138, Wundanyi bip. ip Phn- acy ; Dec-5l KMTC NRB '
20/012005 Gèrald Were Mwanza 0257810 P.O. Box 896, Mumias Dip. in Phnrrnacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Malachi A. Chakua 0639370 P.O. Box 2976. Kisumu Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB
29/039005 Ali Seif Kidzuga 6731728 P.O. Box 90274, Mombasa Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB
18/04/2*5 Gabrid Kimutai Langat 20198085 P.O. Box l 1, Narok Dip. in Phnrm' acy * 12/2(X)1 KMTC NRB
14/032005 Ioseph Mburu Macharia * 95307 P.O. Box 1951 1, Nairobi Dip..in Plmrmacy 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB
20/01/2*5 Micheal Musyoka Mbesya 22*116 . P.O. Box 88397, Mombasa Dip. in Pbnrmac) 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB
22/122004 Raymond N. Muttme 16018222 P.O. Béx 1380. K-ipai Dip. in Pbnrmacy 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB
18/042* 5 Wycliffe Were Wetaba 0351389 P.O. Box 923, Kapsabet ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/10/1,974 KMTC NRB
02/012*5 Stanley K. Mukiira 7238 l91 P.O. Box 583. Nkubu Dip. in Phprmacy 12/1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
22/12/2(*4 Fredrick A. K. Ngwenze 0353297 P.O. Box 218, Kitui Dip. in Phnrmacy 12/k 1/1976 KMTC NRB
18/+ 2005 Mallendm R. Chauhu 227% 83 P.O. Box 38647-04M 23, Nnirnbi Dip. in Phnrmâcy 1N1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
18*45005 Maina Asaph Kan'clm l6œ f 780 P.O. Box 6l, Kandaia Dip. in Plmrmacy 12./1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
02/01/2*5 Stanlry Mbaabu Lumti 0494698 P.O. Box 537. Isiolo Diplin Plmrmacy 12/11/1976 KM'X NRB
14/03/2005 lWbmMgu Jcrclniah M'nkubitu 0994741 P.O. Box 1926, Mem Dip. in Phnrmacy 1N1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Joseph Munyi Kanyora 016e25 P.O. Box 1026, Kianyaga Dip. in Phnrmacy 1N11/19% KMTC NRB
29/035005 Lily N. Kamwaro *95582 P.O. Box 56443, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 12/12/1976 KMTC NR:
14/03/005 Hejyy Odindolavisa *21362 P.O. Box 220. Maragoli Dip. in Phnnnacy 12/1 1/1976 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Phlhp J. Ookooundo 16018398 P.O. Box 591. Bondo Pip. in Plmrmacy 12/11/1976 KMTC NRB
*/07/2005 George Kanyonga Gitlmku 0995291 P.O. Box'70887wNairobi Dip.'in Phnrmacy 04/1'1/1977 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 loseph Kimnni M akobo 0351270 P.O. Box 59237-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmlcy 04/1 1/1977 KM TC NRB
20/01/2005 loseph Muriithi Mwangi 0151177 P.O. Box 74460-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnmucy (M/11/19177 KMTC NltB
02*72005 Agnes Muthoni n ande 0995725 P.O. Box 801. Kikuyu Dip. in Plmrmacy 04/12/19.77 KM'IC NRB
23/05/2*5 Basiliana M. Rintari P.O. Bpx 30191, Nairobi Dip. in'phnrmacy 04/11/1977 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Lilian Ncheze Kimani 0811500 P.O: Box 60684-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnnnacy 04/11/19177 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Bessie S.N. Mulee 16011772 P.O. Box 64.903, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy %/11/1977 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Nur Muhidin 0351508 P.O. Box 194, lsiolo Dip. in Phnrnucy 04/11/1977 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 Grace Nyambura Kigano 0*96187 P.O. P.O. Box 95015, Mombasa Dip. in Phnrmacy %/11/1977 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Juvenalis Jmuaris W . 0. 0044621 P.O. Box 46* , Eldoret Dip'. in Plmrmacy 1 1/04/1977 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Vincent 1. Amuga Akech 046678163 P.O. Box 169. Ukwala Dip. in Phnrmacy 11/03/1978 KVTC NRB
14/02/2*5 Winnie S. Kitetu 0574197 P.O. Box 43934-0010% Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Macharia George Muriuki ' 1130542 P.O. Box 1066, Nanyuki ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 03/11/1978 KMTC NRB
02/07/2û05 Godfrey Njuho Wambaa 31()4433 P.O. Box 55082-*200, Nairobi ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 30/06/1985 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Gter Ndyngu Muywe 2270764 P.O. Box 690. Machakos Dip. in Plmrmacy 03/11/1978 KMTC NR.B
21/02/2005 Maina Nloroge Gltlmi 0623524 P.O. Box 547, Karatina Dip. in Phnrmacy Q3/1 1/t978 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Sambaya Molly Almta 0572391 . P.O. Box 1030, Bungoma Dip. in Phnrmacy 03/11/1978 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 11m Knmungj Mburu 0998307 P.O. Box 749. Karatina Dip. in Phhrmacy *03/05/1979 KMTC NRB
20/01/2* 5 Peter FRyolke Mwaura 0998344 P.O. gox 34801-001 00. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1979 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Jolln Githii Mwangi 0999372 P.O. Box 5202, Eldoret Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
' 23/05/2005 FM  Syakora luma ' 0999757 P.O. Box 227, Malaba ( Kenya) Dip. in Phnrnucy 30/08/1980 KMTC NRB
20/0!/2005 Patrick Kipati Wokimwa 0999408 P.O. Box 6807 1-00200. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Mayamba Oluoch Ywaya 0998467 P.O. Box 244, Ugunja, Siaya Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Marie Mbaika Nzomo 0999375 P.O. Box 12125-00400, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KM TC NRB
20/01/2+5 Margaret K. Musumbi 0199504 P.O. Box 1567, Mombasa ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
15/12/2004 James Mwangi Mwariri 0999368 P.O. Box 568, 01 Kalou Dip. in Phnrmacy 3J/05/198) KM'TC NRB
14/03/2005 Joseph Mwathi Mwangi 0999373 P.O. Box 256, Loitoktok Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
1 8/04/2005 Georye Stephen Ngure Nganga 0999361 P.O. Box 53. Kangari Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
l 8/04/2005 Sarah Nïangate Wandera 0999488 P.O. Box 20844. Nairobi Dip. in Plmrmacy 31/05/1980 'kM'lr NRB
02/01/2005 Charles Nyongesa Webale 0999458 P.O. Box 3301, Kitale Dip. in Plormacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005. Peter Ogembo Manywanda 0999406 P.O. Box 13343. Nakuru Dip. in Phnrmacy 31*5/1980 ISCMTC Nu
02/07/005 Ramadlmn Bemdudu Sheti 0999468 P.O. Box 95015, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 31/05/1980 NCMTC NRB
14/032005 Saleyio Muriithi Nue 7451325 P.O. Bo# M 1-60100 Emb!z Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB'
12/12/2004 Samwel Wawem Gataji 0999360 P.O. Box 1542, Karatina Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
28/022005 Stanky Ngeli Atohya 0998928 P.O. Box 150, Malava Dip. in Pharmacy 30/09/1981 KM TC NRB'
14/03/2005 Daniel Kamunyo Githinji 0999032 P.O. Box 63885-006 l 9 Dip. in Plmrmacy 30/06/1% l K'MTC &RB
20/01/2005 Sarah Kanai Gitonga 0999439 P.O. Box 3088 1. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/198 I KM TC NRB
14/03/2005 . lohn Keile Kiarie . 0999096 P.O. Box 1 89 I , Meru Dip. in Phnrmacy 30/06/198 l KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Patrick Klmutai Kibiego' 099183 P.O. Box 97, Kapkatet Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/198 I KM TC NRB
21/02/2005 lohn Kipchumba Komen 09991 18 P.O. Box 271. Nandi Hills Dip. in Phnrmacy 30/06/198 ! , IAMTC NRB
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10/01/2(/05 James K. Masal 0999498 P.(). Box 43. Bul nt Foresl. Dip. in Pharlnacy 3t)/0(W!t)8 l KMTC NIkI'$
28/02/2005 John Mulwa Kathanzu 099901 2 P.O. Btu 33. Embtl Dip. in Phal-macy 30/09/1t)8 l KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Robert M. Kamau 099901 7 P.O. Box 3384, Tllika Dip. in Phannacy 30/09/198 ! KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Martha Nabututu Odhiambo 0999087 P.(). Box 532. Siaya Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1 98 l KMTC NRt)
14/03/2005 iswac Ndungu Kiguru 7551231 P.O. Bgx 2031 . Thika Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/198 l KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Faith Njeri Kamau 09990'73 P.O. Box 19794- Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 50/06/198 l KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Ayub Odbhmbo Obare 0998998 P.O. Box 532. Siaya Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1981 KVTC NRB
20/01/2005 Okoth Peter Gerald Ogutu 0999000 P.O. Box 59679-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/198 l KM TC NRB
14/03/2*5 Benard Omolo Mboo 0999464 ' P.O, Box 41175, Nairobi Dip. in Phafmacy 30/06/1981 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Mathias Bena'd Onjoma 09990 1 6 P.O. Box 9 1005, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/198 l KMTC NRB
û2/01/2005 ' Esther W ambeti Ndwiga 3305843 P.O. Bo: !400, Nakuru . Dip! in Phmmacy 30/06/198 1 KMTC NRB

' 15/12/2004 Paul Munene Muriithi 9187292 P.O. Box 1 73, Kitengela Dip. in Pharmacy l 1/07/!991 KMTC NRB
15/12/2004 Annamaria Mwakireti 87450991 P.O. Box 324, 80300. .Voi Dip. ily Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
15/12/2004 Paul Omondi Opiyo 5967482 P.O. Box 8374, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy l 5/J 1/1990 KMYC NRB.
15/12/2004 William Chacha Maroa 1012037 P.O. Box 40470. Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 01/07/1965 Leningrad

Phannace-

15/12/2004 Abdalla R. Sood
15/12/2004 Khadija M. Hassan
15/12/004 Klmzaimu M. Adamjee
15/12/2004 Job M.fatunduh x
15/12/2004 Paul Odongo Abwonji
15/12/2004 Esha A. Mohamed
15/12/2004 Mohamed A. Abdille
1j/12/2@J4 Antony L. Yialie
15/12/2004 Joseph G. Katana
15/12/2004 Jitlo Moses Balesa
15/12/2004 Beryl A. Okello
15/12/2004 Charles Mato Jibo
15/12/2004 Beaeicr Mulongo
15/12/21)+ Lydia K. Mugwika
15/12/20%. Klpsosion R. Kipkorir
15/12/2004 Kyule Ben Musyoka
15/12/2004 Abdullahi A. Matan
15/12/2004 Peter Owino Oketch
15/12/2004 Arifa T. Taibali
15/12/2004 Josphine M. Mukuhguni
15/12/2004 John Edwin Odhiambo '
15112/2094 Jamal Hashim Abdulkadar
15/12/2004 Rebecca W . Kamau
15/12/2004 lbrahim Alio Maalim
15/17/2004 Micheal Ndemi Inmgu
15/12/2004 Onesmus Sosaidimu
15/12/2004 Khalif Yussuf Hassan
22/12/2004 Abdirizak M. Sheikh
22/12/2004 Joseph K. Samich
22/12/2004 Mary Kiplagat'
22/12/2*4 Stephen Mutinpa Musembi
22/12/2004 Hamed Guhad' Omar
22/12/2004 Robert Kariuki Mbanjua
22/12/2004 Francis L. Kooli
22/12/2004 Rashid Abdi Yussuf
22/12/2004 Peter N. Ndubi
22/12/2004 Alfred Mose Oyabi
22/12/2004 Isaac Bett Kiplangat
18/04/2005 Isaiah Anyuo Ogwalo
06/06/2005 ' Rose G. K. M 'mugongo
14/03/2005 . Joyce Christine Onamu
28/02/2005 James K. Kimani
20/01/2005 Rahab Mbaire Njuguna
02/01/2005 Samuel Momanji Oyieyo
29/03/2005 Daniel Mugo Klbaru
28/02/2005 Moses Ndubi Ogago
02/01/2005 Grace Njeri Mwangi
92/01/2005. Leonora Odolly Amakobe
21/02/2005 Sechele Reuben Nyangweso
1 1/01/2005 Mercy Wanjiru Wàiguru
02/012005 Lucy Fanza Mulatya
02/01/2005 Jane Ayesa Khayumbi
06/06/2005 Anania Karhayu Deye
23/05/2005 Moses Kipngçtich Tanui
14/03/2005 Doreen Atieno R'adak
18/04/2*5 George Khaseke Makokia
21/02/2005 Sammy Mukuba Kanyua
02/01/2005 Stanloys Mutua Muasa
29/03/2005 Ayub Mwalukuku Sali!m
28/02/2005 Joseph Nieru Kivindu

utkal
School
KMTC NRP
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC IMRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NFB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KVTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KM'EC NRB

8j6921813019366
11649821
7013379
12466339
11228986
21618185
23365662
5523463
21835863
11034952
8205416
7304273
2514044
21742314
14470982
21741724
14481912
11494540
2992542
0248454
13852487
8678863
13700857
14488986
23661893
11550114
1155107
13062426
6847580
7001730
12969926
21133221
10939596
22243126
9698462
6553029
12828036
21234591
16014360
4179200
5907768
0717209
0301062
2335332
2061779
7250619

- 13233113
1917149
333Q212
0999080
0674407
0167180
1221034
4446099
16071548
4871895
1476841

. 16101271
0231700

P.O. Box 16734, Mombasa Dip. in Phannacy 24/12/2004
P.O. Box 90231, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmpcy 06/12/1996
P.O. Box 82485, Mombasa Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995
P.O. Box 91 163, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1984
P.O. Box 43216, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/1996
P.O. Box 42385. Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 29/11/1993
P.O. Box 35 16, Mombasa Dip. ilf Pllarmacy 06/12/2001
P.O. Box 85, Narok Dip. in Phannacy 27/1 1/2003
P.O. Box 95015, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1998
P.O. Box 8, Tarasaa Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003
P.O. Box 3û195, Nariobi Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1994
P.p. Box 192, Moyale Dip. in Pharmacy 24/11/1989
P.O. Box 26471, Nairobi' Dip. in Phannacy 27/10/1988
P.O. Box 83924. Mombasa Dip. in Phannacy 06/11/1987
P.O. Box 15895, Nak'uru Dip. in Phannacy 28/1 1/2002
P.O. Box 85-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 02/12/2005
P.O. Box 5231 , Mandera Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003
P.O. Box 54840, Nairobi ' Dip. in Phannacy ' 09/12/1999
P.O. Box 80654, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1993
P.O. 80x.5293, Malindi ' Dip. in Pharmacy 19/11/1986
P.O. Box 1041. Siaya Dip. in Pharmacy 17/12/1960
P.O.. Box 1485. Maiindi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/.12/2901
P.O. Box 83878, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990
P.O. Box 81, Ejwak Diy. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999
P.O. Box 77, Kahuro Dip. in Phanhacy 08/12/2001
P.O. Box 50. Kajiado Dip. in Plmrmacy 27/1 1/2003
P.Q. Box 344. Mandera Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/1996
P.O. Box 69196, Nairobi bip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995
P.0. Box 50575, Nairobi Dip. iri Pharmacy 09/12/1999
P.O. Box 339, Kitalç Dipf in Phannacy 24/1 1/1989
P.O. Box 2138, Machakos Dip. in Pharmacy 15/11/1990
P.O. Box 14948-.00100, Nairobj' Dip. in Phannacx 09/12/1999
P.O. Box 7794-00100 Nairùbi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001
P.O. Box 25, Wamba Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995
P.O. Box l8, Lodwy Dip. in Pharmacy 27/11/2003
P.O. Box 281 1., Nakuru Dip. in Phannacy 24/02/1994
P.O. :ox 16959, Mombasa Dip. in Phannacy 27/10/1988
P.O. Box 16595, Mombasa bip. in 'Pharmacy 09/12/1999
P.O. Box 521, Nyamira Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 8, Meru Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. B?x 1612, Kangundu Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/198.1
.P.O. Box 58 1'. Githulkguri Dip. in Pharmacy . 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 4833, Thika Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 479, Kapsabet Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 6835-#030, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 193, Kamuriai Dip. in Pharrnacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 461-00517, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 36/06/1982
P.O. Box 754, Kisumu Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/1882
P.O: Box 12887-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Plmnnacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 304. Kangema Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 28804-:00200, Nairobi ' Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982
P.O. Box 6015, Eltloret , Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1983
P.O. Box 30195-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1983
P.O. Box 922, Migori Dip. ia Pharmacy 30/06/1983
P.O. Box 6555-00300, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1984
P.O. Box 198, Busia (K) Dip. in Phal-macy 30/06/1944
P.O. Box 1425. Kangundo Dfp. in Pharmacy 30/06/1903
P.O. ljox 49, Masinga Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1983
P.O. Box 95015, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy .30/08/198/
P.O. Box 859, Embu bip. in Pharmacy 30/09/1983

KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KM TC NRB
KMTC.NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB.
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC kRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRV'.
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMTC NRB
KM TC NRB
KMTC NRB
KMW  NRB
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23/()5/2005 Peter Njeru Nyagab I 6066944 P.O. Box 2388. Embu Dip. ln Pharlnacy 30/09/ I 983 KMTC N R 1$
20/0 l /2005 Josiah Niuguna Waweru l 750 I 30 P.O. Box 398. Molo Dip. in Phalvacy () i/07/ l 983 KM-TC N R B
23/05/2t)05 Alfred onyango okoko 1870910 P.O. Box 29. Mwingi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1983 KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 Anne waithira Ngethe 4878083 P.O. Box 7172-00300 Nairobi Dip in Pharmacy 30/06/1983 KMTC NRB
14/03/2% 5 Reuben Wangila Masibiu 4583009 P.O. Box 40042-Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1983 KMTC NRB
14/'03/1005 Julia wanjiru Mwangi 5548919 P.0. Box 047-68648, Nairobi oip. in pharmacy 30/06/1983 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 claris Adhiambô odhiambo 3486374. P.0. Box 4954, Kisulpu ' Dip. in Plmrmacy 30/06/1984 KMTC RNB
20/ol/2(k)5 zakao Akama Angara 41*216 P.O. Box 4972-00506 Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
I 8/04/2005 Gathogo A, Mwangi 2042278 Iho. Box 5l533,'Nakrobi Dip. in pharmata 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB

. 
' 

28/02/2005 Fidelis Itiliru Ntwiga Sendeyo 7769963 P.O. Box 15963-00100. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
26/05/2005 Rutb'Khakasa Inzahuli 52 12963 P.O. Box l21 . Kapabet Dip. in Phallnacy 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
l 1./01/2495 Julius Kiplangat Bett 032401: P.O. Box 219, Litein Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Justus Mbithi Nzoka 1476835 P.O. Box 92817, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacl 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
:2/07/2005 Rose M ueni Ndivo Kivjndyo 14!!764 P.O. Box 62458, Nairobi Dilj. in Pharmac) 30/06/1984 KM TC NRB
02/01/2005 Mutindi Gracexdetei 0574622 P.O. Bdx 820, Kitui Dip. in Pharmac) 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB

' 25/04/2005 Joseph F Ngaca 'n uku 2947904 P.O. Box 65724, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmac) 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Ntoinya Patiick Marimba 0438626 P.O. Box 41910, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmac'. 30/06/19.84 ' KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Joseph Fafqla Wambulwa 0249683 P.O. Box 5803-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmac. 30/*/2984 KMTC NRB
13/04/2005 Jane wângari Muthni 2947417 P.O. Box 35514-00200, Nakrobi Dip. in Phannacw' 30/*/1984 KMTC NRB
(8/04/2005 ctkartes uxtjo Kod 4312692 p.o. Box 19692-00202 Nairobi Dip. in'ptkarmacy 3n/1 1/1984 KMTC NRB
275/04/2005 lames Maipa Mathengc 0998457 P.O. Box 75097.-002œ, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/1 1/1984 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Ruth Njeri Wanderi 3358364 P.O. Box 6545-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 nomas Njihia Mwangi 0342849 .P.O. Box 6130-*100 Nairobi Dip. in Pllmnnacy 30/1 1/1984 KMTC NRB1
1/02/2005 Jctemiah Oriwa Orika 2261288 P.O. Box 14, Bungoma Dip. in Phannacy 30/*1/1984 KMTC NRB
48/04/2005 Benter Achieng Oyoo 3728491 P.O. Box 1194-00600, Nairobi Dip. in Phanaacy 30/06/1985 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Richard.M udo Kulute 4241875 P.O. Box 30195, Nairobi Dip. in Phzrmacy 30R /1985 KMTC NRB
21/:2'/20()5 Bonaventure Chessa Oköla A.F. No. 1 8731 P.O. Box 3791. Naknnl Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1983 KMTC NRB
18/>/2005 lnrancis,sfuriuki Chiuri 0317641 P.O. Boy 47, Kemgoya Dip. in Pharmacy 24/10/1975 KMTC NRB

. 20/01/2005 Douglas Kin8ua Nkanata 2369624 P.O. Box 379, Nkubu Dip. in Pharmacy 24/10/1985' KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Geoffkey P. Lpmumba 0456047 P.O. Box 2221, Kisumu Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1985. KMTC NRB,
21/02/2005 George Maina Machmia 1450090 P.O. Box 331, Molo Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/1985 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 . Dafliel Muriithi Ndung'p , 3098286 P.O. B6x 21, k'nnlri Dip. in Phmlnacy 30/*/1985 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Julia Mutboni Ng'ang'a 6850395 P.O. Box 12417-00400. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 30M /1985 KMTC YII.B
14/02/2005 James Mutinda Kyalo 4855286 P.O. Box 394, Athi River Dip. in Phnrmacy 30/06/1985 KM TC NRB
21/03/2005 Boaz Isack Obpte 23616451 P.O. Box 1229, Mombasa Dip. in Phamucy 30/* /1985 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 washington Ojhiambo Obm'a 9194752 P.O. Box 55825, Nairobi Dip. in Phaloacy 30/*/1985 KMTC NRB
21/02/2*5 Okari Dominic Sylvester Oreko 0354373 P.O. Bpx 3213, Kisumu Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1985 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Cecilia wakarima Muhiri . 0994847 P.O. Box 1038, Nyahunzru Dip. in Pharmacy 30/* /1985 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Fryshiah Wanjhu Mwangi 2568685 P.O. Box 283, 01 Kalou Dip. in Phannacy 30/06/1985 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2005 Elizabeth A. Onyango 3439036 P.O. Box 685. Migori Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 Amai Emmanuçl Omukule 4259944 P.O. Box 1357, Knkamega Dip. in Phnrmly 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
1 /02/2045 Mary G. Migwi 4919281 P.O. Box 13793-00800, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 19/11/1986 KMTC NRB()
23/05/2005 lrene G. Maina ' 5561296168 P.O. Box l 1570-001* , Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Joseph.n bue Njoroge 1221135 P.O. Box 643, Turbo Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
77/05/2003 susap A. K, Kivuva 5719652 P.O. Box 41766, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 19/11/1986 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Mpsa Kiptai Mulwu 0338482 P.O. Box 396, Kabarnèt Dip. in Phnrmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
23/05/2*5 Allxrt K. Biwott 0335044 P.O. Box 1904, Kericho Dip. in Phnrmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Raphael Lijodi Munika 5632125 P.O. Box 94, Kakamega Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
18/*/2005 Makokha Charles Adembah 6287897 P.O. Box 5967-002*, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 19/11/1986 . V TC NRB

' 14/03/2*5 Esther Mhuche Odera 1879432 P.O. Box 2301-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 19/11/1986 KMTC NRB
14/01/2005 Daniel Munyingi Muriuki , 7021807 P.O. Box 6496&.00620, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 19/11/1986 KVTC NRB

' 02/07/2005 Alice Nabukwangwa W anyonyi 8965400 P.O. Box 4536-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Ndungire Harrison Muchina 0884800 P.O.' Box 4839, Nyayo, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Mary Njeri Gittlri 5931006 P.O. Box 33, Embu Dip. in Pllarmacy 19/06/1986 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Odhiambo C. Okech 2742406 P.O. Box 501, Ahero Dip. in Pharmacy 19/06/1986 KMTC NRB .
21/02/2005 OlFangu Tom Esami 8907356 P.O. Box 6512-* 18, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KM'IC NRB
14/03/2005 Milcah W aruguru Muriithi 7038854 P.O. Box 122, Mweiga Dip. in Pharmacy 19/1 1/1986 KM TC NRB
21/02/2005 Dorothy Wanjiru Mwaura 7064582 P.O. Box 16916-062, Nairobi Dip.ain Phnrmacy 19/1 1/1986 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 Richard Cheruiyot Kolir 2422058 P.O. Box 2417, Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 27/1 1/1987 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Richarl Guya Membo 2606125 P.O. Box 64948-00620, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/10/1987 KMTC NR9
23/05/2005 Alice Kanini Micheni 2515595 P.O. Box 12763-00400, Mairöbi Dip. in Phe acy 27/10/1987 KMTC NkB
20*1/2005 Kihara Kepneth Mbugua 8574635 P.O. Box 3127, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/1987 kMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Kiplagat Benjamin Maina 1231559 P.O. Box 4072, Nnkllnl Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/198t IfM'r/ NRB
02/07/2005 Samuel Kipngetich Ronoh 2419659 P.O. Box 217, Sotik Dip. in Pharmacy 06/1 1/1987 KMTC NRB
11/02/2005 Rosemary Shikanda Curry A503810 P.O. Box 97l l2, Mombasa Dip. in Plprmacy 2t/10/1988 KVTC NRB
21/:3/2005 Mukoma Julius Ojowi 4182918 P.O. Box 58031-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/1987 KMTC NRB
14/0j/2005 Jonathan Muoki Mwaniki 5062121 P.O. Box 43844-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/1987 KMTC NRB
02407/2005 Eunice Njeri Mwangi 8726759 P.O. Box 2564, Thika ' Dip. in Pharmacy 27/16/1987 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 John Randu Nzai 4993525 P.O. Box 95015, Mombasa Dip. in Phannacy 27/1 1/1987 KMTG NRB
21/03/2005 Catherine Waguthi Ndegwa 8243274 P.O. Box 52364, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/1987 KMTC NRB
l 1/01Q005 James Ndili Musukha 0312358 P.O. Box 94. Maragoli Dip. in Phannacy 31/12/1952 KMTC NRB
21/03/20j5 Stephen Maina Kinyua 0190786 P.O. Box 134, Kahuhia Dip. in Phannacy 03/1 1/1978 KMTC NRB
2:/12/2004 Benjamin M. Nthumo 7364030 P.O. Box l 195. Ruiru .Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Bcmard (). Mogerii 8415091 P.O. Box 306, Kitale Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Christopher Susa Muinde 3194470 P.O. Bok 432-80300. Voi Dip. in Phannacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
1 8/04/2005 Dann Lopez Otieno wefe 7966716 P.O. Box 7 l 29-30100; Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
02/014005 Domjnic Nyalero Andere 4053871 P.O. Box 236-00300, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
07/01/2005 Henry Kamayei Sironga 8341546 P.O. Box 35. Laare . Dip. in Phannacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
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) I /() l /2( )()5 Mattht?w Adote Achieng I 6004002 P.O. B()x 725. Kisumu Dip. in Pharmacy () l /(12/ l 96 I KMTC NR B
14/02/2()05 ' Julius Sitienei' Kiplagat Mwei 9587903 P.O. Btàx I 048, Kapsabet Dip. in Pharmacy J7/ l 0/I 988 KMTC NRB .
l l/0 1/2005 Joseph N.' Wafula 1043034 1 P.O. Box 267-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1 993 KMTC NR B
14/03/2(105 Margaret Njeri Kimtmya 6572385 P.O. Box 75498-00200 Nairobi bip. in Pharmacy 27/ l 0/1988 KMTC NRB

Ndani Ikame 7338040 P.O. B()x I 579. Thika Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1980 KM TC NRB
Rose Aîoo Etyang 8295301 P.O. Box 2995. Meru Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
Josephine Mbula Mutiso 7385174 P.O. Box 3, Nyamim Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1987 KMTC NRB
Stephen Kipg'eno Maritim 0735060 P.O. B()x 630. Litein Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1 988 XMTC NRB
William Odeny Ogono 5957974 P.O. Box 433, Migoli pip. in Phmpacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
W illiam Onyango Olito 896301 I P.O. Box 3756-001œ , Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
Anne Kileu M washinga 3954442 P.O. 80x.63868-00619. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
Natisa T. lmani 8620216 P.O. Box 98621 , Mombasa Dkp. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
Jane Wahjiktl Karebe 7485587 P.O. Box *8 10-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/10/1988 KMTC NRB
Abtli M ohamed Oyow 22479329 P.O. Bo& 45l , Garissa Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2œ 3 KMTC NRB
David Eyanae Esuron 1291 1970 P.O. Box 29708-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/1996 KMTC NRB
Yussuf Mohamed lssack 13331563 P.O. Box 28902-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phnem' acy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
Eunice Nkaulo Shnrikil 12981 l40 P.O. Box 2753-* 202 Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
John Ngalo Timaado 9847456 P.O. 'éox 28902-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 1/,3995 KMTC NRB
Issack Maalim Eliyas l 1550804 P.O. Box 185, Mandem Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
Alice Nyaguthii Runyom 7456608 P.O. Box 63l 35-00619, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Abdulrebman Mohamed Aluned 5435993 P.O. Box 70I , Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRt
Absai John Odiwuor 8373336 P.O. Box 98121, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Abraham S. Kiprotich 71*738 /.0. Box 6948-30100, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Anne Kembene Obaga 4919318 P.O. Box 183. Suna M igori Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Fatuma B. K. Swaleh 8513981 P.O. Box 58023, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Benlevix Wnmigwambo W angah 8982927 P.O. Box 4825, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 24/11/1989 KMTC NRB
David kaplelach Rono 6353819 P.O. Bos. 5025. Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Doris Wasthera 8823723 P.O. Box 7467440200. Nairdbi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Grace Jeruto Kamuren 8762414 P.O. Box 13974, NaKUM Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/1989 KM.'I'C NRB
Jqseph Muiruh Mwnnl'k'i 7657448 P.O. Box 1004-00200, Nairobi Dip. in'phannpcy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
losialt Kariuki Ngari 5773306 P.O. Box 638, Embu Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/1'989 KMTC NRB
Nicbolas neuri Njuki 8207286. P.O. Box 634-00018, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NRB
Sbem Kipmto Betl 0137284 P.O. Box 23, Ziwa Dip. in Plmrm'' acy 24/1 1/1989 KMTC NIW
Bemard K. Mutul.a 7001724 P.O. Box 452, Mamu Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Eunice Chelangat Sang 92323667 P.O. Box 309, Bomet bip. in Phannacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Henry Kungu Kihara 6254195 P.O. Box 434, Masii bip. in Phnrmacy 1$/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Hussein Abdi Abdullalli 1)N)164 P.0..Bpx 1041. Garissa Dip. in Phnrmacy 15/11/1990 KMTC NRB
James Ondieki Nyashni 8152318 P.O. Box 56, Sondu Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
Jerioth Wanjiku Muriitlli 6105846 PX. Box 20228, Nyeri ' Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KM'I'C NRB
Joseph Afanda Madioli 9299624 P.O. Box 3075, Kisumu pip. in Phannacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Joseph Rugaita Kihara 7034597 P.O. Box 49552-* 100, Nairobt Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Julieter S. Musila 9225133 P.O. Box 3773-K1* e Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Lucy Muthoni Kamau 1831718 P.O. Box 597-00300. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Margaret R. Odhiambo 9137945 P.O. Box 26640, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC,NRB
Margaret Randiki Onyango . 9136583 P.Oï Box 64073, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Michael Ochieng Barasa 7977104 P.O. Box 4686.0q100. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmaey 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Odour Paul Joseph 0985520 P.O. Box l 333-00515, Nairobi Dip. ih Phnrmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Korwa Lochit Lokite Martin 9765030 P.O. Box 1901 . Naivasha Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
llillary Kibet Cheserem 20593033 P.O. Box 394, Kabamet Dip. in Plmrmncy 29/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
Beatrice Wangui Mwaura 8485080 P.O. Box 2822, n ika Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 15002 KMTC NRB ,
Grace Kabum Wachira 5747075 P.O. Box 1427-00618. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRP
Francis Ndwigah Nyagall 509399 P.O. Box 1024, Mumng'a Dip. in Pharmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
Caroll Obuya Oruko 9181460 P.O. Box 5097-00506, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
Dismas Tiberius Oindi Mnk'nrio 9148566 P.O. Box 341, Sondu Dip. in Phnrrnacy 1 1/07/1991 KMTC NRB
Elizabeth Adhiame Adol 9099798 P.O. Box 2 156-*202, Naimbi Dip. in Phannacy 1 1/07/1991 XVTC NRB
Fanny Nelima Makoklla 93*733 P.O. Box 43324, Mombasa Dip. in Plmnnacy 09/12/1 999 XMTC NRB
Franms Obunga Ochuka 6421408 P.O. Box 1456-40100.. Kisumu Gp. in Pharmatwy 1 1/07/$991 KMTC NRB
Isabel * 0th Owuor 10218338 P.O. Box 380, Kisumu Dip. in Phnrmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
James Simon Ngwatha 100045859 P.O. Box 31 0, Karuri Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KM'?C NRB
Jane Moraa Nyanchama 10224760 P.O. Box 1 136, Nyamim Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
Jolm W . Munyao 8995969 P.O. Box 20932, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
John Kiprop N'geno 7953230 P.O. Box 95, Kapkatet Dip. in Pharmacy G7/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
Lucy Wairimu Githija 7819154 P.O. Box 10087-00100, Niirobi Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
Mary Neununa Sikhltimi 10177643 P.O. Box 80011, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy l 1/07/1991 KMTC NRB
Mohammed Galawe Adan 7034530 P.O. Box 1 26, Galissa Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
Moses Wambua Kibua .7367158 P.O. Box 75. Tala Dip. in Phnrmacy l 1/07/1991 KMTC NR:
Olivia Atieno Oloch Kimani 10024446 P.O. Box 536, Njoro Dip. in Phanmcy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NR*
Patrick Kioyo Kyalo 10*4569 P.O. Box 84344, 'Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/199 l KMTC NRB
Pauline'Nyambu 8946660 P.O. Box 51057, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB

' 
Paul Wgei Mutuva 7794334 P.O. BQx 27, Kiloko Dip. in Phannacy l 1/07/1991 KMTC NRB
Peter Njaramba Ndichu 9949129 P.O. Box 4778. Thika Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NR9
Sammy Maina 9778709 P.O. Box 14922. Nakuru Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1991 KMTC NRB
Samson Kimutai Langat 8070129 P.O. Box 7335. Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy l 1/07/1991 KMTC NRB
Stephen'Maina Gitonga 10137471 P.O. Box 393, Chogoria Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 l /1992 KMTC NRB
Ben Kilnaru Lalang 9778740 P.O; Box 597 Eldama Ravine Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1993 KMTC NRB
Charles Michugu Kamau 9240055 P,O. Box 960, Karuri Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1 993 KMTC NRB
Collins Senge Mwakio 9079205 P.O. Box 53336-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1993 KMTC NRB
Davld Mbogo Namu 9819262 P.O. Box 6923-00 100. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1993 KMTC NRB

N
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.. ' ,14/02/2*5 Eli Maithya Mbevi 7258983 PZ. Box 624* , Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy */05/1993 KVTC NRB

02/01/2005 klijah Gikwa Gichuhi 9125129 P.O. Box 2407, Embu Dip. in Phannacy */05/1993 KMTC NRB
f2 1/03/2005 James Peter Gichoya 8648602 P.O. Box l 6508, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmgcy +/05/1 993 KMTC NRB

14/02/2005 James Wacira Kiagu 6829595 * P.O. Box 1265, Nyahururu Dip. in Pharmacy */05/1993 KMTC NRB
20/0 1/2005 Joel K. Bett 4639838 P.O. Box 82 l , Narok Dip. in Phannacy 05/* /1 992 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 John D.Namanyengo Mulupi 7017203 P.O. Box 193. Bungoma Dip.-in Phnrmacy ' * /05/1993 KMTC NRB
06/06/2005 Lumbi Wamnabea 9097403 P.O. Box 70598-00400, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy */05/1 993 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Martin Mulei Mukala 10434498 P.O. Box l I9. Makindu Dip. in Phannacy */05/1993 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Nofall Hebichii Kipkoech 9778634 P,O. Box 76572-00508, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy * /05/1993 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Peter Mbuthia Muya 9152733 P.O. Box 6 l l , Ruiru Dip. in Pharmacy * /05/1 993 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Philip Baraza W anzetse 7351 l99 P.O. Box 2 16 1-00505, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy * /05/1993 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Raphael Mumo Kimeu 9752641 P.O. Box 405-00202 Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/05/1993 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Rosemary * 0th Odipo 10 I 36968 P.O. Box 392 1 , Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy */05/1993 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Simon Gichuki Kingo 9 I 16794 P.O.. Box 51374, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 06/05/1993 KMTC NR:
21/02/2005 Thenmoli Kathirja' ma Nathan 1 4544345 P.O. Box 52078-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phfulnacy 06/05/1993 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Alice Wagaki Kunyiha I 106131 l P.O. Box 12899-00400, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
2 1/02/2005 Carey Olr lbptari l I 101975 P.O. Box 60*-00300. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB

' 

78/02/2005 Charity Wambui Njau l 0865585 P.O. Box 5374 005% Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy */05/1993 KMTC NRB
I 1/01/2005 David Kirema Ikiao 1()899561 P.O. Box 535, Isiolo . Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 El'ic Joseyh Ocholla l l 034672 P.O. Box 3488, Kisumu Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
l 4/02/2005 Gladys Nleri Kimingi 1 0953204 P.O. Box 120, Sagana Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/0271994 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Hanna Nyambma Nducu l 3533559 P.O. Box.495-Kikuyu Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
02/01/2*5 Mary Jebet Sirma 1008 1 31 1 P.Q. Box 623, Iten Dip. in Phannacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB

' 23/05/2œ5 Jesse M. 0. Kirowo 44 l 3732 P.O. Bor 50970-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC :RB
' 

. 
14/03/2005 Jolm Mbugua Mwangi 9209436 P.O. Box 738, Githunguri Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB

' 

28/02/2005 Joseph Amianda Inqati l 0377376 P.O. Box 884, Webuye Dip. .in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 ' KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Julius Wachanga Kilmha 799438 l P.O. Box 69, Ruaraka Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Juone Wambugu Wanjohi 9671 1 13 P.O. Box 1294, n ratina Dip. in Pllarmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Leonard Chemiyot Rotich 10991 18 1 P.O. Box 95. Kapkatet , Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2005 Makai Kefa ' 10 l 16798 P.O. Box 2, Wajir Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/J994 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Margard Chesaig Chuma 10081404 P.O. Box 6498. Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 24/02/1994. KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Michael Okelloh Bwire '' 5632 l35 P.O. Box 763. Busia Dip. in Phnrmncy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Pauline 0ta111b0. 9788735 P.O. Box 8208; Eldoret Dip. in Phalacy 24/02/1994, KMTC NRB
03/07/2005 Peter Kamau Maina 10848 l 74 P.O. Box 55163-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 .KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 'Peter Kâmau Mwangi l0l 67641 P.O. Box 1076, Embu Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 . Savita Suresh Siyani l08 10600 P.O. Box 1 l 13-00606, Nairobi Dip. in Phnnnacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Simon Ndegwa Kihara 10876159 PJO. Box 1458-104*. Nanyuki Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Timothy Kang'ethe Ireri 8678261 P.O. Box 72. Maranga Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
20/01/2* 5 Victor Tende Mlango 5408344 P.O. Box 190. Kwale Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 W illiàm Okoth Ogola 10956319 P.O. Box 42325-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Wilson Onduso 93I 5208 P.O. Box 374, Ogembu Dip. in Phannacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Abdilatif Sheikh Mohamed 10380566 P.O. Box 71386, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmaçy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
21/01/2005 Anderson Chebon l 1378886 P.O. Box 2000, Embu Dip. in Phnnnacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
11/01/2005 Athman Hemed Athman l 1263371 P.O. Box 1321, Malindi Dip. in Phnrmncy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NkB
$4/02/2005 Beatrice Wanjiku Mwangi l 1028213 P.O. Box 61 1, Ruiru Dip. in Phnnpacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Christine Adhiambo Molo 10731822 P.O. Box 52, Homa Bay Dip. in.phnrm' acy 29/11/1995 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Ojiambo Ainea Edwin . 10366309 P.O. Box 6039/-00200. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 ' Elisha Dande Gura 10793581 P.O. Bo: 126, Sondu Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Eunice Matuki Kezia 1 T 227895 P.O. Box'83013, Mombasa Dip. in Phnnnacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Francis Kigqnda Ikiara 7465461 P.O. Box 49996-00100. Nairobi Din. in Pharmacv 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB

. > ' * *' y
25/04/2005 Fredrick Kituyian Maripet l l 406508 P.O. Box 74, n ika Dip. in Plmrmacy , 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Grace Ann Wangu Kimotho 10952 l 82 P.O. Box 3065-00596, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Harket Madundu Evusa l 14 I 7855 P.O. Box 30197, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Hanln n ui M buteti 1() 160204 P.O. Box 1 125, Eldoret Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 James Odhiambo Alai I 1089330 P.O. Box 43844, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 James Rotumpi Chebon ' I l 241992 P.O. Box 84, Nandi llills Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/02/1994 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 , Jared Nyabaga Omiti l I 246832 P.O. Box 3, Eldéret Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Moulid D. Mohnmmed 9572290 P.O. Box 2, Wajir Dip. in Phnrmncy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC.NRB
2 1/03/2005 Omar Adan Sambul ' I 0028947 P.O. Box 367. Kajiado Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 ' Richard Mwangi Gatukui e 10 l l 8926 P.O. Box 487-700618. Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
06/06/2005 Roda Nkatha l I l 57697 P.O. Box 70598-00400, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Sammy Arekai Sarich l 0940436 P.O. Box 29790, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Samuel M. 0. Nyasaka l 1449020 P.O. Box 53248, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 l/l99J KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Solomon Kipchirchir Koech l I 166585 P.Ot Box 32, Kapcheno. Dip. in Phnrmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Teresia Magwi Paul l l 2 l 1453 P.O. Box 546, Mombasa Dip. in Phnrmpcy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Wilson Kipngetich Serem l 0990558 P.O. Box 95, Kapkatet Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Otieno Dednis Oderb l 1.31 7353 P.O. Box 19838-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pllannacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Abraham Kimwei Komen 9779876 P.O. Box 15245, Nakuru Dip. in Pharmacy . 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB

' 28/92/2005 Bernard Parakuo l 1660658 P.O. Bpx 718, Ngong Hills Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMI'C NRB
06/06/2005 Phoebe Wachia Mjomba l l 31 3422 P.O. Box 80155, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 David Mengich Kibet l 1428883 , P.O.'Box 184-20103. Eldama

. Ravinc . Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
.20/05/2005 Ephraim Karanja l l 706027 P.0, Box 2141-* 200, Nafrobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 l/l 995 KMTC NRB
20/0 l /2005 Eya Komen ! ! 84 ! 8 !4 P.O. Box 3042-00506. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
2 1/02/2005 Henry Ogdo Chweya I l 555655 P.O. Box 651-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Jemuui Toroitich ' l I 730692 P.O. Box 9079-00300. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
20/0 1/2005 Joel Kimutai.Korir ' ' I I 588874 P,O. Box 5. Lolgorjan Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Amache Joseph Ihàchi 1 l 743922 P.O. Box' 853, Kistfmu Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
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2k),'( l3/2t lt )% Mal)il! hkalall Sheikh I 036 I 572 P.(). Box 7-7.-$, Garissa Dip i 0 l'':llanllclcl, ?9/ I I / l 995 KMTC Ni? 1$
tl(b5't')6/Jt#?CF Mnry Kendi Okulla l I :!434)45.? P.O. I3Ox 87. Busia (K) iJil'. klè Pbann:tt'y 29/1 1/I 995 KMTC Nlk 19
l l l(; I /:!( F1:$ Mary Ndildda Munzyu ' I 2444848 P.O. B()x 20723, Nairobi Dip. ln Pharmaka 29/1 1 /1995 . KMTC NRB
1z;/()3/2()(15 Michael Kariuki Mwangi ' I 1273042 P,O. Box 7423-00300. Nairobi Dip. )I1 llharljlldcy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
14/(J3/2(,()5 Molly Chenlto Cheboi l 1619480 P.O. Btu 66180-00800, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmrtcy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NIkB

:02/0 I /2t)()5 Patrick Mumo Kilonzo 10978 l39 P.O. Box 43, Kathiani Dip. in Pharmat'y 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
14/03/21)()5 Peter Sangura Kakai 1 1785762 P.O. Box 93048, Mombasa .Dip. in Phal'macy 29/1 1 /1995 KMTC NRB
02/0 l /2(1()5 Poline Moraa Onchangwa 1 3434/098 P.O. Box l 545. Kisii Dip. in Pharnutey 29/y 1 /1 995 KMTC NRB
I 4/02/241(45 Richard Kibet Kirui l l 204807 . P.O. Box i l i, Roret Dip. in Pharmaey 29/ i 1/1995 KMTC NRB
()6/(.l6/20t15 Rose' Tanui . j I61 5347 P.O. Box 3. Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
2 I /02/2005 Ruth Mumbi Kavita 10769667 l P.O. i3ox 20723-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 29/1 1/1995 KM''I'C NRB

4445 Salina Ruto . 1 1 l 80870 P.O. Box 2769, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NkB '26/0 I /2(
18/04/2005 Samuel Murigi Wainaina 11 141 l08 P.O, Box 4653, Thika Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
2 I/03/2t)O5 Selesa Akinyi Kayi 1 1382085 P.f). Box 530, Kigumu Dip. in Pharmacy 79/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
28/02/2()4)5 Shueb Abdirahman Mohamed 10028503 P.O. Box 1027, Garissa Dip. in Plparmacy 'i9/l 1/1995 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Symon Chesire l 1427845 P.O, Box 3, Eldoret . Dip. in Pharmacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRB
l4/02/2O()h Philip Kibenei Tanui i 1651269 P.O. Box 3507, Eldoret Dip. in Phallnacy 29/1 1/1995 KMTC NRE
02/0 l /2(*5 Boaz Pkopus 13062596 P.O. Box 4404, Kitale Dip. iq Pharmacy 12/06/1996 KAITC NRB

' 29/02/2(4)5 Dansoye Isako Huko ' 9559845 P.O. Box 20723-*202, Nairobi Dip. in Phannac? 06/12/1996 KMT/ NRB
20/01/2005 Gideon Kiprotich Too 13œ2503 P.O. Box 188, Kapsabet Dip. in Pharmjtèy 06/12/1996 KMTC NRB
21/02/2f*5 Hezbone Oyiego Ayimba 13372151. P.O. Box 52937-*200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharrnacy 06/1 2/1996 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Humphrey Muriithi Nyaga l 16/1645 P.O. Box 33, Embu Dip. in Phynnacy 09/12/1996 KMTC NRB
06/06/2(*5 tlussein Somp Jinno 12542257 P.O. Box 702. Maua Dip. in Phàrmacy 06/12/2005 KMTC NRB
14/03/2*5 Johnson Pahuuat Osoi ; 12652098 P.O. Box l 19, K'zjiado llip. in Phaloacy 0t/1 2/1996 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 ' ' Joseph Koima Cllebon i 1 767241 P.O. Box 5665, Eldoret bip. ir Pharmacy 12/06/1996 KMTC NRB
26/01/2œ 5 Joseph Yego Kirop l 1730900 P.O. B(m 20723.* 0202, Nairobi Dip. in Phlmmacy 06/12/1996 KMTC NRB
2621/2005 lulius Korir l 1797821 P.O. Box 20723, 00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharfnacy 06/12/1996 KMTC NRB
14/03/2œ 5 Michael Akoi Nke'mae l 1455040 P.O. Box 12, Maralal Dip. in Pharmacy 06/111996 .KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Michael P. O1e Pirdai 13362787 RO. Box 302 Faoitokitok Dip. in Pha'macy 06/17/1996 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Mohamed Addi Mohamud l l 224279 P.O. Box 69817-00400, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/1996 KMTC NRB
.29/03/2005 Phillip Kiru.i Cllenliyot 13*2206 P.O. Box 776, Nalcum Dip. in Pharmacy 06/11./2001 KMTC NRB
02/072005 Zulekha Abild A1i ' 13455129 P.O. Box 85789, Mombasa Dip. in Phm-macy 06/12/1996 ICMTC NRB
14/03/2* 5' Ali Salgy Mohamtd 1 1642295 P.O. Box 64006, Nairobi Dip. in Phammcy 06/12/1996. KMR''P NRB
25/04/2005 Kibet Kibii 13* 7337 P.O. Box 62067-00200p Nairobi Dfp. in Pharrnacy 06/12/1996 KMTC NRB
,,01/07/2005 Newton K. Siele 20(5$672 P.O. Box 1067, Kericht) Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 ' KMTC NRB

' 1 1/01/2005 Henry Kipkemoi Sonoiya 10773807 P.O, Box 17023, Nakum Dip. in Phalmacy 09/12/1 999 ICVTC NRV
t)2/01/2*5 Rodrick Willies Waljala 13670132 P.O. Box 5025-00100, Nairobi Dip. inêharmacy 09/12/1996 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2œ 5 Kenneth Bukachi Kochwa 12598138 P.O. Box 294, Butei'e Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB '
1 1/01Y005 Naaman Ali Ibrahim 20913564 P.t$. Box 123, Meyale Dip. in Phampcy 27/1 $/2003 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2œ5 Levin Onsongo Araka 20221973 P.O. Box 416, Nakurtz Dip. in Phrmnacy- 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2* 5 David Mom Likai 1291 1359 P.O. Box 18, tmdwar Dip. in Pharmacy . 09/12/1999 KM TC NRB
l 1/01/2* 5 Ch/les Kipkoech Chirchir 9434089 P.O. Box 586, Sotik Dip. in Phmmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
1 1/(31C2(X)5 Armstrong K. Korir 20731583 P.O. Box 416, Meru Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2903 KMTC NRB
l 1/01/2005 Mohamed Abdulla Kenso 20182641 P.O. Boz 1$9, Lamu Dip in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
l 1/01Q*5 Njagi Mbae 13613925 P.O. Box l2. Nkubu Dip. in Phartnacy 04/12/1999 KMTC NRB
l 1/0l/2œà Francis Kinutllia Kariuki 0254921'1 'P.O. Box 21074, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 23/12/1973 KMTC NIT'EI
1 1/01/2005 Saitoti Ole Mashati . 

1 171 1541 P.O. Box 2753-00202, Nakobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
1 1/01/2005 Salat Wato Boru 23173845 P.O. Box 505, Isioio Dip. in Pharmacy TlIL 1/2003 F-ATI'C Nft:
l 1/01/2005' Matthew B. Korir : 1 1062925 P.O. Box 2113, éldoret Dip. iIi Phaîoacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
20/01/2*5 Jujtina Muinbi Ngesu 0573933 P.O. Box 1887, Mactakos Dip. in Pharmacy 13/06/1 984 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 'ritug Njau'Gicbia 21637878 P.O. Box 61874.1.00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2004. KMTC NRB
20/01/005 Hussei; lgaek Musa 21 127028 P.O. Box 231, Eastleigh, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy ' 27/1 1/2003 ICMTC NR'B
20/q1/2œ5 Hassan Abdullahi Ali 13256164 P.O. Box 58627, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 F'UMTC NRB20/01/2005 Moses Makanda 303289 P.O. Box 850, Mumias Dip. in Phatmacy 19/02/1 959 KVTC NRB
20/01/005 Philip Solomon Muchiri 21578866 P.O. Box 1956, Thika Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/20Q1 KMTC NRB
20/U12*5 Thomas Nthinwa Sosi 14469232 P.O. Box 1268, Kerugoya . Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
20/015005 Alfred Isinga . 16010760 P.O. Box 22266, Kakamega Dip. in Pharmacy 01/03/1960 KMTC NRB
20/01/005 Renson Kiptoo Rotich 201 166441 P.O. Box 61405-00100 Nairob'i Dip. in Pharmacy 19/12/1999 KM'rC NltB
20/01/2* 5 Patrick Zacheriah Indika 20883*/19 B0x 40, Butere Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 . KMTC NRB
20/015*5 Micheal Kiptui Chepkwony 14692570 P.O. Box 28894, Nairobi Dip.. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KVTC &RB
20/01/2005 Abdi Wahab Maalim 22321031 ' P.O. Box 260, Wajjr Dip. in Phammcy 27/1 1/003 KMTC NRB
20/01/215 Hitendra S. Hirani ' 1340520 P.O. Box 39107-00623, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 3 0/1 1/1989 INDJA
20/01/2005 Nicholas Kiyrotich Bunei 20913553 B0x 70795, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB .
20/01/2005 Amram Masllwa 0874786 P.O. Box 839, Busia Dip. in Pharmacy 01/07/1970 ' KMTC NRB . '
20/01/2005 Onesmus Mynjao Kilon!.o 9752722 P.O. Box 183. Mutomo, Khui Dip. in Pharmacy 07/1 1/1999 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Mark Too Klblwot 13548263 P.O. Box 1818, Kisumu Dip. in Pharmacy 09/11/1999 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Oiff Manlbe Onsarigo 22233759 P.O. Box 76, Nyansiongo Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 John Muniu Ndungu .72007208 P.O. Box 265-10200, Murang'a Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 John Koech Kipkemoi 12553736 P.O. Box 701, Litein Dip. in Pharmacy ç9/12/1999 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Samson Kipkemboi Too 21813530 P.O. Box 82, Kapsabet Dip. in Pharmaçy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Felix Birgen Tallam 13062279 P.O. Box 510, Narok Dip. iq Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 'Henry Kipkorir Limo 20085491 P.O. Box 2438, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Philip Arupe Knmrio 21242155 P.O. Box 76, Marigat Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 . KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Davi'd Changwony Kigen 20835873 P.O, Box 3236, Nakul'u Dip. in Pharmacy 06/1 j/I 999 KMTC NRB2 0 / 0 1 / 2 0 0 5 C 
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20/01/2t)05 Nicholas Kang'et
20/01/2005 Protus Munge Letoya 22595859 P.O. Box 83013, Mombasa Dip in Pharmac'y 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
20/0 l /2005 Janet Chepkiflli ':'' ' 13669940 P.O. Box 87j Litein Dip. in Pharmacy 12/0&2001 KMTC NkB . '

k
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20/01/2005 Azaria Mkofirha Tola 7728550 P.O. Box 3$. l-lttla llip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 Kh1'I'C. NR B
20/01/2005 W alter Edwin Wamalwa 0126673 13.0. Box 64-.5t)2()0. Bungoma Dip. in Phannacy 01/01/1967 MTS tlganda
20/01/2*5 Judith Naita Ngechu 21 843253 P.O..Box 42325-(*1(0. Nairobi fNp. in Pbannacy . t2/06/2001 EMTC NRB
20/01/2û05 Benson Korir Boinet 13441023 P.O. Box 43945-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
20/01/2005 Catherine Jepkoech Siror l 1847777 P.O. Box I (7948-00 100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/:929 KM-IV NRB
2 1/03/2005 David Kirop TepAluic 13* 5637 P.O. Box 6k!. Kapenguria Dip. in Pharmaqy 09/12/1999: KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Egla Jeptui Boiywo 13548039 P.O. Box 6483, Eldoret Dip. ift Plmnnacy 09/12/1999 'KMTC NRB
02/01/7005 Enow lbrahim Haji 13002705 P.O. Box 71 227. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 12/09/1999 KMTC NRB
1:/(4/2(95 George sankale Suntai 12931194 /.0. Box 370. Kajiado Dip. in Pllarmacy */12/1999 KMTC NRB
2 1/02/2005 Hellen Wangui Kanyu'go 20* 3485 P.O. Box 675.'Nakuru Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Ibrahim Nurow Hussein 12427511 P.O. Box 226, Moyale Dip. in Pharmacy 09/02/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Joseph Boke Marwa 13* 5809 P.O. Box 2098-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Josephine Nangira W anyama 13670049 P.O. Box :4349. Nairobi Dip. in Plmnnacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
2:/02/2(105 Joshua Kibet Kimulai 12826174 P.O. Box 4521 Iten IXp. in Pkarm' acy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/03/20* Kipkoros Chemusian 13(59701 P.O. Box 258, Kabarnet Dip. in Phnrmncy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Lydia Togoch 1065906 P.O. Box 2429-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Pamanius Maghanga Jumbe l 1870029 P.O. Box 1028, W erugha Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2095 Richard Kipyakw 'm Sumukwo 12853324 P.O. Box 12 l4, Nakuru Dip. in Phnrmncy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB.
14/02/2*5 Robert Gesgre Nyakamba 13638452 P.O. Box 8740.* 2W, Nairobi Ilip. in Plmrmacy */12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/02/2*5 Salima Jepkemoi Chemjor 13547:95 P.O. Box 2*8-œ202, Nairobi Dip; inPhnrmacy */12/1999 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Samson M uriithi Ngnnlro 1 1026160 P.O. Box 482. Méua Dip. in Phn' rmqcy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Teresiah Mgthoni Gachucha 13397178 P.Ok Box 1034-œ10$ Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmncy 09/12/1999 KMTC'NRB14/03/200! Valentine Chepkemoi Sang 13f66413 P.O: Box 13746, Nakuru Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
18/04/2+5 Omoma Iostpll Olot 1323576t P.O. Box 677. Keroka Dip. in Plormncy . */12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/019005 Lucy Nkatha Mbul 12735443 P.O. Box 20712, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Agnes Njeri 'Ihàngwa 13410359 P.O. Box 59208. Nairobi Dip. in Plurmac'y 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Abdulahi Boru Slplkri 12754218 P.O. Box 30270-00100, Nairobi Dip. inqphnnnacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Onsare Mogambi Anyona 1362 1 701 P.O. Box 485, Molo Dip. in Pllaz=macy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Angela Chdagat * 13364967 P.O. Box 3, Eldoret Dip. in'phnrmacy * /12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Angel; Yuanim Awuor Oluoch 13* 3412 P.O. Box 20779-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Collins Kipyator Rutto 13260688 P.0, Box 7464-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
06/06/2005 Fadwin Gitag Gathogo 14428206 P.O. Box 078-316, Kayole Dip. in Phnrmncy' 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
28/022005 Eunice Chepkojei 1336428 P.O. Box 4568, Eldomt Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
09/07/2005 Fredrick 0. Oblero 13231940 P.O. Box l 8(X), Kisumû Dip. in Phannacy û9/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Gladwel Jesire Cheluiyot 13* 7449 P.O. Box 98, Kitale Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NFB
21/02/2005 Humphrey Mwenda Mbogori 13816286 P.O. Box 2677, Mem Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/012005 lmmaculate Mbenya Mutevu 13678555 P.O. Box 6943-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrrnacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/005 James Kiyyego Koskei 14527444 P.O. Box 103, Lessos . Dip. in Phnnnaçy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Waitluka Wanjiku Jane 13689429 P.O. Box 73864-002*, Nakobi Dip. i:Tlmrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Jibril Ililowle Othowa 11884602 P.O. Box 501, Garissa Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/022005 Joseph Kiplagat Cheronoh 13*7512 P.O. Box 3. Eldoret ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Kellybrian Munyasya Muthoga P.O. Box 43844-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/032* 5 Stanley Kiprotich Kenduiywa 13127345 P.O. Box 530, Kisumu Dip. in éhnnnacy */12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/03/200$ Lilyjebet Kipkeno 13548332 P.O. Box 50586. Nairobi Dip. in Plmrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/019005 Lucy Kagwirià Kirogo 13553942 P.O. Box 1861-00100, Nariobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/07/200) Mumina Adan Dàrai'o 14466081 P.O. Box 151, Wajir Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/072005 Nicholas Kipkrmoi Kitolel 13*8951 P.O. Box 79786. Nairobi Dip. in Plmrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Paul M buru W aithaka 13675925 P.O. Box 888, Nanyuki Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
25/04/2* 5 Palzick Wanyama Musumba 12456319 P.O. Box 78392 Nairobi Dîp. in Piwrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB!02/07/

2005 Philip Kiplagat Koitaba 
. 13* 8710 P.O. Box 8 16,. Llëin Dip. in Pharpacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB

02/012005 Roseml  Mutheu Muathe 13639747 P.O. Box 54127-00200: Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmac'y 09/12/1949 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Titus Klbet Silal 13441076 P.O. Box 8372. Eldoret Dip. in Phnrmpcy 09/12/1999 KMTC NMB
28/02/2005 Vincent Kimengich Tm ls 14564271 P.O. Box 71, Kabartonjo Dip. in Pluqrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB14/03/

2005 Clare Kb knqa Watiti 13549100 P.O. Box 45280, Nairobi Di/. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/032005 Janet Mwqtlm Nzau 13591598 P.O. Box 30000, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Nelson' Kanandi Ralam i 1757048 P

.O. Box 20473-00200, Nariobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/11/1999 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Jeniffer Cheboi 1334à044 P.O. Box 216, Eldamm vine Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Rose Makena Kiunga 13356775 P.O. Box 386, Meru Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Angela Gakii Njagi 14543167 P.O. Box 557-00517. Nairobi Dip. in Pbnnacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/02/2* 5 Dorine Adhiambo Dola 14497822 P.O. Bôx 51591, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy * /12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/032005 Felix K. Komt 13(64704 P.O. Box 40495-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
21/02/2*) Hosea K. Sugut l 1466813 P.O. Box 124, Limuni Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC N'krl
14/032005 Linah J. Kiptum 14485090 P.O. éox 3252, Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Paul Kipkemei Limo 14564268 P.O. Box 32? Kabartlmjo Dip. ia Pltatmacy 09/t1190 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Viola Jepkemoi Tallam 13* 7660 P.O. Box 141, Krricho Dip. in Pharmacy .09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Andrew Kipkemoi Toroitich 20055551 P.O. Box 19, Kapsowar Dip. in Pharmacy 09/17/1999 KMTC #RB
0*/01/2005 Bemard Kiprotich Rono 13669724 P.O. Böx s4, Litein Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
21/032005 Ndubi Bosire 1453j568 P.O. Box 14922, Naktmz Dip. in Phnnnacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/072005 Charles Tomno Cherogony 13070953 P.O. Box 4663. Eldoret Dij. in Pltnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB06/06/2005 Ch

ristine 1. Cherutich 12418688 P.O. Box 4361.* 200, Nairobi Dlpï in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KVTC NRB
02/01/2005 Edward Kufwafwa 14418287 P.O. Box 41607-00100 Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB! 

.14/02/2005 lrene Jebichh Bowen 20027645 P.O. Box 2125. Nakuru Dip. in Phnrmacy 09/12/1999 KMYC NRB
02/07/2005 Isaac Kiprop Kibet 13548688 P.O. Box 499, Eldainaravine Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMYC NRB
14/02/2005 Jonathan K. Keter 13* 8459 P.O. Box 18 l4. Kedclm Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Job Kandie 13* 8339 P.O. Box 16144. Nakuru Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/19?9 KMTC NRB26/01/2*5 luliana Jelimo Buigut 14517935 P.O. Box 71 , Naknru Dip. in Pharmacy . û9/1.2/1999 KMTC NRB
28/01/1005 Margarei N. Ouma 14679527 P.O. Box 30270-00100. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB*
02/01/2005 Nathan' Kiplagat Saat 20085222 P.O. Box 3, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB

Date QlzulWed f- lifllfifzpl
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2 I /93/2005 ()1,'ja1. Ahlned BalnunAin l 3858549 P.f). Box 397 l -00506. Nairobi Dip. in I.'ll:ll'lnak'y 09/ I l / I 999 KMI't7 N I?vl4
28/02/2005 ( hnar Slleikb Ali Arale 20248200 P.O. Box 51 57-00200. Nairobi Dip. iq Pjarmllcy 09/1 2/1999 KMTC NR 13
,4/02/2005 Paul O1e Sikamoi 2004524 I P.O. Box 3, Eldorel Dip. in Pharlncso' 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB '
2 1/02/2005 Peler Chepturet Kiptoo l 3069807 P.O. Box 14173, Nakuru Dip. in Pllarmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Robert Saina l 3807 l 60 P.O. Box 2 l6, Kapsabet Dip. in Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB ï
14/03/2005 Rodah Jemitei Chebii u 200444(5 P.O. Bqx 1566, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmat'y' 09/12/19@9 KMTC NRB .
I 8/04/2005 W innie Cherotich Koskei 1442 1637 P.O. Box 4070-00506, Nairobi Dip. i11 Pharmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Caroline Jepkeit'any Cheboi 20236420 P.O. Box 74874-00100. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmat'y 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB

0-00202 Nairobi Dip. il1 Pharmat'y 06/12/2001 KkTC NRB21/02/2005 Nancy C. niomdp 20205858 P.O. B()x 19 ,
26/01/2005 James Ruhui Kinuthia 13638892 P.O. Box 68686-00622, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KM TC NRB '
14/02/2005 Luka L . Chemjor 21833158 P.O. Box 14173, Nakuru ' Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
06/06/2005 Bismarack K. Korir ' 207261 7 l P.O. Box Mxondiani Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Joseph Manyego Ireg'ane 20797675 P.O. Box 5097, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
23/95/2005 Judith Awour Odenyo 20327051 P.O. Box 79-401 l 1, Pap Onditj Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Jonathan Kiptum Yegon 20355516 Pb. Box 223-0020. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy (16/12/2001 KMTC NRB .
02/01/2005 Paul Ereng Logilae '20117799 P.O. Box 8878-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharrhacy 06/12/2$)1 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Henry Ngadng'a Gathaiya 14647314 P.O. Box 6039-0390, Nairobi Dip. i11 Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Harun Muchiri Wahome . 14703280 P.O. Boxgzlt, Karatina Ejp. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Benjamin Taiti Nderitu 20322141 P.O. Box 76, Muranga Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB 'h '
14/02/2005 Julius Kaluai 20584334 P.O. Box 216, Kianjai Dip. in Phàrmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB>
21/02/2005 Edwin Omondi Osano 2(0 3486 P.O. Box 55848, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Samuel Mithamo Muchin 20264898 P.O. Box 10901-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB

' 14/03/2005 John Kapuyaka Keditukei 20024955 P.O. Box 201, Nyeri Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Onkoti Charles Lwanga 13819585 P.O. Box 58119-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy .06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 CalepbxKipkorir Bett 20591 l52 P.O. Box tlt, Eldama Ravine Dip. in Pharmacy 06/11./2061 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Afheruiyot Kosgey Tembwo 20340266 P.O: Box 3, Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Samuel Kiplajat Sum, 20726379 P.O. Box 3791, Nakuru Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 . KMTC NRB '
.14/02/2005 Celia Chema Ngetich 21519511 P.O. Box 3, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2* 1 KMTC NRB

i, rith . 14448584 P.O. Box 3,'Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB '28/02/2005 Edward k'nntho oke
21/02/2005 Rebecca Nater Ekidor 21213148 P.O. Bpx 40478, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KVTC NRB .
23/05/2005 Angeline M. Ivongo 2130422217 P.O. Box 227, 'Nika Dip. in Pharmacy 06/122* 1 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Matyline Jepkosgei Cherogony 13622387 P.O. Box 2332, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 28/11/2002 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Judy Jerop Kiptaiwa '21395860 P.O. Box 303259 Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/200) KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Hannah Nambori Mwatika 20020704 P.O. Box 69989, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Patricia Wambui Maina 20472345 P.O. Box 17769-00500, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Salim Sgid Salim 20039928 P.O. Bpx 80140, Mombasa Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Sally Chepkemboi Maritim 14526739 P.O. Box 2471, Eldoret . Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/20Q1 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Aisha Hamid Mohamed 21387990 P.O. Box 4117, Mombasa Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2* 5 Sally Chepkemboi Maritim 14526739 P.O. Box 2471, Eldord Dip. ip Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
07/01/20()5 Jane lebet Torich 200299994 P.ö. Box 16144, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB .
14/02/2* 5 Jacqueline Awauor Yahnmn 20079437 P.O. Box 3665-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
18/04/2*5 Stella Jemiyot Cheptoo 21426808 P.O. Box 5411 Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Joan Njeri Miano .21436915 P.O. Box 63304. Muthaiga.

' Nairobi ' Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
/ Dip. in Pharmacy . 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB .18 04/2005 Beatrice Adhiambo Obinge 14549696 P.O. Box 2963, Kisumu

21/03/2005 Stephen Owino Qlute .21712699 P.O. Box 30195, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmbcy 27/11/2003 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Godias Ngetich 11506034 P.O. Box 7377, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 lolm Utiku Useru 13164460 P.O. Box 50495, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 12/06/2001 ' KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Denis Nyahkaga Kivitu 14465908 P.O. Box 2304, Kakamega Dip. in Pharmëcy 12/06/2001 KMFI'C NRB
21/03/2005 Getrude M. Tuja . 14510184 P.O. Box 90294, Momb%a Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Jolm Kinoti Muthamia 12497360 P.O. Box 595, Nyeri Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Kipkosonf Noah Chelimo 13*8826 P.O. Box 3, Eldoret Diy. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Winnie Jepchirchir singa 20028985 P.O. Box 408-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/q3/2005' Jolmpeter Ochieng' Alos 21851424 P.O. Box 587, Homa Bay . Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/022005 Christine Mangg Mwaisaka 21647176 P.O. Box 3293, Thika Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Agnes Kaitany Bowen 21262900 P.O. Box 260, Nnknnl Dip. in Pllammcy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/079005 Angela N4uiywa Kyongo- 21480256 P.O. Box 621 19-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB '
14/03/2005 Eric Kigen tabatt 20869447 P.O. Box 83013, Mombasa Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KM'I'C NRB
21/02/2005 Jackline Lato Kapasha 21170838 P.O. Box 234. Kajiado Dip. in Pharmacy 06/J2/2001 . KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Alicen Jepkenei Komen 21389488 P.O. Box 4606, Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB '
14/029* 5 Isack Tadicha Quyu 20301361 P.O. Box 537, Isiolo Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 ' KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 . Snk'llu Boru Gaya 12755553 P.O. Box 1006, Meru Dip. in Pharmacy 86/12/2001 KVTC NRB
23/05/2003 Catherine Kiyai 20695584 P.O. Box 30325, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Abraham Kimeli Kiplagat 20033682 P.O. Box 79, Iten . Dip. in Pharmacy 06/122001 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Ngetich Kibet Robert 212!0595 P.O. Box 703, Kabokyek, 'Kericho Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Hnnnah Wambui Kanyua 20819986 P.O. Box 3. Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 ' KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Kçnn Kipkoech Ckepkwony 20233082 P.O. Box 3, Eldoret Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Lucy Njeri Muthaura .20683349 P.O. Box. 1558-09200, Kialnbu Dip. in Pharrriacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Samuel Chelanga Chepchieng ' 20316172 P.O. Box 97. Makindu Dip. in Pliarmacy %/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Geofrey Korngtlra Lotuliatum 21769758 P.O. Box 86. Kapenguria Dip. iù Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 Valary Jebichii Boit 21251 l48 P.O. Box 98, Kitale Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Peter Nyamari Mogak 21015890 P.O. Box 6030-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Zakayo Rotich Kipkoech 20647946 P.O. Box 689, Eldmna Ravine Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Patridk Kibet Chebeo 21845:58 P.O. Box 3189, Kitale ' Dip. in Phannacy . 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Benard Kipulam Kiptoon 21721098 P.O. Box 14342, Nakuru Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Michelina K. Lesilele. 20726636 P.O. Box 62938. Nairobi - Dip. in Pbarmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Abdinasir Abmed Sheikh 20935641 P.O. Box 1606* 00610, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
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0 /2()()5 Zipporal, Jepkelnoi Salnbili 2 I 8292 16 P.O'. iox 3. Eldtlret Dip. in Pharmacy ()t7/ I 2/2()() I KMTC NRB02/ I

02/01/2005 Lydia Jerulo Ngetich 2 1428593 P.(). Box 84. Nandi Hills Dip. in Pharmacy ()& l 2/2()0 I KMTC NRB
02/01/20()5 Gmpffrey Kimutai Kipruto 14724 J l 5 P.O. Box 2829. Nakuru Dip. in Pharmacy ()6/1 2/24)0 l KMTC NRB
14/029005 Beqialnin Kiplagal Kebut 20057876 P.f). Box 85. Kabartonjo Dip. in Pharmacy f)6/) .2/24)01 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Margaret Jelagat Bafmao 13148505 P.O. Box 2907. Eldoret Dip. in Pbarmacy (kV l 2/200 l KMTC NRB
06/06/2005 Titps Mulinda Musyoki 10861 51 I P.O. Box 8 l . Makindu Dip. in Phannacy ()6/ l 2/200 I KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Edwin Kil'wa Birgen 13692868 RO. Box 26. Chemase Dip. in Pharmacy 06/1 2/200 l KM TC NRB
14/03/2005 Irene lepkoech 1 3366032 P.O. Box 4j61 -00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pbarmacy 06/1 2/200 l KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 ' Susan lepkemoi Kipkuley 20266743 P.O. Box 3784, Eldoret Dip..in Pharmaiy 06/1 2/200 l KMTC NRB
26/0'1/2* 5 Susan M . V. Wesonga 14672803 P.O. Bok 33. Embu Dip. in Phannacy $16/1 1/2001 KMTC NRB
02/019005 Bridgid Jepchirchir Kipyegomen 20254542 P.O. Box 97. Makildu Dip. in Pharmacy 06/1 2/2001 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 lsabel Apiyo Dola 21* 9(X)6 P.O. Box,20l5. KNH, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/1 2/200 I KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Patrick Mwiti Murungi 20131060 P.O. Box 1423. Nyeri Dip. in Pharmacy 06/1 2/200 l ' KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 Afline'Achieng Ongei 14669025 P.O. Box 8 1. Mbita Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/1 2/2001 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Madere Samuel Odllori 21 *0027 P.O. Box 20j77-002*, Nariobi Dip. in Phnrmacy (b/1 2/200 1 KMTC NRB
26/012005 Alice Jematia Rotich 20725067 P.O. Box 66. Kabartonjo Dip. in Pliarmacy * 1 l 2/200 I KMTC NRB
21/02/2*5 Emily Jerotich Babu 14564862 P.O. BoA l 516, Nanyuki Dig. in Phannacy ()& l 2/2001 KM'I'C NRB
06/06/2005 Admns J. Ophwette 21361 380 P.O. Box l98 18-00202. Nairobi Dlp. in Pharmacy 06/1 2/2041 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Fatuma Chrlimo Mohammed 21264298 P.O. Box 962-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/1 2/2001 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Christopher Karani Mwambiah 13361283 P.O, Box 169, Nanyuki Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/1 2/2* 1 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Winnie Bore ' 14546705 P.O. Box 2490-002002, Nairobi Dip. in Phnnnacy (b/l 2/2001 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 ' Kenneth Macharia Gichuki 22032254 P.O. Box 43086. Mombasa Dip. in Phnnnacy 28/1 1/2002' KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Mohamed Yussuf Sheikh 21330104 . . P.O. Box 68835-00622, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
l 8/042005 Caroline Gatheri Kinyua 2 1 731839 P.O. Box 1 10-00100. Nairobi bip. in Phlirmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
02/072005 Abdi Hussien Sheikh 21266491 P.O. Box 16317-00610. Nairobi Dip. in Phammcy 28/1 1/2*2 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Dickson Kibet Kelwon 21259384 P.O. Box 976, Nanyuki Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
29*3/2005 Nelly Kiprotich 21 262764 P.O. Box 61 l 12. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/21)4 KMTC NRB
26/01/2œ 5 Rosa Toroitich 20223059 P.O. Box l8. Iten Dip. in Phnrmacy 2:/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Lydia Achieng Agutu 22496745 P.O. Box 49360-001* , Nairobi Dip. ip Phnrmacy 24/1 l /2004 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Mahat Jelle Noor 22122494 P.O. Box 192, Wajir Dip. ili Phnrmacy 28/1 1/7002 KMTC NRB '
28/02/005 Moses Dindka Mdzomba 21854643 P.O. Box 8, Mnnmbwvni Dip. in Plmrmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMX'C NRB
21/022005 Silas Knndie Cherogony 20679958 P.O. Box 5, Kipsarnmnn pip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Michael Omaria Emuswailit 21613803 ' P.OL Box 60309, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
181049005 Mahdi Ibrahim Noor 21859501 P.O. Box 71540-00622, Nairzbi Dip. in Phnrmacy , '28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
28/02/2065 Elizabeth Nemintoi Munkushi 21683090 P.O. Box 98. Kiljoris Dip. in Phannacy 28/1 1/2003 kMTC NRB
02/012005 Chrespnciah Jebet Serem 21251632 P.O. Box 14654. Nakum Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2* 3 KMTC NRB
28/022005 Carolyne Muyinga Mukhongo 22343955 P.O. Box 861, Webuye Pip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 l /2003 KMTC NRB
23/05/2004 Peter Adoki 20*5193 P.O. Box*408, Kapenguria Dipt in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Matthew K. Langat 22449465 P.O. Box 55047-00200: Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/2004 KMTC NRB

' 5 W ' '14/03/2005 Francis Kibiwot Keiîany 1268298 . P.O. Box 943-0061:, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy */12/2001 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Enid Jepkorir Kigtoo 21246569 P.O. Box 98, Kabartonjo . Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 12002 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Jacqueline Kendl Kamuycholuh 20616857 ' P.O. éox 77l55,-Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2002 KM'I'C NRB
14/035005 Fatma Rashid Bwika 20192108 P.O. Bbx 90l 80. M ombasa Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/12/2001 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Nelius Njeri Mwangi 21728876 ' P.O. Box 193, Runyeljes Dip. in Plmrmacy 28/1 1/2002 NRB
14/03/2œ5 Stephen Muiinda Kivindyo 20763827 P.Q. Box 66034-00800, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Mnrtha Nthenya Wal a 22*3473 P.O Box 40 Nunguni Dij. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KVTC NRB! - ,
18/042005 Gayleen Anyango Phllips 22043698 P.O. Box 1222. Kisumu Dip. in Phnnnacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
28/02/215 Duncan Kung'n Wanjim 21950443 12.0.' Box 69652-* *, Nairobi Dip. in Phannacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
21*25005 George Mwashumbe Manjia ' 12547155 P.O. Box 63 Maragua Dip. iq Phnrnucy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
2à/05/2005 Emily W. Mshilla 22332117 P.O. Box 59892. Nairébi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/2004 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Chenebei E. Cheworei 20943598 P.O. Box 1589. Nakuru Dip. in Phnrmacf 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Sofia Ibrahim Abdi 22503887 P.O. Box 514, Garissa Dip. in Plmrmacy 2.//12/2002 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Paul Guchu Xgatha ' 13801543 P.O. Box l 84, Ngenia Ruiru Dip. in Pharmacy 28/1 2/2002 KMTC NRB
25/04/2œ5 Valentine Nyagogwa Mokaya 21721399 P.O. Box 156, Keroka gip. in Pharmacy 24/1 1 /2004 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Yusuf Ali Sumw 21217540 P.O. Box 28902. Nae bi Dip. in Phnnnky 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Bethwel Kiplagat Torpmo 20486601 P.O. Box 99. Amagoro Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
14/02/2*5 Patricia Iminza Musalageni 20767560 P.O. Box 21640.-00505, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Salina Cherutich 20728947 P.O. Box 38' Seretunin Dip. in Pharmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Dorothy J. Chelal 22295363 P.O. Box 66. Eldama Raviile Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Amos K. Kandagor 22282 149 P.O. Box 69, Kabartonjo Dip. in Plmrmacy 2711 1/2003. KMTC NRB
21/03/2005 Daniel lmbayi Eshitashé 22513951 P.O. Box 45280-.00100, Nairolk Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 l /2003 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Daniel Misati Masese l 3327614 P.O. Box 46656-* 100. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmgcy 27/1 l/2Xj KMTC NRB
25/04/2905 Emmanuel B. M. Chtsa 22219060 P.O. Box 30137. Nairobi Dip. in Plmrmacy 27/1 19003 ïMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Eunice Jemesunde . 

22388699 P.O. Box 28, Mosoriot Dip. in Phnrmàcy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Evans Kipichemoi Limo 22129544 P.O. Box 94. Eladama Ravune Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Francis Kangogo Amdany 22393103 P.O. Bpx 29. Kabartonjo Dip. in Phnrmacy 271b 1/2003 KMTC NRB
23/0520û5 Johnstone K. Wacera 21950812 P.O. Box 78765-00507, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2œ 3 KMW  NRB
14/03/2005 Joshua Kosgei 22176828 P.O. Box 8224, Eldoret Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
02/07/2* 5 Julia Wanjiru Murpri 21737403 P.O. Box 220, Thika Dip. in Pharmacy 28/1 1/24X14 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Julius Kiptum Rotklch 2231 1662 P.O. Box 36, Kabartonjo Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Kenneth M. Guantai 22140762 P.O. Box 20307. Meru Dip. in Plmrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NR9
26/01/005 Loice Kipkirui Kole 22093955 P.O. Box 18-00202, Nairobi . Dip. in Phnnnacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NR>
26*1/2005 Lorna Naitore Murungi 22131576 P.O. Box 397, Chogoria Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Meline Atieno Oswago 223022 l l P.O. Box 153, Kanmgu Diy. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Mercy Mueni Muli 2225901 l P.O. Böx 825, Machakog Dip. irl Phannacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB.
02/015005 .N 18 Iy Jepkosgei 22014267 P.O. Box 43I , Lessos Dip. in Phannacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB

ti, Kemboi Chehltich ' 22035988 P.O. Box 56. K.psöwar Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2œ3 KMTC NRB02/01 /2005 Pa
06/06/2005 Peter Munyiau Martha - 22289778 P.O. Box l8. Vachakos Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
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23/059005 Petronilla N. Wesonga 21675485 P.O. Box 7 141-œ 1X , Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
02/01/2* 5 Rael Jepyator Kipkech 22012563 P.O. Box 342, Eladama Ravine Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2* 3 KMTC NRB
26/01/005 Rage Habiba Abdi 22546914 , P.O. Box 2139-00100. Nairobi Dip. in PhaM acy 27/11/2* 3 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Ronoh Kipkazi 20347298 P.O. Box 4196, Nakunl Dip. in Pharmacy 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
23/05/2005 Jonah Kibet Rono Kiprop 22189318 P.O. Box 2133, Eldoret bip. in Pharniacy 24/112004 KMTC NRB
14/03/2005 Shobby Victor Bkasiba 14679342 P.O. Box 4338, Eldoret Dip. in Phannacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
14/022005 Vincent Kupkirui Marinai 22277031 P.O. Box 81305-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Daniel Kilunda Muviu 22050892 P.O. Box 10l , Mutomo, Kitui Dip. in Pharmacy 27/12/2003 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 Fanuel Okado Ading 0134744 P.O. Box 298, Bondo Dip. in Pharmacy 19/02/1959 KMTC NRB
26/01/2005 loram Gathunga 0254066 P.O. Box 702, Molo Dip. in Pharmacy 31/12/1957 KM'I;C NRB
02/01/2005 Jacob Odhiambo Ochando Isaac 0276844 P.O. Box 5. Luanda Ilip. in Pharmacy 31/12/1944 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 George Ongori Orenge 0251838 . P.O. Box 1845, Kisii Dip. in Pharmacy 19/12/1959 ' KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Abraham Muriuki Manyara 0020095 P.O. Box 1632. Meru Dip. in Pharmacy 25/10/1974 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 David Odhiambp Owalla 22137658 P.O. Box 25, Rtmgt' Dip. in Pharmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Daisy Chepkoech Cheruiyot 21548119 P.O. Bok 63, Chepkorio Dip. in Phannacy 24/1 1/2004 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Julius Kipkemoi Ngeny 0734160 P.O. Box 200. Litein Dip. in Pharmacy 30/06/1982 KMTC NRB
02/01/2005 Benedict J. Ole Chum ' 13066241 ' P.O. Box 3, Eldoret Dip. in Phnrmacy 12/09/1999 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Nicodemus Mutenje Shikuku 0257723 P.O. Box 1157, Kakamega Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/1 1/2006 KMTC NRB
02/07/200$ Jared Sirima Alwali 0126834 P.O. Box 81, Murumba Busip Dip. in Phnrmacy . 28/1 1/2007 KMTC NRB
02/07/2005 Dixon Ouma Makanda 01 10518 P.O. Box 196, Sio Pert Dip. in Plmrmacy 28/1 1/2008 KMTC NRB
02/0 1/20.05 Grace Kaptaiya Amdly 0343290 P.O. Box 5306. :ldoret ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 30/06/1985 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 William Irali Mwaura 5711222 P.O. Box 408, Rùiru Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/12/1951 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Simeon David Ochieng Otieno 0839299 P.O. Box 894, Siaya Dip. in Phnnnacy ' 31/12/1964 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 Blnjamin Waroe 0772334 P.O. Box 1068, Nyeri Dip. in Plormacy '/9/12/1954 KMTC NRB
18/04/2*5 Reginnh Kerubo 22251706 P.O. Box 185, Kitale Dip. in Plmrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
14/02/2005 ' David Wambugu Ngtmjiri 3199919 P.O. Box 547. Bungoma Dip. in Phnrmacy 06/11/1987 KMTC NRB
21/02/2005 Vachhani Vallabh Govind 23840524 P.O. Box 510, Kericho Dip. in Phnrmacy .20/12/1973 LMP College,

. jntju.
21/02/2005 Nancy Njeri Machaiia 22314796 P.O. Box 16168, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/1 1/2004 KMTC #R:
21/02/2005 Kandle Chepkong'a Boit 20021801 P.O. Box 4. Kabartonjo Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/11/2002 KMTC NRB
, j21/02/200 Blmladia Jamnadas Virjibhat PP No. LMP Cpllege,

' 

A856116 P.O. Box 717, Kisumu Dip. in Phlrmacy 09/01/1974 India
28/02/2*5 Peter Johp Maina Karanja 0257732 P.O. Box 112, Kanjuku, Thika Dip. in Phn'rmacy 03/11/1978 KMTC NRs
28/02/2005 Caroline Akoth Ombok 0974120 P.O. Box 42020-00100, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 30/06/1984 KMTC NRB
28/02/2005 Simon Kiprotich Rono 9009102 P.O. Box 2077, Eldoret ' Dip. in Phnrmacy 15/1 1/1990 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Janai Mwali 102855 P.O. Box 399, Busia Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/12/1957 . KVTC NRB
14/03/2005 Nicholas Katuli Nznnji 21*3757 P.O. Rox 20875. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
21/03/2005 Jobn Osir Odera 6481677 P.O. Box 1151, Kisumu Dip. in Phnrmacy 17/02/1960 KMTC NRB
21/03/2005 Kiprotich Gfhomboi 9101794 P.O. Box 578, Eldama Ravine Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/11/2002 KMTC NRB
21/03/2008 Daniel Kinuthia Njoroge 36296558 P.O. Box 68155, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 28/09/1978 KMTC NRB
21/03/2005 Erenius Ng'elecha Nanfem . 22451289 P.O. Box 877, Narok Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/11/2003 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Evan Leiyan Ole Malylu 20501363 P.O. Box 15094-00100. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy' 28/1 1/2002 KMTC NRB
29/03/2005 Gladys Wambui Munuki 0999359 P.O. Box 1689, Karatina Dip. in Phnrmacy 31/05/1980 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Momca Kapkomor Lorisp . 22179307 P.O. Box 37. Ortum Dip. in Phnrmacy 27/1 1/2003 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Michael Ogamba Onyangah 22143983 P.O. Box 75097-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 24/11/2004 KMTC NRp
18/04/2005 lamçs Mutegi Mumgu 14734097 P.O. Box 61901-00200, Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmaçy 24/1 1/2004 KMTC NRB
18/04/2005 Agnes Kuvuna Maina 21705949 P.O. Box 7546-00200. Nairobi Dip. in Pharmacy 06/12/200 l KMTC NRB
25/04/2005 Donald Kipyego Kiprop 22124726 P.O. Box 22624-00202, Nairobi Dip. in Phnnnacy 24/1 1/2004 KM'FC NRB
25/04/2005 Itebete Jayne 3414601 P.O. Box 2301-00)02. Nairobi Dip. in Phnrmacy 16/06/1980 S.O. Pharm,

ussR
23/059005 Mark Kipkoe'ch 13365904 Y.O. Box 66165, Nairobi ' Dip. in Pàarmacy 09/12/1999 KMTC NRB

Dated the 13th Vptember, 2005.
' F. M. SIYOI,

Registrar, Pharmacy andpoisons Board.
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AUDITORS KPMG Kenya
Cerdtied Public Accountanl
PO Box 40612e 14%: Nairobi, Kenya

LAWYERS Oraro and Co. Advdcates ''
P O Box 51236-002* , NAirobi, Kenya

Ceùtral Bank of Kenya Building
Haile Selassie Avenne
PO Box 60 200. Nairobi, Kenya

' REGISTERED OFFICE

BRANCHES

Mombasa ' '
Central Bmlk of Kenya Building
Nkrumah Road
PO Box 86372-80100 Mombasa, Kenya

Kisumu .

Central Bank of Kenya building
Iomo Kenyatta Highway
lX) Box ! -40100.. Kisumu, Kenya

Eldorçt
Kiptagich House
Uganda Road
P0 Box 2710-30100 Eldoret, Kenya

ïenya School of Menetary Studies
Kenya School of Monetary Studies
n ika Road ,
PO Box 65041-(*2(:1, Nairobi City Square, Kenfa

DIRBCTORS'REPORT .

'I'hi directors submait tlwir report together with the auited snancial statements for the year ended 30th Jmw, 2*5, incorporating Kenya School of .
Monetary Studies Linuted, a company limited by guarantie and wholly owned by the Bank.

Establishment

The Bank was established under the Central Bank of Kenya Act (the Act), Cap.491.

Principal activities .

ne Bank is established and administered under the Central Bank of Kenya Act with the principal object of formulatipg and implemenung
monetary policy directed to akhieking and maintaining stability in the general level of pe es. It is also the responsibilil of tlle Bank to foster thk
liquidity. sqlvency and proper functipning of a stable mnrkd-based financial system. 'I'he Bank acts as banker, advisor and NcAl agent of the

. 
' 

. '

Govemment of Kenya. . . 
. 

-

Results' ' '

n e.rrstllt.: for th. e jear are set out below. '
4. Dividend .

Tlw bokrd of directors do' not recommend the payment of aq dividend (200.4-KShs 4,500 million)
5 . Auditors ' ' ' ' . .

KPM G Kenya were appointed in,the-year in place of Rrnst & Young, and will continue in office upto the conclusion of the financial statemènts '
for tie year ending 30 June 2006. '

6 . Approval of snancial statements .

ne financial statlments were approved at a meeting of the directors held pn 9 ptember 2005.

By order of the Board.

Dated the 9th September, 2005.

J. M. GIKONYO,
Roard Secretary.

STATEMBNT OF DIRBWORS: RESPONSIBILITIES ON THE FmANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED. 30TH JIJNl, 2X5
we tlte directors certify that:: .

We are rtsponsiblt for the prtparation of snandal sùtemènts for çach snancial year which present a trtle and fair xiew of the statt of affairs of tl)e
Bank and of its operating rtsults for that year. W: ax also responsible to ensur: that the Bank keeps pmper accotming recoxls which disclose with
l'easbnable accumcy, the ipaancial posidon of V Bank. . '
W e accept reEponsibility fof the xm4al snancial statemenl, which hav: been prepared using appropriatt accounting policies suppoe d by
reasonzblt and pmdentjudgement and estimates, in accordsmce with Intemauonal Financial Reporting Standnwlk and in the mnnner rèqm'e by the
Central Bank of Keaya Act. ' ' . '
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W e are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Bank.

we are responsible for establishing and maintaining systems of intemal conîol designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and
reliability of the Bank's snancial rejorting. .
We are of the opipion that the tinancial statements for the yem' ending 30th June, 2005 fairly present the financial position and opemting resulg
of the Bank. '

6. Nothing has come to the attention of ihe directors to indicate that tlle Bank will Iiot remnin a going concern for at least twelve months from the
date of this statement.

signed on.behalf of the Board of Directors by:

ANDREW  K, MULLEI,

STATEMENT OFCORPORATE GOVERNANCE

n e Centml Bank of Kenya is wholly owned by the Govemment of Kenya. 'Ihe Bank is established by and derive,s its authority and accountability from
CBK Açt Cap 491. n e Bank is committed to nmintazing the highest standards of integrity, pmfessionalism and business ethics in all its operations.

BOARD OFDIREG ORS

Settion 11 of the CBK Act Ceap 491 prokides that the Board of Directors shall constitute of the Govemor who is alsp the Chalrmnn, Deputy Govemor;
who shall also l)e the Deputy Chainm n, the Permanent Secretary to the Treasury, who is a non-voting member and five Non-Executive Directors. Other
than the Permanent Secretary to the Treasury'. all the ôthers are appointed by the President of the Republic of Kenya for' terms of four years each and are
eligible for reappointment provided that no Governor, Deputy Govemor or director shall hold ôffice for more thnn two terms.

ne cmwnt Govemor, Andrew K. Mullei (1)r.), tœk up his appointment on 4* March, 2003 while Jacinta W. Mwatela (Mp.) was appointed Deputy
Governor on 12th May, 2005 replaciug Edward Sambili (Dr.). Currently there are four Non-Executive Directors who are all serving their lirst tenn. AlI
the Non-Execuève Directors are indemndent of mnnagement apd free from any business or otlwr relationship, which collld interfere with tlle exercise of
their independentjudgement.
BOARD MFEIINGS

'rhe Board meets once every six weeks anè 11> a formnl schedule of matters reserved for it. ne Directors are given appropriate alld umely infonnauon so
that they can mnintain fulltand effective control over strategic, tinancial and operauonal issues. n e Board is not involved in the conduct of day-to-day
business as this is a resm nsibility given to the Goveznor by the CBK 'Act Cap 491. It however, retains responsibility for determining the m licy of the
Bank '

PAUL A. SPENCE,
. Direittor.

ne Board has appointed two sub commlttees with specitic 'resyonsibilities and the chairmen of these sub-comrnitteej submit regular reports to the
Board through tlle secreuriats. n e committees aad their respecuve responsibilities are as follows:

AUDITCOMMIW EE

'rhe Audit Committee ij chaired by Paul Spence and has tllree. other members who are Non-Executive Directors having txperience in Accounting,
Auditing. Banking and Financial Management. n e committee currently meets on a monthly basis and as necessary. 11 responsibilitiesgare to:

*
' Keèp under review the efficiency and effecuveness of intemal conlols in the Bank; '

. Keep under review fi/ancial inforlmtion and improving the tuality of financial reporung with particular attefltion to compliance' with legal and
repolting requirements;

* Receive and considbr the Bank's annual budget;

RevieW tlw effectiveness of the Internal Audit Function mld reports received there-from;

i bles and approach; their pertormanc: and their findings;Review the Extemal Auditors Alidit scope t meta
* .

@ Recommend on the appointment of the external auditors and their fees;
* Review the Bank's annual tinancial statements prior to tlmir submission to the Board;
.* Review the Banks' Risk Management Policies and Procedures.

TENDERCOMMITIEE

n e Cpmmittee is presently chaired by Ooen N. Koimburi and membership includes two other Non-Executive Directors, the Govemor and the
Deputy Governor together with three Heads of Departmeatss n e Committee meets on monthly basis and as netd arises. n e roles and
responsibiliues of the Committee are as under:

To award contracts through open tendcr, restricted tenders, request for proposals or direct procurement where the contract value per item
excet;s tive lmndred thousand shillings per item; '
To approve bids through open tender for sale of Cintral Blnk stores;
To approve variations of contract conditions previously awarded by 'ihe Committee.
To review tender documents and request for proposals where the estimated contract vafue exceeds Kshs 1 million.

Funclionally.. the Committee fonnulates and oversees the implementadon of all the procurement and disposal policies of the Central Bank and
ensures .that all the' prœurement regulations, standards and best practices are fully complied with in accordance with the Exchequer and Apdit Act -
Procurement Rults 'and Rcgulations (2œ2). ' .
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MANAGEMENTSTRUCTURE .

, all , 'ne Central Bank s Senior Management team is made up of the Govelor, the Deputy Govemor d the heads of the Bank s valious departments.
The posts of Governor and Deputy Governor are set out by statute in the CBK Act Ceap 491 of the u ws of Kenya. n e Senior Managenxnt meets
regularly to review the overall performance of the Bank. ' .

'Ihere are various other Management Committees, which advise the Governor on specific issues in order to enable him to discharge his
respolsibilities as the CEO. '

DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND O ANS

n e remuneration paid to the Directo' rs for services rendercd during the inancial year 2004/2005 is disclosed in a note to the financial statemcnts.
n e Non Executive Directoqs are paid a monthly retainer fee and a sitting allowance for every meeting attended. n ere were no loans to Non-
Executive Directors during the year. ' .

CODE OF ETHICS

'l'he Bank is committed to the highest standards of integrity, behaoiour and ethics. A formal code of ethics for a11 employees' has been approved by
the Board and is fully implemented. All employees of the Bank are expected to avoid activities and financial interests, which could #ve rise to
conflicts of interest with thdr responsibilities in the Bank. Strict rtlles of conduct apply to tlle entire Bank's staff under the staff rtllts and regulations.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The management of th: Bank has put in place a series of internal control mechanisms to ensure the repoëng of complete and accuraie accounting .
information.-'procurement of goods and services is strictly döne under the Exchequer apd Audit Rules and Regulations (2(X)2). In al1 operational
areas of the Bank, workflows hàve been stnzctured in a.manner that allows adequate segregàtion of duties.

AUTHOREATIONS AND INTERNALAUDIT

AlI the expenditure of the Bank must be authorized in accordance with à comprehensive set of Bank policies and procedures. n ere is a budget,
which is approved by the Board before commencement of the fipancial year. n e Board receives regular management accounts compaling actual
outcomes against budget as a means of monitoring actual performance of the Bank. .

The internal audit functiön is performcd by Intemal Audit and Risk Management depmment which imalso responsible for monitoring and providing
dvice oll the Bankks risk management framework

? All repoits of the Internal Audit are availAble to the Audit Committee of the Board..a

TRANSPARENCY

The Bank publishes an Annual Reporq Monthly Economic Review, W eekly Release, Statisdcal Bulletin and Monetary Policy Statement which
- lains cunynt monetary policy and also provides tlle exp' ected monetary policy stance. In addition, the Bank issues policy briefs to tlx Treasuw onçxp
both the monetary and tiscal policies. On an annual basis, the Financial Report is published in the Kenya Gazette. . ,

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO 'I'HE MEM BERS OF CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

We have audited the financial statements set out bùlow for the year ended 30 June 2005. We have wobtainett all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposqs of our àudit. n e tinancial statements are in agreement with the books
of account. * ' '

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIREWORS AND INDEPENDENTAUDITORS
' .)

n e directors are responsible for the preparatiqn of snancial statements that gike a trtle and fair view of the state èf affairs öf the Bank and its
operating results. Our responsibility is'to expyess an opinion on the tinancial statements basçd on olzr audit.

' BAsls OF OPINION

W e conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards oll Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and pedbrm 'the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the tinancial statements. are free of rnateria' l misstatement. An audit includcs exnmining, on a test basis,
evidence supportitlg thç amounts and disclosures in the tinancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and
signiticant estimates madc by the direètors. as well as evaluating thc ovcrall presentation of the financial statements'. We believe that our audit
providcs a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

OPINION

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kcpt and the tinancial statements give a tpe and fair view of the state of the Bank's tinancial
position at 30 June 2005' and of its operating results and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with International Financial Reporting
Standards and the Central Bank of Kenya Act. '' '

K-PMG Kehya
Certified Public Accountants
Nairobi
Dated the 9tb September, 2005.
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT F0R THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

2005 2004
Note Kshs million Kshs million

Interest income 2 5,033 3,844

Interest expense 3 ( 364) . ( 130)
Net interest income 4,669 3,714

Fee and commission income 3,783 4,374

Foreipl'exchange (expensesl/income (3,071) 12,781
Other operatipg income '184 ' 274

Operating income ,5J65 21,143
Operating expenjes (5,685) (4,333)

Impairment lossei (4.014) (1 1.677)

(Lassl/prost for the year r (4.134) 5.133
Dividends:

Proposed dividend for the year - . 4,509.

BAVANCE SIIEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2005

2005
Note Kshs million

2004
S,S/IJ million

109,856

4,622

3

13,446

442

511

62à
29?

ASSETS

. Balances due from banking institutions
and gold holdings '

Items in the course of collection
' 

Investment in government securities

Loans and advances

Other assets
' Reuremeit beneit assd

Property and equipment

Prepaid o/erating lease rentals
Due from Goyemment of Kenya

TOTAE ASSE'FS '
LIABILITIES

Cunrncy àn circulation
Deposits

Intemational Monetary Fund

Amounts repayable under repurchali agreements

Other liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY AND RESERVES (Page 11)
Share capital

General rvserve f'und

Proposed dividend

TOTAL BQUIW  AND RESERVES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUIW

ne tuancial statements were approved by the Board of Directors for isàue on 9 jeptember 2005 and sijlxd on its behalf by:

1 19,757

5,468

9,414

2,810

478

' 1.193

289

35.917

175.333

12

1'3

1 4 '

15

16

18 41.917 '

171.714

62,621

75,776

10,630

6,144

1.011

156.182

' 67,322

79,897
' 14,873

5,334

1.009

1* .435

1,500

5,398

6.898

17<.333

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1,500

9,532

4 .500.

15.512
171.714

ANDRBW K, MULLEI,
Govenmr.

PAUL A. SPENCE
Director.
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STATEMENT OFCHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

General ' Proposed
Slmre capital resenwfund dlkidend
S#/1J ??1 iltt-tl ?1 #S/lJ ?nl'IIt'on /t7#/l& tttillitltl

Year ended 3: J'une 2(p(M

Balance at surt of the year l ,500 8,899 3,5*

Profit for the year 5.133

Dividends:

- For 2œ3 paid (2,5* )

- 2œ 3 Applied to amounl due îrom

Govtmment of Ktnya (Note 18)
- Proposed for 2(m

Balance at end of the year

Year ended 30 June 218

Balance at start of the year

Loss for the year

Dividends:

- For 2004 paid
- 20% Applied to amounts due from

Government of Kenya (Note l8)

Balance at end of tlze year

l:tllts mfllfon

13.899

5,133

( 2,5*)

(1.(m ) ( 1,0*)
- (4..-,5 œ-l- 4 .5œ  -

1.6*  9.532 4-600 1:.532

1J00 9.532

(4.134)

4,500 15p632

( 4,134)

( 2,5*)(2,500)

- . - (2.(x)0) ( 2.0*)

1J.+..-..-...--.-....-..---5398 - 4.*9:

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

Note 2005
1t712/1-$- lttl'll f:) 't

20p4.
lbïtilt 1; ltïl'll ftlll

l 1.677 '

402

3

26 (a)

OPERATING ACTIVITIF.S

Nct cash gençrated by operating activities

lnvesting activities

Liquidation of govemment securities

Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Investment in International Monetary Fund-SDR accounts

Net cash (utilisedl/generated from investing activities
t'inancing activities

Dividends paid

Currency in circulation

Net çash frolqinaneing actiYitles

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at start of year

.cash and cash cquivalents at end of year

1 1 .142

(1,177) (189)
9

=

(2J00)
4.701

22:1

12,169
10l .940

114.166

(2,500)

7390

4.49:

16,774

26*)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR XNDED 30 JUNE 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCUUNTING POLICIES
n e principal/accounting policies adopied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION AND FORM OF PRESENTATION

(i) BASIS OF PREPARATION
ne financial statements are prepared in acwrdance with and comply with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
n e tinancial statements are presented in k menya Shillings (KShs) and a're prepared under the historical cost convention except for
measurement at fair value of certain invejtments.

n e preparàtion of snancial statements in conformity wi* International Accounting Standards (1AS) requires the use of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosare of contingent assets and
liabilitits at the date of the financial statements and the reported W ounts of revenues and e' xpenses during the e orting period.



Although these estimates are based on the directoys' best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results ultimately may
differ from those estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumpticms are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Itevisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
tbe period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affccts only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. .

(ii) FORM OF PRESENTATIQN

In exceptional circumstances, as allowed by Section 36 of the Act, the Bank may act as the 4çlender of last tesort'' to financial
institutions in difficulty in order to prevent a loss of contidence spreading through the tlnancial system as a whole. In somç
cases, confidence ca'm best be sustaikrd. if the Bârtk's support is disclosed only when the conditiols giving rise to potential
instability in the economy have improved. Althotlgh thc tinanciqt effects of such operations arc inclllded 'in the financial
statements of the Bank, these statements may not explicitly identify such support.

(b) CONSOLIDATION PRINCIPLE
'T11e financial statements include the operations of the Bank and its subsldiary, Kenya Scllool of Monetary Studies, which is a
company limited by guarantee and where Central Bank chf Kenya has full control. '

(c) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income is recognised in the period in which it is earncd. lncome is not accrued if its recoverability is considered doubtful.

lnterest income and expense are recognised in the protit and loss account fot alI intercst bearing instruments on an accrual basij usillg
the effective yield method based cm the actual purchase pricc. lntercst incomc includes coupons eamed ()ll fixed income investment
pnd trading securities and accrlled discount and prcmitlm.on treasury bills and otller discounted instruments, When loans and advances

' become impairedi they arc written down to their recoverablc amounts, '

Rental igèome from lease of property is recognised in the prflfit and loss accoant o1ï a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in fareign ctlrrelkcies during the year are converied into Kenya Shilliflgs at rates ruling at the transactitm dates. Asse?
and liabillties at the balance gheet date which are expressed in foreign cunencies are translated into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at
that date'. The resulting differences from conversion and translatibn are dealt with in the protit and loss accotlnt in th'e year in which
they arise. '

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

RBOREMENT BENEFITS

rf'he Bank's pmployees are eligible for retirement benefits undcr a defined behetit plan provided through a separate ftlnd schcme
adminiktered b? Trustees and funded by thc Bank. Deposit Protection Fund Bodrd, a related party, reimburses the Bank the costs
of Lontrlbutions relating to staff seconded to it by the Bank,

The Batlk's net obligalion in respcct to the plxan is calctllated by estimating tht amount of futurr benef its that employees have
earnsd in return for thcir serv'ice in the current and prior periods; that bznefit is discounted to determine the present value ahd'the
xfair value of any plan assets is deducted. The calculation is perfbrmed by a qualitlcd actuary using the Projccted Unit Credit
Method. . '

Where tbe calculation results gn a benefit to the Bànk, the recognised asset is limite.d to the net total of any 'unrectltilisid actuarktlF5
losses and past service costs and the present valtle of Jfny future refunds from thc plan or reduction in futtuv contlibutlons to the plan.
Actualial gains and losses are charged to the protit and loss account over the femaining working livçs of tlie employees participating
in the schemc. ' '

The Bank also makcs contributiims to a statutory pension scheme. the National.secial Set-llrity Fund (NSSF), Contributions to the
scheme are determined by local statute and are shared betwetm the employer Itfld employee,

(ii) OTHER Evpl-ovss bisyr-fq'rs
' The Bank provides f'ree medical treatmtnt to staf'f and their dependants.

Clmtracted staff are eligible to a gratuity based ou the employment terms. A provision is made for the e-stirnated Iiability of such
gratllity payable and charged to the profit and loss account.

n e estimated monetary liability for employees' accrued leave entitlcment at the balance sheet datc is recognised as an ttxpense
acdrual, .

(t) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEXT

Property and equipment are stated at purchase price less accumulated depreciation and impairment lasses.

Deprcciation is chargcd to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis a.t the followiûg rates:

Buildinjimprovements 10%
Motor vehicles, furniture and equipment 50%

(g) FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Bank presents tinancial assets and liabilities, and the associated income and expense streams, by distinguis' hing between foreign
currency' and local currency activi'ties. Foreign currency activitics mainly arise from the Bank's foreign reservcs management function.
Local currency activities mainly retlect the assets and liabilitics associated with monetary policy implemcntation. issuance of currency
in circulation and banking activities. ' .

Al1 financial assets and liabilities are recognised on a trade date basis. n e purchases atïd sales of tinaneial-assets and liabilities are
recognised fronj the date the Bank commits to purchase/sell the tinancial instrament.
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(i) Invejtment securities .

Inveseent securities include dgbt securities which mxnagemtnç intends to hold until maturity and ari stated at cost adjusted for
amortisatios of premiums and discolmts over tlle jerie to maturity. Premium and discounts earned on investment securities are
reported as intmest income.

(ii) Currency in circulation
Currency issued by the Bank represents a claim on the Bank in favoar of the holder. The liability for ctltrency in circuhtion is
recorded at face value on the balance sheet.

' (iii) Repurchas: and reverse-purchase eusactions
Secutities issued by tie Bank for montt'try policy operations with att agreenwnt to repurce e are disclosed ia the balance sheet
as liabilities and are stated at sales price. n e difference between the saleà price and tho face value (repurchase price) represents
interest expense and is accrued and amoïsed over lhe term of the contract. , .

(à) LOANS Ar  PROVISIONS FOR LOAN IMPAIRMENT
Loans are Mattd at ontsunding amount less provision for irnpaimlent-

As the Iender of Iast resort, the Bank may gr>nt loans or advances for Gxed periods not exceeding six months to commercial I7anks
that pkdge Government semlrities specified by tile Bank. . ' '

In its capacity as the fYFaI agent and bnnker to the Government the Bank may mAe direct advances to the Governmellt for the
purpose of offsetting f) uctuations between 'reciipts from the budgeted revenue and the paymeh? of tlle Gevimment. n e tot'tl
amopnt of advances to tllz Gçwemment outstanding shall not Gxceed five pércent of ihe gross rectlrrent revcnùe of the Oovemment
ks shown in the Apprbpriitioil Accounts for the latest year for which those e aùcial gtatements have 1xe11 audited by tbe' Controller
and Auditor-General.

:'rlw Bank also operatek a staff loans schtme for its employees foK the previsioa of facilities such As house and car loans
.

jne Bank dctcrlrzines tke tgrms atid conditions for granting of the above loans witb rderence to the prevailing m>r eteintemst ratcs
and may dttetmint differat rates for difftrtnt classes of îugactions and mamdties. '

(h) LOANS AND PROVISIONS F0R LOAN IMPAIRMENT (CONTINUED)
Specitk provisions for loan impairment are made 'in mspect of advances. ne provisiong m'e Vsed on perieic eyglùations of
advances and take acçtmnt of past loss experience, economic çonditions and tbe estimated'value of any underlying' dollateral and are

. . !cbarged to the profit and lœs accotmt. ' .
. . ) .

W hen a loan is deemed uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision for impairment Subsezpent teçtweries are
credited to the income statement if previollsly written off. , ' .. '

(i) DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

Dividcnds are recognised as a liability in the period in which tbey are declared. Pmposed dividends are disclosed as : separate
coimonent of equity until tey are declared.

(j) PROVISIONS
Provisions are recogllised when the Bank has a present legal or construcbve obligation as : result of past events'e  it is probable
*at an outflow of resources embodyiug economic benetits will be required to stttle the obligation and . relizbk esdnuee of the
amotmt of the obligation cpn be made. . , . - .

(k) OFFSEW ING OF RNANCIAL AéSETS AND LIABILITIES

Rnancial asseâ and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported on the balance sheet when. thmk Y a legally enforceablç right to' set-off tltt recogpistd amount and there is an intention to sdtle on a net basis, or to rtalise the' assd and sçttlr tllt Iiability
simultaneously. ' ' '

IMPAIRMENT

Thz carrying amounl of tlle Bank's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to detennine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If suc: condition exists. tlle asset's recoverable amount is estimated ahd an impzirment loss recognised whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoveréble amount. .

. f

'

(m) OPERATP;G LEASES

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retined by the lessoc @re classified as operating leaszs.
Payments I.II:IIe upder operAting leases are charged to the profh and loss account on a straight-line basis ovir the perie of the lease.

(n) RECEIVABLES

Amounts due from Govemment of Kenya and other assets are stated at their cost less impairment losses.

(o) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
cash and cash equivalçnts cofnprises of cash balances, bank deposits, current accoune, gold holding, gpvernment securides with
= tUH? of up to 3 moaths from the date of issue.

(P) COMPARATIVES

Where necessary, compm tive figures have been adjusted or excluded to coàform to changes in prysentation in th4 curmnt year,
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2p0J Jpp#
Kshs mjlpoa Ksks pjj/jjsu

INTERBST INCOME

yy
Foreign investments earnings' 3 299 z sx
Local investments ea ings -1 6n 1 zx
Other interest earnings ' 62 ' '

. 68
:,9:.$3 js:44

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest on monetary policy issues
Interest paid to Internâtional Monetary Fund
lnterest on customer deposits

FBES AND COM MBSION INCOME

Commission on sale of govemment securities
Special projects agency fees

FORBIGN EXCHANGE (EXPENSESIO COME
Gairts on sale of foreign exchange
Boreign ekchânge trahslation gain /(loss)

OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Rint received
Proceeds from disposal of property Od equipment
Tuition fees and other charges
Miscellaneous income

6.

323
40

- M

3,782
1

3.783

566
(3.637)
(3.071)

15
9

125

1,925 .

609
. 331

4
4
3

2,130
679

5.685

7.

102
27

4,316
58

4.374

848
1 1.933
12.781

16
3
87
168

1,145
281
262
4
5
3

2,128

4.333

OPERA'IRNG EXPENSES

Currency expenses
Depreciation
Property maintenuce expenses
Auditors' remuhemtion
Banking expenses '
Operating lease rtntals
Staff costs
Otlwr expe- s

STAFF COSTS

'lhe following iterns kre included within staff costs:

Retiremerxt benefit costs - defined benefit scheme (Note 15)

IMPAIRM ENTZLOSSBS

Losses and write-oh's of loans
ltnpairmet:t loss otï amotmt due ftom
Government of Kenya (Note 18)

l0. DIVIDENDS

14

4.000

4.:14

35

1 1.642

n e Y ard of directors do nQt recommend the payment of a dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2005 (2004 - Kshs 4,5œmillion).

BALANCES DUE FRUM BANKING INSTITUTIONS AND GOLD HOLDINGS

2005 2X4
Kshs ?/llWftm Kshs mt.lltim

Current accounts
Term deposhs
Domtstiç forex cunvncy cheque clearing
Forex % vellers cheques
Gold 'holdings

Cash and cash equivalents
Accrued interest on foreign investments
Spe.ci.l Drawing Rights

Total own resources
Xpecial project accounts

3,059
109,858
1,164

2
16

1 14,099
446
50

114,595
5.)62

119.*57

2.202
99,718

2
15

101,977
!01
41

102,279
7 577

109.*56
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12. INVESTM ENT IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

Treasury bills -  - 7 3

A11 the government securiues held have a matmity date of within 90 days from the date of acquisition.

13. LOANS AND ADVANCM
2005

Kshs million
2004

Kshs lnflno?l

Advances to banh under liquidation
Goverilment overdra.ft account (see below and Note 27)
Advances to employees (Note 27)
IMF funds on-lent to the Govemmtqt (Note 27)

Provision for lèan impairment

Netbadvance.s as at 3: June

Movement in tlw provision for loan impairment is as follows:

At start of the year
Additional provisions made in the year
Recoveries in the year

8,259
.5,225
1,998
2.221

17,703
( 8289)

9.414

8.259
9,232
1.915
2.33)

21,737
( 8.2011

13.œ

( 8,291) ( 8,263)
(13) (2:)
J 5 -

At end of the year f 8.2:9) f :2911

Section 46(3) of the Central Bank of Kenya Act sets the limit of the Govemment of Kenya's ovcreaft facility at 5% of the Gross
Recurrent Revenue as reported in the latest audited tinancial slatements. rne.limit sismds at Kshs 8,908,699,851 lux-ed on the Govemment
financial statements for 2001/2002, which are the latest audited snancial statements at the date of approval of the-qe fin= cial sutements.
The limit for tlle previous year was Kshs 9,232,144,274 based on the Goveniment snancial statements for 2(KK)/2001.

OTHER ASSETS

Imp'ersonal accounts
sundry deb. iop

2005
Kshs million

1,864
946

2.810

2004
A'.$Ak million

u 2

* 2

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET

n e Bank's employees are digible for retirement benetits under a defined benest plan pfovided through a separate flmd. 'I'he defined .
benefit plan is funded by the. Bank and the Deposit Protection Fund Board, a related party. The retirement benefit asset is wholly
iecognised in the tinancial statements of the Bank while th: Deposit Protection Fund Board recbgnises contributions to the ftmd as ,if it
were a dtfilwd contribution scheme. '

n e amounts recognised in the balance sheet are detennined on the basis of an actuarial review canied out by Alexander Forbes Financial
Sirvices Limited as at 30 June 2005. '

' 2005 2004
Kshs million Kshs millibn

Present value of funded obligationsFair value of plan asseis 746.2
(8.075)

5,932
(7.146)

Present value of net asset
Unrecognised acmalial gain

' Asset in the balance sheet

n e amounts recognised in the protit and loss àccount are as follows:

(1,013)
535

( 47:)

(1.214)
7û3

( 511)

Current service costs
Interest costs
Expected return on plan assets

Total expenses included in operating expenses

Movements in the net asset recognised in the
balance sheet are as follows:

Net expense recognised in the profit and loss acçoupt
Employer contributions '
Movement in the asset recognised in the balance sheet

Actual return on plan asséts

375
541

(-Y )

271

3k3
459

( 552)

23:

271
(-;JX
=

230
(-JJA)
(..âD
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The principal actualial assumptions at the balance sheet date were:
2005 2*4

Dîscount rate (p.a) 9% 9%
Salary increase (p.a) 7% 7%
Bxpected return on plan assets (p.a) 9% 9%
Fumre pension increases 0% 0%

16. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT -
/..a*  and Xo/or Furniturt tznff
buildinns vfhicles equipment Total

A'J/IJ million Kshs million Kshs million Kshs million
Cost
At start of year 1,004
Addiuons -
Disposals

At :nd of the year

Depreciation
At start of the year 750 164 1,092 2,006
Charge for the year :5 16 508 609
On dksposal - (/.27) - ' ( 27)

At vnd of the ye'ar 835 l53 1.6*  2.588

Net book value '
At 3: June 2:05 169 40 ' 984 -  1.193

At 30 Jlme 21*4 2$4 15 . -.- 356 - - 625

b XSE RENTALàPREPAI OPERATING L:

operatiag lease rentais #re carricd at lustorical cost Iess amortisation over the period of tlw lease. ne breakdôwn is as follows:

Kshs million Kshs m'illion
Cost
'At beginniqg and end of the year 300 300
Amortisation
At surt of the yea'r . 8 5
ymortisauon charge for the yem. 3 3

At end of year 1 1 8

Nit cxrrying value at end of the year 2.8: 292

DUE FROM GOVERNMBNT OF KBNYA

Jtecoverable from dividends:
Revaluauon account 16,642 17,642
Loan due from Government 36,917 . 36,917
lmpzirmem loss (15,642) t11,642)

' Recoverv in the year ( 2.000) ( 1.000)
. 

- 
:8.9:7 ..j.z

Imlrairment provision: . . .
Balance at start of the year l 1,642 -
Addidons in the.ytar 4.000 1 1.642

Balance at end of the year 16.642 11.$42

'Ihe loan éue from Govemment of Kenya arose from overdrawn accounts which were converted to a loall with effect from 1 July 1997
after an amendment to the Central Bank of Kenya Act Cap 49l . 'rlm loan which stood it Kshs 35,917 million at 30 June 2005 bears
interest at the rate of 3% per annum from 1st July. 2003. 'rh: repayment period is 36 years from 1st July, 2004.

2ppJ 2004
CURRENCY IN CIRCULATION M lts million M hs ntillion

Kenya notçs
Kenya coins
Comnwmorative coins

DEPOSITS

Banks - Kenya
-  Extemal

Domestic forex cheques clearing
' 

Non-bank tinancial instimtions
Other public tntkties and project açcounts
Government of Kenya

64,416
2,901

5

6#.322

27,177
19
949
113

7,914
43.77)
79.897

59,973
2,643

* 621

27,491
29

. 124
10,491
37,641



7th October. 2005 THE KENYA GAZETTE , 2587

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FLIND
Kenya has been a member of the lnternational Monetary Fund (1MF) since 1 966. n e Centml Bank c:f Kenya (CBK) is the designated,
depository for the IMF'S holdings of Kenya's cun'ency. IMF currcncy holdings are held in tile No.1 and No.2 Accounts. which are deposit
accounts of the IMF with the CBK. ' '

2005 2004 -
SDRX A-.%.$' SDR'S' 55'/1.î
ltll'llitltî '?/ïlfïfyll l'zilll'tltl l?7l'//ït???

International MonctRry Fund Account no. l 2,259 20
lntcmational Moneury Fund Account no.2 l - -
International Monetary Fund - PRGF Account 1 0,392 5 l 5,923
International MonetAry Fund
-  On Ient to Govenlment of Kenya 20 2.221 20 2.33 1

134 14.873 ' .-9..1 10.63. 0
j rkdOn a custodial basis, CBK holds a non-negotiable, non-interest bear ng a

encashable on demand security issucd Isy the Treasury in the favour of the lMF in
its capacity as the IM F'S depository.

Secnrity at 30 June ..-21J 27.690 ..).1.9 4 .2

AMOUNTS REPAYABLE UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMXNTS

,'Fhese artt Securities issutd and utilisçd by the Bank for molwtary policy purposes and are shown as a Iiability to the buyers.

OTHER LIABILITIES 2005 2004
/(é;/l.!. ltlillitlll /(<î/î.$' llîillitltî

lmpersonal accounts
Sundrï creditors
Refqndable dvposits
Development deposits
Amount pending litigatkon

SHARE CAPITAL

Authol'ised share capital

lssned and fully paid

GENERAL RESERVE FUND

The general reserve fund is a reserve fund wherc at least l0% of the tlet andual profits of the Bank has been transfen'ed at the end of each
tinancial yeaf. This is after allowing for exptnses tbr operation and aftcr provision has been made for bad and doubtful debts, depreciation
in assets, contribution'to staff betlefit ftlndy'and such other contingencies and accounting jrovisions as the Bank deems appropriate.
NOTES 7'O THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2005 2004
/(-.F//l.ï llt iIIi() 1? lLïj(lt.b' ?? ti 111() tl

564
258
l55
32

--.)z#09

- -tA419

478
407
58
36
32

,.&#m

Cash flows from ojerating activities

(Lossl/profit for the year
Adjustments for: '
Impairment iosses on amount due from
Govcrnment of Kenya
Deprcciation
Amortization of prepaid operating leases
Decrease/tincrease) in defined 'benetit scheme asset
Gain pn disposal of property and rquipment

Operating profit before working capital cha-nges

#et decrease/lincreasç) in loans and advances
Decrease in amounts mpayable under, repurchase'agreements
Incrcase in deposits '
Increase in balance with Internatipnal Monetary Fund
Decrease/tincrease) in project accounts
Incrcase in accrued interèst on balances due from
banking institutions .
Incre'ase in items in the course of collection
Increase in other asset
(Decreasel/incrcase in other liabilities

Net cash generated by operations

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

4,000
609
3
33
(-%

502

4,032
'( 8 I ())
4,121
4,243
2,415 '

( 145)
( 846)
( 2,368)
( 2)

1 1 . !42

1 1 ,677
28 1
3

(9 1 )
( 3)

1 7,000

41 ,453)
(6 524) .
1 ,319
2,542
( 635)

( l 14)
(585),
(324)
451

1 1 .677
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Cash and cash equivalents included in the
cash flow statement comprise the following:

Term deposits
Current accounts
Domestic forex cheques clearing
Travellers cheques ' '
Gold holllings

Investment in Govemment securities

RELATED PARTY TRANSAG IONS

ln the course of its operations, the Bank enters into transacdons with related parties, which include the Government of Kenya, the ultimate
owner of the Bank, and n e Deposit Protection Fund Board. Unless otherwise stated, a1l transactions between these entities take place at
nrm's length. '

(i) I-tlalls

99,718
2,202

2
15

101,937
3

109,858
3,059
1,164

2
16

1 14,099
7

114.1:6

'rhe Bank extends Ioan facilities to its mçmbers of staff, the Govemor and the Deputy Govçmor. Loans and advances (Note 1 3)
incluœ  advances to employees that as at 30 hne 2œ 5 m ounted to Kshs 1 ,998 million (2(m  - Kshs 1,915 million). 'I'he advancts
are at preferential rates of interest Atermined by the Bank.

2005 2004
Kshs million Kshs mdlion

(ii) Loans to executiv: directors

At start of the year 16 9
Loans advanced during the year - l 1
Loan repayments (19) (..!)

At end of the year 
=( M

(iii) Diredor's emoluments

Fees to non executive directoré 9 4
Remuneration io execuuve directors 36 

-..2é

Gov#rnment of Kenya

Transactions entered into with the Govemment include:

(a) Bnnking servicesk
(b) Management of issue and redemption of securities at a commlssion and
(c) Foreign currency denoniinaed debt settlement and other remittances at a fee.

As at thè close of business on 30 June, the following balances, which are included in various balance sheet categories, were
outstanding: .

2005 2004
Kshs million Kshs million

Dut from Govtrnment of Kenya (Nott 18) 35,917 -41,917
,Overœaft account (Note 13) 5,225 9,232

IMF funds on-lent to tlw Government (Note 13) 2,221 2,331
Govemnwnt of Kenya deposie (Not: 20) 43,775 37,641
Investmenl in Govemment of Kenya securities (Note 12) 7 3

(v) Deposit Protection Fund Board

The Bank has a close working relationjhip with n e beposit Protection Ftmd Board, an entity incorporated under the Banking Acts
and provides it with staff and office accommco tion. Certain costs incun'ed on behélf of n e Deposit Protection Fund Board are fully
reimbursed to tlle Bank.

The balance oultanding from n e œ posit Protection Fund Board and included in other assds as at year end was Kshs 4 million
(2œ4: Kshs 8 million).

Kenya School of Monetm'y Studies

n e Kenya School of M onetary Studies is a registered legal entity incomorated under the Companits Act as a company limited by
guarantee and is wholly owned by the Bank. n e School is operated as a department and result.s of its opçrations are incorporated in
the financial statemen? of thoœank. '
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28. LIQUIDITY RISK

The table below analyses assets and liabilites into relevant mamrity groupings based on the remaiping period at 30 June 2œ 5 to the
O ntrKmal matttrity date. ' '

On Due within Due between Due :clwcEw Due c/er
demahd 3 e nl/l.ç 3-12 e nf/l.ç l-5yrs 5 years Total

ASSETS Ki# million AeJ/l.v million Kshs million Kshs million #.%â' m. illion Kshs million

Balances'due from.baakm:' 9,84# 1* ,858 50 1 19,757
ingtitutions and gold holings .

Loans and advances 5,225 546 333 1,:08 1 J02 9,414
Investments in govemmmlt seçuritia u 7 - . - ' - 7
Items in the course of cozectkm. 5,468 - - 5,468
Other assets - 2,8.09 1,483 4,292
Retirtment benetk asset - - - ' - 478 47$
Due from Giwemmeur of Xenyak - . - . r 5.1*0 30.917 35.917
TOTAL ASSETS 20.542 1 13220 . :83. 6.8û8 34.430 175.333
LIABILITIES
Currency in circulation 67,322 ' 67,322
Deposits . 79,897 - - - 79,897
Intenmtional Monetary Fund - - 1,808 12,652 14,873
Amounts repayable under repurehaqe 5,334 o ' - 5,334
agreementx
Other liabilides 1,009 - 1,009
E i andsagtrves, - '- -

. - 6-898 6.898qu ty
. TOTAL LIABILITIESI AND;' 147.219 .. 6..343 ' . 41 3 l .808 19.5.5.9 175.3j3
EQUITY
Liquidity gap 2905 (126.KX) 1:K.#7# ( , :111 :.44#p 14.** .

As at 30 June 20nu4:
Total' assets
Total liabilities. and equity
Liquidity gap 20M .

29. 'CURRE NCY RISK

n e various currescies to wluch tlw bank is exposed at 30th June, 2:05 are summarised in tlie below (all expresseain KAllg million):

UjD çBP EURO SDR GOLD OTHER TOTAL

Assets . '
Balance: due from bankihg institutions 42,591 46, 198 3û,867 - 35 1 19,691
Spetii' Dmwing Rights ' - - - 50 - - 5û
Gold holdings. e . - . ' - - 16 16

Total a'ssets 42.591, 46.198 30.867 50 16 M 1 1.9.757

23,649.
1 38 .397
( 114.748)

102j5,86
1. 1 .655

314
1.03 1
(= )

10ù324
9,323
ï-(*1

34,241
. j j xgcg.
za OA

' 171,714
171 .714

Liabilitjes ' .
Baltmces dtle to' IM F - - - 14,873'
Cbmmissions fbr EEC Develojment Rmd - . 342 - ' . -
Forex bureaux deposits 783 - 231 -

Tètal' Iiabilities 783, 342 231 14.873 - -

Net halance sheet positiln 21* 41.808. 45.85W 3:.636 (14.823) '1d JJ

As at 3B Jtme 20+
Total'asut.s 34.460. . 39.230: m 021 41 . . 15 89

Total liabililies 52 36 - 10.630 -. -- -- -

Net balance sheet position 2(+  34.4%  39.194 36.* 1 (18.589) 1S 89

31 INW REST RATE RISK '

' 14,873
342,
1 .014

16.229 '

1143-62:

1* .856

10-71 8

99.13:

This tuble shows tht extent to which the Btemk's: interest rate exposures oll assets a'nd liabili:es are màtched. hems are allocated to time
bands by reference to tlm earlier of the next eoàtracmal interest rate repricing date andl mattl'rity daye.

Between J-12 ' Non- interest
.3 lntant/l.ç or le.u . months Over 1 year . bearkq Totat
Kshs milliqn Kshs million Kshs million Kshs million XT& million

Assets
B'â1> dtx faym %nklg
iastitutions and gold loldings

Loans. anu.advances
Investmemt in governmeat gecudtiel

ltem.m itkth. course of collection

1) 14.577

5,226
7

5,l 8:

48t 3,7* .

5,468

1l9 757
9,414

'?

5.4*
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'3-12 ' Non- interestBetween
h or Iess months Over 1 l'dfzr beari'q Total3 

mont sKshs million Kshs million Y5'/îJ million KSIU millitm XS/M million

Other assets - - 4,292 4,292

Retirement benetit asset 478 478

Due from Government otcKenya 35,917 35.917 '

Total assets 1 19,810 488 39.617 15.418 175.333

Liabilities tmd equity

Currency in circulation

Deposits

lntemational Monetary Fund
Amounts repayable under repurchase
agreements

Other liabilities

Equity and reserves
' Total liabilities and equity

Interest sensitivity gap 2005

As at 30 June 2004
Toul assets 112-.714 ' 405 3.9*509 19.086

Toul Iiabilities ahd equity ' 6.144 1.186 6.838 157.546
Interest sensitjvity gap 2004 1*6,57* (-7..81.) 32.671 4138,46.*

FAIR VALUES AND EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATEFI OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

67,322

79,897

2,260

1,009

6.898

12,200

67,322

79,897

14,87j

9,334
. 1,009

6.898 .

175a333157,386

(141.968)

17 1 .7 14

17l .714

In the opinion of the directors, the fair values of the Bank's tinancial assets and liaàilities approximate their re.spectivt carrying amounts.
Fair valtles are based on discöunted cash flows using a discount rate based on the b. orrowing rate that directors expect would be available
to the Bank at the balance sheet date. . .

'lYe effective interest rates for the principal tinancial assets and liabilities at 30 June 2005 and 2004 were in the following rangey:

2005 2004
z4zJ'E'?â'
Govemment securities 4.9%
Deposits with overseas correspondent banks
-  current accounts ' 0.0% 0.0%
-  term deposits (USD) 2.2% 1.1%
-  term deposits (Pounds Sterling) 4.8% 3.9%
-  term deposits (Euro) 2.9%' 2. 1 %
Loans and advances - Commercial banks 9.2 % 4.6%
Government of Ktnya 6.2% l .6%
Employees 3.0% 3.0%
Due from Government of Kenya 3,0% 3.0%

Liabilities
Customer deposit.s

32. CONTINOENCIES AND COMM ITMENTS

Conéngencies

The Bank is party to various legal proceedings amounting to Kshs 532 lnillion at 30 Julle 2005 (2*4 - Kslls 334 rnillion). Having
regard to the legal advice received, and in a11 circumstances, the directors aré of the opinion that these ltgal proceedings will not give rise
to liabilities, which in aggregate, would otherwise have material effect on these financial statements.

Commitments

Contracted for

Authorised but not contracted for

EMPLOYEES

The average number of employees during the year was 1,253 (2004 - 1,255).

TAXATION

hlslls pzfl/fsa

1 06

. 47

KSll5' /hIf//I'JJ

. No provision for tax is made as Section 7 of the lncome Tax Act (Cap,470) exempts the Bank from any taxation imposed by law in
respect ol income or protits. 'rhis exemption includes stamp duty in respect of instruments executed t?y or on be'half of the Bank.
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GAZETI'E NOTICE N0. 8188 Occupation //O.Wr?e.$'.V Aplnroved
Fees Jr?W

Tlœ LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT charges

(Cap. 265) Ksh.

TI.1E MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF NANYUKI pranyer:
FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2005 Transfer of business from one building to another 1,500

Relocation of kiosk from one area to another 800IN EXERCISE of the power confermd by section 148 of the Lpcal ' Plot transferGovemmeni Act, the Municipal Council of Nanyuki has with approvâl
of the Minister for Local Government imposed the following îees and site and Services Scheme 3,000
charges for the year 2005 with effect from lst July, 2005. Resi4ential 3,000

' Commercial 4,500Occupatitm /Businesç . Approved
. Tranfer of premises permit 2,000Fees and Transfer of kiosk mrmit 800Ch

arges .
fatz/ztf Rqnt: 'KSh

.

'J Forms: .BNS Stage (kiOA) ' 500Applicatl n ()tlSite and Service Scheme/rr.p.s. 1,5
New/renewal of licence 200 , Land rent-Likii and Kwambuzi. Market, Ukumbusho ' .300
Occupation certificate (new premises) 200

() Advertising (sign board/business. namel:To include new partners in business 20
To partition premises 200 jljuminated as per bllilding code (minimum) 1,700
To colwert building 200 ordjnar

.
y as per building codetminimum) 300

Consolidation of plots 200 ' sign post (roads) small sjze 600
Search fee 200 sign post large size 1.200
For charge of business name 200 Mobile Adveftiser '
Change of use 24X)'
Application of kiosk . . 200 Per month ..1,700
X litation for a'rental house/shop/stalls 2f)0 Per day . 600PP
Approval for agglicatipn of plot/sqll/kiojk 300 Posten per two weeks or less. 1,200
Application for way leave fee l ,000 . . Handbills 400
Application for certified true copy of original document 300 Removal fee for posters 1,000
Application for pegging for kiosk/location 500 W all advertising 3,000

Search Feefor: Advertising Billboardsmoa&ide Bulleting?
Beacon per plot l ,000 Up to 8' k 4'
Records below 2 years ' ' 600 Per year or part thereof - 10,000
Records over 2 years . l ,000 Up to l2' x 4'
Records 5 years to 10 years l ,500 Per year or part' thereo? 12,000
Reco' rds over 10 years 2,000 In excess of l2' x 4' 23,000

Bus Park/parking Fees: ' sales Promotiolt kua tuotor vehicles Fitted With Pubtic
Address .&yx/e&:.'Petlgeot (station wagon) per entry/trip 50

Pidkup per entry/trip 50 per day or pall thereof 1 
.500Nissan per entry 80 per week 2
,500Minibus per entry/lrip l00 per month 4
,000

Bus per entry/trip 250 '
Locql nmning per day . 40 Advertisement banners:
Local mnning per month '. 500 Per day or part thereofTaxi .per month 500 .Church 600Taxi per year 2,500 (Others 700Canter pc month (3 - .5 tons) 300 Per week
Cantqr per yeûr (3 -.5 tons) 2,500 Church 2

,000Lorry per month (5, - I 0 tons) 500 .
. Others 2,200L

orry per yeal (5 - 10 tons) 3.000. Per month
Trailer per month (over l 0 tons) I .()00 cjwrcjf 3

,0%Traiser per year (over 10 tons) 10,000 others . . 3,34)0
Pick-ups (l/z ton - 1 ton) per month 300 In ekce'ss of one month five hundred per day 500

ypick-ups (1/a ton - l ton) per year 2 5œ
Pi k-ups (over l ton) per month O Secretarial services (councill:C 60
Pick-ups (over 1 ton) pcr ycar 3 5% pjjotocoping (per copy) N/APersonal vehicles per day 20

Duplicating (per ream) own paper 300Trailer over 10 tons per day 24)0
. Sale of minutes tper copy) 300

A.S.K. s'àtiw Catering: Sale of Council By-laws (each) 1,000

A.S.K. Show (catering) outside per day 5e0 C'lmcill Nursery Czlrdd/:
A.S.K. Show each stand (over the show period). 200 sale of tree seedlings (per tree) minimum-Hawking around show ground (per day) 20 cradees (Hytvade ucalpms)

. 5
P blic Entehainments Jacaranda ' 5

' ' Acrocupus ' 10
Rlm showing per day. 1 500 Red/white bottle brush 10
Public amusementstar day) 400 Mexican ash 5
Travelling musicians (per day) ' ' 8()0 Neem 30
Disco (per day) 1 lyx Merlyfla dora 20
Circus and fanfare per day ' Bombex 20

Casprospinacah 20



2592 THE KENYA GAZBW E 7th October, 2005

Occupation m usiness

Nand llaine
Ameriah
Couon tre,e
wAustralian fame
Dmceançr

Sale pf flowq Seedlings lper bunch) minimum-
Bougan vellia
Fitex
Hibscus
Oliendor
Run Mzrner
Càristma,q flower
Fueture
Fashion fower
Jasmin
Golden shawer '
Money maker

Otherj-
. Bejoniah
Red cooper '
Hydragiâ ,
Forest Banana

Sale of seedling tper boxl minimùm

Slaughter' êotue Fee lcoum9l'sl:

Camel (per head)
Cattle tper head)
Calveg tper'liez)
Hides cesg per hide
Skin cess pet skin
Goats/sheepl per headl
Pigs tper head)
Poultry
Slaughter penalty outside Municipality cattle/camel (per
animal) , '
Slaughter penalty outside Municipality sheej/goats (per
animal) '

Impounding Fee (council% yardk

Octupation m usiness

KSh.

20
20
5
20
50

30
25
25
25
25
25
20
20
20
2(
20

50
50
50
50

10

Poultry tper head)
Fruit per bag
Cereals per bag
Cereals per miwi bag and Iess
Onions per bag (Ieafty)
Onions per mini bag ând Iesstleafty)
Onion tuber gqr bagOnion per mlnl ba' g
Potatoes per bag
Potatoes per mini bag or less
Vegetables per bag
L .

Eggs Per tray
Hens Ixr head
Greens (per bag)
Greens per mini bag
Baskets retail
Ropes per bag
Ropes per bundles bag
Bananas per buncb
Bananas per basket
Market èharges per space
Produce inspection fee per bag
Market fee per day (outside market)

300
250
l 70
30
15
1 20
80
20

I ,000

500

Sale ofseedling lorca Air).'
Per fruit seedlinj
Per flower seedllng
Per plant seedlings
Tomatoes per bag .
Bundle of sugarcane
Tomatoes pir crate
Box of ripé bann-' q
A bag of cabbage
A bale/bag of clothej or shoes
Fish per basket

Markt fevy ofstock:
Bull
Cop
Heifer
Steer
Sheqp/goat

200
l00
200
20

1,5*
500
l00

2,000

Building #&zzl.ç.'

Minimum charge for building having 46 sq.m. or less
46 sq.m. but not exceeding 93 sq.m.
Over 93 sq.m. but not exceeding l40 sq.m
Over l40 sq.m. but not exceeding l86 sq.m
Over 186 sqtm. but 'not exceeding 279 sq.m
tlver 279 sq.m. but not exceeding 3.72 sq.m
Over 372 sq.m. but not exceeding 465 sq.m
Over 465 sq.m. but not exceeding 558 sq.m
Over 558 sq.m. but not exceeding 65l sq.m
Over 6à 1 sq.m. but not exceeding '/zl.4 sq.m
Over 744 sq.m. but not exceeding 837 sq.m
Over 837 sq.m. but not exceeding 930 gqtm
For every additiohal 93 sq.m. or part therep'f

Structural #ltm.ç.-

Minimum ellarges of building having 4: sq.m. or Iess
'Y,sq.m. btlt not cxceeding 93 sq.m
Over 93 sq-m. but not exceeding 140 sq.ln
Qver l40 sq.m. but lwt çxceeding l 86 sq.m
Over l26 gq.m. but hot exceedifig 279 sq.m
Over 279 sq.m. but not exceeding 372 s4.ln
Over 372 sq.m. but ôot exceedinj 465 sq.m
Over 465 sq.m. but tlot excee ing 558 scl.m
Over 558 gq.m. but not exceeding 651 sq.m
Over 6,$ l sqvm. but flot exceeding 744 sqhn

5.000

7.500
1,500
3 5qj
1,000
1.$*

500
1,500
3.060

300
400
600

Approved
Fees and
C'/wrpe.v '

KSh.

2
2 '
2
10
50
30
30
30
50
30

Cattle per head (per day)
sheep/goats (pet day) per ltead
Donkeys lper hemd)
Poultry

Property 't7lza#:

Each molor vehicle pet day
Motor-cycle p:r day
Other articles per day
Towing /ferrying fee (within township)

Hire of rfzia/ and e c/lfaery (exdusive offuel ctul tf
subsistence atlowancel:

Hire of exhauster per load plus KSh. 70 per km (within
Municipality)
Hire of exhauster per Ioad plus KSII. 70 per km (outside
Municipalityj
HH  of sewyr desludging pump per hour
Grader (machine hour)
Tipper lorry (>r clock hour)
Roller rrumhine lper clek hourj
Vibmtor tper clock hour)
Bimmen spmyer tper clock hour)
Water tanker (within Municipality)
Water 'nnk'e..r (outside Municipality)

Market â'nrrt- e (Open âir)..
Pick uptl tonne)
Lorr# up to (3 tonnes)
Lore over 3 tonnex

200
200
200
200
30

400
600
800
1,000
1.200
1,400
1,600
1,800
.2,000
2,500
3.* .
3,500
1,000

400..
450
650
800
900
1,000
1,200
1,300
l .400
l .500
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Occupation m usiness

tlver 744 sq.m. but not exceeding 837 sq.m
Over 837 gq.m. but not exceeding 930 sq.m
For every additional 93 sq.m. or pml lereof over 930 sq.m

. Buildina lnspeL'tion Fees per Stage:
' 

zMinimum charge for building up to 2*  m
Flx r area of-

20 i m? - 5œ  m?
50 l m7 - 1(y)0 m2
over I(G) m?

Alteration J??W Renovation qfBuilding:
Commercial
Residential per unit
Transfer of m>rket stall
Salç of blue prints standard plans - type plan
Insmction of plpt file .
O pply of certified cppy of X cupation çertificate
Supply of lists of approved plans .
Conwnencement and completion rzrtitkate
Hoading licence fee per half-year
Renewal of building jlans
Certified copy of orpnal planstper coqy) .
Approval for lnclusioc of newz pm% er ln business
Registmtion of school
Extension of Iease
Extension of/ change of user
Sub division of plots
Residential (plus KSh. 3* per resultant plot)
Commemtal (plus KSh. 4* per resuleant ploy)
lndustrial (plus Kslk 8* per resultnnt plot)

Amalgmnation of plots (per unit plot)
Change of business name '
Road cutting fee per metrec- .
tTarmacl
tEarthl
(Murram) .

Social s'erdcex.'

Hire of stadium lp:r day)
Provincial competitions
District comttitions
Private organlsations
Other sports events
Football maiches (20% tlte gross gate cellection)
Cmsades:

Local
Intemational

Hire of social hall (per day)' 

Dances
General use .
Commefcial'use.
Rent of jx ia.l ball gante'en per mlmth (tender).
Hire of council clmirs (deasit) .
Hife of council cluirs (per chair per dayl in the ball
Hire of council ciairs tper chair per dayl outside hall

H. ire of Centrtil Park:
Rtligious activity per day
Religious activity mr week
Religious activity after a week/mr day 

.

Other Activities (non-religious) for a period of:
0ne week or Iess
After one week/per day

Grave Feez

St. Gmrge cçmetef'y-
adult
child

n ingithu common emeery (destituk exempted)-
adult
child

. 
' 

a rovedAplnroved Qccupation MItviaex.ç . PP
Fees catf Feel nn'l
Càzzryel Charges

#.ChKSh. .

Burial Fee (Service Oafy).'
1,600 :
(x) St. George cemetery-l

,7 .
j ()(y) adult 4 (xf
.z 3

' child 2.5*
Thingilu common cemetery-
adult 2,5*

,
5 (X1 c hi l d l 5 a)

édditional fee on body in excess of 7 daystper dayl 250
1.(XX1 Burial of unklmwn body (fro!n hospital)
1,200 adult Invoice 1

,(01 J00 
child District 5*

Exhumjng of g bey . Hosjital 4,5*
Cmmation charges ' 4,(0

3,(*
j tw j Refuse Ae- vtzl (Per Monthl..
5*  owelling house lœ
1,(e  commercial'premises-

Shop lœ
3,4*  uotejs
1,650 11 jjpsm
2,5*  edjum 2.m
10,(0  jarge atxj
1.tY  Air Force 30

,(.1
.(Y  Kenya Army 45

,(01
.650 L e t'acçov 10

,ax) .arg2
.100 small factory/depoç s

,txx) .315
' oier mili- /ca p site 10,(03
,t*  British anny 15.

.(02
,5*  police sution 10

,a)02
,5*  jj iujs 5 axlo9p 

,2.5*  B ardisg educauon insuyuuons 1,(0o2
,500 R t (perdustun permonth) l'a)en
2,100 Sewer unblocking . 6*

Tipping charges per load (pickup) 5%
(10* ) l,(K3

,(00
8* Burrying tyccrctzue.y laninlao..
1,* 0 .

Dogs 2()0
- 

. Donkeys/horse/cattles /camel 500
Sheeps/goats 2%

' Rental Houses:1
.5%
1,0(m Lagoon 2 bedroomed self conuiped (6 houjeslstaff 1,4*
3 (0  uj j gyj. Jomp Kenyatta 2 Ydroomed self contained (1I uses) ,
400 Municipal #ard- ,

2 bedroomed (1 house) 1,3*
Sipgle bedroomed (6 houses) ' 7*

S * 0 Stadium road-  '
10.000 single lkdroomed (2 housesll -2 l,(Y

Bedsiuer (3 housesp -5 . 8*
1,500 single bedroomed (22 housrs) 6 -22 lalœ
700 M arket lw d-  ' '

,,0* 3 bedroomed (2 houses) 2.4*
3,000 Single le roomed (2 houses) 1.(Y  '.
l ,5* Ngej Estaie-
5 Single lxdrxme,d (76 housesll -76 . 1,2*
I 0 Single Ydroomed self contained (48 houses)77-l24 1.3*' 

4%; 2 beglroome,d (5 lmuses) 1,

stafHouses..
5%  'W

ater trel- ent3
'500 single lxdroomed (2 housex) 3*
5* Bed sitter (Ixrmnnent) ilgwms 250

Bed sitter (semi-pprmnnent) 4 houses l502
,5
.4 Kitui road:single bedrxmed ( j0 heuses) 5*4
- dium pad:single Mdroome.d (7 houses) 5*sta

Chief officers
Jomo Kenyatta road 3 bedroomed yelf containe,d 2,(*
MKIA OS road (1 house) 3 bedroomed self conenined 2,(+

7* MKhakos roadrz > me selfcontained (4 liouses) 1,8*
400 Ngei Estate .

2 bedroomed self contained ( I house) 1.5*
400 Each unmetered Council's tenants shall pay a flat l'ate of-
3* Water l50



Occupation JBusiness Approved
Fees J??W
Charges

KSh.

120500. Sewerage .
Transport of property seized from defaulters
Locking popening charge of rentals house/market

shops '
Locking /opening charges market stalls

Market Shop wzà Stall Aez;z f Council ',î)..

New market-
Shops per monthtNos. 29 )
Restaurant per month (Nos. 2)
Butchery per month (Nos. 2)
Stall per month (Nos. 66)

OId market-  .
Shops
Hotels
Butchel'y
Stalls
Shades (open air)

Shops adjacent to old market (4)
Permitmd cheques ppdrlc/fy.'

After 31st March of permit
(30% of permit)

- Bouncing R/D cheques
(20%hf the cheque value or
KSh. 1000 whichever the
higher).

Transport (boubjnel:

Meat transp- orter (other than vehicle) per year
Meat transporter (vehicle) per year

Poles chirpczw-pl? /?,r poles planted/'hoisted on council
ftzrltfpcrrfyft' pcr annum:

Kenya Post anb Telecolnmunication
Kenya Power and Lighting Company

General:

G in fee ('per mo-nth)raz g
Hawking without licence (penalty)
Sale of manure per ton '
Upcountry bank cheque
Veranda Trader/shoe shiner/watch repairs /c1oth repairs, etc
Withdrawal of Council bond (traftic) .
Withdrawal of Council bond (single business permitl
Quarry products- including murram-
lon'y load ( l - 5 tons) 300
lorry load (6 - 10 tons) 600
lon.y load (over l l tons) 1 ,200

Canopy charges (per business) l 50
Renewal: W ater connection 500
Cleaçance certitkate 2,000
T feller with or saw per treetper year) ' ' 200ree
Camping fee on Council land by contractor for one yea/or less 10.000
T'elephone booths ' ' 500
Auctioneers (open air) per day 500
Water deposit l ,200
Reconneclion fee (water) 500
Rates struck (%) 4
Interest on rates arrears per month (%) 2
Motor vehicles selling assorted items fitted with
loud speaker ' 800
Motor vehicles selling assorted items without
loud speaker 400

By Order of tlle Municipal Council of Nanyuki

Dated the lst July, 2005. '

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8189

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 qf l 999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTIC: TO THE PUBLICTO SLIBMITCOM'MENTS ON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAG  ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT600
FOR THE PROPOSED HILL CREST PARK HOUSING PROJECF200

IN MAVOKO MUNICIPALITY. ATHI RIVER

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of the Environmental (lmpact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Fnvironment
Management Authority (NEMA), has received an environmental
impact assessment study report for the proposed Hill Crest Estaste
developfncnt by Archer Dramond Morgan Limited.

The proposed housing project will be situated on L.R. No.
12687/10 in Mlolongo. Mavoko Municipality, Athi River.

600 'Th
e objective of the project is to develop an ultra modern700

residenfial housing estate comprising of 632 maisonettes. In addition700 :
the development will also comprise a shopping complex, children1 00
playing fields. swimming pool, social centre and green areas forI 00
recreption.l 

,500
' The project anticipates the following impicts and mitigation

m easures:

Possible impacts

rncreased water demand

Mitigation rrgJ.F??rc.5'

W ater supply from' additional
proposed 2 water bore holes.

200
200

Stonn mater and rain water (a) Construction of structures for
and run-off incre%e storm water control and water

.. harvesting and storage.

(b) Apply soil erosion control
measures to reduce run-off
vclbcity. .

lncrease solid' waste Use an intergraded solid waste
generation management system.'
D'anger of traftic joining Construction of slip lanes to ensure
'Mombasa Road traffic joins main l'oad safely.
High fluoride content in Use of aluminium sieves to control
domestic water fluoride in domestic water.

Social needs Provision of shopping complex,
c h i I d re n p 1 a y i n g f i e l d s ,' 

jwimming pool. social centre
and green areas for recreation.

The full report of .the proposed project is avai'lable for inspection
during working hours at: .

(zz) Director-General National Environlllent Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa .lkoad. P.O. Box
67839-00200, Nairobi. '

(/7) The Permanent Secretary, M i nistry of Envi ronment and
Natural Resources, N.H.I.F. Bui ldi I1g . P.O. Box - 3052 l:,
Nairobi. '

(c) The Prllvincial Director ot Environment, Nairobi Province,
Nyayo House.

(db Illqtrict Ellvironment Ofticer, Machakos District.

(cb Mavokfl Municipality. Athi River.

The NatifJnal Environment M anagement Authority invites
members of the ptlblic to submit oral or written comments within sixty
(60) days froln the date of publication of this notice to assist the
Authority in the approval process of the project to the Director-
General. Natlonal Enkironment Management Authority, Kapiti Road,
P.O. Box b'/:.'49-4)020(i, Nairobi. '

Dated the 29th September, 2005.

R. N. WANG'ONDU,
Ffpwn Clerk.

R. W . MICHIEKA,
Director-General.

Sational Environment Management Authority.
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GAZE'I-I'E NoTlcE N0. 8 l90 2.74)0 for a distance of approximately I 
.5 kilometres to point 4CC'

'ACT grid reference FG 0020; thence on a grid bearing of 22O for aTI.lE PHYSICAL PLANNING q. ,, jd
distance of approximately 2.9 kilometres to point D gr

CNO. 6 Of 1996) reference FG 0123; thençe oa a grid bearing of 90O for a distance
of approximately 1.5 kilometres to the point of commencement''.COMPLETION OF PART DBVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP. N(). T7*z4/6d/2p04/W for Ekisting Mrli??l Cemetery at Y/1) Dated the 7th October. 2005.
L. K. BIW OW ,

Commissioner qf Mines tzzld Geology.NOTICE is given that preparation of the above-named part
development plbn was on 12th February, 2004, completed.

The part development plan relates to. land situated within Voi
Municipality.

. Copies of the .part development plan. have been deposited for
public inspection at the oftices of the District Physical Planning
Ofticer, at W undan' yi and Town Cletk, Voi Municipal Council at Voi. .

GAZE'I-I'E Noerlcn No. 8193

Tlœ  COURT OF APPEM
COURTCALENDAR, 2006

Term s'furl.ç 14th Jtmx ry, 2006:

The copies so deposited are available for inspection frce of charge
by alI persons interested at the oftices of the District Physical Planninj
Ofticer. at W undanyi andxTown Clerk, Voi Municipal Council at Vol,
between the hours of 8.00 a.m. (0.4.30 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plan may send stich representation or objection in writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning Ofticer, P.O. Box 1264,
Wundanyi, within sixty (60) days trom the date of publication of this '
notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on
which it is made.

16th to 27th January Mombasa.
30th January to 3rd Februar'y Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appemls'.
6th to 101 February Nairobi Civil Appeals.
13th to 17th February Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
20th to 24th February Elporet.' '
27th Februaz'y to 3rd Mmch Nakuru
6th to 10th March Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals.
13th to 17th March Nairobi Civil Appeais.
20th to 24th March Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
27th to 31st March Kisumu.
3rd to 5* April Nairobi Civil Apprals,
6th to 25th April Easter Vacatipn.
26th to 28th April Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
1st May Labour Day.
2nd to 6th May Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
8th to 19th May Nyeri.
22nd to 26th May Nairobi Civil Appeals.
29th May to 2n4 lune Nairobi Criminal afd Civil Appeals.
l st June Madaraka Day.
5th to 9th June Nairobi Civil Appeals.
12th to 23rd June Kisumu.
26th to 30th June Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
3rd to 7th July Nairobi' Civil Appeals.
10th to 14th July Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appcals.
17th to 28th July' Mombasa.
31st July . Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
lst August to l 5th September Summer Vacatiôn.
18th to 22nd September ' Eldoret.
25th to 29th September ' Nakuru.
2nd to 6th October Nairobi Civil Appeals.
9th to 13th October Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
10th October Hgliday '
16th to 19th October Nairobi Civil Appeals.
20th October Kenyatta Day.
23rd October to 3rd
November Nyeri.

6th to 10th November ' Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals
.

13th to 17th November Nairobi Criminal âppealst
20th November to lst '
December Kisumu.
4th to 8th December Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals

.

1 lth to 15th December Nairobi Civil Appeals.
I 2th December Jamhuli Day.
18th to 20th December Nairobi Criminal Appeals.
2 lst December, 2006 to 13th
Januàry. 2007 Clwistmas Vacation.

Dated the 28th September, 2005.
x. u . xwxxzjA,

District Physic@l plt7llrlfzl: Oficer, Taitaffaveta.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8191

Tiœ  TRADE UNIONS ACT

(Cap. 233)
REGISTRATION

PURSUANT to section 63 of the Trade Unions Act, notice is given
that the Western University Branch of the Universities Non-Teaching
Staff Union has been registered under the Trade- Unions Act.

Dated the 7th Septelpber, 2005.%
' W . K. LANGAT,

Assistant Registçar-Gelwral.

G.&ZET'FE NOTICF. NO. 8 I92

THE MINING' XCT
çcap. 306)

APPLICATION FOR A SVCIAI. LICENCE
NOTICE is given that an application under section l 7 of the

Mining Act, has been made by Messrs. Tawfiq Mining Limited, of
P.O. Box 86921. Mombasa, Kenya for a special Iicence to prosp'ect for
g' ypsum over the area described in the schedule hereto and the said
application has been accepted for consideration.
' By virtue of the above-mentioncd section of the Act, the said area
of land is, therefore, re-opened to prospecting and mining and by
virtue of section 7 (1) (tf) of the Mining Act. tlle said area of land is
excluded from rospecting and or mining except as regards any?
prospecting or mlning rights granted in respect of the area or any part
thereof, before the date of this ibtice which are subsisting or any right
of renewal thereof. .

Any objection to the grant of the spqcial licence may bç made in
writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology,
P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya, within thirty (30) days 'from
the date of publication of this notice. '

SCHEDULE

An. area of approxiniately 3.5 square kilometres situated in Kiliti
District delincated on -Kilifi Sheet Ref. No. SA-37-15 of scale
l :250.000 and more particularly described as follows:

'*commencing at point ççA'' grid reference FG 0323; thence on a
grid bearing of 2020 for a disunce of approximately 2.9 kilometres
to point 4tB'' grid reference FG 0220; thence on a grid bearing of

Dated the 23rd September, 2005.

T. S. LUVUGA,
Deputy Registrar.



fl KENYA GAZE'IVE 71 Octgber, 20052596 T E
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.

CEASING TO ACT AS JOINT RBCEIVERS AND M ANAGERS

''IAKE NOTICE that under section l03 (2) of the Compmiies Act,
Vipul Shah and Dipesh Shah, of P.O. Box 46986-00100, Nairobi,
ceased t.o act as joint receivers and managers of Kentex' Apparels
(E.P.Z.)'Limited, with effect from 31st August, 2005.

VIPUL SHAH/DEPESH SHAH,
Joint Receivers Jnd Manaw s.

GAZETTE NOTICU NO. 8195

TIIECOMPANIES AG

(cap. 486)
blssoLtrnox

PURSUANT to section 339 (5) of tlw Compan' ies Act, k is nov ed
for general informntion that the undermentioned companies are
dissolved. '

Number Ntwle ofcompqny.
84241

98975
119445
105896
105347
30189
61263
5895
190020
97914
84929
317!2
88017
58571
88680
96867
25060
9954
107238
61777
:3779
83779
107708
19:732
106951
16012
106951

105906
23543
99867

Ti* COMPANIES AcT
fcap. 486)

Nakasdny 'Wholesalers Limited.
Petroleum Epgineers Limited.
Pamea Limited.
Lifestyle Unisex Salon Limited.
Jenith Commemial lhrdware Limited.
Jown Limitd. '
Jadavji Valji Sons Limited. '
Lariana Safaris Conseuction Limited.
Lanet Fnrmers Limited.
Loidaiga I wl. g.e Limited.
Rotary Momo (Kenya) Limited.
Royal Garden Developmeat Limited.
Ramco Auto Spares Limited.
Sugar and Spice Limited.
S>mora Enterprises Limited.
Salnma Tyres Deater: Limite .
Set Kobor Fprrw: Limited. '
Sokar (K) Limite.
Sangeeta Properties Limited.
Tvmn'>m' ' IlollK Medical txboratories Limited.
Topspot Afrka Limited.
Top Lubes Limited.
Tlw as Company Iaimited.
Valuable Enterprises Limited.
Valji and Sons Limited.
Vorepe Motop Limi. ted.
Variety Wholesalers Limited.
W amu Meat Tradem Limited.
Whiteline Limited.Zentth Hardware Limited.Abemrombie and Kent Safaris Lodges (East Africa)

Limited.
Ali's Jeweller's Limited.
Bimbo's Limited.
BB Trading Compaay Limited.
Beckham Fabritators Limtted.
Boamest Limited.
Bij Tours 7 Tmvel Limited.
Clurydox Limie .
Cem-com (K) Limited.
Civibuilds (Kenya) Limited.
Cosmos Tradilk Company Limited.
Ciumbere Building Company Limited.
Drive-in Tyre Cenee Limited.
Da'eh-mntics Kenya Limited.
Data Processing Plinting and Supplies Limited.
DnkR Manufaciures Kenya Limitedf
Danas Investments Limited.
Dodhia Stores Limited.
Emparant Designs Limited.
East African Ceffm Manufacturers Limited.
Eman Holdings Limited. '
nmt Africa Coffee' Company Linlited.
Ecoscapes Company Limited.
East African Wapers Limited.
Eldo Tyre Centre Limited.
Eldeme Papers Limited.
Expmss Medical Iaaboratpries Lilniyed.
Femfish Kenya Limited.
Fenkom lnvestments Limited.
Forward Engineering and lndmtrial Limited.
Fairline Advertistng and Prqmotions Limited.
Four Sixty Investments Limite'd. '

tGenset Afnca Limited
.

Ginza lnvestments Lilnited.
H. S. l'lirani Limited.
H. P. Tajbhai and Comqany Limited.
Kratpn Enterprises Limlted.
Kenyatepll Consulting Eàgineers Limited.
Kisumu Tyre Centre Limited,
lnterdistributors and Commission Agents Limited.
Magnutn Alera Alanns Limiteed.
Medi Plus Pack Industries Limiteà.
Midas Foods Limited.
Mangu Traders Limited.
Manufactures Trading Company Limited.
Masumin lnvestments Limited.
Molla Pbeshveg Lilnite.
New Limuru Hardware Limited.
Nine Ways Limited.

Datéd dle 26th September, 2005.

S. M . NIXSYA.
Deputy Registrar ofvompanies.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8196

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 1408392 in the name Jn# on the pi/è of Salome Ingolan
f'ww/zlrl.

A REPORT has been made to this corhpany rrgarding the above- .
numbered Iife policy, the original lmving been reported losvt or stolen.
notice is given that unless pbjection is lodged to the .contrary at the
oftice of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice. maturity claim proceeds will be processed and the company's
liability on the Iost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 19th August, 2005:
. 

wxxs .cj4EGE,
Head qfclaims tmd AlteratioM.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 8197

TllE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF Poucy

Policy No. 1237841 in the name Jrltf on the 1!Te qf Benson Kagaclta
Kinyanjui (Decealed).
A REPORT llas been made to this company regardfng tlle above-

numbered Iife polity, the original having been reported lost o!' stolen,
notice is given that. unless objection is Iodged to tbe contrary at the
oftke of this company w' ithin thirty (30) days fêom the datè of this
notice, death claim proceeds will be processed and the compAny's
liability on the lost polky will immediately cease.
Dated the 20th September, 2005.

ANNE PHEGE>
Head qf Claims andAlterations.
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' UAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8198 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8202
Tlœ KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)

LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 0723312 in the atz-e and on the 1#'e 4J Andrew Manani
Chabuga (Deceased). '
A REW IRT has been made to tllis company regarding the above-

numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen,
notice is giveh that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, death claim proceeds will be processed and the company's
liability on the. lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 30th September, 2005. .
ANNE CHEGE,

Head 4f Claims Jlltf Merations.

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed P011 dated 22nd Marçh, 2005, duly

executed and registered in the Regista of Documents al Mombasa ii
Volume B l3. Folio 748/2717, File No. 1637. by Ine Yasiin Salim
Sened. of P.O. Box 98217. Mémbasa in the Republic of Kenya,
formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my'
former namc Yasma Salim Abdallw and in lieu thereof assumed and
adopted the name Yasmin Salim Sened, for all pupose's and authorize
and request all persons at aIl times to designate. describe and address
me by my assumed name Y%min Salim Sened only.

Dated the 5t.11 September. 2* 5.
YASMIN SALIM SENED,

formerly krltpwn as Yastua Salim âhdafll.

GU E'ITE NOTICE N0. 8203

CIIANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 3rd August. 2005, duly

executed alld registèred in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi. as
Presentation No. 79, in Volume DI, Folio 325/1226. File No. DXXMI,
by our client, Seneiya Kamotho, of P.O. Bpx 70676-004œ , Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Lorna Senejya Kamotho
alias Lorna Seneiya Averdtmg alias Seneiya Averdung allas Seneiya
Waiganjo, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use
of her former name Lorna Seneiya Kamotho alias Lorna Seneiya
Averdung alias Seneiya Averdtmg alias Seneiya Faiganjo, and in lieu
thereof assumed and adopted th: name Seneiya Kamotho, for all
purposes and. authorizes and requests all persons at all times to
designate, describy and address her by her asqumed name SeheiyaKamotho only. ' '

Dated the 28th September. 2* 5.
KAMOTHO MAIYO & MBATIA,

Advocates.for .ît/l?efNt7 Kamotho,
./blwlerly known f.l,5. &)mt/ Selteiya Kambtho

Jlftu fklmo Seneil'tl Alherdlfng alias
Senelba Averdung ulius s'tzl?etvc Waiganjo.

GA/EU E NOTICE N0. 8204

CHANGE OF NAME

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 8 l99

THE MERCANTILE EIFE AND GENERAL ASSURANCE
coupAxv I-IM ITED
(Incorporated in Kenya)

Hegd Oftice: P.O. Box 20680. Nairobi

t-tlss oy iol-lclEs
Policy MAC. MLPL l l 56 and. MLP l 0636 in the name and on livei t#'
Sammy Kuhiro Migunda, t?/' P. 0. Box 23247, Kamlmla, t/jfza4fz and
Catherine F. Ngaruchu. t#' P.O. &)x 3 i 53-00560, Nairobi,

NOTICE is given that evidence of Ioss or destruction or
misplacement of the above policy documents has been submitted to the
company and any. person in possession of the policy documents or
claiming to have any interest. should cpmmunicate within thirty (30)
days by registered post with the company. Failing any' such
communication, a certified duplicate copy of the po' licy documents
shall be issued, which shàll be the.sole evidence 'of the contract.

Dated the 23rd September. 2005.
WILIIELM MUGHO,'

Assislant Geheral Manager.

GAZE'I'I'E No1n('E( No. 8200

INNURANCE COMPANY OF EAST AFRICA LIMITED.
Loss OF POLICY

P lic No 6366 Personal Savin'gs Plan in the nanle of Vincent Sagwe@ .y . ,

NOTICE having been given of loss of tàe above policy document,
a duplicate policy' will be issued in substitution unless objection is
filçd with the undersigned within thirty (30) days-frpm the publication
of this notice.

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated l st Aplil. 2005. duly
executed and registered in the Fegistry of Documents at Nairobi as
Prekcntation No. 1722. in Volume D1. Folio 325/1 225. File No.
DXXXII. by oui client. Caroline Kajuju Muthinja. of P.O. Box 546,
Meru in the Republic of Kenyl formerly known as Caroliné Kiuiga '
Muthinja. forlnally and absolutely renounced and abandone: the use of
hel. former Ilame Caroline Kiunga Muthinja, and in lieu thereof
assulned and adopted the nalhe Caroline Kajuju Mdthinja. for all
urposes and authorizes and 'requesis >1l persons at aII times toP .

degigllatc. describe and address her by her assumed name Caroline
Kaiuiu Muthinja only.
Dated tlw 27th Septefnber, 2005.

KALWA &,COMPANV.
. t

. zi t/v/(.J/e:./i> r (7J rt)lï??:> ltt!/??pa ?kflzJ/lf?);ft/,
/i? r??lerly /i?lt?1:.l? .1.% (7TI rfllilîk', A'?'l/l?qqJ Mlttllilkju. .'

Gkzn'nz No-n(n.: No. 820j '
CHANGE 0F NAME

No-ncE is given that by a deed poll datea 20th Marth. 2098. duly
executed and registered in the Registry'of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation' No. 542, in Volume DI, Folio 316/1 158, File No.
DXXXII. by our client, John Kimani Muthoni, of P.O. Box 10, Saba
Saba. Murang'a in the Republic of Kenya. formerly known as John
Kibandi Mungai, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned
the use of his former name John Kibandi Mungai. and in lieu4hereof
assumed and a4opted the name John Kimani Muthoni, for 11 purposes
and autborizes and requests all persons at all times to designate

. :

'

describe and address him by his assumed name John Kimani Muthonl
oply.

MUIRI W AICHINGA.
senior àssistant Manager.

GAZETTE NOTI('l: NO. 8201
INSURANCE COM PANY OF EAST AFRICA LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Polil'b' No. 7920, Personal Savings Plan in the name of Phahs
Malllenji. '
NOTICE having been given of Ioss of the above policy document,

a duplicate pblicy will be issued ip substitution unless obiection is
tiled' with the undersigned within thirty (30) days from the publication
ofthis notice. ' '

MUIRI W AICHINGA,
SeniorAssistant Manager.

Dated the 2 lst September. 2* 5.

MUKAMI MW ANGI & COMPANY
Advocatesforlohn âefraaqf Muthoni,

formerly kHfpwh aa John âocndkâfkngut
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Price: KSh. 9*
. 
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. 

'

Price: KSh. )(X)
. 

'
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*STIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OrTHE

GOVER MENTPF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

X TH JUN:,Z-

IM PORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBE '
? .

TO T :4 A GAZETTE''
'IME following notes are for the guidnnce of persons submitting ''cepy'' f:r

inclusipn in tpe Kenya Gaette, Supplenient, etc.:
(1) ne Kènya Gazette contains noti@s of a general nature which do not afet

legislation. n ey are, therefore, submitted to the Government Priqwr
directly. . .

'
è fcontains kules and Regulations which are issued by(2) ugislative Suppletn n

tlle central Govemment. Because of diis *ey mqst be submitted to the
Govelnment Rinter through the omce of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Jle /menf contains Bills which m'e for introduction in the National
Assembly. .

(4) Act Jeillepllea/ contill: Acts passed by the Nationql Ax- bly. ' .
Al1 'çcopy'' submite  fot pqblication' should be prepare on ene side of an A4

eh-t no matter how :m#ll $*4 :otice is, eagh pegd being numbered. and should be
tye ln' with Avbb vpeing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain no
alv- uons.
Particular *H*:$ieB .l*Qld 1): pid te the following pointq: .
(i) Signo f4 met & gupported by rubber-stamping or typing the name of the
' signatoq ln capiul letters.
(ii) nnes must be correct and filled in where necet- .
(iii) fNre should be tnken to ensufe that :11 headings * nodces and references to

legi:latitm are up to date apd confom wi1 the ReWsed FWidon of dle
La S Of Kenya. 'W

FROM TIœ ClmEœ Rpzuu=oNs, S= >  D-
Kenya Gcrm e
Y 40..(1) Communications for the Kenya Gazettt should reach V œvern-

---t lhinter not lxer than 9 a.m. on Friday of the'week Mfor: pqblir.nh'on is
Agie . 'nle Gov- rn-t lNiler will l1et 'publish cemmunicae ns received
.*e *b*1 h-  until tll: next subm uent issue of the Gazett:. .
(Q Mizstries will lM M uird to payafer the' Kenya Gcefte and to meet the

coxt of Q#-ising in it. '
(3J lt will f-eilixtate work at tlle Pros if P- nndnt Serenries will forward
ruv-- ao:cv: * * Govemment Rinœr in ume. '

. . . X

iz- Lt tlse' notes are for guidance only, but it is rmueste thnt ' kIt i: emplus
-' s gubmitting copy for publicautm first sausfy themselves tllat :uch copy is

lee'in every rtspœt.'' '

SUBSCRIM ONANDADVERTISEMENT CHARGES
Witll effect from 19th August, 2*5. subsclipuon and advertisement fee lor the

Kenya Gazette are as follvws:

SlmxltlerloN CHAROES:

.k
prl'ce.- KSh. e

PA
.2

2* 5/2-
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oFn ls

GOVERNMENT 0/ KEW A
FoR THE YEAR ENDING

3:TH JUNE, 21*6

'rice--' KSh. 1,4*

KSh. cts.
kpkl:rdtl kklili lll)scn-pu-on (t:ll()lII(IiI!.Iy Ihtlstlklrtl 1- 11 I(enya) ........................... . 6,.1129(1 ()()
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dlklllptl;kl 1; l,l)dR)l4-l)' tit)!k ( 4)&,t:I1keiks) ...........................-......................,..... :!:,,11-/15 ()()
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REDUCED PRICES ON EXERCISN.
BOOKS

IN recognition and support of the Government Policy on
Ftee Prlmnry Sch- l Education, the Government Press
Departmxnt has drastically rçduced the prices of exerqise
liooks to mert the demands 'of a1l parents, sponsprs and the'
general public.
Mn-lln Covers Ad/-e-fla Covers on%
32 pàge
48 - zs
fW - es
:0 pages
M  Gges
129 pee:
2*  pages

KSh. 3.50
KSh. 5.œ.
KSb. 7.œ
KSh. 8.'50
KSA. l 1.%
KSh- 12.*
KSh. 18.50

A4.-.2*  pages
A4- 120 pages
A4-96 pages
A4-80 pages

KSh. 40.*
KSh. 26.*
KSh. 23.*
KSh. 14.*

MG f7t' ars
32'pages KSE. 3.œ 96 pages KSL. 10.œ
48 N ges KSh. 4.50 lzotpages KSh. 11.50
64 mges KSh. 6.50 ze pages KSh. 18.*
80 pages KS:. e.œ
A1l exlrci!e books are manufactured on high quality palr.

Digcount ls pven for bulk purchases. For further infonnatlon
contacl: The Govemment Pnxter, P.O. Box 30128-00100,Ni
robl, Tel. 317840/41/42/57/86/87.

Postage in
E.A.

KSh. cts. #Jà. cts.
7 *  *  *
*  40 *
X O  *

O  œ

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers chpues.
postal order ormoney ordaerdrawn in favourof Strrhe Goveoment Printer. Nalrobi''.
Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisemem charges arè
paid in advance.

'! .'
a

S. 0. OKUBASU,
Governntent Printer.
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